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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS :

!

I Eligibility Requirements for Use of Form 1-A. ‘ ‘ |

This form is to be used for securities offerings made pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR 230.251 ef seq.
Careful attention should be directed to the terms, conditions and requirements of the regulation, especially Rule 251,
inasmuch as the exemption is not available to all issuers or to every type of securities transaction. Further, the
aggregate offering amount of securities which may be sold in any 12 month period is strictly limited to $5 million.

1I. Preparation and Filing of the Offering Statement.

An offering statement shall be prepared by all persons seeking exemption pursuant to the provisions of
Regulation A. Parts I, II and III shall be addressed by all issuers. Part 11 of the form which relates to the content of the
required offering circular provides several altemate formats depending upon the nature and/or business of the issuer;
only one format needs to be followed and provided in the offering statement. General information regarding the
preparation, format, content of, and where to file the offering statement is contained in Rule 252. Requirements
relating to the offering circular are contained in Rules 253 and 255. The offering statement may be printed,
mimeographed, lithographed, or typewritten or prepared by any similar process which will result in clearly legible
copies. The Commission will attempt to process the offering statement at the place of filing. However, due to

workload or other special considerations, the Commission may refer processing to a different office.




111 Supplemental Information.

The following information shall be furnished to the Commission as supplemental information:

A statement as to whether or not the amount of compensation to be allowed or paid to the underwriter has been cleared

with the NASD.

A no objection letter has been received from the NASD. It is attached hereto as Exhibit 10.

Any engineering, management or similar report referenced in the offering circular.

None.

Such other information as requested by the staff in support of statements, representations, and other assertions

contained in the offering statement.

Issuer will be pleased to provide any additional information requested.

PART I -NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifying each item number; the text

of each item as presented in this form may be omitted. All items shall be addressed and negative responses should be

included.

ITEM 1. Significant Parties.

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following persons:

The issuer’s Board of Trustees.

Name Business Address Residential Address
Ray J. Braun P.O. Box 845 1123 Chautauqua Blvd.
Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
Bradley C. Fay 1121 Westrac Drive 2522 Henry Street

George A. Gaukler
Roger Swenson

Brion J. Henderson

Gorman H. King, Jr.

Roy Alan Sheppard

Kevin Christianson

Clarice Liechty

Stan Johnson

Suite 108

Fargo, ND 58103

1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072
2422 Madison Sq. Road
Fargo, ND 58104

2730 130™ R Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
4510 Dalion Rd.

Chevy Chase, MD 20815
308 Second Street NW
P.O. Box 608
Jamestown, ND 58402
4620 Amber Valley
Parkway

Fargo, ND 58104

511 8" Street SW
Jamestown, ND 58402
1112 Nodak Drive SW
Fargo, ND 58103

Bismarck, ND 58501

965 Tenth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072
2422 Madison Sq. Road
Fargo, ND 58104

2730 130" Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815
1510 Ninth Avenue SE
P.O. Box 1007
Jamestown, ND 58402
2207 Centennial Rose
Drive South

Fargo, ND 58104

511 8" Street SW
Jamestown, ND 58402
3619 21* Street South
Fargo, ND 58104



The issuer’s officers.

Business Address

Name Office Residential Address
George Gaukler President and 1330 West Main Street 965 Tenth Avenue NE
COO Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
Gorman H. King, Jr. | Chairman 4510 Dalton Rd. 4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815  Chevy Chase, MD 20815
Brion J. Henderson Vice 2730 130" R Avenue SE  2730°130™ Avenue SE
Chairman Tower City, ND 58071 Tower City, ND 58071
Bradley C. Fay Secretary 1121 Westrac Drive 2522 Henry Street
Suite 108 Bismarck, ND 58501
Fargo, ND 58103
Ray J. Braun Treasurer P.O. Box 845 1123 Chautauqua Blvd.
Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
Ryan Davis Chief 1330 West Main Street 630 9™ Street NW
Financial Valley City, ND 58072 Valley City, ND 58072
Officer
The issuer’s general partners.
Not Applicable.

Record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.
None.
Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer’s equity securities.

Clarice and Reuben Liechty own 84,041 and Pioneer Center LLP owns 179,629 Units of UPREIT.
Under UPREIT’s Operating Partnership Agreement, they are eligible to convert Units of UPREIT into shares of the
Trust. However, both the Operating Partnership Agreement and the Trust’s Amended and Restated Declaration of
Trust preclude Mr. and Mrs. Liechty and Pioneer Center LLP from holding more than 9.8 percent of the outstanding
shares of the Trust. Therefore, they would be eligible to convert only about 97,365 of their UPREIT Units into Trust

Shares.

Promoters of the issuer.

Name

Business Address

Residential Address

Ray J. Braun
Bradley C. Fay
George A. Gaukler
Roger Swenson
Brion J. Henderson
Gorman H. King, Jr.

Roy Alan Sheppard

James P, Knutson

117 NW Third Street
Valley City, ND 58072
2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072
2422 Madison Sg. Road
Fargo, ND 58104

2730 130™ Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
1121 Westrac Drive #106
Fargo, ND 58103

308 Second Street NW
P.0. Box 608
Jamestown, ND 58402
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

1123 Chautauqua Blvd.
Valley City, ND 58072
2522 Henry Street
Bismarck, ND 58501
965 Tenth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072
2422 Madison Sq. Road
Fargo, ND 58104

2730 130" Avenue SE
Tower City, ND 58071
4510 Dalton Road
Chevy Chase, MD 20815
1510 Ninth Avenue SE
P.O. Box 1007
Jamestown, ND 58402
1350 Fourth Avenue NE
Valley City, ND 58072



Affiliates of the issuer.

4620 Amber Valley
Parkway

Fargo, ND 58104

511 8" Street SW
Jamestown, ND 58402
1112 Nodak Drive SW
Fargo, ND 58103

Kevin Christianson

Clarice Liechty

Stan Johnson

Bison Capital, Inc.
1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108
Fargo, ND 58103

Valley Rental Service, Inc.
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

George A. Gaukler
1330 West Main Street
Valley City, ND 58072

Dakota REIT Management, Inc.
1121 Westrac Drive
Fargo, ND 58103

Valley Realty, Inc.
1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Hi-Line Construction Inc.
1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Valley Electric

1330 West Main Street
P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Valley Lumber
1417 Main Street East
Valley City, ND 58072

JSM Cabinet
268 Main Avenue East
West Fargo, ND 58078

2207 Centennial Rose Dr.
South

Fargo, ND 58104

511 8" Street SW
Jamestown, ND 58402
3619 21* Street South
Fargo, ND 58104



Counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering.

Sidney J. Spaeth

Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.
502 First Avenue North

Fargo, ND 58102

Michael J. Smith
Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.
1500 Wells Fargo Plaza

7900 Xerxes Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55431

Each underwribter with respect to the proposed offering.
Capital Financial Services, Inc.
The underwriter’s directors.
. Capital Financial Services, Inc.
Robert E. Walstad
* Vance C. Castleman -

Jacqueline L. Case
Heather B. Ackerman

The underwriter’s officers.

Capital Financial Services, Inc.

President Robert E. Walstad
Treasurer Heather B. Ackerman
Vice President , Jacqueline L. Case
Secretary John R. Carlson

The underwriter’s general partners.
Not Applicable.
Counsel to the underwriter.
Not Applicable.
ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262.

(a) State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the
disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

None.
) If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent names,

dates and other details, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant to Rule 262
for a waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such application has been granted or denied.

Not Applicable.




ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales.

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of sgcufities by affiliates of the issuer, confirm that the
following description does not apply to the issuer.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for
at least one of its last two fiscal years.

The above description does not apply to the issuer.
ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered. |
List the jurisdiction in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or salespersons.
North Dakota and Minnesota.’

List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters, dealers or salesmen
and state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

None.
ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.
(a) As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated

issuers within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A, state:

(1) The name of such issuer.
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust,

2) The title and amount of securities issued.

|
14,785.50 units of beneficial interest (shares) of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust

were sold pursuant to a Regulation A Offering qualified on October 22, 2002,
10,821.46 shares were sold at 125 per unit. Additionally, 3,964.04 shares were
purchased by current shareholders at 90 percent of the offering cost ($112.50)
pursuant to Dakota REIT’s dividend reinvestment plan.. Total proceeds of this
offering were $1,798,638. Net proceeds to the Issuer totaled $1,690,423.

(3) The aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for
computing the amount thereof.

The aggregate offering price was determined by the Board of Trustees to be $125,
although current shareholders were eligible to reinvest dividends and purchase new
shares at 90 percent of the offering price ($112.50). The price is set by the board
afier the board calculates the net asset market value. The board applies a
capitalization rate to operations of the Trust’s properties over the prior twelve
months, and divides that capitalization rate by the number of shares outstanding. The
board then uses this figure and its discretion to set the share price.

4 The names and identities of the persons to whom the securities were issued.

See attached Exhibit 3(a).




(b)

(©)

ITEM 6.,

As to any unregistered securities of the issuer.or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers
which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any
person who at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer of
such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer, furmsh the information

specified in subsections (1) through (4) of paragraph (a).
None.

Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for
exemption from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for

such exemption.
N/A.

Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the offering of any
securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the present or proposed offering.

ITEM 7.

Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, an affiliate of Dakota REIT, sold 15,625 Units of Limited
Partnership pursuant to a Regulation D offering under the Securities Act of 1933, That offering
concluded on July 2, 2002 and produced total proceeds to Dakota UPREIT of $1,875,000. In retum
for the Units of Limited Partnership, UPREIT received a 24-Unit apartment building in Fargo, N.D.,
in one exchange, a commercial office building in Fargo, N.D. in a second exchange, and a strip mall in
West Fargo, N.D., in a third exchange. All three properties were within UPREIT’s investment
criteria. Pursuant to this offering under Rule 506 of Regulation D, offers and sales of UPREIT units
were made only to accredited investors who agreed to transfer eligible real estate in exchange for
umts. There was no public offering or advertising of these units.

Dakota UPREIT is offering up to $3 million in units of limited partnership pursuant to a Regulation D
offering that commenced in the fall of 2002 and will continue to the fall of 2003. Thus far, UPREIT
has issued 9,544.04 Units (§1,193,005) in exchange for the Amber Fields Apartment Complex and
3,600 Units ($450,000) for Westlake Townhomes. Both properties are in Fargo, ND.. The total value
of these 13,144.04 units issued in these exchanges was $1,643,005. Any additional properties
acquired in exchange for Units of Dakota UPREIT will be within UPREIT’s investment criteria.
Units of Dakota UPREIT and shares of Dakota REIT carry the same valuation. Therefore, Dakota
UPREIT will offer units of limited partnership at $125 per share. This offering is being conducted
pursuant to Rule 506 of Regulation D. Offers are being made only to accredited investors or persons
represented by qualified investor representatives. Offers are being made only to persons who agree to
transfer eligible real estate in exchange for units. There will be no public offering or general
advertising of these units.

Marketing Arrangements.

Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to Item 1 above or to any
selling securityholder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of the following purposes:

(1 To Iimit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the
period of distribution.

Not Applicable.

2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered.




Not Applicable.

(3) For withholding commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer respon51b]e for
the distribution of its participation.

Not Applicable.

Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises discretionary authority
and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be confirmed.

None.
ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement.
If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was employed for
such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or certification or at any time thereafter, had a

material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its
subsidiaries as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee furnish a brief statement of the

nature of such contingent basis, interest or connection.
None on a contingent basis. ,

ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

Indicate whether or not-a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this notification. If
so, indicate the date(s) of publication and of the Jast communication with prospective purchasers.

None.




Part II - Offering Circular




Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Maximum Offering: 444,444 Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) at $6.75 per Share °
Minimum Offering: None /Minimum Purchase: 296 Shares (52,000.00)
The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (“the Trust™) is a business trust organized in North Dakota on May 20, 1997. Our
principal place of business is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58103 and our telephone number is (701)
239-6879. The Trust’s assets consist of a controlling interest in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota Limited Partnership
(“UPREIT™). UPREIT utilizes its assets to invest in real estate properties. The Trust is the General Parter and manager of
UPREIT. The proceeds of this offering will be invested in UPREIT, which will use the proceeds to add to the UPREIT’s
working capital to be used for construction or acquisition of real estate properties.

PUBLIC OFFERING PURSUANT TO REGULATION “A”
Price to Sales Commissions Proceeds to
Public Issuer ‘
Per Share $6.75 ' $.6075 ‘ $6.1425'
Total Offering (444,444 Shares) $3,000,000.00 $270,000.00 $2,730,000.00

Investment in these shares involves material risk and there is no guarantee investors will make money or even receive
the return of their investment. (See “Risk Factors”) Among the risk factors are the following:

The estimated book value of the shares after this offering will be $5.02. Therefore, a purchaser paymg $6.75 per share will
incur an immediate book value dilution of $1.73 per share.

Economic conditions which the trust cannot predict or control may have a negative impact on the value of the Trust’s assets.
There is no public market for these shares and no assurance can be made that a market will develop. Purchasers may have to
sell their shares at a loss. The price of these shares has been arbitrarily determined. The Trust will be taxed as a corporation if
1t fails to qualify as a REIT. The General Parter, Advisor and its Affiliates are or may be involved in activities which create a

conflict of interest with the Trust.

THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS
OF OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR
DOES 1T PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER
SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM

REGISTRATION.

These Securities have not been approved or disapproved by the Securities Commissioner of any state nor have they
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this Offering Circular. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense. The
shares will be offered on a best-efforts basis by our Underwriter Capital Financial Services, Inc., which will be paid a
commission of 9% of sales and which may pay a subcommission of 7% of sales to registered broker/dealers who procure sales

of these units.

The date of this Offering Circular is

! Proceeds of the Offering will differ in the case of purchase by current shareholders and UPREIT unitholders. Current shareholders are
eligible 1o reinvest their distributions and purchase shares for $6.075. These purchases would reduce proceeds to the Trust by $.675 per share.
Certain holders of UPREIT units are eligible to exchange those units for Trust shares. Currently, 312,700 UPREIT units are eligible for exchange.
As of January 1, 2004, an additonal 263,000 units will be eligible for conversion. No commissions or fees will be incurred on those transactions so
the Trust will receive units valued 2t $6.75 for those shares. Depending on the number of shares purchased under the distribution reinvestment plan
and through UPREIT conversions, proceeds to the Trust could range from $0 to $3,000,000 if alf units are sold. If all eligible UPREIT units were
converted, the proceeds to the Trust would consist of $0 ini cash and $3,000,000 in increased equity in UPREIT.




WHO MAY INVEST

This offering is available to residents of the states of North Dakota and Minnesota who have either (i) a minimum
annual gross income of at least $45,000 and a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of
$45,000; or (ii) a net worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. Assets included in the
computation of net worth may be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor
had during the last tax year, or is estimated to have during the current tax year.

For North Dakota residents only, this suitability standard shall not apply to purchases of less than $25,000 of Shares
in cases where such subscription does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be
calculated exclusive of home, furnishings, and personal automobiles.

No Subscription Agreements may be accepted by the Trust until at least 5 business days after the subscriber receives
this Offering Circular.
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SUMMARY OF THE OFFERING

The following summary is qualified in its entirety by the detailed information appearing elsewhere in this Offering
Circular.

This Offering Circular does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities
offered hereby in any jurisdiction where, or to any person to whom, it is unlawful to make such an offer.

The Shares are offered subject to acceptance of orders, prior sale and withdrawal or cancellation of the
offering at any time without prior notice.

The Trust offers for sale to qualified purchasers who reside in the states of North Dakota or Minnesota up to
444,444 shares of the Trust at $6.75 per share. Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their distributions in exchange
. for Trust shares at 90 percent of the selling price. (See Distribution Reinvestment Plan). Additionally, holders of units of
limited partnership of Dakota UPREIT may exchange those units for Trust shares after a one-year holding period. Asa
consequence, fewer than 444,444 shares will be available for purchase by new shareholders. There is no minimum number
of sales required by the Trust in this Offering. Purchasers must purchase a minimum of 296 shares, a $2,000 investment.

As of June 1, 2003, there were 993,528 shares outstanding. Depending on the number of shares sold pursuant to
this Offering, the number of shares outstanding will be as follows:

If 10% sold: 1,037,972
If 50% sold: 1,215,750
If 100% sold: 1,437,972

Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their cash distribution in additional shares of the Trust at 90 percent of
the then-current offering price. A shareholder may elect at any time to join the Distribution Reinvestment Plan. No
brokerage fees or administration fees are charged in connection with the Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

The Trust’s assets consist entirely of a General Partnership interest in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota Limited
Partnership (“UPREIT”). UPREIT utilizes its assets to invest in real estate properties. The Trust is the General Partner and
manager of UPREIT. The proceeds of this offering will be used to increase the Trust’s investment in UPREIT, which will
use the proceeds to add to UPREIT’s working capital to be used for construction or acquisition of real estate properties.
(See “Use of Proceeds.”)

Summary of Risk Factor. This offering involves significant risks. A more detailed listing of risk factors is set out in
the section entitled “Risk Factors”.

e Asof October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest of
UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000 to serve as the
operating partnership for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is
responsible for management of UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT.
Under federal and state Jaw and pursuant to the terms of the UPREIT Limited Partnership Agreement,
UPREIT is authorized to accept real estate as an investment in return for units of limited partnership. After
the close of this offering, UPREIT will continue to seek investments from other investors. UPREIT will
seek to exchange units of imited partnership in exchange for eligible real estate property from accredited
investors under offerings conducted under Rule 506 of Regulation D of the Securities Act. Additionally,
The Trust will continue to seek additional investors. The Trust will seek investment either through
Regulation A offerings or pursuant to a Registration Statement filed with the SEC. These additional
investments will dilute the percentage ownership interests of current investors of The Trust and investors in
this offering. Additionally, Trust investments in UPREIT will dilute the percentage ownership of limited
partners of UPREIT. See “Book Value Dilution.”




e There is no public trading market for the Trust’s Shares. Shareholders may only be able to liquidate their
Shares at a discount from the offering price. The price of these Shares has been arbitrarily determined by
the Board of Trustees. The estimated book value of the Shares after this offering will be $5.02. Therefore,
a purchaser paying $6.75 per share will incur an immediate book value dilution of $1.73 per share.

e The Advisor and its Affiliates will receive various fees for performing property management and other
services, and the determination of such compensation has been made without the benefit of arms'-length
negotiations with the Board of Trustees. See “Compensation of Advisor and Affiliates.”

e The Advisor and its Affiliates are subject to conflicts of interest in respect to their relationships and
agreements with the Trust. See "Conflicts of Interest." '

e  There is no guarantee that the shareholders will receive cash distributions for their investments.

e Investors should carefully read the Offering Circular. The Trust reserves the right to limit the sale of
Shares 10 any one entity or person. :

e Economic conditions which the Trust cannot predict or control may have a negative impact on the value of
the Trust’s assets.

o  The Trust will be taxed as a corporation if it fails to qualify as a REIT.

The Trust. The Trust was organized on May 20, 1997, and began business operations on October 1, 1997. As of
June 1, 2003, there were 993,528 Shares of The Trust outstanding.

The Trust is an unincorporated but registered business trust and has been formed under North Dakota law. The
Trust qualifies as a REIT but, to date, has not received confirmation of its qualification from the Internal Revenue Service.
The Trust has a term of existence consistent with North Dakota law, The Trust’s assets, including the proceeds of this
offering, consist of a general partnership interest in UPREIT, the entity which acquires and owns the real estate assets and
other assets of the Trust. The Trust is the general partner of UPREIT and makes all of the investment decisions of UPREIT.
The Trust will invest in properties that the Board of Trustees considers suitable investments. Properties;can and may include
commercial properties and multi-family units, such as apartment buildings. The Trust's principal office is 1ocated at 1121
Westrac Drive, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58103, telephone 701-239-6879. [

The Trust is registered as required by the laws of North Dakota and meets the requirements under Internal Revenue
Code Section 856 of a real estate investment trust. Internal Revenue Code Section 8§56 requires that 75% of the assets of a
real estate investment trust must consist of real estate assets and that 75% of its gross income must be derived from real
estate. The net income of the Trust is allocated in accordance with the Share ownership in the same fashion as a regular

corporation.

Sponsor and Advisor. The Sponsor and Advisor of the Trust is Dakota REIT Management, Inc., which was
specifically formed for such purpose.

Management of the Trust. The Advisor will manage the affairs of the Trust, subject to the review and overall
control of the Board of Trustees, who may remove the Advisor without cause.




The Properties. As of the date of this offering circular, UPREIT has invested in thirteen residential apartment
buildings comprising a total of 364 residential apartment units. UPREIT has invested in an office/warehouse commercial
building, a commercial office building, and a retail strip mall. In addition, UPREIT has invested in separate limited
partnerships that own the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, N.D., the PRACS pharmaceutical research
facility in Fargo, N.D, and the 32nd Center strip mall in Fargo, N.D. UPREIT may decide to acquire properties elsewhere
that the Board of Trustees of the Trust considers as suitable investments. UPREIT may invest in any combination of
residential and commercial real estate properties. (The investments are set forth below in a chart entitled Property owned by

UPREIT.) The Trust has had no prior programs.

Investment Objectives. The Trust's investment objectives are (1) to preserve, protect and return Shareholder's
capital, (i) provide cash distributions on a quarterly basis in the Trustee's discretion, a portion of which (due to depreciation)
may not constitute current taxable income, and (iii) provide growth of capital investment through potential appreciation in
the value of the Trust's properties. There is no assurance that such objectives will be attained.

Conflicts of Interest. The relationships among the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and its Affiliates do and
will result in conflicts of interest including (a) agreements between the Trust and its Advisor and Affiliates, including those
relating to compensation and those pertaining to actual and potential purchases or sales of property, which are not the result
of arms'-length negotiations; (b) the Advisor and Affiliates will devote only so much of their time to the business of the
Trust as they determine, and will allocate their time, as they determine, among existing and future programs in which they
are involved; (c) the Advisor and Affiliates may form future investment programs that may be in competition with the Trust

for properties and tenarits; and (d) the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and Afflliates are not represented by separate
independent legal counsel. See "Conflicts of Interest.”

Compensation of Advisor and Affiliates. Compensation to the Advisor and Affiliates has not been subject to arms'-
length negotiations with the Trust. See "Information About Advisor and Affiliates” for the various types of compensation,
fees, profits, reimbursements and distributions including (a) sales commissions to Bison Capital, an Affiliate of the Advisor;
(b) acquisition fees to the Advisor and Affiliates; (c)advisory fee to the Advisor; (d) property management fee to the
Advisor's related property management company, Valley Rental Service, Inc.; and (e) real estate brokerage commission to
an Affiliate, Valley Realty, Inc., which may or may not be involved in either acquisitions or dispositions of Trust properties.
An advisory management fee and operating costs of .8% (eight-tenths of one percent) of "net invested assets" is expected to
be incurred for administrative services provided for the management of the Trust. The Advisor's property management
Affiliate, Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives an annual property management fee for management of some of the
properties acquired by the Trust. The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped
at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from Affiliate George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of
that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the management fee
based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The annual property management fee paid on
other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager, which in most cases is Valley Rental Service,
Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisor.

The following chart sets forth compensation to affiliates. An explanation of these fees is set forth in the
“Compensation to Affiliates” section of this Offering Circular,




Type of Fee Purpose of Fee Paid To Amount of Fee

Selling Commuissions Commissions to the Capital Financial Services, | 9% of sales (§270,000)
Underwriter and Inc., our underwriter, who
subcommissions to will be paid 9% of all sales,
registered broker/dealers for | and who will pay 7% to
selling these shares registered broker/dealers,

potentially including Bison
Capital, Inc., an affiliate of
George Gaukler, President
of the Trust, who procure

sales. ‘
Advisor’s Management Fee | Management of the Trust’s | Dakota REIT Management, | .8 of 1% (eight-tenths of
daily operations Inc., an affiliate of George | one percent) of the net
Gaukler, President of the invested assets of the Trust
Trust '
Property Management Fee | Property management Valley Rental Service, Inc., | 4% to 5% of rents

an affiliate of George
« | Gaukler, President of the

Trust :
Trustee Fees Compensation for attending | Trustees, except George $250 per meeting
Board of Trustee and Gaukler
Committee Meetings
Acquisition and Disposition | Due diligence for Dakota REIT Management, | Acquisition fee: Up to one-
Fees acquisition or disposition of | Inc. half of 1% of sales price,
properties but not to exceed $12,500.

Disposition fee: 3% of
gross selling price.

Limitations on the Transferability of Shares. No public market for the Shares presently exists,!and there can be no
assurance that a market ever will develop or that the Shares will ever be listed on any national or regional exchange. The
Trustees presently do not intend to list the Shares on such an exchange. Under certain circumstances the Trust may prevent
the accumulation or transfer of Shares in order to protect the tax status of the Trust as 2 REIT. See "Summary of Amended
and Restated Declaration of Trust—Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned,” and "—Certain Transfer Restrictions-

Redemptions."”

Duration of the Trust. The Trust will continue to exist, unless sooner terminated by a majority vote of the
Shareholders, until the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original members of the
Board of Trustees, each of whom has signed the original Declaration of Trust. However, the Trustees expect that they will
begin an orderly process to sell the Trust's properties and distribute the sale proceeds (after provision for payment of the
Trust's liabilities) to Shareholders on a time schedule and in a manner that, in the Trustee's business judgment will provide
the best return to the Shareholders. In all events, this Trust shall terminate when and if required in accordance with North
Dakota law and shall be unaffected by any rule against perpetuities.




Dakota UPREIT. As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership
interest in UPREIT. UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, to serve as the
investment vehicle for all assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is responsible for
management of UPREIT, and is responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT. As of June 1, 2003, the Trust
owned 993,528 shares of UPREIT, which interest constitutes an 63.3 percent interest in UPREIT. Limited partners have no
authority in their capacity as limited partners to transact business for, or participate in the management of, the limited

partnership.

The Underwriter. These shares will be offered on a best-efforts basis by our Underwriter Capital Financial
Services, Inc., which will be paid a commission of 9% of sales and which may pay a subcommission of 7% of sales to
registered broker/dealers who procure sales of these units. Capital Financial Services, Inc., is a broker/dealer registered with
" the National Association of Securities Dealers and is based in Minot, N.D. Capital Financial Services, Inc., will only enter
into subcommission agreements with broker/dealers who are registered with the NASD and either the state of North Dakota
~ or the state of Minnesota. Those broker/dealers likely will include Bison Capital, Inc., which is affiliated with George

Gaukler, President of the Trust.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

Additional properties for acquisition by UPREIT will be identified, analyzed, and selected by the Board of Trustees
of The Trust, the general partner of UPREIT, according to the investment criteria set forth below. (See Criteria for Selecting
UPREIT properties). All proceeds of this Offering will be used to increase the Trust’s investment in UPREIT. UPREIT will

utilize its investment proceeds as follows:

1 @
(If) If Portion Sold If Portion Sold If Portion Sold Projected Projected If Maximum

Mini- 10% 50% (A) 50% (B) If Maximum Sold (A) Sold (B)

mum

Sold

0% '

Total 0 $300.000 100%  $1.500,000 100% $1.500.000 100% $3.000.000 100% 000.0 100Y
Proceeds ‘
Uses of
Proceeds
Offering
Costs
Commissions $0 $27,000 9.0% $135,000  9.0% $135,000 9.0% $270,000  9.0% $270,000  9.0%
and Finders ‘
Fees(2) )
Legal/Filing $0 $25,000 8.3%  $25,000 1.7% $25,000 1.7% $25,000 8% $25,000 8%
Copying and $0 £5.000 1.7%  $5.000 3% $5.000 3% $5.000 2% $5.000 2%
Advertising
Total $0(3) $57,000 19%(3)  $165,000 11%  $165,000 11% $300,000 10% $300,000 10%
Offering ‘
Costs
Investments
(4) UPREIT $0 $0 $0 $1,335,000 89% <0 $2,111,000 70%
Conversions i
(5) Net $0 $243,000 81% $1,335,000 89% S0 % $2,700,000 90% $589,000 20%
Investments
Total uses of $0 $300.000 100%  $1,500.000 100%  $1.500.000 100% £3,000,000 100.0% $3.000.000  100.0%
Proceeds ‘

(A) These columns represent use of proceeds if there are no UPREIT conversions.

(B) These columns represent use of proceeds if all eligible UPREIT units are converted.

(1) There is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Trust may use the proceeds of the offering

(2) Proceeds of the Offering will differ in the case of purchase by current shareholders. Current sharcholders are eligible to reinvest their
distributions and purchase shares for $6.075. These purchases would reduce proceeds to the Trust by $.675 per share. However, no commission fees
would be paid on these purchases by existing sharcholders.

(3) Total offering costs charged to the Trust will not exceed 15 percent of the proceeds raised. To the extent offering costs actually exceed 15
percent of the total raised, those costs will be paid by the Advisor.

(4) Certain holders of UPREIT units are eligible, although none have expressed an intention, to exchange those units for Trust shares.
Currently, 312,700 UPREIT units are eligible for exchange. As of January 1, 2004, an additional 263,000 units will be eligible for conversion. No
commissions or fees will be incurred on those transactions so the Trust will receive units valued at $6.75 for those shares. Depending on the number of
shares purchased under the distribution reinvestment plan and through UPREIT conversions, proceeds to the Trust could range from $0 1o $2,730,000 if
all units are sold. If all eligible UPREIT units were converted, the $3,000,000 in proceeds to the Trust would consist off $0 in cash and $3,000,000 in
increased equity in UPREIT.

(5) The proceeds invested in real estate projects may include acquisition fees not 1o exceed 6% of the contract price of the property acquired.
Any acquisition fee paid to an affiliate will not exceed one-half of 1% of the contract price up to $12,500. The proceeds will not be used to discharge
current indebtedness with the exception of the related offering costs as summarized above.




SUMMARY OF THE RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS

The rights of Shareholders are summarized below. Such limited description is qualified in its entirety by specific
reference to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust which is included as an Exhibit to this Offering Circular.

Distribution Policy

The Trust intends to declare and pay distributions quarterly or on a more frequent basis as the Trustees may decide.
The Trustees determine and declare the amount of distributions, taking into consideration Trust operations, cash flow, REIT
taxation qualification requirements and the financial condition of the Trust. Distributions have been declared and paid to
Shareholders each quarter since the Trust’s inception. The distributions declared and paid are set forth below.

Distributions Declared

Year Period Offering Distribution | Total Distributions | Percentage of
Price Per Share Distributi | Reinvested at | Distribution
(per Share) on 90% of Taxable as
Offering Price | Ordinary
{Current
Income)
1998 1*"Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $9,375 $8,625
2" Quarter | $100.00 '$1.50 $11,647 $10,485
3" Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $21,019 $18,769
4" Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $24,902 $2,652
Annual $6.00 $66,943 560,531 0%
Total
1999 1*' Quarter $100.00 $1.50 $28,925 $26,675
2" Quarter | $120.00 §1.75 $36,515 $33,890
3" Quarter | $120.00 $1.80 $39,304 | $36,604
4% Quarter | $120.00 $1.85 $41,437 $36,677
Annual $6.90 $146,181 $133,846 23%
Total
2000 1™ Quarter $120.00 $1.90 $44,760 $39.,872
2" Quarter | $120.00 $1.95 $47,436 $42,560
3% Quarter | $120.00 $2.00 $50,084 $45,080
4" Quarter | $120.00 52.05 $53,847 | $48,720
Annual $7.90 $196,127 $176,232 26%
Total
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2001 1" Quarter | $120.00 $2.10 $59,797 $53,945
2" Quarter | $120.00 $2.15 $67,310 $61,013
7 Quarter | $120.00 $2.20 $73,068 | 566,506
4th Quarter | $120.00 $2.25 $78,488 $67,307
Year to $8.70 $278,863 | $248,771 7%
Date
2002 1" Quarter | $125.00 $2.275 $95,855 $70,406
2" Quarter | $125.00 $2.275 $97,307 $69,947 (
9 Quarter | $125.00 $2.275 $98,750 $72,768
4th Quarter | $125.00 $2.275 $125,300 | $80,690 |
Total $9.10 $417,212 | $293,811 17%
2003 Ist Quarter | $125 $2.118 $147,512 | $88,187
2nd Quarter | $135/86.75* | $1.68/8.084* | $116,513 | $70,206

*A 20-for-1 stock split occurred in the second quarter of 2003. For comparison purposes, we have listed dollar
amounts before the split and after the split.

Distributions That May be Return of Capital. Due primarily to depreciation deductions, the Trust's cash flow from
operations is expected to exceed its taxable income, and to the extent such cash flow in excess of taxable income is
distributed to Shareholders as distributions, it is expected that a portion of the distributions to Shareholders from Cash From

-Operations will be deemed to be a return of capital. A return of capital is applied to reduce the Shareholder's tax basis in his
or her Shares and is nontaxable until the basis has been reduced to zero. Thereafier, such return of capital would be a
taxable gain. Trust liquidation proceeds, if any, received by a Shareholder which exceed the Shareholder's basis will be

taxed as gain at the time of receipt.

Distribution Reinvestment Plan. The Trust offers its shareholders the opportunity to reinvest their cash distribution
in additional shares of The Trust. Shares purchased under this plan will be discounted from the most recent public offering
by 10%. The Shares issued will be qualified as part of the then current offering. A shareholder may elect at any time to join
the Distribution Reinvestment Plan. A copy of the Distribution Reinvestment Plan is attached as an Exhibit to this Offering
Circular. Shareholders will pay no brokerage fees and The Trust will not charge a fee in administering the distribution

reinvestment plan.
Distributions of Cash From Sale or Financing of Properties

UPREIT expects to hold its properties for varying and indefinite periods. It may sell them and distribute the
proceeds on a property-by-property basis in the following order of priority:

First, to senior debtholders, if any, in an amount equal to 100% of their borrowed
capital (on a property-by-property basis); second, to Shareholders on a per-share
basis for the remainder of the assets to be distributed.




Distributions to Shareholders of Cash From Sale or Financing of Properties are subject to prior payment of secured
and unsecured debt which has priority. To the extent that proceeds from the sale of properties are not sufficient to meet the
obligations created by such debt, then Shareholders would suffer Joss of their investment.

Voting

Each Share is entitled to one vote on all matters, and cumulative voting is allowed in the election of members
to the Board of Trustees. :

RISK FACTORS

The purchase of Shares involves various risks. Prospective investors should carefully consider the following risks,
. among others, before making a decision to purchase Shares and become investors in this Trust. An investment in these
securities is speculative and involves a high degree of risk, and should be considered only by persons who can afford the loss

of their entire investment.

Conflicts of Interest among the Trust and affiliated entities produce agreements and relationships which do
not have the benefit of having been negotiated between unrelated parties.

Various conflicts of interest exist — and will arise in the future — among the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor
and its Affiliates. These conflicts present the risk to shareholders that the contracts entered into between the Trust and
Affiliates have not been negotiated at arm’s length: As a consequence, agreements between related parties do not carry the
indicia of faimess that a transaction negotiated between unrelated parties would have, and bear closer scrutiny by investors
and Independent Trustees who were not involved in the transactions. These conflicts also present the risk that shareholders
will have a more difficult time removing management companies they are dissatisfied with than if those management
companies were unrelated. The Trust’s accountants, attorneys and other advisors represent The Trust, and not individual
investors. As a result, investors must consult their own professional advisors for investment, legal, tax, financial or other
advice. Because advisors represent the Trust and not individual investors, investors would need to hire and consult their

own advisors in the event a dispute arises.
The Trust’s assets are not diversified and consist entirely of investments in real estate.

All real property investments are subject to some degree of risk. Equity real estate investments tend to limit the
ability of the Trust to vary its portfolio promptly in response to changing economic, financial and investment conditions.
Such investments will be subject to risks such as adverse changes in general and local economic conditions, or local
conditions such as excessive building resulting in an oversupply of existing space or a decrease in employment reducing the
demand for space or tenants. Such investments will also be subject to other factors affecting real estate values, including (i)
possible federal, state or local regulations and controls affecting rents, price of goods, fuel and energy consumption and
prices, water, and environmental restrictions affecting new construction, (if) increasing labor and material costs, (iii) the
attractiveness of the property to tenants in the neighborhood, and (iv) state and federal income tax liability. Economic
conditions which the Trust cannot predict or control may have a negative impact on the value of UPREIT’s assets.

Real Estate Investments are illiquid and cannot be disposed of quickly.

Shareholders may not be able to liguidate their investment in the event of an emergency. There can be no assurance
that the Shares will ever be listed on a national or regional exchange, or if so listed, that a public trading market will
develop. Without the benefit of an established public trading market, the Shares may remain illiquid and not readily
accepied as loan collateral. Consequently, the purchase of Shares should be considered only as a long-term investment.
Furthermore, even if a market for the sale of Shares were to develop, no assurance can be given as to the value which a
Shareholder could receive for his or her Shares.




The Trust May Limit Ownership of Shares in Order to Remain qualified as a REIT.

In order for the Trust to qualify as a REIT, no more than 50% of the outstanding Shares may be owned, directly or
indirectly, by five or fewer individuals at any time during the last half of the Trust's taxable year. To ensure that the Trust
will not fail to qualify as a REIT under this test, the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust authorizes the Trustees to
take such actions as may be required to preserve its qualification as a REIT, and limit any person to direct or indirect
ownership of no more than a limited percentage of the outstanding Shares of the Trust. While these restrictions are designed
to prevent any five individuals from owning more than 50% of the Shares, they would also make virtually impossible a
change of control of the Trust. The restrictions and provisions may also (i) deter individuals and entities from making tender
offers for Shares, which offers may be attractive to Shareholders, or (ii) limit the opportunity for Shareholders to receive a
premium for their Shares in the event an investor is making purchases of Shares in order to acquire a block of Shares.

UPREIT has not identified properties it will acquire in the future.

Future properties to be acquired by UPREIT have not yet been determined. Because future acquisitions have not
been identified, the prospective investor has no information to assist in his or her investment decision as to the identification
or Jocation of, or as to the operating histories of, or other relevant economic and financial data pertaining to, the properties to
be purchased by UPREIT, and must rely entirely on the investment judgment of the Advisor and the Board of Trustees.

The impaosition of rent controls in some cities would affect UPREIT’s ability to generate rental revenue.

Some cities impose controls and restrictions on rental charges for p‘ersona] living facilities. Accordingly, some of
UPREIT's properties may be or become subject to rent controls. Such controls could limit the operating profitability of
UPREIT's properties and the Trust because they would limit the amount of revenue a property could achieve.

Overall general economic conditions, which The Trust cannot predict, may limit the ability of UPREIT to
purchase properties or of tenants to pay rent when due.

Periods of tight credit and high interest rates may adversely affect the ability of UPREIT to acquire properties. The
inability of UPREIT to acquire new properties further constrains The Trust’s diversification and growth. On the other hand,
during times of economic recession the ability of tenants to rent spaces from UPREIT and timely pay rent when due may be
adversely affected. This would limit the income available to UPREIT for distribution to its Um'tholders] and, consequently,
limit The Trust’s ability to allocate distributions to its shareholders. There may be future shortages or increased costs of
fuel, natural gas, water, or electric power, or allocations thereof by suppliers or governmental regulatory bodies in the areas
where property purchased by UPREIT is located. In the event that any such shortages, price increases or allocations occur,
the financial condition of tenants of UPREIT may be adversely affected. The Trust is unable to predict the extent, if any, to
which such shortages, increased prices or allocations would influence the ability of tenants to make rent payments and the
Trust to make cash distributions to Shareholders.

Real estate investments of UPREIT face competition from other real estate properties.

The results of operation of the Trust will depend upon the availability of suitable opportunities for investment of its
funds by UPREIT, and on the vields available from time to time on real estate and other investments, which, in turn,
depends to a large extent on the type of investment involved, the condition of the money markets, the nature and geographic
location of the property, and competition and other factors, none of which can be predicted with certainty. Even though the
Advisor and its Affiliates have years of experience of acquiring properties suitable for UPREIT's investment, UPREIT will
be competing for acceptable investments with private investors and other real estate investment programs. Many of these
competitors have greater experience and resources than UPREIT.

Ownership of real estate carries risk of uninsured losses and environmental liabilities.

The Trust intends 1o maintain what it believes to be adequate property damage, fire loss and liability insurance.
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However, there are certain types of losses (generally of a catastrophic nature) which may be either uninsurable or not
economically insurable. Such excluded risks may include war, earthquake, hurricane, terrorism, certain environmental
hazards and floods. Should such events occur, (i) UPREIT and the Trust might suffer a loss of capital invested, (ii) tenants
of spaces may suffer losses and may be unable to pay rent for the spaces, and (iii) UPREIT and the trust may suffer loss of

profits which might be anticipated from one or more properties.

Federal law (and the laws of some states in which UPREIT may acquire properties) imposes liability on a
Jandowner for the presence on the premises of hazardous substances or wastes (as defined by present and future federal and
state laws and regulations). This liability is without regard to fault or knowledge of the presence of such substances and may
be imposed jointly and severally upon all succeeding landowners. If such hazardous substances are discovered on a property
acquired by UPREIT, UPREIT could incur liability for the removal of the substances and the cleanup of the property. There
" can be no assurance that UPREIT would have effective remedies against prior owners of the property. In addition, UPREIT
may be liable to tenants and may find it difficult or impossible to sell the property either prior to or following any such

" cleanup.

Shareholders cannot manage the Trust and must rely on management to act on their behalf.

The Trustees are accountable to the Trust as fiduciaries and must exercise good faith and integrity in handling Trust
affairs. The Trustees have the authority to approve or disapprove all investments recommended to UPREIT by the Advisor.
. The Trustees will have ultimate control over the management of the Trust and the conduct of Trust affairs, including
management of UPREIT and the acquisition and disposition of UPREIT's assets. However, shareholders have no right or
power to take part in the direct management of the Trust or UPREIT and the success of the Trust and UPREIT will depend,
to a large extent, on the services and performance of the Advisor.

Subject to some conditions and limitations, the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust limits the liability of,
and provides for the Trust to indemnify, the Trustees, the Advisor and their Affiliates, and to provide insurance coverage and
pay for all premiums thereon to protect the Board of Trustees while acting for and on behalf of the Trust. See "Summary of
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust—Limited Liability of Trustees," and "—Indemnification of Trustees and

Affiliates."

There is no minimum amount of money required to be received in this Offering. Sales of fewer than all of the
Shares will limit UPREIT’s ability to invest in new properties.

There is no assurance that the Trust will sell the maximum amount of Shares it is intending on selling at the present
time. The failure to raise adequate funding could jeopardize the potential profitability of the Trust and its ability to diversify
UPREIT s acquisitions, both geographically and by size of properties purchased. Diversification of UPREIT s assets
provides a measure of safety, because in the event certain investments become unprofitable, UPREIT may be able to rely on
other properties to avoid operating losses. Additionally, there may be delay in the time an investor makes his or her
investment and the time UPREIT is able to identify and purchase a suitable investment. This delay may hinder the ability of

UPREIT to achieve income from a property during the time of the delay.
There is No Assurance that Shareholders will receive Cash Distributions or Property Appreciation.

There is no assurance as to when or whether cash will be available for distribution to Shareholders. There is no
assurance that the Trust will operate at a profit or that any properties acquired by UPREIT will appreciate in value or can
ever be sold at a profit. The value and marketability of UPREIT’s properties will depend upon many factors beyond the
control of the Trust or UPREIT, and there is no assurance that there will be a ready market for the properties owned by
UPREIT since investments in real property are generally non-liquid.

Operating expenses of the Trust, including certain compensation to the Advisor and its Affiliates and the
Independent Trustees, will be incurred and must be paid irrespective of the Trust's profitability.
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Investments in the Trust are subject to Immediate Dilution of Share Value,

The estimated book value of the Shares after this offering will be $5.02. Therefore, a purchaser paying $6.75 per
share will incur an immediate book value dilution of $1.73 per share. In addition, because this is a best-efforts offering, the
shares will be subject to varying levels of dilution depending upon the number of shares sold in this Offering. The following
chart sets forth the Book Value Dilution of Shares based upon scenarios where 100 percent, 50 percent, or 10 percent of the

shares are sold in this Offering.

Book Value Dilution

Per Share
% Sold Offering Directors Before After Value of
Price Price * Distribution Distribution Dilution
100% $6.75/Share $6.075/Share 4.72 5.02 ’ , 1.73
50% $6.75/Share $6.075/Share | 4,72 4.88 , 1.87
10% $6.75/Share $6.075/Share 4,72 4,74 2.01

*The initial board of directors and initial shareholders of $100,000 or more (there are only two) have the option to
purchase up to an additional $100,000 of shares of beneficial interest at 90% of the price being paid by a new subscriber for
a period not 10 exceed ten years. The trust will not pay a sales commission on the shares purchased under this program.

Investments in The Trust are subject to dilution by future sales of securities by both The Trust and

UPREIT.
l

As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnershlp interest in UPREIT.
UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partership on February 2, 2000, 10 serve as the investment vehicle for all
assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is responsible for management of UPREIT, and is
responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT. Under federal and state law and pursuant to the terms of the
UPREIT Limited Partnership Agreement, UPREIT is authorized to accept real estate as an investment in return for shares of
limited partnership. Afier the close of this offering, UPREIT will continue to seek investments from other investors, both in
the form of cash and property. Additionally, The Trust may, and probably will, continue to seek additional investors
pursuant to a subsequent securities offerings. These additional investments will dilute the percentage ownership interests of
current investors of The Trust and investors in this offering.

If The Trust fails to qualify as a Real Estate Investment Trust, The Trust and investors may suffer adverse
tax consequences. The Trust and Investors may also suffer adverse tax consequences from other unanticipated

events.

Although management believes that the Trust, since January 1, 2000, has been organized and operated to qualify as
a REIT under the Code, no assurance can be given that the Trust has in fact operated or will be able to continue to operate in
a manner to qualify or remain so qualified. Qualification as a REIT involves the application of highly technical and
complex Code provisions for which there are only limited judicial or administrative interpretations, and the determination of
various factual matters and circumstances not entirely within the Trust’s control. For example, in order to qualify as a REIT,
at least 95% of the Trust’s taxable gross income in any year must be derived from qualifying sources and the Trust must
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make distributions to shareholders aggregating annually at least 90% of its REIT taxable income (excluding net capital
gains). Thus, to the extent revenues from non-qualifying sources are more than 5% of the Trust’s gross income in any
taxable year, the Trust will not satisfy the 95% income test and may fail to qualify as a REIT, unless certain relief provisions
apply, and, even if those relief provisions apply, a tax would be imposed with respect to excess net income, any of which
could have a material adverse effect on the Trust and its ability to make distributions to you and to pay amounts due on its
debt. Additionally, to the extent UPREIT was determined to be taxable as a corporation, the Trust would not qualify as a
REIT, which could have a material adverse effect on the Trust and its ability to make distributions to you and to pay
amounts due on its debt. Finally, no assurance can be given that new legislation, new regulations, administrative
interpretations or court decisions will not change the tax laws with respect to qualification as a REIT or the federal income

tax consequences of such qualification.

, If the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, it will be subject to federal income tax (including any applicable alterative
minimum tax) on its taxable income at corporate rates, which would likely have a material adverse effect on the Trust and its

_ability to make distributions to you and to pay amounts due on its debt. In addition, unless entitled to relief under certain
statutory provisions, the Trust would also be disqualified from treatment as a REIT for the four taxable years following the
year during which qualification is lost. This treatment would reduce funds available for investment or distributions to you
because of the additional tax liability to the Trust for the year or vears involved. In addition, the Trust would no longer be
required to make distributions to you. To the extent that distributions 10 you would have been made in anticipation of
qualifying as a REIT, the Trust might be required to borrow funds or to liquidate certain investments to pay the applicable

tax.

For a further discussion of income tax issues, see ““Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.”

THE TRUST

Description of Business. The Trust began operations in October 1997. The Trust is the general partner of UPREIT,
whose primary goal is to acquire income-producing real state properties and operate them in a manner that will provide cash
flow for the payment of distributions to its shareholders and capital appreciation to the Trust’s assets. . The Trust intends to
invest in the upper Midwest region, but as the date of this offering, all properties are located in North Dakota. The Trust was
organized for the purposes for which it now operates and has had no prior programs.

The Trust operates its assets through UPREIT, which holds title to the properties and for which it is the general
partner. All management and investment decisions are made by The Trust.

Property acquired by UPREIT may be leveraged up to 75% of its value. Currently, The Trust has borrowed 68.17%
of the current properties’ investment value.

The Trust attempts to diversify UPREIT s real estate holding at about 70% residential multifamily and 30%
commercial. Currently, UPREIT s properties are 73% residential and 27% commercial. The residential properties are
primarily managed by Valley Rental Service, Inc., an Affiliate of George Gaukler. The contracts call for a 4% management

fee and may be terminated by either party upon 30-days notice.

The Trust has no employees. The Trust has an advisory contract with Dakota REIT Management, Inc., which is
responsible for the daily operation of The Trust. Dakota REIT Management, Inc., receives a fee of .8% (eight-tenths of one
percent) of net invested assets, and an acquisition fee that will not exceed one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales
price of real estate involved ($12,500), for the cost of due diligence property review.

Invesmment Policies of the Trust. Property to be purchased for investment will be approved by the board of Trustees.
UPREIT intends to invest in the upper Midwest region and more particularly in North Dakota, Minnesota, and South

Dakota. Communities within this area will be considered if they show a stable market for a particular investment.

The primary emphasis of UPREIT’s investments will be multi-family apartments (approximately 70% of the
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investment portfolio) and the balance commercial property (approximately 30% office, retail and warehouse space).
UPREIT intends to leverage up to 75% of the acquisition cost, initially in short term commercial loans and then converting

to long-term real estate mortgages.

UPREIT does not intend to invest in real estate mortgages. UPREIT will, however consider investing in securities
(i.e. Limited Partnerships, Real Estate Investment Trusts) that have, as a basis for income, single asset real estate entities that
meet the above described criteria.

The Properties owned by UPREIT are set forth below:

Name/Location Property Type Ownership Original Balance Size Year #of Occupancy Lease Plans
Acquired Units (2002)

Wheatland Place 1 Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,115,000 $751,310 (1) 28,460 09/97 24 95.1% 5) None

3302 31st Ave. SW (Residential) '

Fargo, ND 58103

Wheatland Place 11 Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,115,0000 $751,310 (1) 28,460 04/98 24 95.1% (5)  None

3322 31st Ave. SW (Residential)

Fargo, ND 58103 ,

Wheatland Place 111

3342 31st Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple $1,115,000 $751,310 (1) 28,460 07/98 24 95.1% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)

Wheatland Townhomes I ' )

3301-3337 31st Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple $740,000  $483,656 (1) 14,100 07/98 10 84.6% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential) ’

Westlake Townhomes

3120-3130 32nd St. SW Multi-Family Fee Simple $840,000 - $549,395 (1) 15,880 07/98 12 91.2% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)

Wheatland Place IV

3063 34th St. SW Mulii-Family.  Fee Simple §1,165,000 $774,789 (1) 28,460 10/98 24 91.2% %) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential) )

Wheatland Townhomes 11

3040-3078 34th St. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple $1,350,000 $988,049  (2) 28,620 07/99 18 97.0% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential) ‘
Wheatland Place V . .
3501 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family . Fee Simple $1,210,000 $988,050  (2) 28,460 04/00 24 92.%1% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Place VI ‘
3511 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple $1,210,000 $988,050  (2) 28,460 04/00 24 87.0% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Richard P, Stadter Psychiatric Hosp.
4400 S. Washington St. Hospital Ltd. $270,000  None N/A 01/01 N/A - 100.0% (6) None
Grand Forks, ND (Commercial)  Partnership
PRACS Institute Ltd.
4801 Amber Valley Pkwy. Office/Research Ltd. $200,000  None N/A 01/01 N/A  (11) @ O
Fargo, ND Center Partnership

(Commercial)

Wheadand Place VI

3531 30th Ave. SW Multi-Family Fee Simple $1,250,000 $988,050 (2) 28,460 07/01 24 96.6% (5) None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
Wheatland Place V1]
3521 30th Ave. SW Muiti-Family Fee Simple $1,250,000 $988,050 (2) 28,460 08/01 24 93.1% () None
Fargo, ND 58103 (Residential)
2731 12th Ave. SW Office Fee Simple $1,425,063 $901,295 (4) 18,320 12/01 N/A  94.7%
Fargo, ND 58103 (Commrcial)
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Pioneer Center

13% Ave. S. & 9™ St. Shopping Mall  Fee Simple $4,970,453 $3,656,425  (9) 48,860 06/02 N/A (1) 8) (0
West Fargo, ND (Commercial) . )

Amber Fields

5000 21" Ave. SW Multi-Family ~ Fee Simple $5,700,000 $4,306,000 (12) 118,080 06/02 108 | (€RY] (5)None
Fargo, ND (Residential)

Westlake Townhomes 1I Multi-Family Fee Simple  $2,250,000 $871950  (3) 38,420 12/02 24 N/A (5) None
3140-70 32™ St. S

Fargo, ND

32™ Center LLLP Strip Mall Ltd. Pmrshp  $400,000  None N/A 05/03 N/A (13) None
3003 32" Ave. SW

Fargo, ND

, (1) Mortgage note payable, at 7.1% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $30,845 fully amortized over the
life of the loan, which matures in 2024. Personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler. A prepayment penalty will apply
during the first 180 months of the loan.

‘ (2) Mortgage note payable, at 7.25% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $34,074, amortized over 30 years
and matures September 1, 2011. Balance at maturity estimated at $4,310,685. Prepayment allowed following a two-year
lockout after securitization by providing a defeasance security.

(3) Mortgage note payable, at 6.5% fixed until 12/31/07, adjusts every 5 years thereafter, due in monthly
installments of 11,394.00, and matures on January 1, 2028. The mortgage was structured to allow for multiple advances up

to a total of $1,670,000.

(4) Mortgage note payable at 5.25%, variable rate at .5% over the Bremer Financial Reference Rate, subject to
daily change and a maximum interest rate adjustment of 8%. Monthly installments of $6,283.76. Payments will adjust
annually to maintain a 20-year amortization schedule. The note matures January 10, 2007 with a balance due estimated at

$715,450.67. There is no prepayment penalty.
(5) Residential leases are typically leased under the following term:

a. Initial term of 6 months to 12 months.
b. Month-to-month occupancy after initial term.
c. Subleasing is not allowed.

(6) UPREIT owns 13.5 units of South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership, which in turn owns
28.1% interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, North Dakota. The Richard P. Stadter
Psychiatric Center LLC has leased the hospital through 2014 on a triple net basis.

(7) UPREIT owns 4 units of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership. PRE owns and leases a company
headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, North Dakota for PRACS Institute, Ltd. PRACS has entered

into a 20-year triple net Jease.
(8) Commercial leases are typically leased under the following terms:
a. Terms of no less than one year and up to 20 years with options for renewal,
b. Tenants pay all expenses of operations i.e., taxes, insurance, maintenance, repair.
c. Subleasing is not allowed without the Trust’s approval.

d. If the property is sold, the leases may be assigned without tenants’ approval.

(9) Mortgage note payable at prime rate (4.75% today) with a maximum of 8.5 %. Monthly payment at 8.5% of
$32,109.34 (823,910.27 at 4.75%) amortized over 20 years and maturing in June 2007. Balance at maturity estimated at
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$3,259,7000 assuming an 8.5% rate for the term. 1% prepayment fee applies.

(10) The property includes an 84,000-square-foot lot that will be'developed with an additional retail building.

(11) These properties were acquired in 2002 and thus have no occupancy history.

(12) Dakota REIT assumed a mortgage note payable, at 7.29% fixed rate, due in monthly installments of $29,792.78
amortized over 30 years and maturing on June 1, 2011. Balance at maturity estimated at $3,754,000. Prepayment allowed
following a two-year lockout after securitization by providing a defeasance security.

(13) UPREIT owns 8 units (30.77%) of 32nd Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership. 32nd Center LLLP is
constructing a strip mall in south Fargo, ND, that is expected to be completed in the fall of 2003.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TRUST

The Trust is Managed by a Board of Trustees, which currently consists of 10 members who are elected for three-
year terms. The only compensation received by the Trustees is a $250 stipend for each Board of Trustees or committee
meeting. The Trustees determine the investment policy of UPREIT, approve each acquisition or disposition of property,
review the performance of the Advisor and Affiliates who perform work for the Trust or UPREIT, and approve all financing.

The Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that a majority of Trustees must be Independent
Trustees as to any given question that is presented for determination and that a majority of each committee of Trustees

likewise be Independent Trustees.

The Board of Trustees has appointed three Trustees to serve on its Finance Committee to review and analyze
proposed investment opportunities, After their due diligence review and analysis, this committee makes a formal
presentation to the Trustees for investment consideration. The members of the Finance Committee are:

Kevin Christianson
Bradley Fay
Gomman King, Jr.

The business experience over the last five years of each Trustee is set forth below:
\

Name Trust Title Principal Activity last S years Age First Term
Elected Ends

George Gaukler ~ CEO Hi-Line Construction, 6/77 to present; CEO 66 1997 6/30/06

(President) Valley Realty, Inc., 1/64 to present; CEO '

Tri W G Manufacturing, 12/67 to present; President
Dakota REIT Management, Inc., 5/97 to present;
real estate developer.

Gorman King Jr.* O’Gorman Law Office, 4/80 to 1/87 and 1/89 to present; 350 1997 6/30/05
(Chairman) Legal Counsel to Sen. Kent Conrad, 1/87 to 1/89;

President, Provi-Dent, a managed care dental health

services company, 9/96 to present; Publisher, Hillsboro

Banner, 9/96 to present.

Brion Henderson* President, Evergreen Grain Co., 7/76 to present. 49 1997 6/30/06
(Vice Chair)
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Bradley Fay Agricultural Business Consultant, 3/93 to present; 43 1997 6/30/04

(Secretary) Securities Investigator, ND Securities Dep’t., 11/92 to

3/93; Registered Representative, Bison Capital, Inc.,

10/97 to present.
Ray Braun Managing Partner-Ludvigson & Braun accountants, 65 1997 6/30/05
(Treasurer) 9/72 to present; Public Accountant, Ludvigson & Braun, '

6/59 to 9/72.

Kevin Christianson* President, Viking Home Improvement, 1/84 to 2/93; 41 1999 6/30/06
(Trustee) President, Paces Lodging Corp., 2/93 to present;
President Property Resources Group, 1/01 to present.

‘ Roy Sheppard* President and General Manager, Csi Cable, 6/72 52 1998 6/30/05
(Trustee) . to present.
Clarice Liechty*  Vice President, Rueben Liechty & Co./GMAC, 62 2002 6/30/04
(Trustee) 1/73 10 present; Partner, Rueben Liechty and Clarice

M. Liechty Farm Partnership, 4/60 to present.

Roger Swenson*  Vice President of Development, Concordia College, 72 2003 06/30/04
1960 — 73, Fairview Community Hospital, 73 — 78,
Director of Foundation, American Lutheran Church,
78 — 85, Ann Carlson Center for Children, 1990 —~ 1998,
Independent Consultant, 1985 — Present.

Stan Johnson* President, Heartland Insurance Associates, 1/84 to 49 2002 6/30/04
(Trustee) present; Sales Representative, Midwest Marketing,

11/82 to 1/84; Manager, Wick Construction, 1/79

to 11/82.

* Denotes a Trustee deemed to be Independent by the Trust.

Significant Employees of the Advisor

James Knutson

Vice President, Dakota REIT Management, Inc. 5/97 to present;
Vice President, Valley Realty, Inc., 4/75 to present.

Mr. Knutson graduated from Valley City State University in 1970 with a BS in Business Education. Mr, Knutson
has been with Valley Realty, Inc., since 1975 and currently serves as Vice President. His real estate experience
encompasses leasing, property management, finance, development and construction of multi-family apartments and
commercial properties. As the Vice President of Valley Realty, Inc. he manages 2,500 rental units and supervises
investments for 150 investors. He has coordinated Valley Realty Inc.’s development and construction of 3,000 multi-family
units and 200,000 square feet of commercial real estate throughout North Dakota. He also prepares due diligence financial
reviews of prospective investment properties for the Trust. Mr. Knutson is a licensed real estate broker in North Dakota and

personally invests in multi-family housing.
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Ryan Davis

Controller, Valley Realty, Inc., 10/95 to present;
Controller, Valley Rental, Inc., 10/95 to present;
Vice President and CFO, Dakota REIT Management, Inc., 5/97 to present.

Mr. Davis graduated from Minnesota State University Moorhead in 1991. He joined Valley Realty, Inc. in 1995
and currently serves as Controller for Valley Realty and Valley Rental Service, Inc. He also serves as the Chief Financial
Officer for Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the advisor to the Trust. Mr. Davis is a Certified Public Accountant and holds
Series 27 and 28 Securities Licenses. Mr. Davis has been actively involved in the development, construction and
management of commercial properties. He personally invests in multi-family housing.

OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEES

The Trustees are accountable to the Trust as fiduciaries and must exercise good faith and integrity in handling Trust
affairs. The Trustees have the authority to approve or disapprove all investment decisions recommended to the Trust by the
Advisor. The Trustees will have ultimate control over the management of the Trust and the conduct of Trust affairs,
including the acquisition and disposition of UPREIT's assets. The Trustees are charged with the responsibility for
monitoring the relationship between and among the Trust, UPREIT and the Advisor and its Affiliates. Financial statements
and various other reports will be provided to the Trustees to aid them in the performance of their duties. The Trustees will
spend such time on Trust affairs as their duties may require,'and will meet quarterly or more frequently, as required. It is
contemplated that the Trustees will not devote any substantial portion of their time to the performance of their duties as

Trustees.

Trustees are elected by the Shareholders. Officers serve at the pleasure of the Trustees. There are no family
relationships among the Trustees and the officers. Vacancies in the Board of Trustees may be filled on an interim basis
{(between annual meetings) by the remaining Board of Trustees members. Independent Trustees will be nominated by the

other independent Trustees.

Any Trustee may resign at any time and may be removed by holders of at least a majority of the outstanding Shares
entitled to vote (with or without cause) or by all of the Trustees (only for cause). Vacancies on the Board of Trustees
occurring as a result of removal of a Trustee by Shareholders shall be filled by the Shareholders. Vacancies created by the
death, resignation or incapacity of a Trustee (or other reason except removal by Shareholders) may be F lled by the Trustees

then in office.

v

The Board of Trustees is required to make an annual determination that the Advisor's compensation is reasonable
and that total fees and expenses of the Trust are reasonable.

Certain transactions between the Trust and the Advisor and its Affiliates require the approval of the majority of the
Trustees, including a majority of the Trustees who are not parties to the transaction or affiliates of any person (other than the
Trust) who is a party to the transaction. See "Summary of Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust—Transactions with

Affiliates."

Trustees, the Advisor and their Affiliates have certain limited liability protections and are entitled to certain
indemnity rights under the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust. See "Summary of Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust—Limited Liability of Trustees; and —Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates."

The Trust pays each Trustee $250 (except those who are owners of the Advisor, Dakota REIT Management, Inc.)
for each meeting of Trustees attended by him/her in person and reimburses all Trustees for their travel expenses and other
out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with attending meetings and for carrying on the business of the Trust.
Trustees, except the Advisor, will receive additional compensation (and expense reimbursements) for on-site review of
prospective property acquisitions. Trustees and officers who are affiliated with the Advisor will receive no compensation
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from the Trust for their services as Trustees and officers. Such Trustees and officers will, however, be compensated
indirectly by their relationship with the Advisor and its Affiliates, and they will be reimbursed for their expenses in attending

meetings of Trustees and for carrying on the business of the Trust.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that Trustees and the Trust's officers, employees and
other agents may engage with or for others in business activities of the types conducted by the Trust or UPREIT and that
they will not have an obligation to present to the Trust or UPREIT any investment opportunities which come to them other
than in their capacities as Trustee, regardless of whether those opportunities are within UPREIT's investment policies. Each
Trustee is required to disclose any interest he/she has, and any interest known to him/her of any person of which he/she is an

Affiliate, in any investment opportunity presented to UPREIT.

. Security 0wnershfp by officers, directors and significant shareholders. The following chart depicts the security
ownership of officers and directors of The Trust and other significant Unitholders of UPREIT.

Security Ownership of Board of Trustees
and Significant Investors (1) as of

June 1, 2003

Shares of Units of Total Percent
Beneficial UPREIT (2) Shares of
_ Interest Trust
Gorman King Jr. 24,650 0 24,650 2.49%
Trustee & Chairman ,
Brion Henderson 26,015 0 26,015 2.62%
Vice Chairman - Trustee ‘ ’
Bradley Fay 26,188 , 0 26,188 . 2.64%
Secretary - Trustee ,
Ray Braun 26,523 0 26,523 2.67%
Treasurer - Trustee
George Gaukler 29,121 1 29,121 2.94%
Trustee - President
Roger Swenson 0 35,926 35,926 3.23% (4)
Trustee (3)
Roy Sheppard 28,468 0 28,468 2.87%
Trustee
Kevin Christianson 25,820 0 25,820 2.60%
Trustee
Stan Johnson 17,153 0 17,153 1.73%
Trustee
Clarice Liechty 0 84,041 84,041 7.55%(4)
Trustee (3)
Total Officer and Directors 203,938 119,967 323,905 29.09%(4)

1) The Trust requires that all Trustees either have a minimum investment in the Trust of $100,000 or a
minimum investment in UPREIT of $200,000. A maximum of two Board of Trustees members may be
UPREIT unitholders, who do not also qualify as a REIT investor of $100,000 or more.

2) The units of Limited Partnership do not have voting rights but may be exchanged for shares
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of beneficial interest at the option of the unit holder.

3) Clarice and Reuben Liechty own 84,041 Units of UPREIT and Roger Swenson, through a partnership,
owns 35,926 units of UPREIT. Under UPREIT’s Operating Partnership Agreement, they are eligible to
convert units of UPREIT into shares of the Trust. However, both the Operating Partnership Agreement and
the Trust’s Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust preclude them from holding more than 9.8 percent
of the outstanding shares of the Trust. -

4) The percentage is based upon the number of shares that would be outstanding (1,113,495) if Clarice and
Reuben Liechty and Roger Swenson converted their UPREIT units to Trust shares. Officers and directors
currently own 20.6 percent of outstanding Trust shares.

DAKOTA UPREIT g

As of October 1, 2000, all of The Trust’s assets have been transferred into a general partnership interest in UPREIT.
UPREIT was formed as a North Dakota limited partnership on February 2, 2000, to serve as the investment vehicle for all
assets of The Trust. The Trust serves as the general partner of UPREIT, is responsible for management of UPREIT, and is
responsible for the investment decisions made by UPREIT.

The Board of Trustees calculated the book value of all of the assets and liabilities of The Trust as of October 1,
2000 to determine the net book value thereof. The net book value was used to determine the value of the general partnership
interest received by The Trust. The ownership interest received by The Trust equaled the number of outstanding shares of
The Trust as of October 1, 2000. The share value and cash distributions payable on a Unit of UPREIT is the same as a Share

of The Trust.

The creation of UPREIT enabled the Trust to acquire real estate properties in exchange for Units of Limited
Partnership without the purchaser of the units of Limited Partnership (i.e., the seller of real estate) incurring a taxable event.
Under the Internal Revenue Code, when a person transfers real estate to a REIT, the seller may incur a taxable event.
However, through the creation of an umbrella partnership real estate investment trust, or UPREIT, in the form of a limited
partnership, the regulations to the Internal Revenue Code allow a person to sell real estate to the limited partnership in
exchange for units of limited partnership without incurring a taxable event. The new limited partner would not be taxed on

any increase in value until he or she transferred the Units of Limited Partnership into Shares of the Trust.
l

INFORMATION ABOUT ADVISOR AND AFFILIATES |

i

Dakota REIT Management, Inc. |

The Trust is managed by Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Advisor to the Trust. Géorge Gaukler is Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer; Jim Knutson is Vice-President/Secretary; and Ryan Davis is Chief Financial Officer.

Duties of the Advisor The Advisor conducts the daily operations of the Trust, maintains Trust records, prepares
annual reports, disburses distributions, prepares Trustee reports as needed, and advised the Trustees as to investment
decisions.

Compensation The Advisor is paid an annual fee equal to .8 of 1% (eight-tenths of one percent) of net invested
assets for management of the Trust. Net Invested assets are defined as total assets at cost less cash and less total liabilities.

Acquisition and Disposition Fees The Board of Trustees has set the following terms for future acquisition and
disposition fees payable to the Advisor or its Affiliates. Any acquisition fee paid to the Advisor or its Affiliates will not
exceed one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales price of real estate involved ($12,500). Any disposition fee paid to the
Advisor or its Affiliates will not exceed 3% of the gross selling price. Said fees will not exceed what is the prevailing
market rate at the time of the acquisition or disposition and will be approved by a majority of independent trustees.
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Valley Rental Service, Inc.

Property Management Most of UPREIT’s properties are managed by Valley Rental Service, Inc. Valley Rental
Service, Inc., is headquartered in Valley City, N.D. UPREIT properties are maintained with on-site management. Valley
Rental Service, Inc., currently manages approximately 2,000 apartments throughout North Dakota and South Dakota,
including the properties owned by UPREIT. George Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Rental Service, Inc.

Property Management Fee The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental revenue. This fee is
capped at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of that
property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the management fee
" based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The management fee for other properties is

negotiated between the Trust and the property manager.

- FIDUCIARY DUTY OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THE ADVISOR

The Board of Trustees and the Advisor are both accountable to the Trust and UPREIT, as fiduciaries and,
" consequently, are required to exercise good faith and integrity in all of their dealings with respect to the Trust's and
UPREIT’s business and other affairs. This is a rapidly developing and changing area of the law and Shareholders who have
. questions concerning the duties of the Advisor and the Trustees should consult with their counsel.

The Advisor and the Trustees may not be liable to the Trust or Shareholders for errors in judgment or other acts or
omissions not amounting to willful misconduct or negligence, since provision has been made in the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust for exculpation the Board of Trustees and the Advisor. Therefore, purchasers of Shares have a more
limited right of action than they would have absent the limitation in the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust.

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides for indemnification of the Trustees and Affiliates by the
Trust for liabilities they incur in dealings with third parties on behalf of the Trust. To the extent that the indemnification
provisions purport to include indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, in the opinion of the
Securities and Exchange Commission, such indemnification is contrary to the public policy and therefore unenforceable.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Some members of the Board of Trustees are subject to various conflicts of interest arising out of their relationships
with the Advisor and its Affiliates, including conflicts relating to how and at what levels the Advisor will be compensated by
the Trust, as well as possible conflicts involving Shareholders. Because the Trust was organized by and will be directed by
the Board of Trustees but managed and operated day to day by the Advisor, these conflicts involving the Advisor will not
always be resolved through arms'-length negotiations but through the exercise of the Board of Trustees' and Advisor's
judgment, consistent with their fiduciary responsibility to the Shareholders and the Trust's investment objectives and
policies. These conflicts include, but are not limited to, the following:

The Trust has entered into transactions with entities which are owned or controlled by members of the Board
of Trustees. Similar arrangements will arise in the future. These agreements present a risk to investors because the
contracts have not been negotiated at arm’s length between parties who have no economic stake in the contract. These
conflicts also present the risk that shareholders will have a more difficult time removing management companies they
are dissatisfied with than if those management companies were unrelated. The Trust has purchased properties from
Affiliates and it has entered into contracts for management of the Trust and management of UPREIT’s properties with

Affiliated companies.

Conflicts of interest include (a) agreements between the Trust and its Advisor and Affiliates, including those
relating to compensation and those pertaining to actual and potential purchases or sales of property, which are not the
result of arms’-length negotiations; (b) the Advisor and Affiliates will devote only so much of their time to the business
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of the Trust as they determine, and will allocate their time, as they determine, among existing and future programs in
which they are involved; (c) the Advisor and Affiliates may form futu;e investment programs that may be in
competition with the Trust for properties and tenants; and (d) the Trust, its Board of Trustees, the Advisor and

Affiliates are not represented by separate independent legal counsel.

In order to deal with these conflicts, the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that the
Independent Trustees must approve all transactions with the Advisor and its Affiliates or any transaction with a Trustee,
officer or employee of the Trust. The Trust's annual report must include the material terms and circumstances of any such

transactions.

Agreements with Affiliates: The Trust has entered into various agreements with affiliated companies,
pursuant to which the Trust pays money to affiliated companies. These agreements were not entered into between ,
unrelated parties in arm’s-length negotiations. Generally, these arrangements consist of (a) sales commissions paid to
Bison Capital, an Affiliate of the Advisor, for sales of Trust shares; (b) acquisition fees to the Advisor and Affiliates;
(c) advisory fee to the Advisor; (d) property management fee to the Advisor's related property management company,
Valley Rental Service, Inc.; and () real estate brokerage commission to an Affiliate, Valley Realty, Inc., which may or
may not be involved in either acquisitions or dispositions of Trust properties. An advisory management fee and
operating costs of .8% (eight-tenths of one percent) of "net invested assets" is expected to be incurred for
administrative services provided for the management of the Trust. The Advisor's property management Affiliate,
Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives an annual property management fee for management of some of the properties
acquired by the Trust. The annual property management fee currently is'4% of rental revenue. This fee is capped at
4% on each property acquired by the Trust from Affiliate George Gaukler for the first five years after the acquisition of
that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the
management fee based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The annual property
management fee paid on other properties is negotiated between the Trust and the property manager, which in most
cases is Valley Rental Service, Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisor.

The following diagram depicts the relationship of various Affiliates of the Issuer.
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The Trust will engage in transactions with Affiliates only if the transaction has been approved by a majority of the
Independent Trustees who do not have an interest in the transaction, and: (1) The transaction is fair and reasonable to the
Trust and its Shareholders; (2) The terms of such transaction are at least as favorable as the terms of any comparable
transactions made on an arms'-length basis; (3) The total consideration is not in excess of the appraised value of the property
being acquired, if an acquisition is involved, as determined by the Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to Dakota REIT
Management, Inc., its Affiliates and the Trustees for services rendered in a capacity other than that as a manager or Trustee
may only be made upon a determination by the Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of their
compensation paid for any comparable services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the charges for comparable
services available from others who are competent and not affiliated with any of the parties involved.

Purchase of Property from Affiliates: UPREIT owns properties that where were purchased from Affiliates.
Although each of these investments has been approved by a majority of Trustees who did not have an involvement in the
transaction, these transactions should not be viewed as arm’s-length transactions between disinterested parties. The
Properties Acquired and Transactions with Affiliates are set forth in the section entitled “Properties Acquired and
Transactions with Affiliates” and are listed on an Exhibit to this Offering Circular.

The Trust shall not purchase property from any Affiliate unless a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of
the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to
the Trust and at a price to the Trust no greater than the purchase price or development cost of the asset to such Affiliate, or if
the price to the Trust is in excess of such value as determined by the Board of Trustees, that substantlal justification for such

excess exists and such excess is reasonable.

Acquisition and Disposition Fees Paid to Affiliates: Each acquisition of property by UPREIT is independently
reviewed by the members of the Board of Trustees. Only those Trustees who have no direct financial interest in the outcome
of a proposed property acquisition will vote on the acquisition. Any portion of acquisition or disposition fees payable to the
Advisor or its Affiliates in future acquisitions by UPREIT will be judged on the same basis as stated herein, taking into
consideration current market conditions at that time. Any acquisition fee paid to the Advisor or Affiliates will not exceed
one-half of 1% of up to $2,500,000 of sales price of real estate involved (§12,500). Any disposition fee paid to the Advisor
or its Affiliates will not exceed 3% of the gross selling price. Offering costs of 10% of offering proceeds will be paid.

These offering costs include a 9% commission to the underwriter, who may keep 2% and pay 7% to registered securities
broker/dealers, including Bison Capital, Inc., an Affiliate of the Advisor. |

Sale of Property to Affiliates: UPREIT has never sold property to an Affiliate. UPREIT will pot sell property to an
Affiliate without the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees). .

|
Loans from Affiliates: The Trust may obtain loans from an Affiliate only with the approval of a majority of the
Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction as long as they
approve the transaction as being fair, competitive, and commercially reasonable and no less favorable to the Trust than loans
between unaffiliated lenders and borrowers under the same circumstances.

Joint Ventures with Affiliates; The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with an Affiliate unless a majority of
Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction approve the
transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and as being on substantially the same terms and conditions as those
received by the other joint venturers.

Other business activities of Trustees: The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that Trustees and
the Trust's officers, employees and other agents may engage with or for others in business activities of the types conducted
by the Trust or UPREIT and that they will not have an obligation to present to the Trust or UPREIT any investment
opportunities which come to them other than in their capacities as Trustee, regardless of whether those opportunities are
within UPREIT's investment policies. Each Trustee is required to disclose any interest he/she has, and any interest known to
him/her of any person of which he/she is an Affiliate, in any investment opportunity presented to UPREIT.

24




The Advisor and its Affiliates have organized and served as general partner of other entities, including limited
partnerships, which may have investment objectives similar to those of UPREIT. The Advisor and its Affiliates have legal
and financial obligations with respect to these limited partnerships which are similar to their obligations owed to the Trust.
As Advisors, they have contingent liabilities for the obligations of such limited partnership as well as those of the Trust.

, Adjacent Properties: Although it is not expected to occur, if Affiliates of the Advisor acquire properties that are
adjacent to UPREIT properties, such properties may be enhanced by the interests of UPREIT; and it is possible that such
properties could be in competition with UPREIT propemes for prospective tenants. However, the Advisor and its Affiliates
will not acquire properties which are adjacent to or in close proximity to properties owned by UPREIT unless UPREIT is
first given the opportunity to purchase the properties and the opportunity has been rejected by a majority of the Independent

Trustees.

Time Commitments of the Advisor and Trustees: As a result of their possible future interests in other business
_activities, including limited partnerships or other entities, and the fact that they have also engaged and will continue to
engage in other business activities, the Advisor and its Affiliates will have conflicts of interest in allocating their time
between this Trust and other activities in which they are involved. However, the Advisor believes that it and its Affiliates
have sufficient personnel to dxscharge fully their responsibilities to al] of the ventures of which they are a part or in Wthh

they are mvolved

Future Programs by the Advisor: The Advisor is not affiliated with any other public real estate programs.
However, certain Trustées have been and continue to be involved with other real estate programs. In addition, various
investor programs may in the future be formed by the Advisor and its Affiliates to engage in businesses and invest in
properties which may be competitive with UPREIT. The Advisor will not form any future public program with investment
objectives similar to UPREIT until this offering has been concluded, and the Advisor will not purchase property for any
other public investor program with investment objectives similar to UPREIT until substantially all the funds of UPREIT
have been fully invested or committed for investment. However, the Advisor may form future public or private investor
programs that invest in similar properties on a leveraged, or mortgaged, basis; and such programs will not be deemed to have

investment objectives similar to UPREIT.

In the event the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor is presented with a potential investment which might be made
by more than one investment entity which it advises or manages, the decision as to the suitability of the property for
investment by a particular entity will be based upon a review of the investment portfolio of each entity and upon factors such
as cash flow, the effect of the acquisition on diversification of each entity's portfolio, the estimated income tax effects of the
purchase on each entity, the policies of each entity relating to leverage, the funds of each entity available for investment and
the length of time such funds have been available for investment. To the extent that a particular property might be
determined to be suitable for more than one public entity, priority will generally be given to the public entity having
uninvested funds for the longest period of time. If a property is found to be inappropriate for any public entity, or if no such
public entity has funds available for investment, then it may be considered for private placement. If after completing a
review and consideration of the above factors, the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor designates a particular property(ies)
for private placement, then such private placement may proceed to consummation irrespective of whether a public entity
thereafter raises equity funds that could be available for such investment. Nothing herein shall be deemed to diminish the
Adpvisor's overriding fiduciary obligation to the Trust or as a waiver of any right or remedy the Trust may have in the event
of a breach by the Advisor of such obligation.

Inconsistent Interests between Shareholders and the Advisor: The interests of the Shareholders may be inconsistent
in some respects with the interests of the Advisor. The Advisor and certain of its Affiliates, by reasons of their interests in
the Trust, their receipt of fees from the Trust, and, in some instances, their ongoing business relationship(s) with each other
or with one or more members of the Board of Trustees, have and will produce conflicts of interest in conjunction with their
performance of certain activities, including, particularly, payment and negotiation of the purchase price and interest thereon
of the various investment opportunities presented for consideration by UPREIT.
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An Affiliate of the Advisor, Valley Rental Service, Inc., is expected to be engaged as the property manager on
behalf of the Trust. Such engagement will provide for a payment of a property management fee. Conflicts may arise
between the interests of the Advisor on the one hand and the interests of the Trust on the other when, for example, the
termination of the manager and engagement of a non-affiliated manager would appear to result in a profit or savings to the
Trust through increased or more cost-efficient property services. It will be the responsibility of the Board of Trustees,
particularly the Independent Trustees, to monitor each transaction and make sure each is based on fair and reasonable terms.

In addition, a transaction such as a sale of a given property may produce profits for the Advisor and/or its Affiliates
at a time when it otherwise produces adverse tax consequences for the Shareholders. A continuation of business by the
Trust may be advantageous to the Advisor and/or its Affiliates even though it may be disadvantageous to the Shareholders.

Use of Affiliated Contractors and Suppliers: Many of the investments made by the Trust and UPREIT have been
made in properties which were built wholly or in part by contractors, subcontractors and suppliers which are affiliated with
the Trust’s Advisor or other members of the Board of Trustees. Investors should not consider that the contracts entered into
with such contractors, subcontractors and suppliers were arm’s-length transactions between disinterested parties.
Additionally, contractual arrangements with affiliated suppliers, contractors or management companies may make it more
difficult to terminate the relationship with the affiliated supplier than it would be with an unrelated third party.

Affiliated Securities Dealer: Bison Capital, Inc., a régistered and licensed NASD securities dealer, is an Affiliate of
the Advisor. It was formed to serve, and substantially al] its business consists of serving as a registered securities dealer of
real estate programs sponsored by the Advisor or its Affiliatés. This registered securities dealer may experience conflicts of
interest in performing its obligations to exercise due diligence with respect to the disclosures and information contained in
this Offering Circular; however, Bison Capital, Inc., believes that such due diligence has in fact been exercised.

Lack of Separate Professional Representation: The Trust, its Advisor and Affiliates are not represented by separate
professional representation. The lawyers, accountants, and other experts who have been or will be called upon to perform
services for the Trust may also perform services for the Advisor and/or its Affiliates. It is important to point out that such
separate professional advisors do not represent the interests of Shareholders. You are required to retain your own
accountants, lawyers or other advisors in connection with your investment and your relationship with the Trust. In the event
a dispute arises between you and the Trust, you will be required to retain your own separate counsel. Additionally, should
any conflicts arise between or among the Trust and its Advisor or Affiliates, each involved entity would be required to retain
separate professional representation in that matter. |

Prior Relationships with Contractors and Vendors: The Trust intends to utilize the services of certain parties, such
as builders, contractors, vendors, and other suppliers of goods and services, that have previously provided, or are in the
process of providing, services or goods to the Advisor or its Affiliates in connection with prior entities organized by the
Advisor and/or its Affiliates. In this regard, they have previously sold and/or developed, and are in the process of
developing, projects for Affiliates of the Advisor. Some of these contractors and suppliers are — or have been -- Affiliates of
the Advisor or of members of the Board of Trustees. While other such providers are unaffiliated with the Advisor, the
existence of pre-existing business relationships may affect the ability of the Advisor to independently represent the interests
of the Trust with respect to such providers in light of their other business relationship. While the Advisor believes that it has
and will continue to represent the interests of the Trust and believes that there are benefits to utilizing the services of parties
with whom the Advisor has experience, investors who are concemed about such potential conflict should request further
information from the Advisor and should independently evaluate the relationship of the Advisor with such providers of
goods and services.

Specific Disclosures.

The following persons may be deemed to have a conflict which will require separate resolutions by the Board of
Trustees because of their relationship in providing goods, services, and legal and accounting advice to the Trust and Trust

properties:
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George Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Realty, Inc., and Valley Rental Service, Inc., which are deemed
Affiliates of Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Trust's Advisor, as well as deemed to be Affiliates of Mr. Gaukler. He
continues to be actively involved in land development, construction, real estate sales, and property management. In
addition, Mr. Gaukler is President and CEO of Tri W-G, Inc., a manufacturing company supplying the medical, chiropractic
and physical therapy fields with mechanized tables and equ1pment Mr, Gaukler is the principal owner of Valley Electric,

Valley Lumber, JSM Cabinet and Bison Capital.

Ray Braun is a principal of Ludvigson, Braun & Co., accounting firm. His firm has George Gaukler and some of
the other Affiliates of the Advisor as clients, but does not anticipate providing services to the Trust. He may also provide
services to other members of the Board of Trustees. Mr. Braun is also a member of the Board of Directors of Tri W-G, Inc.

‘ Peter Gugisberg, an employee of the Advisor, is manager of Bison Capital, Inc., and Bradley C. Fay is a registered
representative of Bison Capital. They are eligible to receive an 7% selling commission on sales of Trust shares and an 8%

_commission on sales of UPREIT Units procured by them.

The Advisor's property management Affiliate, Valley Rental Service, Inc., receives an annual property management
fee for management of properties acquired by the Trust. The annual property management fee currently is 4% of rental
revenue. This fee is capped at 4% on each property acquired by the Trust from George Gaukler for the first five years after
the acquisition of that property by the Trust. Subsequent to five years, the Board of Trustees may approve an increase in the
management fee based upon prevailing market rates, but not to exceed 5% of rental revenue. The management fee for other
‘properties is negotiated ‘between the Trust and the property manager.

Two construction companies affiliated with George Gaukler, Valley Realty Inc. and Hi-Line Constructlon Inc., have
been awarded construction contracts on many of the projects which have been acquired by the Trust.

Certain subcontractors and suppliers which are affiliated with the Advisor or other members of the Board of
Trustees have been awarded contracts in connectlon with the construction of many of the projects acquired by the Trust.

These include:
Valley Electric: An electrical contractor affiliated with George Gaukler.
Valley Lumber: A lumber and materials supplier affiliated with George Gaukler.
JSM Cabinet: A materials supplier affiliated with George Gaukler.

Bison Capital; A registered securities broker/dealer affiliated with George Gaukler, which has been authorized to
sell these Shares and be paid a subcommission from the underwriter of 7 percent for those sales.

Paces Lodging Corporation: A company affiliated with Kevin Christianson.
SPECIFIC TRANSACTIONS WITH THE SPONSOR AND AFFILIATES

Certain Acquisitions from Affiliates In January 2001, the Trust purchased 13.5 units of a limited partnership that
owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, ND. The Trust paid cash of $170,000 and
signed a note payable for $100,000. The note payable with interest of $1,136 was paid off during 2001. The general partner
of the limited partnership is Grand Forks Land Company, of which Kevin Christianson, a Trustee, is President.

In June 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for approximately $5,900,000 from a group of individuals,
including Kevin Christianson, a Trustee. The Trust paid $196,483 in cash, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited
Partnership units (valued at $1,193,007), assumed the special assessments, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment

building.
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In December 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for a total of $2,250,000 from a company in which
George Gaukler, advisor to and President of the Board of Trustee, is an owner. The Trust paid $1,800,000 in cash to George.
Gaukler and issued 3,600 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued at $450,000) to the unrelated parties.

In January 2001, the Trust paid $200,000 for 4 units of a limited partnership that owns and leases a company
headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, ND for PRACS Institute, Ltd. One of the general partners of the
limited partnership is George Gaukler, advisor to and President of the Board of Trustees.

In August 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building, in which George Gaukler owned an interest, for
$1,250,000. The Trust paid $61,388 in cash to Gaukler, issued 2,405 UPREIT Units (valued at $288,612) to the other
unrelated parties, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment building. The building was subsequently refinanced.

In July 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building from George Gaukler for $1,250,000. The Trust paid
$250,000 in cash, and entered in to a contract for deed for $1,000,000. The contract for deed was subsequently paid off with

the proceeds from a mortgage.

During 2000, the Trust purchased two apartment buildings for a total of $2,420,000 from George Gaukler. The
Trust paid $250,000 in cash, signed a note payable of $250,000, and assumed the two mortgages on the apartment buildings.
During 2001, the Trust paid off the $250,000 note payable and the two mortgages with proceeds from a mortgage.

In May 2003, UPREIT purchased 8 units (30.77%) of 32nd Center Limited Liability Limited P.artnershiﬁ for
$400,000. George Gaukler is the General Partner and developer of 32nd Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership.

Property Management Fee During 2002 and 2001, the Trust incurred a property management fee of 4 percent of
rents to Valley Rental Service. For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, Dakota REIT paid management fees of

$73,350 and $66,071, respectively.

Advisory Management Fee Dakota REIT incurred advisory management fees of $42,875 and $27,759 in 2002 and
2001, respectively, to Dakota REIT Management, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. As of December 31, 2002
and 2001, Dakota REIT owed the related party $2,248 and $3,373, respectively, for these fees.

Interest During 2001, the Trust paid interest of $60,208, to Valley Realty, Inc., an entity, which is controlled by
George Gaukler. The interest related to a $1,000,000 contract for deed resulting from the purchase of arl 18-plex townhome

in 1999. This contract for deed was paid off in August 2001 from the proceeds of a mortgage obtained d{uring 2001.
|

During 2001, interest of $16,160 was paid to George Gaukler. This interest was for a contract for deed and a note
payable relating to the purchase of two 24-plex apartment buildings. The note payable and the contract for deed were paid
off in 2001 from the proceeds of a mortgage obtained during 2001.

Commissions During 2002 and 2001, Dakota REIT paid commissions on the sale of shares of beneficial interest to
Bison Capital, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, Dakota

REIT paid commissions of $39,810 and $1,442, respectively.

Acguisition Fees During 2002 and 2001, the Trust paid $25,000 and $9,325, respectively, to Dakota REIT
Management, Inc. for acquisition fees. These fees are for performing due diligence on properties acquired from unrelated

parties.
Rent Up Income During 2001, the Trust received rent up income of $18,500 from Valley Realty, Inc.

Compensation to Affiliates

The following chart sets forth the Compensation to Affiliates.
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"PaidTo . .

Fees

e

registered broker/dealers who
procure sales. These may
include Bison Capital, Inc., a
broker/dealer affiliated with
George Gaukler.

Typeof Fee' *{ -~ . Purpose of Fee . = .|~ <o Amount of Fee 07 v
Selling . |Compensation to underwriter for|Capital Financial Services,|A total 9% commission will be
Commissions and | selling Trust shares (up to 9%). Inc., the best-efforts | paid to the Underwriter, For
Administration Underwriter, which will pay a | sales procured by other broker
Fees " . 7 percent commission to|dealers, the Underwriter will

retain 2% and pay 7% to the
procuring broker/dealer.

Ad'visor’s :
Management Fee

... | Compensation for carrying out the

~ |and

1 Records, preparing annual reports,

" | disbursing distributions, preparing

. |Trustee reports as needed, and

- [advising Trustees as to investment
| decisions.

daily operations of the Trust which
includes: Providing office space
staff, maintaining  Trust

Dakota REIT Management,
Inc., an entity controlled by
George Gaukler, President of
the Trust and Board of
Trustee Member

Based on .8 of 1% (eight-
tenths of one percent) of net
invested assets (total assets at

cost Jless total liabilities
currently). To be paid
monthly.

Property
Management Fee

" | Compensation property
management  which  includes:
collecting rent, processing
payments, providing quarterly

" | financial statements and overseeing

- | the building.

for |

the  advertising,  maintenance,
cleaning and general operations of

Valley Rental Service, Inc.,
an entity controlled by
George Gaukler, President of
the Trust and Board of
Trustee Member.

Property Resource Group, an
entity controlled by Kevin
Christianson, Board of
Trustee member.

Capped at 4% of rents. To be
paid monthly. This fee is
capped at 4% on each property
acquired by the Trust from|
George Gaukler and Kevin
Christianson for the first five
years after the acquisition of
that property by the Trust.
Subsequent to five years, the
Board of Trustees may approve
an increase in the management
fee based upon prevailing
market rates, but not to exceed

5% of rental revenue. The
management fee for other
properties is negotiated

between the Trust and the
property manager, which in
most cases is Valley Rental
Service, Inc., an Affiliate of
George Gaukler.
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Trustee Fees '~ . | Compensation for attending Board |Board of Trustee Members in|$250 per Board of Trustee
“# e e ) of Trustee meetings. attendance, with exception of | meeting. To be paid within 30
George Gaukler, who does |days after meeting.

not receive a Trustee Fee,
because of his affiliation with

UL e the Trust.
Acqulsmon and | Compensation . for due diligence |Dakota REIT Management, | Any acquisition fee paid to the
Dlsposmon)Fees review of acquired properties. Inc. Advisor or its Affiliates will

not exceed one-half of 1% of
up to $2,500,000 of sales price
of real estate involved
($12,500). Any disposition, fee
 |paid to the Advisor or its
Affiliates will not exceed 3%
of the gross selling price. Said
fees will not exceed what is the
prevailing market rate at the
time of the acquisition or
disposition and will be
approved by a majority of
independent trustees. In 2001,
the Trust paid $9,325 in
acquisition fees to Dakota
REIT Management, Inc., an
Affiliate. In 2002, the Trust
paid $25,000 in acquisition
fees to  Dakota  REIT
Management, Inc. ‘

The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that, subject to certain conditions, the Total Operating
Expenses of the Trust shall not exceed in any fiscal year the greater of 2% of the Average Invested Assets during the fiscal
year or 25% of the Trust’s Net Income during such fiscal year. For the year ended December 31, 2002| the Trust’s Total
Operating Expenses were $72,691 or .38% (38/100 of 1 percent) of the Average Invested Assets and 12 percent of the Net

Income.
Remuneration of Directors and Management

The Trust has no employees but contracts with the Advisor, Dakota REIT Management, Inc. to provide
management and acquisition investigation services. Neither Dakota REIT Management, Inc., nor any other Affiliate pays a
salary to Trustees or Management. However, certain Trustees and key management personnel have ownership interests in
the Advisor and other affiliates and may benefit from increased value of those investments. In addition, the Trust is
responsible for expenses such as insurance, regulatory expenses and specific letterhead, forms, reports and postage. The
Trust also pays a stipend to the Board of Directors, except for George Gaukler, for their attendance at the board meeting.
The Board of Trustees meet quarterly and the stipend amounts to $250.00 per meeting.

Year Ended 2002 2001 2000 1999

Advisor Management Fee $42,875 $27,759 $20,134 $15,780
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Advisor Investigation Fee

Trustee Compensation

Other Administration Costs

TOTAL

Properties Acquired from Affiliates

525,000 $9,325

§7,500 $8,000
$22.316 $19.218
897,691 564,302

$26,881

Purchased Investmen ‘rice
09/30/97 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 1 Residential Apartment 0]
Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 2 Residential Apartment 4]
. Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 3 Residential Apartment 4]
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Wheatland Townhomes 1 | 10 Unit $740,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
Residential Townhome 3]
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Westlake Townhomes 12 Unit $840,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
Residential Townhome (03]
Fargo, North Dakota
10/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,165,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 4 Residential Apartment M
Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/99 Wheatland Townhomes 2 | 18 Unit $1,135,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Residential Townhome ¢}
Fargo, North Dakota
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 5 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota ,
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 6 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota
01/08/01 Limited Partner Interest in | SWREILP owns an interest in $270,000 SWREILP
South Washington the Richard P. Stadter (3)
Real Estate Investment Psychiatric Hospital in Grand
Limited Partnership Forks, North Dakota
(SWREILP)
01/19/01 PRE Limited Liability PRE LLLP is the owner of a $200,000 Pre LLLP
Limited Partnership pharmaceutical research 4)
(Pre LLLP) facility being leased to
PRACS Institute, Ltd. in
Fargo, ND
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07/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 George Gaukler
Apartments § Residential Apartment ‘
Fargo, North Dakota : ,
- 08/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 Wheatland
Apartments 7 Residential Apartment Apartments VII
Fargo, North Dakota (5)
05/28/02 Amber Fields Apartments | 108 Unit Residential $5,7000,000 Amber Fields
‘ Apartment Fargo, Investment LLC
North Dakota (6)
12/31/02 Westlake Townhomes I | 24 Unit $2,250,000 George Gaukler
Residential Townhomes
Fargo, ND '
05/03/03 32" Center LLLP Strip Mall $400,000 32™ Center LLLP
Fargo, ND ' (8
)] Valley Realty, Inc. ‘ George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is President
and substantial owner.
(2) Ryan Gaukler Partnership is owned by George Gaukler, Trustee, and Stan Ryan, a
former Trustee.
3) SWREILP Kevin Christianson,'Trustee, 1s President of the General Partner,
Grand Forks Land Co.
@ PRELLP ‘ George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is a General
Partner
) Wheatland Apt. VII . George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is an owner
(6) Amber Fields Investments, LLC  Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is the General Partner.
7N The purchase price reflects the total amount paid by the Trust to the identified Affiliate. The named
affiliate may have paid portions of this total to various subcontractors, including other Affiliates.
8) 32" Center LLLP ' George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trugtee is the
General Partner. ;

INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The investment objectives of the Trust are to provide to its Shareholders (i) preservation, protection and eventual
return of the Shareholder’s investment; (ii) annual cash distributions of cash from operations, a portion of which (due to
depreciation) may be a return of capital for tax purposes rather than taxable income; and (iii) realization of long-term
appreciation in value of the properties acquired by the Trust. There is no assurance that such objectives will be attained.

Investments in real estate or interests in real estate
The Board of Trustees must approve all acquisitions of property by UPREIT. UPREIT intends to invest in
the upper Midwest region and more particularly in North Dakota, Minnesota, and South Dakota. However, UPREIT may

invest anywhere in the United States.

UPREIT may invest in any type of real estate; however, its emphasis will be multi-family apartments and town
homes (approximately 70% of UPREIT s portfolio) and the balance in office buildings, shopping centers, industrial
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properties, special purpose buildings, and undeveloped acreage. No more than 10% of UPREIT’s assets will be invested in
unimproved real estate, except for property where development will commence within one year.

Property acquired will be professionally managed by real estate management companies. The Board of Trustees
will approve all management contracts and make all major operating decisions.

UPREIT intends to leverage up to 75% of the acquisition cost of its investments. Initially, UPREIT may use short-
term commercial loans and then convert to long-term real estate mortgages. UPREIT may not incur any indebtedness that
would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of 300% of the UPREIT s net worth. Any excess in
borrowing over the 300% level must be approved by a majority of the independent trustees and disclosed to the shareholders
in the next quarterly report, along with justification for such excess. There is no limit on the number of mortgages onany

" one piece of property.

UPREIT’s primary focus will be to invest in properties that yield a desirable cash flow and then manage the
properties in a manner-that will provide long-term capital gain upon resale.

UPREIT has no restriction on the amount or percentage of assets that may be invested in any specific property.
"UPREIT’s goal is to diversify holdings by property type and geographical region, in order to provide the Unitholders with a
hedge against economic swings.

Investment in real estate mlongages

UPREIT has not invested in real estate mortgages to date, but it is not restricted from doing so. Should an
opportunity be presented to the Board of Trustees, a decision would be made based on the benefit to UPREIT and the

security of the investment.

Investments in the securities of, or interest in, entities primarily engaged in real estate activities

UPREIT is permitted to invest in the securities of other entities engaged in the ownership and operation of real
estate. Currently, UPREIT has invested in three limited partnerships that own and operate real estate investments. The
underlying property of a security investment must meet UPREIT’s investment criteria for real estate and provide a cash flow

similar to other investments.
- EXPECTED NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND ORGANIZATION

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust is an unincorporated registered business trust under the laws of North Dakota
and is set up to meet the requirements under Internal Revenue Code Section 856 as a real estate investment trust. Internal
Revenue Code Section 856 requires that 75% of the assets of a real estate investment trust, either directly or indirectly, must
consist of real estate assets and that 75% of its gross income must be derived from real estate. The net income of the Trust
will be allocated in accordance with the Share ownership in the same manner as a for-profit business corporation.

CRITERIA FOR SELECTING UPREIT PROPERTIES
When considering properties to be included in its portfolio, UPREIT uses the following criteria for selection.

Income Producing Capacity. A property must produce adequate income and cash flow to allow for attractive
dividend payments. UPREIT looks to properties which have historical vacancy rates no greater than 5% for multi-family
properties, and 5-10% for commercial properties. UPREIT also considers operating expenses such as property management,
replacement reserves; and accounting.

Demographic Data. The property must be in an area of a stable or growing market for the type of property under
consideration.
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Potential For Appreciation. Although the first consideration of UPREIT is income production for the payment of
dividends, the long-term goal of asset appreciation and capital gain will be considered. A property located in a market of
demand will be able to increase rents to allow for continued asset appreciation.

Condition of Property. UPREIT evaluates the condition of the property. It prefers either new property or older
property that is in good condition. UPREIT may, however, consider properties that need to be refurbished provided the

expectation for considerable asset appreciation is possible.

Vacancy Rates, Housing Starts, Building Permits. Before investing in a community, UPREIT will consider the
historical vacancy for the type of properties under consideration, the number of potential new properties that have been

permitted, and the amount of property under construction.

Diversity as to Size and Location. UPREIT will consider size of property, primarily from a management view.
Larger complexes are easier to manage, although a single property in close proximity to property UPREIT already owns
would be considered. Location will be considered as it relates to distance from services, transportation, and the market it

intends to serve.

Availability of Purchase Price Discount. UPREIT will consider the actual purchase price of the property after
taking into consideration any rebates or other discounts available for the purchase, as well as associated costs such as
acquisition fees, appraisals, Phase I environmental reports, title insurance and loan costs.

After properties have been acquired, the Trust is permitted to mortgage its properties. A list of UPREIT’s current
investments is available from the Advisor.

UPREIT is authorized to purchase properties from Affiliates in certain circumstances (see "Summary of Operating
Partnership Agreement-Conflicts of Interest and Investment Restrictions").

UPREIT presently expects to sell its properties; however, the sale of the properties will depend on national, regional
and local business and economic conditions, availability of mortgage financing, interest rates and similar factors, It is
possible that a prospective purchaser of UPREIT's properties may wish to acquire UPREIT's properties with the intention of

reselling them.
l

|

This offering of 444,444 Shares will constitute an estimated $3,000,000 public offering, providing all Shares offered
are actually sold. The actual proceeds to the Trust will vary between $0 and $3 million because of different values received
for different sales. For instance, public sales at $6.75 will raise $2,730,000 for the Trust after deduction of the 9-percent
underwriter’s commission. Current shareholders are eligible to reinvest their distributions in exchange for Trust shares at 90
percent of the selling price. (See Distribution Reinvestment Plan). However, no sales commissions will be paid on these
sales so the amount raised by the Trust will be $6.075 per share for those sales. Finally, holders of units of limited
partnership of Dakota UPREIT may exchange those units for Trust shares after a one-year holding period. No commissions
will be paid on those sales so the value of the amount raised by the Trust will be units of UPREIT valued at $6.75 per unit.
Depending on the number of shares purchased under the distribution reinvestment plan and through UPREIT conversions,
proceeds to the Trust could range from $0 to $3 million if all units are sold. Ifall eligible UPREIT units were converted, the
proceeds to the Trust would consist of $0 in cash and $3 million in increased equity in UPREIT.

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Because of the potential sales to current shareholders and UPREIT unitholders, fewer than shares will be available
for purchase by new shareholders. This public offering includes a selling commission of 9%, in addition to costs and
expenses of the offering, which will not exceed one percent (1%).
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds of this Offering will be invested by the TRUST in UPREIT. UPREIT’s use of proceeds is set
forth in a table in the Summary of Offering section of this Offering Circular.

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES

All issued and outstanding Shares are, and the Shares being offered hereby (when sold, paid for and issued as
provided in this Offering Circular), will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable. Said Shares are equal in every and
all respects except that those Shares sold and issued to the initial organizing Board of Trustees and also to those Stage Two
investors who invest $100,000 or more carry with them rights consisting of a right, warrant and option allowing the then
‘owners or holders thereof to purchase up to an equal number of additional Shares at ninety percent (90%) of the price being
paid at the time of exercise by new subscribers during a period of ten (10) years from the commencement of business by the

_issuer (May 20, 1997).

Limitations on the Transferability of Shares. There is little likelihood ~ and no guarantee — that a public market
will ever develop for these shares. Additionally, investors who wish to resell these shares will be unable to sell to investors
who do not meet the following investment criteria for investment in a Real Estate Investment Trust: either (i) a minimum
annual gross income of at léast $45,000 and a minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles)
of $45,000; or (ii) a net worth (determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. For North Dakota investors
‘only, this suitability standard would not apply to purchases of less than $25,000 worth of shares in cases where such
subscription does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be calculated exclusive
of home, furnishings, and personal automaobiles. Assets included in the computation of net worth may be valued at fair
market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor had during the last tax year, or is estimated to
have during the current tax year. Investors who wish to sell their shares to residents of other states may be restricted by the

Blue Sky laws of those states in making sales.

Under certain circumstances the Trust may prevent the accumulation or transfer of Shares in order to protect the tax
status of the Trust as a REIT. The Trust’s Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust authorizes the Trustees to prevent
transfer of shares in small lots to prevent the need to establish and maintain small Shareholder accounts.

Voting Rights. Each Share will be entitled to one (1) vote thereon all matters submitted to the Shareholders for
such vote. Cumulative voting is allowed for the election of members to the Board of Trustees.

Life of Trust. The Trust was organized as an unincorporated, but registered, trust under North Dakota law. The
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that unless earlier terminated by at least a majority vote of the
Shareholders, it will continue until the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original
Board of Trustees. The existence of the Trust may be extended indefinitely by action of the Trustees, providing that the
same is approved by the Shareholders holding at least fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding Shares.

Shareholder Meetings. The governing provisions of the Trust require the holding of annual meeting. The first of
such meetings took place on June 25, 1998. It is the policy of the Board of Trustees that an annual meeting will be held
during the month of June of each given vear. All shareholders shall be given not less than fifteen (15) days' prior written
notice thereof, at which time they will also be provided with financial statements, appropriate portions of tax returns, and a
report from the Board of Trustees and the Advisor as to all of the activities of the Trust during the immediate calendar year.

Transfer. The Shares are tradeable and freely transferable without restriction upon the books and records of the
Trust provided that the Board of Trustees has the right to limit transfers so as not to violate the previously established
policies of the Trust regarding maximum ownership of Shares, which may not to exceed 9.8% of all Shares issued and

outstanding at any given time.

Undertakings. The Trust undertakes (a) to file any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act as
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post-effective amendments to this Offering Circular, (b) that for the purpose of determining any liability under the Act each
such post-effective amendment may be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein
and the offering of such securities at that time may be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof, (c) that all post-
effective amendments will comply with the applicable forms, rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission in effect at the time such post-effective amendments are filed, and (d) to remove from registration by means of
a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain at the termination of the offering.

The Trust undertakes to send to each shareholder at least on an annual basis a detailed statement of any transactions
with the Advisor, Trustees or Affiliates, and of fees, commissions, compensation and other benefits paid, or accrued to the
Adbvisor, Trustees or affiliates for the fiscal year completed, showing the amount paid or accrued to each recipient and the
services performed. The Trust undertakes to provide to the shareholders audited financial statements on an annual basis.

The Trust undertakes to file a sticker supplement pursuant to Rule 424(c) under the Act during the distribution )
period describing each property not identified in the Offering Circular at such time as there arises a reasonable probabﬂny
that such property will be acquired by UPREIT and to consolidate all such stickers into a post-effective amendment filed at
least once every three months, with the information contained in such amendment provided simultaneously to the existing
shareholders. Each Sticker supplement should disclose all compensation and fees received by the General Partner and its
Affiliates in connection with any such acquisition. The post-effective amendment shall include audited financial statements
meeting the requirements of Rule 3-14 of Regulation S-X only for properties acquired during the distribution period.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
This offering will end on the earlier of one year from the effective date or when all the shares have been sold.

These shares will be offered on a best-efforts basis by our Underwriter Capital Financial Services, Inc., which will
be paid a commission of 9% of sales and which may pay a subcommission of 7% of sales to registered broker/dealers who
procure sales of these units. Capital Fihancial Services, Inc., is a broker/dealer registered with the National Association of
Securities Dealers and is based in Minot, N.D. Capital Financial Services, Inc., will only enter into subcommission
agreements with broker/dealers who are registered with the NASD and either the state of North Dakota or the state of
Minnesota. Those broker/dealers likely will include Bison Capital, Inc., which is affiliated with George Gaukler.
Additionally, Peter Gugisberg, an employee of the Advisor, is the firm’s registered principal and Trustee Bradley Fayis a
registered representative of the firm. 1

The minimum investment amount is $2,000. In addition, an investor may purchase Shares w1th a pre-determined
plan that automatically makes payments for those Shares.

Shares may also be issued to current shareholders pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan The Distribution
Reinvestment Plan gives current shareholders the opportunity to receive additional shares in the Trust in lieu of a cash
distribution. Shares issued pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan are sold at a 10 percent discount off the Offering
Price. (See Distribution Reinvestment Plan) The Distribution Reinvestment Plan is set forth in an Exhibit to this Offering
Circular. Shares sold pursuant to the Distribution Reinvestment Plan will be issued as part of this Offering. The
Underwriter will not receive a commission on shares issued through the Distribution Reinvestment Plan.

There is no minimum amount of proceeds that must be raised before the Company may use the proceeds of the
offering. Proceeds may be used or invested immediately by the Trust and will not be placed in an escrow account.
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SUMMARY OF AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION OF TRUST

The Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust governs its operations, and it has been reviewed and
unanimously approved by the Trustees. The following is a summary of certain provisions of the Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust not described elsewhere in this Offering Circular and this summary is qualified by
reference to the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust itself, which is attached as an Exhibit to this Offering

Circular.

Shareholder Meetings. Annual meetings will be held by June 30 in each year immediately following the
close of the last calendar year beginning in 1998. The Trust may provide a proxy statement in connection with the
annual meeting. Special meetings of the Shareholders may be called by the Chairman of the Trustees, by a majority of

‘the Trustees or by a majority of the Independent Trustees, and shall be called by an officer of the Trust upon written
request of Shareholders holding in the aggregate not less than 10% of the outstanding Shares of the Trust entitled to

" vote at such meeting. Upon receipt of a written request, either in person or by mail, stating the purpose(s) of the
meeting, the Sponsor shall provide all Shareholders within ten days after receipt of said request, written notice, either
in person or by mail, of a meeting and the purpose of such meeting to be held on a date not less than fifteen nor more
than sixty days after the distribution of such notice, at a time and place specified in the request, or if none is specified,
at a time and place convenient to Shareholders. At any meeting, a Shareholder is entitled to one vote for each Share
owned upon all matters submitted to the Shareholders for a vote.

Reports to Shareholders. The Trust shall cause to be prepared and mailed or delivered to each Shareholder
as of a record date after the end of the fiscal year and each holder of other publicly held securities of the Trust within
120 days after the end of the fiscal year to which it relates an annual report for each fiscal year ending after the initial
public offering of its securities which shall include: (a) financial statements prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles which are audited and reported on by independent certified public accountants; (b) the
ratio of the costs of raising capital during the period to the capital raised; (c) the aggregate amount of advisory fees and
the aggregate amount of other fees paid to the Advisor and any Affiliate of the Advisor by the Trust and including fees
or charges paid to the Advisor and any Affiliate of the Advisor by third parties doing business with the Trust; (d) the
total operating expenses of the Trust, stated as a percentage of average invested assets and as a percentage of its net
income; (e) a report from the independent trustees that the policies being followed by the Trust are in the best interests
of its Shareholders and the basis for such determination; and (f) separately stated, full disclosure of all material terms,
factors, and circumstances surrounding any and all transactions involving the Trust, Trustees, Advisors, Sponsors and
any Affiliates thereof occurring in the year for which the annual report is made. Independent Trustees shall be
specifically charged with a duty to examine and comment in the report on the fairness of such transactions. -

Transactions with Affiliates. The Trustees occupy a fiduciary relationship with respect to transactions
entered into with the Trust. The Trust will not engage in transactions with any Trustee, officer, sponsor, or any _
- Affiliates of such persons, except to the extent that each such transaction has, after disclosure of such affiliation, been
approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Independent Trustees not affiliated with a person who is a party
to the transaction, and: (1) The transaction is fair and reasonable to the Trust and its Shareholders; (2) The terms of
such transaction are at least as favorable as the terms of any comparable transactions made on an arms'-length basis;
(3) The total consideration is not in excess of the value of the property being acquired, if an acquisition is involved, as
determined by the Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to the Advisor, or Affiliates and Trustees, for services rendered in a
capacity other than for contracted management services or as a Trustee may only be made upon a determination by the
Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensation is not in excess of the compensation paid for any comparable
services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the charges for comparable services available from others who
are competent and not affiliated with any of the parties involved. In addition, the following limitations shall apply:

A.  The Trust shall not purchase property from the Advisor, any Trustee or Affiliates thereof unless a
majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction
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approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and at a price to the Trust no greater than the purchase
price or development cost of the asset to such Sponsor, Trustee or Affiliate thereof, or if the price to the Trust is in
excess of such value as determined by the Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such excess exists and
such excess is reasonable. In no event shall the purchase price exceed the appraised value.

B.  The Trust shall not sell property to a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, without the approval
of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees). The Board of Trustees, including a
majority of the Independent Trustees, must determine that the transaction is fair and reasonable to the Trust.

C.  The Trust may obtain loans from a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, with the approval of a
majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction
as long as they approve the transaction as being fair, competitive, and commercially reasonable and no less favorable
to the Trust than loans between unaffiliated lenders and borrowers under the same circumstances.

D.  The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with a Sponsor, or any Trustee, or Affiliates thereof, unless a
majority of Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction
approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and as being on substantially the same terms and
conditions as those received by the other joint venturers.

E.  When a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof have sponsored other investment programs with
similar investment objectives which have investment funds available at the same time as the Trust, the Trust's
Prospectus shall describe a reasonable method by which properties are allocated to the competing investment entities.
It shall be the duty of the Trustees (including the Independent Trustees) to assure such method is applied fairly to the

Trust.

F.  All other transactions between the Trust and a Sponsor, or any Trustee or Affiliates thereof, shall require
approval by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested in
such transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and on the terms and conditions not less favorable to the
Trust than those available from unaffiliated third parties.

Investment and Other Restrictions. The Trust will not engage in any of the following investment practices
or activities: (1) invest in commodities or commodity future contracts; (2) invest more than ten percent (10%) of its
total assets in unimproved real property or indebtedness secured by a real estate mortgage loan on ¢nimproved real
property; "unimproved property" means property which has the following characteristics (i) an equity interest in
property which was not acquired for the purpose of producing rental or other operating income, (ii) has no
development or construction in process on such land, and (iii) no development or construction on such land is planned
in good faith to commence within one year; (3) engage in any short sale; (4) borrow on an unsecured basis if such

_borrowings will result in an asset coverage of less than three hundred percent (300%); "asset coverage," means the
ratio which the value of the total assets of the Trust, less all liabilities and indebtedness except indebtedness for
unsecured borrowings, reserve for depreciation and amortization, bears to the aggregate amount of all unsecured
borrowings of the Trust; (5) engage in trading as compared with investment activities; (6) acquire securities in any
company holding investments or engaging in activities prohibited by these restrictions; (7) engage in underwriting or
the agency distribution of securities issued by others; (8) issue equity securities redeemable at the option of the holder;
or (9) issue debt securities unless the historical debt service coverage (in the most recently completed fiscal year) as
adjusted for known changes is sufficient to properly service the higher level of debt. In addition, the Trust may not
incur any indebtedness which would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of three hundred percent
(300%) of the Trust's adjusted net worth. Any excess in borrowing over such 300% level shall be approved by a
majority of the Independent Trustees and disclosed to Shareholders in the next quarterly report of the Trust, along with
justification for such excess. 'Adjusted net worth,' means the amount obtained by subtracting the Trust's total liabilities
from its total assets as adjusted, but not to include its reserve for depreciation and amortization, and based on figures
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shown on the Trust's books in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The aggregate borrowings, if
any, of the Trust, secured and unsecured, shall be reasonable in relation to the net assets of the Trust and shall be

reviewed by the Trustees at least annually.

Limited Liability of Trustees. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that Trustees and
Affiliates shall have no liability for any loss suffered by the Trust which arises from the action or inaction of them, if they, in
good faith determined that their conduct was in the best interest of the Trust and such conduct did not constitute negligence

or misconduct.

Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that the

Trust shall indemnify the Trustee and Affiliates with respect to actions, suits or proceedings or against whom a claim or
liability is asserted by reason that he was or is a Trustee or Affiliate. However, indemnification by the Trust will be
provided only if all of the following are met: (1) The Trustee has determined, in good faith, that the course of conduct
.which caused the loss or liability was in the best interests of the Trust; (2) such liability or loss was not the result of
negligence or misconduct by the Trustee or Affiliate; and (3) such indemnification or agreement to hold harmless is
recoverable only out of the assets of the Trust and not from the Shareholders. Indemnification will not be allowed for any
liability imposed by judgment, and costs associated therewith, including attorney's fees, arising from or out of a violation of
state or federal securities laws associated with the offer and sale of Shares. Indemnification will be allowed for settlements
and related expenses of lawsuits alleging securities law violations, and for expenses incurred in successfully defending such
lawsuits, provided that a court either: (1) approves the settlement and finds that indemnification of the settlement and
related costs should be made; or (2) approves indemnification of litigation costs if a successful defense is made. Any
agreement of the Trust providing indemnification of a Trustee or Affiliate must be approved by a majority of the Trustees
(including a majority of Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested therein as being fair and reasonable to the Trust. In
the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, indemnification for liabilities arising out of the Securities Act of
1933 is against public policy and therefore unenforceable.

Possible Shareholder Liability. The Trust is an unincorporated business trust organized and registered under
North Dakota law. No individual Shareholder is to be personally liable as such for any liabilities, debts or obligations of, or
claim against, the "real estate investment trust,” wherever arising, and whether arising before or after such Shareowner
became the owner or holder of shares thereof. No Shareholder shall be held to any personal liability whatsoever in
connection with the affairs of the Trust, and all persons shall look solely to the Trust for satisfaction of claims of any nature
and the Trust shall be solely liable therefore and resort shall be had solely to the Trust for the payment. In respect to tort
claims, contract claims where Shareholder liability is not negated, claims for taxes and certain statutory liabilities, it is
possible that Shareholders may, in jurisdictions other than North Dakota, be held personally liable to the extent that such
claims are not satisfied by the Trust. This is because some other jurisdictions (where the Trust may acquire property) have
not, by specific legislation or case law, granted limited liability to Shareholders (beneficiaries) of a business trust. In any
such event, however, the Shareholder would be entitled to reimbursement (and indemnity) from the general assets of the
Trust. Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, the Shares being offered hereby will not be
subject to further calls or assessments by the Trust. All agreements of the Trust expressly will include a provision that
Shareholders have no personal liability thereunder. The Trust does not believe that Shareholders are exposed to any
significant risk, however because (i) the Trust's assets are expected to be adequate to meet its obligations, (ii) all contract.
claims will be negated as described in the preceding sentence, (i11) Trust mortgages, if any, will be non-recourse; and (iv) the
Trust will carry insurance which the Trust considers adequate to cover probable tort claims. In addition, if the Trust or its
counsel believe there is a question of liability in any state where the Trust may acquire property, the Trust will likely acquire
such property through a wholly-owned real estate investment trust subsidiary corporation or limited liability company, and
this would further limit or eliminate any such possible Shareholder liability.

Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that one
Shareholder may not, after the initial public offering of Shares, own in excess of 9.8% of the outstanding Shares. The
Trustees may prohibit transfer of any Shares that would violate this provision, and/or redeem offending Shares following the
redemption provisions next described. The Trustees may in their discretion issue Shares and other securities for cash,
property or other consideration on such terms as they may deem advisable. The Trustees are not authorized to issue more
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than one class of equity securities, which are herewith designated Shares.

Certain Transfer Restrictions-Redemptions. For the Trust to qualify as a real estate investment trust under the
Internal Revenue Code in any taxable year, not more than fifty percent (50%) of its outstanding Shares may be owned
directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals (determined with the application of certain attribution rules) at any time
during the last half of any taxable year. In order that the Trust will meet these requirements and to preserve the Trust's tax
status as a real estate investment trust, the Trustees have the power under the Trust's Amended and Restated Declaration of
Trust to prohibit the transfer of and/or redeem a sufficient number of Shares, selected in a manner deemed appropriate by the
Trustees to maintain or bring the ownership of Shares into conformity with such requirements. The redemption price will be
the fair market value as reflected in the latest market quotations, or, if no quotations are available, as determined in good
faith by the Trustees. The holder of Shares called for redemption shall cease to be entitled to distributions, voting rights and
other benefits with respect such Shares except the right to the payment of the purchase price for the Shares. The effect of
these requirements is to limit ownership of the Shares by each of the five largest Shareholders to no more than 9.8% of the
outstanding Shares per holder including certain family members and other persons under applicable Code attribution
provisions. To prevent the establishment and maintenance of small Shareholder accounts that would be uneconomical for
the Trust to service and maintain, the Trustees may restrict transfers into (following the transfer prohibition and redemption
provisions above described), or redeem the Shares held in, small lot (initially four Shares or less) and fractional share
accounts. c

Duration of Trust. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides for the termination of the Trust on
the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the original members of the Board of Trustees
who have signed the Declaration of Trust. However, the Trustees expect that they will begin an orderly process to sell the
Trust's properties and distribute the sale proceeds (after provision for payment of the Trust's liabilities) to Shareholders on a
time schedule and in a manner that, in the Trustee's business judgment will provide the best return to the Shareholders. In all
events, the Trust shall terminate when and if required in accordance with North Dakota Jaw and shall be unaffected by any
rule against perpetuities.

Shareholders may, at any time, by a vote of Shareholders holding at least a majority of the outstanding Shares elect
to terminate the Trust and direct the Trustees to wind up and settle the Trust's affairs, liquidate the Trust's assets and
distribute the net proceeds to the Shareholders of record.

Amendments. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust may be amended by an affirmative vote of
Shareholders holding a majority of the outstanding Shares. In addition, a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of
the Independent Trustees) may, without the approval of the Shareholders, adopt an amendment to the Amended and Restated
Declaration of Trust which the Trustees determine in good faith to be necessary to conform to the requirements of the
federal tax law provisions for real estate investment trusts, or any requirements imposed by any state securmes regulator and
any other applicable laws or regulations.

Limitation on Total Operating Expenses. The Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust provides that, subject
to the conditions described in the following paragraph, the Total Operating Expenses of the Trust shall not exceed in any
fiscal year the greater of two percent (2%) of the Average Invested Assets of the Trust during such fiscal year or twenty-five
percent (25%) of the Trust's Net Income during such fiscal year.

The Independent Trustees may determine that a higher level of Total Operating Expenses is justified for such
period. Within sixty (60) days afier the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for which Total Operating Expenses (for
twelve (12) months then ended) exceed both two percent (2%) of Average Invested Assets and twenty-five percent (25%) of
Net Income as described above, the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust hereby provides that there shall be sent to
the Shareholders a written disclosure of such fact including an explanation of the conclusions of the Board of Trustees. In
the event the Total Operating Expenses exceed the limitations described above and if the Trustees are unable to conclude
that such excess was justified then, within sixty (60) days after the end of the Trust's fiscal year, Dakota REIT Management,
Inc., shall reimburse the Trust the amount by which the Total Operating Expenses paid or incurred by the Trust exceed the
limitation.
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Access to Records. Any Sharecholder and any designated representative thereof shall be permitted access to all
records of the Trust at all reasonable times, and may inspect and copy any of them. Inspection of the Trust books and
records-by the administrator shall be provided upon reasonable notice and during normal business hours. An alphabetical
list of the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the Shareholders of the Trust along with the number of Shares held
by each of them (the “Shareholder List”) shall be maintained as part of the books and records of the Trust and shall be
available for inspection by any Shareholder or the Shareholder’s designated agent at the home office of the Trust upon the
request of the Shareholder. The Shareholder List shall be updated at least quarterly to reflect changes in the information
contained therein. A copy of the Shareholder List shall be mailed to any Shareholder requesting the Shareholder List within
ten days of the request. The copy of the Shareholder List shall be printed in alphabetical order, on white paper, and in a
readily readable type size (in no event smaller than 10-point type). A reasonable charge for copy work may be charged by -

‘the Trust.

Voting of Shares Owned by Trustees and Dakota REIT Management, Inc. Dakota REIT Management, Inc.,
the Trustees and their Affiliates may not vote or comment on matters submitted to Shareholders regarding removal of
Dakota REIT Management, Inc., the Trustees or their Affiliates, or regarding any transaction between the Trust and any of

them.

SUMMARY OF UPREIT OPERATING PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT

The Trust is the General Partner of UPREIT. As of December 31, 2002, the Trust owned 993,528 Units of the
Partnership, or 63.3 percent of the outstanding Units. Limited Partners owned 575,589 Units, or 36.7 percent of UPREIT.

The following is a summary of the material terms of the Operating Par‘mership Agreement. Any descriptions are
qualified in their entirety by reference to the Operating Partnership Agreement. A copy of the Operating Partnership
‘Agreement can be made available by contacting the General Partner during normal business hours at 701/239-6879.

Management

The Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership has been organized as a North Dakota limited partnership pursuant to the
Limited Partnership Agreement of UPREIT (“the Operating Partnership Agreement”). The general partner is the Trust. As
the sole general partner of the limited partnership, the Trust has the full, complete and exclusive discretion to manage and
contro] the business of the limited partnership, and the limited partners have no authority in their capacity as limited partners
to transact business for, or participate in the management of, the limited partnership.

Capital Contributions and Accounts

Capital Contributions. The Trust, as General Partner, shall contribute to the capital of the Partnership all of its
assets subject to all of its liabilities. The Limited Partners shall contribute to the capital of the Partnership the personal or
real property in such amounts and under the terms and conditions as set forth in a subscription agreement signed by the

Limited Partner.

Although not stated in the Limited Partnership Agreement, the Trustees have established criteria for the property
that will be accepted in exchange for UPREIT Units. UPREIT may invest in any type of real estate; however, its emphasis
will be multi-family apartments and town homes (approximately 70% of UPREIT’s portfolio) and the balance in office
buildings, shopping centers, industrial properties, special purpose buildings, and undeveloped acreage. No more than 10%
of UPREIT’s assets will be invested in unimproved real estate, except for property where development will commence

within one year.

UPREIT has not invested in real estate mortgages to date, but it is not restricted from doing so. UPREIT is
permitted to invest in the securities of other entities engaged in the ownership and operation of real estate. Currently,
UPREIT has invested in three limited partnerships that own and operate real estate investments. The underlying property of
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a security investment must meet UPREIT’s investment criteria for real estate and provide a cash flow similar to other
investments. UPREIT is not prohibited from investing in entities engaged in real estate activities, however, it has not done
so and does not intend to do so. (See Investment Objectives and Policies, above.)

Additional Capital Contributions and Issuances of Additional Partnership Interest. Except as provided in the
Operating Partnership Agreement, the Partners shall have no right or obligation to make any additional Capital
Contributions or loans to the Partnership. The General Partner may contribute additional capital to the Partnership, from
time to time, and receive additional Partnership Interests in return.

Issuance of Additional Partnership Interests. The General Partner is authorized to cause the Partnership to issue
such additional Partnership Interests in the form of Partnership Units for any Partnership purpose at any time or from time to
time, to the Partners (including the General Partner) or to other Persons for such consideration and on such terms and
conditions as shall be established by the General Partner in its sole and absolute discretion, all without the approval of any _
Limited Partners. However, no additional Partnership Interests shall be issued to the General Partner unless it complies with

the provisions set forth in the Operating Partnership Agreement.

Additional Funding. 1f the General Partner determines that it is in the best interests of the Partnership to provide for
additional Partnership funds (“Additional Funds™) for any Partnership purpose, the General Partner may (i) cause the
Partnership to obtain such funds from outside borrowings, or (ii) elect to have the Trust provide such Additional Funds to

the Partnership through loans or otherwise.

Capital Accounts. A separate capital account (a “Capital Account”) shall be established and maintained for each
Partner in accordance with Regulation Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv) of the Internal Revenue Code.

No Interest on Contributions. No Partner shall be entitled to interest on its Capital Contribution.

Return of Capital Contributions. No Partner shall be entitled to withdraw any part of its Capital Contribution or its
Capital Account or to receive any distribution from the Partnership, except as specifically provided in the Operating
Partnership Agreement. Except as otherwise provided herein, there shall be no obligation to return to any Partner or
withdrawn Partner any part of such Partner’s Capital Contribution for so long as the Partnership continues in existence.

Profits, Losses and Distributions |

Allocation of Profit and Loss. Profit and Loss of the Partnership for each fiscal year of the Parsnershlp shall be
allocated among the Partners in accordance with their respective Percentage Interests.

Capital Account Deficits. Loss shall not be allocated to a Limited Partner to the extent that such allocation would
cause a deficit in such Partner’s Capital Account. ’

Allocations Between Transferor and Transferee. 1If a Partner transfers any part or all of its Partnership Interest, the
distributive shares of the various items of Profit and Loss allocable among the Partners during such fiscal year of the
Partnership shall be allocated between the transferor and the transferee Partner either (i) as if the Partnership’s fiscal year
had ended on the date of the transfer, or (ii) based on the number of days of such fiscal year that each was a Partner without
regard to the results of Partnership activities in the respective portions of such fiscal year in which the transferor and the
transferee were Partners. The General Partner, in its sole discretion, shall determine which method shall be used to allocate
the distributive shares of the various items of Profit and Loss between the transferor and the transferee Partner.

Definition of Profit and Loss. “Profit” and “Loss” and any items of income, gain, expense, or loss referred to in this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with federal income tax accounting principles, as modified by Regulations
Section 1.704-1(b)(2)(iv), except that Profit and Loss shall not include items of income, gain and expense that are specially
allocated pursuant to Section 5 of the Operating Partnership Agreement.
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Distribution of Cash. The Partnership shall distribute cash on a quarterly (or, at the election of the General Partner,
more frequent) basis, in an amount determined by the General Partner in its sole discretion, to the Partners who are Partners
on the Partnership Record Date with respect to such quarter (or other distribution period) in accordance with their respective
Percentage Interests on the Partnership Record Date; provided, however, that if a new or existing Partner acquires an
additional Partnership Interest in exchange for a Capital Contribution on any date other than a Partnership Record Date, the
cash distribution attributable to such additional Partmership Interest relating to the Partnership Record Date next following
the issuance of such additional Partnership Interest shall be reduced in the proportion that the number of days that such
additional Partnership Interest is held by such Partner bears to the number of days between such Partnership Record Date
and the immediately preceding Partnership Record Date.

Trust Distribution Requirements. The General Partner shall use its reasonable efforts to cause the Partnership to
distribute amounts sufficient to enable it to pay shareholder distributions that will allow it to (i) meet its distribution
requirement for qualification as a REIT as set forth in Section 857(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code; and (ii) avoid any
federal income or excise tax liability imposed by the Code.

Limitations on Return of Capital Contributions. Notwithstanding any of the provisions of Article V of the
Operating Partnership Agreement, no Partner shall have the right to receive and the General Partner shall not have the right
to make, a distribution that includes a return of all or part of a Partner’s Capital Contribution, unless after giving effect to the
return of a Capital Contribution, the sum of all Partnership liabilities, other than the liabilities to a Partner for the return of
his Capital Contribution, does not exceed the fair market value of the Partnership’s assets.

Distributions Upon Liquidation. Upon liquidation of the Partnership, after payment of, or adequate provision for,
debts and obligations of the Partnership, including any Partner loans, any remaining assets of the Partnership shall be
distributed to all Partners with positive Capital Accounts in accordance with their respective positive Capital Account
balances. For purposes of the preceding sentence, the Capital Account of each Partner shall be determined after all
adjustments.made in accordance with Sections 5.1 and 5.2 of the Operating Partnership Agreement resulting from
Partnership operations and from all sales and dispositions of all or any part of the Partnership’s assets. To the extent deemed
advisable by the General Partner, appropriate arrangements (including the use of a liquidating trust) may be made to assure
that adequate funds are available to pay any contingent debts or obligations.

If the General Partner has a negative balance in its Capital Account following a liquidation of the Partnership, as
determined after taking into account all Capital Account adjustments in accordance with Sections 5.1 and 5.2 of the
Operating Partnership Agreement resulting from Partnership operations and from all sales and dispositions of all or any part
of the Partnership’s assets, the General Partner shall contribute to the Partnership an amount of cash equal to the negative
balance in its Capital Account and such cash shall be paid or distributed by the Partnership to creditors, if any, and then to
the Limited Partners in accordance with Section 5.6(a) of the Operating Partnership Agreement. Such contribution by the
General Partner shall be made by the end of the Partnerships taxable year in which the liquidation occurs (or, if later, within
90 days after the date of the liquidation).

Rights, Obligations and Powers of the General Partner

Conflicts of Interest and Investment Restrictions. The Partnership shall not purchase any property, sell or lease any
property, borrow or loan any money nor invest in any joint ventures with any trustee, director, employee, Advisor or
Affiliate of the Trust, except in connection with a transaction approved by a majority of the Independent Trustees of the
Trust who are not themselves in any way involved in the transaction, as being a fair, competitive and commercially
reasonable transaction which is no less favorable to the Partnership than a similar transaction between unaffiliated parties
under the same circumstances.

General Partner Participation. The General Partner agrees that all business activities of the General Partner,
including activities pertaining to the acquisition, development or ownership of office or industrial property or other property,
shall be conducted through the Partnership or one or more Subsidiary Partnerships; provided, however, that the Trust is
allowed to make a direct acquisition, but if and only if, such acquisition is made in connection with the issuance of
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Additional Securities, which direct acquisition and issuance have been approved and determined to be in the best interests of
the Trust and the Partnership by a majority of the Independent Trustees.

Title to Partnership Assets. Title to Partnership assets, whether real, personal or mixed and whether tangible or
intangible, shall be deemed to be owned by the Partnership as an entity, and no Partner, individually or collectively, shall
have any ownership interest in such Partnership assets or any portion thereof. Title to any or all of the Partnership assets
may be held in the name of the Partnership, the General Partner, the Trust, or one or more nominees, as the General Partner
may determine, including Affiliates of the General Partner. All Partnership assets shall be recorded as the property of the
Partnership in its books and records, irrespective of the name in which legal title to such Partnership assets is held.

Miscellaneous. In the event the Trust redeems any Trust Shares, then the General Partner shall cause the
Partnership to purchase from the Trust a number of Partnership Units as determined based on the application of the
Conversion Factor on the same terms that the Trust exchanged such Trust Shares. Moreover, if the Trust makes a cash
tender offer or other offer to acquire Trust Shares, then the General Partner shall cause the Partnership to make a
cofresponding offer to the Trust to acquire an equal number of Partnership Units held by the Trust. In the event any Trust
Shares dre exchanged by the Trust pursuant to such offer, the Partnership shall redeem an equivalent number of Partnership
Units for an equivalent purchase price based on the application of the Conversion Factor.

Changes in General Partner

, Transfer of the General Partner’s Partnership Interest. The General Partner shall not transfer its General
Partnership Interest except in connection with a transaction described in Section 7.1(c) or Section 7.1(d) of the Operating iv.
Any Transfer in contravention of any of the provisions of Article IX of the Operating Partnership Agreement shall
be void and ineffectual and shall not be binding upon, or recognized by, the Partnership. The General Partner agrees that it
will at all times own in the aggregate at least 20% of the Partnership.

Admission of a Substitute or Additional General Partner. A Person shall be admitted as a substitute or additional
General Partner of the Partnership only if the following terms and conditions are satisfied:

a) a majority in interest of the Limited Partners (other than the Trust) shall have consented in writing to
the admission of the substitute or additional General Partner, which consent may be withheld in the sole

discretion of such Limited Partners;
|

b) the Person to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner shall have accepted and
agreed to be bound by all the terms and provisions of this Agreement by executing d
counterpart thereof and such other documents or instruments as may be required or appropriate in
order to effect the admission of such Person as a General Partner, and a certificate evidencing the
admission of such Person as a General Partner shall have been filed for recordation and all other
actions required by Section 2.5 of the Operating Partnership Agreement in connection with such
admission shall have been performed;

c) if the Person to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner is a corporation or a
partnership it shall have provided the Partnership with evidence satisfactory to counsel for the
Partnership of such Person’s authority to become a General Partner and to be bound by the terms
and provisions of this Agreement; and

d) counsel for the Partnership shall have rendered an opinion (relying on such opinions, from other
counsel and the state or any other jurisdiction as may be necessary) that the admission of the Person
to be admitted as a substitute or additional General Partner is in conformity with the Act, that none
of the actions taken in connection with the admission of such Person as a substitute or additional
General Partner will cause (i) the Partnership to be classified other than as a partnership for federal
income tax purposes, or (ii) the loss of any Limited Partner’s limited liability.

44




Rights and Obligations of Limited Partners

Limitation on Liability of Limited Partners. No Limited Partner shall be liable for any debts, liabilities, contracts or
obligations of the Partnership. A Limited Partner shall be liable to the Partnership only to make payments of its Capital
Contribution, if any, as and when due hereunder. After its Capital Contribution is fully paid, no Limited Partner shall,
except as otherwise required by the Act, be required to make any further Capital Contributions or other payments or lend

any funds to the Partnership.

Exchange Right. After owning shares for one year and subject to certain limitations in the Operating Partnership
Agreement, each Limited Partner, other than the Trust, shall have the right (the “Exchange Right”) to require the
Partnership 1o redeem all or a portion of the Partnership Units held by such Limited Partner. The Exchange Right shall be
‘exercised pursuant to a Notice of Exchange delivered to the General Partner. However, the Partnership shall not be
“obligated to satisfy such Exchange Right if the Trust elects to purchase the Partnership Units. No Limited Partner may
deliver more than two Notices of Exchange during each calendar year. A Limited Partner may not exercise the Exchange
Right for less than one hundred (100) Partnership Units or, if such Limited Partner holds less than one hundred (100)
Partnership Units, all of the Partnership Units held by such Partner. The Exchanging Partner shall have no right, with
respect to any Partnership Units so exchanged, to receive any distribution paid with respect to Partnership Units if the record
date for such distribution is 'on or after the Specified Exchange Date.

The Trust shall’have the option to purchase any Units offered by a Limited Partner.

A Limited Partner may not exercise its exchange right if it would cause the Trust to violate Ownership Limitations
set forth in the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, or cause the acquisition of Trust Shares by such Partrier to be
“integrated” with any other distribution of Trust Shares for purposes of complying with the registration provisions of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), or cause the acquisition of the Trust Shares to be made in
violation of any of the provisions relating to exemption from registration or registration of the Securities Act.

Any Trust Shares acquired pursuant to the Exchange Right shall be “restricted shares” issued pursuant to an
exemption from registration under the Securities Act and will be subject to significant limitations on resale and transfer. The
Trust Shares have not been, and will not be registered under the Securities Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

Transfers of Limited Partnership Interests

Restrictions on Transfer of Limited Partnership Interesis. Subject to certain provisions of the Operating Partnership
Agreement, a Limited Partner may transfer all or any portion of his or her Limited Partnership Interest with or without the
consent of the General Partner. The General Partner may require, as a condition of any Transfer, that the transferor assume
all costs incurred by the Partnership in connection therewith.

I No Limited Partner may effect a Transfer of its Limited Partnership Interest, in whole or in part, if,
in the opinion of legal counsel for the Partnership, such proposed Transfer would require the
registration of the Limited Partnership Interest under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or
would otherwise violate any applicable federal or state securities or blue sky law (including

investment suitability standards).

1. No transfer by a Limited Partner of his or her Partnership Units, in whole or in part may be made to
any Person if (i) in the opinion of legal counsel for the Partnership, the transfer would result in the
Partnership’s being treated as an association taxable as a corporation (other than a qualified REIT
subsidiary within the meaning of Section 856(i) of the Code), (ii) in the opinion of legal counsel for
the Partnership, it would adversely affect the ability of the Trust to qualify as a REIT or subject the
Trust to any additional taxes under Section 857 or section 4981 of the Code, or (iii) such transfer is
effectuated through an “established Securities market” or a “secondary market (or the substantial
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equivalent thereof)” within the meaning of Section 7704 of the Code.

1ii. No transfer of any Partnership Units may be made to a lender to the Partnership or any Person who
is related (within the meaning of Regulations Section 1.752-4(b)) to any lender to the Partnership
whose loan constitutes a nonrecourse liability (within the meaning of Regulations Section
1.752-1(a)(2)), without the consent of the General Partner, which may be withheld in its sole and
absolute discretion, provided that as a condition to such consent the lender will be required to enter
into an arrangement with the Partnership and the General Partner to exchange or redeem for the
Cash Amount any Parmership Units in which a security interest is held simultaneously with the time
at which such lender would be deemed to be a partner in the Partnership for purposes of allocating
liabilities to such lender under Section 752 of the Code.

iv. Any Transfer in contravention of any of the provisions of Article IX of the Operating Partnership
Agreement shall be void and ineffectual and shall not be binding upon, or recognized by, the
Partnership. “

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

General

The following discussion describes the material U.S. federal income tax consequences relating to:
o the taxation of the Trust as a Real Estate Invesment Trust (“REIT”); and

e the ownership and disposition of Trust shares.

Because this is a summary that is intended to address only federal income tax consequences relating to the
ownership and disposition of shares that will apply generally to all holders, it may not contain all the information that may
be important to your specific circumstances. As you review this discussion, you should keep in mind that:

¢ the tax consequences to you may vary depending on your particular tax situation;
|

e special rules may apply to you that are not discussed below if, for example, you are: {
- a tax-exempt organization;

- a broker-dealer;

- a non-U. S. person;

- a trust;

- an estate;

- a regulated investment company;

- a bank:

- a pension fund;

- a person that has a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar;

- an insurance company; or

- otherwise subject to special tax treatment under the Internal Revenue Code;

¢ this summary does not address state, local or foreign tax considerations;

o this summary deals only with the beneficial owner of Trust shares that will hold their shares as “capital
assets,” within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Intermal Revenue Code;
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e this summary does not address all aspects of taxation that may be relevant to persons who are not citizens
or residents of the United States; and

e this discussion is not intended to be, and should not be construed as, tax advice.

You are urged both to review the following discussion and to consult with your own tax advisor to determine the
effect of ownership and disposition of Trust shares on your individual tax situation, including any state, local or non-U.S. tax

consequences.

The information in this section is based on the current Internal Revenue Code, current, temporary and proposed
Treasury Regulations, the legislative history of the Internal Revenue Code, current administrative interpretations and
_practices of the Intemmal Revenue Service, including its practices and policies as endorsed in private letter rulings, which are
not binding on the Internal Revenue Service, and existing court decisions. Future legislation, regulations, administrative
. interpretations and court decisions could change current law or adversely affect existing interpretations of current law. Any
change could apply retroactively. Neither UPREIT nor the Trust has requested any rulings from the Internal Revenue
Service concerning the tax treatment of the matters discussed below.

Thus, it is possible that the Internal Revenue Service could challenge the statements in this discussion, which do not
bind the Intermal Revenue Service or the courts, and that a court could agree with the Internal Revenue Service.

Asusedin this“dis'cussion, the term “U.S. shareholder” means a beneficial owner of a Trust share that is for United
States federal income tax purposes:

» acitizen or resident, as defined in Section 7701 (b) of the Internal Revenue Code, of the United States;

' & acorporation or partniership, or other entity treated as a corporation or partnership for federal income tax
purposes, created or organized under the laws of the United States, any state or the District of Columbia;

s an estate, the income of which is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source;
or

s in general, a trust subject to the primary supervision of a United States court and the control of one or more
United States persons.

Generally, in the case of a partnership that holds Trust shares, any partner that would be a U.S. shareholder if it held
Trust shares directly is also a U.S. shareholder. A “non-U.S. shareholder” is a holder, including any partner in a partnership
that holds Trust shares, that is not a U.S. shareholder.

REIT Qualification

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust has elected to be taxed as a REIT under Sections
856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue Code. A REIT generally is not subject to federal income tax on the income that it
distributes to shareholders if it meets the applicable REIT dividend requirements and other requirements for qualification.

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust believes that it is organized and has operated, and
the Trust intends to continue 10 operate, in a manner to qualify as a REIT, but there can be no assurance that the Trust will
qualify or remain qualified as a REIT. Qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon the Trust’s ability to meet, through
actual annual operating results, requirements relating to asset ownership, dividend levels and diversity of share ownership,
and the various other REIT qualification requirements imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. Given the complex nature
of the REIT qualificauon requirements, the ongoing importance of factual determinations and the possibility of future
changes in the circumstances of the Trust, the Trust cannot provide any assurance that its actual operating results for any
particular taxable year will satisfy the requirements for taxation as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code.
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It is the opinion of the law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd., assuming that the actions described in
this Section have been completed on a timely basis and the Trust timely filed the requisite elections, that the Trust,
commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, has been organized in conformity with the requirements for
qualification and the Trust's current and proposed method of operation (as described in this Offering Circular) will enable it
to continue to satisfy the applicable requirements under federal income tax laws. The opinion is based and conditioned, in
part, on various assumptions and certain representations made to Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. by the Trust and
its officers. The Trust's qualification and federal income taxation as a REIT depends upon its ability to meet, through
operation of the properties it acquires and its investment in other assets, the applicable requirements under federal income
tax laws. Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has not reviewed these operating results for compliance with the
applicable requirements under federal income tax laws in any taxable year. Therefore, no assurance can be given that the
Trust's actual operating results will allow it to satisfy the applicable requirements under federal income tax laws in any
taxable year. In addition, this opinion represents Larkin, Hoffman, Da)y & Lindgren, Ltd.'s legal judgment and is not
binding on the Internal Revenue Service.

'

Taxation of the Trust as a REIT

General. So long as the Trust qualifies for taxation as a REIT, it generally will not be subject to federal corporate
income tax on its net income that is distributed currently to its shareholders. This treatiment substantial]y eliminates double
taxation at both the corporate and shareholder levels that generally results from an investment in a regu]ar corporation.
However, the Trust will be subject to federal income tax as follows:

¢ The Trust will be taxed at regular corporate rates on any undistributed “REIT taxable income.” REIT
taxable income is the taxable income of the REIT subject to specified adjustments, including a deduction

for dividends paid;

¢ Under some circumstances, the Trust may be subject to the “alternative minimum tax” on its items of tax
preference; -

e If the Trust has net income from the sale or other disposition of “foreclosure property” that is held
primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business, or other nonqualifying income from
foreclosure property, it will be subject to tax at the highest corporate rate on this incon?e;

o The Trust’s net income from “prohibited transactions” will be subject to a 100% tax. In general, prohibited
transactions are sales or other dispositions of property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary
course of business other than foreclosure property; i

e Ifthe Trust fails to satisfy either the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test discussed below,
but nonetheless maintains its qualification as a REIT because other requirements are met, it will be subject
10 a tax equal to the gross income attributable to the greater of the amount by which The Trust fails either
the 75% or 95% test, multiplied by a fraction intended to reflect its profitability; and

¢ The Trust will be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of the required dividend over the sum of amounts
actually distributed and amounts retained for which federal income tax was paid, if the Trust fails to
distribute during each calendar year at least the sum of:

- 85% of its REIT ordinary income for the year;
- 95% of 1ts REIT capital gain net income for the year; and

- any undistributed taxable income from prior taxable years.

In addition, if the Trust acquires any asset from a taxable “C” corporation in a carry-over basis transaction, it could
be liable for specified tax liabilities inherited from that “C” corporation. To its knowledge, the Trust has not acquired any
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assets from a “C” corporation in a carry-over basis transaction.

Requirements for Qualification as a REIT. The Internal Revenue Code defines a REIT as a corporation, trust or
association: '

(1N that is managed by one or more trustees or directors;

(2) the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares, or by transferable certificates of
beneficial interest;

(3) that would be taxable as a domestic corporation, but for Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal Revenue
Code, which provide the rules applicable to REITs; ‘

(4) that is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company subject to applicable provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code;

%) " the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons;

(6) during the Jast half of each taxable year not more than 50% in value of the outstanding shares of which is
owned directly or indirectly by five or fewer individuals, as defined in the Internal Revenue Code to
includ€ specified entities;

7. that makes an election to be taxable as a REIT, or has made this election for a previous taxable year which
has not been revoked or terminated, and satisfies all relevant filing and other administrative requirements
established by the Internal Revenue Service that must be met to elect and maintain REIT status;

8) that uses a calendar year for federal income tax purposes and complies with the recordkeeping requirements
of the Internal Revenue Code and regulations promulgated thereunder; and

(9) that meets other applicable tests, described below, regarding the nature of its income and assets and the
amount of its dividends.

Conditions (1), (2), (3) and (4) above must be met during the entire taxable year and condition (5) above must be
met during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months, or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than 12
months. For purposes of determining stock ownership under condition (6) above, a supplemental unemployment
compensation benefits plan, a private foundation or a portion of a trust permanently set aside or used exclusively for
charitable purposes generally is considered an individual. However, a trust that is a qualified trust under Intemal Revenue
Code Section 401 (a) generally is not considered an individual, and beneficiaries of a qualified trust are treated as holding
shares of a REIT in proportion to their actuarial interests in the trust for purposes of condition (6) above.

Beginning with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, the Trust believes that it has issued sufficient shares of
beneficial interest with sufficient diversity of ownership to allow it to satisfy conditions (5) and (6) above. The Trust, which
was established on October 1, 1997, initially filed it federal income tax returns as a REIT for its tax years ending December
31, 1997 and December 31, 1998. Subsequently, the Trust, upon realizing that it had not met condition (5) above requiring
that the beneficial interests of the Trust are to be held by one hundred (100) or more persons, filed amended federal income
tax returns for its tax vears ending December 31, 1997 and December 31, 1998 on which it elected to be taxed asa C
corporation for those tax years. The Trust also filed its federal income tax return for its tax year ending December 31, 1999
as a C corporation.

It is the Trust's position that following the amendment of its 1997 and 1998 federal income tax returns, that it had
not made an election to be taxed as a REIT on such tax returns. The Internal Revenue Service could disagree with the
Trust's position and assert that the Trust had made a REIT tax election on its originally filed tax return for its tax year ending
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December 31, 1997, and such election was thereafter terminated or revoked. If this were the case, Code Section 856(g)(3)
provides that once an entity makes a REIT tax election and it is thereafter terminated or revoked, the entity cannot make
another REIT tax election for any taxable year prior to the fifth taxable y€ar which begins after the first taxable year for
which such termination or revocation is effective, unless a good faith éxception set forth in Code Section 856(g)(4) applies.

The Trust believes that, if necessary, it would qualify under the good faith exception set forth in Code Section
856(g)(4) which provides that an entity can re-elect to be taxed as a REIT prior to the end of the five (5) year period if (i) the
entity has not willfully failed to file a timely income tax return for the taxable year with respect to which the termination of
the election occurred, (ii) the inclusion of any incorrect information on such return was not due to fraud with intent to evade
tax, and (iii) the entity establishes to the satisfaction of the Internal Revenue Service that its failure to qualify as a REIT was
due to reasonable cause and not willful neglect. The Trust believes that all of its income tax returns have been filed timely
and any incorrect information on such returns was included in good faith and not with an intent to evade tax; that no tax
liability was due either on the originally filed returns or on the amended returns for 1997 and 1998; and that it reasonably
believed that it had three (3) years in order to satisfy the one hundred (100) person beneficial ownership requirement set
forth in Code Section 856(a)(5), as opposed to the actual one (1) year waiver of this condition provided in Code Section
856(h)(2). Therefore, the Trust believes it would, if necessary, meet the requirements set forth in Code Section 856(g)(4)
and its election to be taxed as a REIT beginning January 1, 2001 is effective as of that date. ,

The Internal Revenue Service has not ruled on any issues regarding the timing or effectiveness of the Trust’s
election to be taxed as a REIT. In the event that it was determined that Code Section 856(g)(3) applied to the Trust, and that
the exception provided in Code Section 856(g)(4) was not applicable to the Trust, the Trust would not be eligible to re-elect
to be taxed as a REIT until its tax year beginning January 1, 2003, and would be taxed as a C corporation for its tax years
ending prior to January 1, 2003. However, the Trust believes that taxation of the Trust as a C Corporation for the years
through December 31, 2001, would not affect the amount of the Trust's taxes for those years.

The Trust’s declaration of trust contains restrictions regarding the transfer of shares of beneficial interest that are
intended to assist the Trust in continuing to satisfy the share ownership requirements described in condition (6) above.
These restrictions, however, may not ensure that the Trust will be able to satisfy such share ownership requirements. If the
Trust fails to satisfy such share ownership requirements, it will fail to qualify as a REIT. To monitor its compliance with
condition (6) above, a REIT is required to send annual letters to its shareholders requesting information regarding the actual
ownership of its shares. If the Trust complies with the annual letters requirement and it does not know or, exercising
reasonable diligence, would not have known of its failure to meet condition (6) above, then it will be treﬁted as having met
condition (6) above.

‘ 1
To qualify as a REIT, the Trust cannot have at the end of any taxable year any undistributed earnings and profits
that are attributable to a non-REIT taxable year. The Trust does not have any undistributed non-REIT eamings and profits.

Ownership of Partnership Interests by a REIT. A REIT thatis a partnerina partnershib will be deemed to own its
proportionate share of the assets of the partnership and will be deemed to eam its proportionate share of the partnership’s
income. In addition, the assets and gross income of the partnership retain the same character in the hands of the REIT for
purposes of the gross income and asset tests applicable to a REIT as described below. Thus, the Trust’s proportionate share
of the assets and items of income of UPREIT are treated as assets and items of income of the Trust for purposes of applying
the asset and income tests. The Trust has controf over UPREIT and intends to operate it in a manner that is consistent with
the requirements for qualification of the Trust as a REIT.

Income Tests Applicable to REITs. To qualify as a REIT, the Trust must satisfy two gross income tests, First, at
least 75% of the Trust’s gross income, excluding gross income from prohibited transactions, for each taxable year must be
derived directly or indirectly from investments relating to real property or mortgages on real property, including “rents from
real property,” gains on the disposition of real estate, dividends paid by another REIT and interest on obligations secured by
mortgages on real property or on interests in real property, or from some types of temporary investments. Second, at least
95% of the Trust’s gross income, excluding gross income from prohibited transactions, for each taxable year must be
derived from any combination of income qualifying under the 75% test and dividends, interest, some payments under
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hedging instruments and gain from the sale or disposition of stock or securities and some hedging instruments.

Rents received by the Trust will qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income requirements for a
REIT described above only if several conditions are met. First, the amount of rent must not be based in whole or in part on
the income or profits of any person. However, an amount received or accrued generally will not be excluded from the term
rents from real property solely by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of receipts or sales. Second,
rents received from a “related party tenant” will not qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income tests
unless the tenant is a taxable REIT subsidiary and certain applicable conditions are met. A tenant is'a related party tenant if
the REIT, or an actual or constructive owner of 10% or more of the REIT, actually or constructively owns 10% or more of
the tenant. Third, if rent atiributable to personal property, leased in connection with a lease of real property, is greater than
15% of the total rent received under the lease, then the portion of rent attributable to the personal property will not qualify as

' rents from real property.

Generally, for rents to qualify as rents from real property for the purpose of satisfying the gross income tests, the

Trust is only allowed to provide services that are “usually or customarily rendered” in connection with the rental of real
property and not otherwise considered “rendered to the occupant.” Accordingly, the Trust may not provide “impermissible
services” to the tenants except through an independent contractor that bears the expenses of providing the services and from
‘whom the Trust derives no revenue. The Trust, however, may provide some impermissible services directly if the
“impermissible tenant service income” at any particular property for any taxable year does not exceed 1% of the Trust’s total

. income from that property. Impermissible tenant service income is deemed to be at least 150% of the Trust’s direct cost of
providing the service. 1f the total amount of impermissible tenant service income from a property does not exceed 1% of the
Trust’s total income from the property, the services will not cause the rent paid by tenants of that property to fail to qualify
as rents from real property, but the impermissible tenant service income will not qualify as rents from real property. If the
impermissible tenant service income exceeds 1% of the Trust’s total income from a property, then all of the income from
that property will fail to qualify as rents from real property.

The Trust does not and does not intend to do any of the following:

e charge rent for any property that is based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person, except
by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of receipts or sales, as described above,
unless the Trust determines that the rent received from a particular tenant under this type of arrangement is
not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s status as a REIT;

e rent any property to a related party tenant, unless the Trust determines that the rent received from the
related party tenant that results in non-qualifying income is not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s
status as a REIT;

e derive rental income attributable to personal property other than personal property leased in connection
with the Jease of real property, the amount of which is less than 15% of the total rent received under the
lease, unless the rental income is not material and will not jeopardize the Trust’s status as a REIT; or

s perform services considered to be noncustomary or rendered to the occupant of the property, other than
through an independent contractor from whom the Trust derives no revenue, except where the
impermissible tenant service income would not exceed the 1% limit described above.

The Trust provides services and access to third-party service providers at some or all of its properties. However,
based upon the Trust’s experience in the office rental markets where the properties are located, the Trust believes that all
access to service providers and services provided to tenants by the Trust either are usually or customarily rendered in
connection with the rental of real property and not otherwise considered rendered to the occupant, or, if considered
impermissible services, will not result in impermissible tenant service income with respect to any property in excess of the
1% limit. However, the Trust cannot provide any assurance that the Internal Revenue Service will agree with these
positions. The Trust monitors the activities at its properties and believes that the 1% limit has not been exceeded at any
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property and intends to continue to monitor the application of the 1% limit at each of its properties.

If the Trust fails to satisfy one or both of the 75% or 95% gross income tests for any taxable year, it may
nevertheless qualify as a REIT for that year if it is entitled to relief under the Internal Revenue Code. These relief provisions
generally will be available if the Trust’s failure to meet the tests is due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect. It
is not possible to state whether the Trust would be entitled to the benefit of these relief provisions. For example, if the Trust
fails to satisfy the gross income tests because nonqualifying income that the Trust intentionally incurs exceeds the limits on
nonqualifying income, the Internal Revenue Service could conclude that the failure to satisfy the tests was not due to
reasonable cause. If these relief provisions are inapplicable to a particular set of circumstances involving the Trust, the Trust

will fail to qualify as a REIT.

Any gam realized by the Trust on the sale of any property held as inventory or other property held primarily for sale
to customers in the ordinary course of business, including the Trust’s share of this type of gain realized by UPREIT, will be
treated as income from a prohibited transaction that is subject to a 100% penalty tax. Under existing law, whether property
is held as inventory or primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business is a question of fact that
depends on all the facts and circumstances of a pam'cu]ar transaction. UPREIT intends to hold its properties for investment
with a view to long-term appreciation, to engage in the business of acquiring, developing, owning and operating properties,
and to make occasional sales of its properties as are consistent with UPREITs investment objectives. The Trust cannot
provide any assurance, however, that the Internal Revenue Service might not contend that one or more of these sales is

subject to the 100% penalty tax.

Asset Tests Applicable to REITs. At the close of each quarter of its taxable year, the Trust must satisfy six tests
relating to the nature of its assets:

(D at least 75% of the value of the Trust’s total assets must be represented by real estate assets. The
Trust’s real estate assets include, for this purpose, its allocable share of real estate assets held by UPREIT, as well as stock
or debt instruments held for less than one year purchased with the proceeds of an offering of shares of the Trust, cash, cash

items and government securities;

2) not more than 25% of the Trust’s total assets may be represented by securities, other than those
securities includable under the 75% asset class;

3) not more than 20% of the Trust’s total assets may be represented by securmes of one or more
taxable REIT subsidiaries;

{

4) not more than 5% of the Trust’s total assets may consist of securities of any one issuer (other than
those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test);

(5) the Trust may not own more than 10% of the total voting power of the outstanding securities of
any one issuer (other than those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test); and

(6) the Trust may not own more than 10% of the total value of the outstanding securities of any one
issuer (other than those of a taxable REIT subsidiary and securities includable under the 75% asset test).

After initially meeting the asset tests at the close of any quarter, the Trust will not lose its status as a REIT if it fails
to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a later quarter solely by reason of changes in the relative values of its assets. If the
failure to satisfy the asset tests results from an acquisition of securities or other property during a quarter, the failure can be
cured by disposition of sufficient nonqualifying assets within 30 days after the close of that quarter. An acquisition of
securities could include the Trust increasing its interest in UPREIT as a result of a merger, the exercise by limited partners of
their redemption right relating to units in UPREIT, or an additional capital contribution of proceeds of an offering of shares
of beneficial interest by the Trust. The Trust intends to maintain adequate records of the value of its assets 10 ensure
compliance with the asset tests and to take any available actions within 30 days after the close of any quarter as may be

52




required to cure any noncompliance with the asset tests. If the Trust were to fail to cure noncompliance with the asset tests
within this time period, the Trust would cease to qualify as a REIT.

Annual Dividend Requirements Applicable to REITs. To qualify as a REIT, the Trust is required to distribute
dividends, other than capital gain dividends, to its shareholders in an amount at least equal to (1) the sum of (a) 90% of the
Trust’s REIT taxable income, computed without regard to the dividends paid deduction and its net capital gain, and (b) 90%
of the net income, after tax, from foreclosure property, minus (2) the sum of certain specified items of noncash income.

In addition, if the Trust recognizes any built-in gain, the Trust will be required, under Treasury Regulations, to
distribute at least 90% of the built-in gain, after tax, recognized on the disposition of the applicable asset. These
distributions must be paid either in the taxable year to which they relate, or in the following taxable year if declared before

“the Trust timely files its tax return for the prior year and if paid with or before the first regular dividend payment date after

the declaration is made. -

The Trust intends to make timely distributions sufficient to satisfy its annual distribution requirements. In this
regard, the partnership agreement of UPREIT authorizes the Trust, as general partner, to take steps as may be necessary to
cause UPREIT to distribute to its partners an amount sufficient to permit the Trust to meet these distribution requirements.
Tt'is expected that the Trust’s REIT taxable income generally will be less than its cash flow due to the allowance of
depreciation and other noncash charges in computing REIT taxable income. Accordingly, the Trust anticipates that it
generally will have sufficient cash or liquid assets to enable it to satisfy the distribution requirements described above. It is
possible, however, that the Trust, from time to time, may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet these
distribution requirements. In this event, the Trust may find it necessary to arrange for short-term, or possibly long-term,
borrowings to fund required distributions or to pay dividends in the form of taxable stock dividends.

Under some circumstances, the Trust may be able to rectify a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a year
by paying deficiency dividends to shareholders in a later year, which may be included in the Trust’s deduction for dividends
paid for the earlier year. Thus, the Trust may be able to avoid being taxed on amounts distributed as deficiency dividends;
however, the Trust will be required to pay interest based upon the amount of any deduction taken for deficiency dividends.

To the extent that the Trust does not distribute all of its net capital gain or distributes at least 90%, but less than
100%, of its REIT taxable income, as adjusted, it is subject to tax on these amounts at regular corporate tax rates.

The Trust will be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of the required distribution over the sum of amounts
actually distributed and amounts retained for which federal income tax was paid, if the Trust fails to distribute during each

calendar year at least the sum of:

e 85% of its REIT ordinary income for the year;
e 95% of its REIT capital gain net income for the year; and
e any undistributed taxable income from prior taxable years.

A REIT may elect to retain rather than distribute all or a portion of its net capital gains and pay the tax on the gains.
In that case, a REIT may elect to have its shareholders include their proportionate share of the undistributed net capital gains
in income as long-term capital gains and receive a credit for their share of the tax paid by the REIT. For purposes of the 4%
excise tax described above, any retained amounts would be treated as having been distributed.

Recordkeeping Requirements. Under applicable Treasury Regulations, the Trust must comply with applicable
recordkeeping requirements to qualify for taxation as a REIT.

Failure of The Trust to Quality as a REIT. If the Trust fails to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable year,
and if relief provisions do not apply, the Trust will be subject to tax, including any applicable alternative minimum tax, on
its taxable income at regular corporate rates. 1f the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, the Trust will not be required to make
any distributions to shareholders and any distributions that are made to shareholders will not be deductible by the Trust. As
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a result, the Trust’s failure to qualify as a REIT would significantly reduce the cash available for distributions by the Trust to
its shareholders. In addition, if the Trust fails to qualify as a REIT, all distributions to shareholders will be taxable as
ordinary income to the extent of the Trust’s current and accumulated earnings and profits, whether or not attributable to
capital gains of the Trust, and corporate shareholders may be eligible for the dividends received deduction. Unless entitled
to relief under specific statutory provisions, the Trust also will be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable
years following the year during which qualification was lost. There can be no assurance that the Trust would be entitled to

any statutory relief.

Taxation of U.S. Shareholders

Distributions by the Trust. So long as the Trust qualifies as a REIT, distributions to U.S. shareholders out of its
current or accumulated eamnings and profits, that are not designated as capital gain dividends, will be taxable as ordinary
income and will not be eligible for the dividends received deduction generally available for corporations. Distributions in
excess of its current and accumulated earnings and profits will reduce the adjusted tax basis of the shareholder’s shares,
Distributions that exceed the U.S. shareholder’s adjusted basis in its shares will be taxable as capital gains if the shares are
held as a capital asset. If the Trust declares a dividend in October, November, or December of any year with a record date in
one of these months and pays the dividend on or before January 30 of the following year, the Trust will be treated as having
paid the dividend, and the shareholder will be treated as having received the dividend, on December 31 of the year in which

the dividend was declared.

The Trust may elect to designate distributions of its net capital gain as “capital gain dividends.” Capital gain
dividends are taxed to shareholders as gain from the sale or exchange of a capital asset held for more than one year, without
regard to how long the U.S. shareholder has held its shares. 1f the Trust designates any portion of a dividend as a capital
gain dividend, a U.S. shareholder will receive an Internal Revenue Service Form 1099-DIV indicating the amount that will
be taxable to the shareholder as capital gain. Corporate shareholders, however, may be required to treat up to 20% of capital

gain dividends as ordinary income.

Instead of paying capital gain dividends, the Trust may designate all or part of its net capital gain as “undistributed
capital gain.” The Trust will be subject to tax at regular corporate rates on any undistributed capital gain. A U.S,
shareholder will be required to include its share of this gain in income as long-term capital gain. However, the U.S.
shareholder will also be treated as having paid its share of the tax paid by the Trust with respect to the gain. Accordingly,
U.S. shareholders will be able to claim a refund or a credit to the extent that the tax paid by the Trust exceeds the
shareholders’ tax liability on the undistributed capital gain. The U.S. shareholder’s basis in its shares would be mcreased by
its share of this gain and decreased by its share of applicable tax. |

The Trust will classify portions of any designated capital gain dividend as either:

e a20% rate gain distribution, which would be taxable 1o non-corporate U.S. shareholders at a maximum rate
of 20%; or

e an “unrecaptured Section 1250 gain” distribution, which would be taxable to non-corporate U.S.
shareholders at a maximum rate of 25%.

The Trust must determine the maximum amounts that 1t may designate as 20% and 25% rate capital gain dividends
by performing the computation required by the Intemnal Revenue Code as if the REIT were an individual whose ordinary
mcome were subject to a marginal tax rate of at least 28%. Designations made by the Trust only will be effective to the
extent that they comply with Revenue Ruling 89-91, which requires that distributions made to different classes of shares be

composed proportionately of dividends of a particular type.
Distributions made by the Trust and gain arising from the sale or exchange by a U.S. shareholder of shares will not

be treated as passive activity income, and as a result, U.S. shareholders generally will not be able to apply any “passive
losses” against this income or gain. In addition, taxable distributions from the Trust generally will be treated as investment
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income for purposes of the investment interest limitations. A U.S. shareholder may elect to treat capital gain dividends and
capital gains from the disposition of shares as investment income for purposes of the investment interest limitation, in which
case the applicable capital gains will be taxed at ordinary income rates. The Trust will notify shareholders regarding the
portions of distributions for each year that constitute ordinary income, return of capital and capital gain. U.S. shareholders
may not include in their individual income tax returns any net operating losses or capital losses of the Trust. The Trust’s
operating or capital losses would be carried over by the Trust for potential offset against future income, subject to applicable

limitations.

Sales of Shares. Upon any taxable sale or other disposition of shares, a U.S. shareholder will recognize gain or loss
for federal income tax purposes in an amount equal to the difference between:

o the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received on the sale or other disposition; and

o the holder’s adjusted basis in the shares for tax purposes.

This gain or loss will be a capital gain or loss if the shares have been held by the U.S. shareholder as a capital asset.
Generally, a non-corporate U.S. shareholder who has held Trust shares for more than one year will be taxable on capital gain
at a maximum rate of 20%.- However, a maximum rate of 25% will apply to capital gain that is treated as *“unrecaptured
Section 1250 gain” for individuals, trusts and estates. The Internal Revenue Service has the authority to prescribe, but has

“not yet prescribed, regulations on how the capital gain rates will apply to sales of shares in REITs. Shareholders are urged to
consult with their own tax advisors with respect to their capital gain tax liability. A corporate U.S. shareholder will be
subject to tax at a maximum rate of 35% on capital gain from the sale of Trust shares held for more than 12 months. In
general, any loss recognized by a U.S. shareholder upon the sale or other disposition of shares that have been held for
six months or more, after applying the holding period rules, will be treated as a Jong-term capital loss, to the extent of
distributions received by the U.S. shareholder from the Trust that were required to be treated as long-term capital gains.

Taxation of Tax-Exempt Shareholders

Provided that a tax-exempt shareholder has not held its common shares as “debt financed property” within the
meaning of the Internal Revenue Code, the dividend income from the Trust will not be unrelated business taxable income,
referred to as UBTI, to a tax-exempt shareholder. Similarly, income from the sale of shares will not constitute UBTI unless
the tax-exempt shareholder has held its shares as debt financed property within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code or

has used the shares in a trade or business.

However, for tax-exempt shareholders that are social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associations, supplemental
unemployment benefit trusts and qualified group legal services plans exempt from federal income taxation under
Sections 501 (c)(7), (c)(9), (c)(17) and (c)(20) of the Internal Revenue Code, respectively, income from an investment in the
Trust will constitute UBTI unless the organization is able to properly deduct amounts set aside or placed in reserve for
applicable purposes to offset the income generated by its investment in the Trust. These tax-exempt shareholders should
consult their own tax advisors concerning these “set aside” and reserve requirements.

Tax Aspects of the Trust’s Ownership of Interests in UPREIT

General. All of the Trust’s investments are held indirectly through UPREIT. In general, partnerships are
“pass-through” entities that are not subject to federal income tax at the partnership level. However, a partner is allocated its
proportionate share of the items of income, gain, loss, deduction and credit of a parinership, and is required to include these
items in calculating its tax liability, without regard to whether it receives a distribution from the partnership. The Trust
includes its proportionate share of these partnership items in its income for purposes of the various REIT income tests and
the computation of its REIT taxable income. Moreover, for purposes of the REIT asset tests, the Trust includes its
proportionate share of assets held through UPREIT.

Entity Classification. The Trust believes that UPREIT will be treated as a partership for federal income tax
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purposes and will not be taxable as a coporation. If UPREIT were treated as a corporation, it would be sub)ect 10 an entity
level tax on its income and the Trust could fail to meet the REIT income and asset tests.

It is the opinion of the law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd., assuming the actions described in this
Section have been completed on a timely basis, that UPREIT, commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000, has
been organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a partnership, and UPREIT's current and proposed
method of operations (as described in this Offering Circular) will enable it to continue to satisfy the applicable requirements
under federal income tax laws. The opinion is based and conditioned, in part, on various assumptions and certain
representations made to Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. by UPREIT, the Trust and its officers. In addition, this
opinion represents Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.'s legal judgment and is not binding on the Internal Revenue
Service.

A partnership is a “publicly traded partnership” under Section 7704 of the Internal Revenue Code if:
e interests in the partnership are traded on an established securities market; or

e interests in the partnership are readily tradeable on a “secondary market” or the “substantial equivalent” of
a secondary market.

Under the relevant Treasury Regulations, interests in a partnership will not be considered readily tradeable on a
secondary market or on the substantial equivalent of a secondary market if the partnership quahﬁes for specified “safe
harbors,” which are based on the specific facts and circumstances relating to the partnership.

UPREIT currently takes the reporting position for federal income tax purposes that it is not a publicly traded
partnership. There is a significant risk, however, that the right of a holder of UPREIT units to redeem the UPREIT units for
the Trust shares could cause UPREIT units to be considered readily tradeable on the substantial equivalent of a secondary
market. Moreover, if UPREIT units were considered to be tradeable on the substantial equivalent of a secondary market,
either now or in the future, UPREIT cannot provide any assurance that it would qualify for any of the safe harbors
mentioned above, or that, if it currently qualifies for a safe harbor, UPREIT will continue to qualify for any of the safe
harbors in the future.

If UPREIT is a publicly traded partnership, it will be taxed as a corporation unless at least 90% of its gross income
consists of “qualifying income” under Section 7704 of the Internal Revenue Code. Qualifying income is generally real
property rents and, other types of passive income. The Trust believes that UPREIT will have sufficient qualifying income so
that it will be taxed as a partnership, even if it were a publicly traded partnership. The income requirements applicable to the
Trust in order for it to qualify as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code and the definition of qualifying income under the
publicly traded partnership rules are very similar. Although a difference exists between these two income tests regarding
whether rent is considered from a related tenant, the Trust does not believe that this difference would cause UPREIT not to
satisfy the 90% gross income test applicable to publicly traded partnerships.

Final anti-abuse Treasury regulations have been issued under the partnership provisions of the Intemal Revenue
Code that authorize the Internal Revenue Service, in some abusive transactions involving partnerships, to disregard the form
of a tranaction and recast it as it deems appropriate. The anti-abuse regulations apply where a partnership is utilized in
connection with a transaction (or series of related transactions) with a principal purpose of substantially reducing the present
value of the partners’ aggregate federal tax liability in a manner inconsistent with the intent of the partnership provisions.
The anti-abuse regulations contain an example in which a REIT contributes the proceeds of a public offering 1o a pamntership
in exchange for a general partnership interest. The limited partners contribute real property assets to the partnership, subject
to liabilities that exceed their respective aggregate bases in such property. Some Iimited partners have the right, beginning
two years afier the formation of the partneship, to require the redemption of their limited partnership interests in exchange
for cash or REIT stock. The example concludes that the use of the partnership is not inconsistent with the intent of the
partnership provisions and, thus, cannot be recast by the Internal Revenue Service. However, redemption rights associated
with certain UPREIT limited partnership interests will not conform in all respects with the redemption rights in the
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foregoing example. Moreover, the anti-abuse regulations are extraordinarily broad in scope and are applied based on an
analysis of all the facts and circumstances. As a result, the Trust cannot assure that the Internal Revenue Service will not
attempt to apply the anti-abuse regulations to it. Any such action could potentially jeopardize the Trust's status as a REIT
and materially affect the tax consequences and economic return resulting from an investment in the Trust.

Allocations of Partnership Income, Gain, Loss, Deduction and Credit. A partnership agreement will generally
determine the allocation of income and loss among partners. However, those allocations will be disregarded for tax
purposes if they do not comply with the provisions of Section 704(b) of the Internal Revenue Code and the applicable
Treasury Regulations, which generally require that partnership allocations respect the economic arrangement of the partners.

If an allocation is not recognized for federal income tax purposes, the item subject to the allocation will be

- reallocated in accordance with the partners’ interests in the partnership, which will be determined by taking into account all
of the facts and circumstances relating to the economic arrangement of the partners with respect to the item. The allocations
of taxable income and loss provided for in the partnership agreement of UPREIT are intended to comply with the
requirements of Section 704(b) of the Internal Revenue Code and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder.

Tax Allocations with Respect to the Properties. Under Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code, income, gain,

" loss, deduction and credit attributable to a property that is contributed to a partnership in exchange for an interest in the
partnership must be allocated in a manner such that the contributing partner is charged with, or benefits from, as applicable,
the difference between the adjusted tax basis and the fair market value of property at the time of contribution. The
difference is known as a book-tax difference. Section 704(c) allocations are for federal income tax purposes only and do not
affect the book capital accounts or other economic or legal arrangements among the partners. Under Treasury Regulations
promulgated under Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code, similar rules apply when a partnership elects to “revalue”
its assets in limited situations, such as when a contribution of property is made to a partnership by a new partner.

The partnership agreement of UPREIT requires that these allocations be made in a manner consistent with
Section 704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code.. Treasury Regulations under Section 704(c) of the Intemnal Revenue Code
provide partnerships with a choice of several methods of accounting for book-tax differences, including retention of the
“traditional method” or the election of alternative methods which would permit any distortions caused by a book-tax
difference to be entirely rectified on an annual basis or with respect to a specific taxable transaction such as a sale. UPREIT
and the Trust have determined to use the traditional method of accounting for book-tax differences with respect to the
properties imtially contributed to UPREIT on its formation or subsequently acquired by merger or contribution.

In general, if any asset contributed to or revalued by UPREIT is determined to have a fair market value that is
greater than its adjusted tax basis, partners who have contributed those assets, including possibly the Trust, will be allocated
lower amounts of depreciation deductions as to specific properties for tax purposes by UPREIT and increased taxable
income and gain on sale. Thus, the Trust, as a partner of UPREIT, may be allocated lower depreciation and other
deductions, and possibly greater amounts of taxable income in the event of a sale of contributed assets. These amounts may
be in excess of the economic or book income allocated to it as a result of the sale and, as a result, the allocation might cause
the Trust, as a partner of UPREIT, to recognize taxable income in excess of the cash distribution received. This excess
taxable income is sometimes referred to as “phantom income.” Because the Trust relies on cash distributions from UPREIT
to meet its REIT distribution requirements, which are specified percentages of its REIT taxable income, the recognition of
this phantom income might adversely affect the Trust’s ability to comply with those requirements. In this regard, it should
be noted that as the general partner of UPREIT, the Trust will determine, taking into account the tax consequences to it,
when and whether to sell any given property.

Other Tax Consequences for the Trust and Its Shareholders
The Trust and its sharcholders are subject to state or local taxation in various state or local jurisdictions, including
those in which it or they transact business or reside. The state and Jocal 1ax treatment of the Trust and its shareholders may

not conform to the federal income tax consequences discussed above. Consequently, prospective shareholders of the Trust
should consult their own tax advisors regarding the effect of state and Jocal tax laws on an investment in Trust shares.
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LEGAL MATTERS
The validity and Jegality of the Shares offered hereby will be passed upon for the Trust by the law firm of
Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd., 502 First Avenue North, Fargo, North Dakota. Tax matters have been passed
upon for the Trust by the law firm of Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd.
EXPERTS

The audited financial statement included in this Offering Circular have been audited by Eide Bailly LLP,
independent certified public accountants,
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Part F/S

The following financial statements of the issuer, or the issuer and its predecessors or any businesses to which
the issuer is a successor shall be filed as part of the offering statement and included in the offering circular which is

distributed to investors.

Such financial statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) in the United States. If the issuer is a Canadian company, a reconciliation to GAAP in the United States shall
be filed as part of the financial statements.

Issuers which have audited financial statements because they prepare them for other purposes, shall provide
them.

The Commission’s Regulation S-X, 17 CFR 210.] et seq. Relating to the form, content of and requirements for
financial statements shall not apply to the financial statements required by this part, except that if audited financial
statements are filed, the qualifications and reports of an independent auditor shall comply with the requirements of

Article 2 of Regulation §-X.

Issuers which are limited partnerships are required to also file the balance sheets of general partners: (1) if such
general partner is a corporation, the balance sheet shall be as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year;
receivables from a parent or affiliate of such general partner (including notes receivable, but excluding trade
receivables) should be deductions from shareholders equity of the general partner; where a parent or affiliate has
committed to increase or maintain the general partner’s capital, there shall also be filed the balance sheet of such parent
or affiliate as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year; (2) if such general partner is a partnership, its
balance sheet as of the end of its most recently completed fiscal year; (3) if such general partner is a natural person, the
net worth of such general partner(s) based on the estimated fair market value of their assets and liabilities, singly or in
the aggregate shall be disclosed in the offering circular, and balance sheets of each of the mdmdual general partners
supporting such net worth shall be provided as supplemental information.

See audited financial statements of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, to include
Balance Sheets dated December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, and unaudited
financial statements for the three month period ending March 31, 2003. (Attached)

N Balance Sheet — as of a date within 90 days prior to filing the offering statement or such
longer time, not exceeding 6 months, as the Commission may permit at the written request of
the issuer upon a showing of good cause; for filings made after 90 days subsequent to the
issuer’s most recent fiscal year, the balance sheet shall be dated as of the end of the most
recent fiscal year.

(Attached)

2 Statements of income, cash flows, and other stockholders equity — for each of the 2 fiscal years
preceding the date of the most recent balance sheet being filed, and for any interim period between the
end of the most recent of such fiscal vears an the date of the most recent balance sheet being filed, or
for the period of the issuer’s existence if less than the period above.

(Attached)

Income statements shall be accompanied by a statement that in the opinion of management all
adjustments necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim period have been included. If all
such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature, a statement to that effect shall be made. If
otherwise, there shall be furmnished as supplemental information and not as part of the offering
statement a letter describing in detail the nature and amount of any adjustments other than normal
recurring adjustments entering into the determination of results shown.
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Financial Statements of Businesses Acquired or to be Acquired.

See unaudited financial statements for Amber Fields Apartments for the six month period
ending June 30, 2002 and the year ended December 31, 2001, and unaudited financial statements
for Pioneer Center, LLP for the six month period ending June 30, 2002 and the year ended
December 31, 2001. (Attached)

Income statements shall be accompanied by a statement that in the opinion of management all
adjustments necessary for a fair statement of results for the interim period have been included. If all
such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature, a statement to that effect shall be made. If
otherwise, there shall be furnished as supplemental information and not as part of the offering
statement a letter describing in detail the nature and amount of any adjustments other than normal
recurring adjustments entering into the determination of results shown.

@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Financial statements for the pleriods specified in (c) below should be fumished if any of the
following conditions exist:

1. Consummation of a significant business combination accounted for as a purchase has
occurred or is probable (for purposes of this rule, the term “purchase” encompasses
the purchase of an Interest in a business accounted for by the equity method); or

2. Consummation of a significant business combination to be accounted for as a pooling
is probable.

A business combination shall be considered significant if a comparison of the most recent
annual financial statements of the business acquired or to be acquired and the registrant’s
most recent annual consolidated financial statements filed at or prior to the date of acquisition
indicates that the business would be a significant subsidiary pursuant to the conditions
specified in Rule 405 of Regulation C, 17 CFR 230.405.

The financial statements shall be furnished for the periods up to the date of
acquisition, for those periods for which the registrant is required t6 furnish financial

statements. !

2. These financial statements need not be audited.

3. The separate balance sheet of the acquired business i§ not required when the
registrant’s most recent balance sheet filed is for a date after the acquisition was
consummated.

4, If none of the conditions in the definitions of significant subsidiary in Rule 405
exceeds 40%, income statements of the acquired business for only the most recent
fiscal year and interim period need be filed, unless such statements are readily
available.

If consummation of more than one transaction has occurred or is probable, the tests of
significance shall be made using the aggregate impact of the businesses and the required
financial statements may be presented on a combined basts, if appropriate.

This paragraph (2) shall not apply to a business which is totally held by the registrant prior to
consummation of the transaction.




4

Pro Forma Financial Information.

(a)

(b)

(© .

See Combined Pro Forma financial statements (unaudited) as of March 31, 2003
and the three month period ending March 31, 2003. (Attached)

Pro forma information shall be fumished if any of the following conditions exist (for
purposes of this rule, the term “purchase: encompasses the purchase of an interest in a
business accounted for by the equity method):

1.

During the most recent fiscal year or subsequent interim period for which a balance
sheet of the registrant is required, a significant business combination accounted for as

a purchase has occurred;

After the date of the registrant’s most recent balance sheet, consummation of a
significant business combination to be accounted for by either the purchase method
or pooling of interests method of accounting has occurred or is probable.

_The provisions of paragraph (3)(b), (d) and (e) apply to this paragraph (4).

. Pro forma statements shall ordinarily be in columnar form showing condensed historical

statements, pro forma adjustments, and the pro forma results and should include the
following:

1.

If the transaction was consummated during the most recent fiscal year or in the
subsequent interim period, pro forma statements of income reflecting the combined
operations of the entities for the latest fiscal year and interim period, if any, or

If consummation of the transaction has occurred or is probable after the date of the
most recent balance sheet, a pro forma balance sheet giving effect to the combination
as of the date of the most recent balance sheet required by paragraph (b). For a
purchase, pro forma statements of income reflecting the combined operations of the
entities for the latest fiscal year and interim period, if any, and for a pooling of
interests, pro forma statements of income for all periods for which income statements
of the registrant are required.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Fargo, North Dakota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related consolidated statements of operations, beneficial interest, and cash flows
for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Trust's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. ‘

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

" the United States of America.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Ede Bally L
Fargo, North Dakota
March 11, 2003 FS'3

406 Main Avenue * Suite 3000 * PO Box 2545 » Fargo, North Dakota 58108-2545 * 701.239.8500 ¢ Fax 701.239.8600
Offices in Arizona, lowa, Minnesota, Montana, North Dakota and South Dakota ~ Equal Opportunity Employer 1

\




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

2002 - 2001
ASSETS
REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS , ‘
Property and equipment, at cost, less accumulated depreciation -3 26,129,298 $ 13,323,123
Investments in partnerships 443,418 442,460
Total real estate investments ‘ 26,572,716 | 13,765,583
CASH 99,630 © 143,265
"RESTRICTED DEPOSITS ‘ 679,700 417,231
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .
Tenant 68,856 9,660
Other ‘ 6,347 : 9,807
Related party 35,664 34,002
PREPAID EXPENSES ‘ ‘ ' 66,867 25,190
FINANCING COSTS, less accumulated amortization ‘ :
of $14,802 in 2002 and $3,943 in 2001 ‘ 145,235 89,828

$ 27,675,015 3 14,494,566

FS-4

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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' LIABILITIES
MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE
SHORT-TERM NOTES PAYABLE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS PAYABLE
- TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS PAYABLE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES |
Real estate taxes
Interest ,

Total liabilities

MINORITY INTEREST OF UNITHOLDERS
IN OPERATING PARTNERSHIP

BENEFICIAL INTEREST
SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST
Authorized, 50,000 shares
Issued, 2002 46,457; 2001 34,910
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

SYNDICATICON COSTS

FS-5

2002 -~ 2001

$ 18,725,249 © $ 10,376,914

500,000 -

299,831 Lo
137,512 85,717
67,551 29,477
491,934 240,234
102,754 58,309

20,324,831 10,790,651

3,489,594 793,335

5,100,731 3,687,882
(790,067) (549,230
(450,074) (228,072)

3,860,590 2,910,580

$ 27,675,015 § 14,494,566




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

2002 2001
INCOME ‘ ,
Income from rental operations $ 2,546,156 $ 1,694,081
Interest income ' 16,351 - 28,522
Income from investments , ' 32,351 -
2,594,858 1,722,603
EXPENSES
Expenses from rental operations : : _ :
Interest expense 871,034 617,339
Depreciation and amortization 517,097 - 351,515
Real estate taxes 370,641 215,528
Utilities : ’ 214,930 © 169,167
Maintenance and payroll , 183,495 | 101,973
Property management fees , 94,313 66,071
Administrative : 117,662 717,762
Prepayment penalty - 37,684
Insurance ‘ 46,940 23,542
2,416,112 1,660,581
Administration of REIT ’

- Advisory management fees 42,875 ‘ 27,759
Directors fees 7,500 8,000
Administration 10,210 . 7,228
Insurance 7,299 7,366
Professional fees 4,807 4,817
72,691 : 55,170
' Total expenses 2,488 803 1,715,751
INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 106,055 6,852

MINORITY INTEREST | (21,751) (3,223)
NET INCOME | $ 84304 § 3,629

FS-6
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 3
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2000

Shares of beneficial

interest issued
Dividends
Dividends reinvested
Syndication costs
Net income

BALANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2001

Shares of beneficial

interest issued
Dividends
Dividends reinvested
Syndication costs
Net income

BAILANCE,
DECEMBER 31, 2002

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Shares of Beneficial Interest

Accumulated  Syndication
Shares Amount (Deficit) Costs Total

27,192 $ 2,781,951 & (352,484) § (149,905) $ 2,279,562
6,038 724,467 - - 724,467
- - (200,375) - (200,375)
1,680 181,464 - - 181,464

. . - (78,167)  (78,167)

- 3,629 - 3,629
34,910 3,687,882 (549,230) (228,072) 2,910,580
9,084 1,135,771 - - 1,135,771
. - (325,141) - (325,141)
2,463 277,078 - - 277,078
- ‘ - - (222,002) (222,002)

- - 84,304 - 84,304
46,457 § 5,100,731 3 (790,067) $ (450,074) % 3,860,590
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Charges and credits to net
income not affecting cash

Depreciation and amortization
Noncash portion of income from equity investments
Minority interest

Changes in assets and liabilities
Due from related party
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Tenant security deposits
Real estate tax and insurance escrows
Accounts payable :
Accrued expenses
Tenant security deposits payable

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Net deposits to replacement reserve
Purchase of investments in partnerships
Distributions received from partnership investments

NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from (payments on) short-term debt
Payments for financing costs
Principal payments on special assessments payable
Proceeds from long-term debt borrowing
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of shares of beneficial interest
Dividends/distributions paid
Payment of syndication costs

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CHANGE IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AT END OF PERIOD

FS-8

(continued on next page)

2002 2001
S 84304 § 3,629
517,097 351,515
(17,768) ;
21,750 3,223
(1,662) (21,934)
(55,736) (14,963)
(41,677) (11,584)
(46,760) (26,766)
(137,481) (48,706)
38,074 (7,987)
296,145 71,663
51,795 25,926
708,081 324,016
(5,964,727) (1,464,435)
(78,228) (37.287)
- (470,000)
16,810 27,540
T
(6,026,145) (1,944,182)
: |
500,000 ' (150,000)
(67,916) (93,771)
(28,184) -
4,571,950 6,457,215
(520,857) (5,330,573)
1,135,771 724,467
(94,333) (21,754)
(222,002) (78,167)
5,274,429 1,507,417
(43,635) (112,749)
143,265 256.014
S 99630 § 143265
5




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - page 2

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE

OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash payments for interest

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH
FINANCING AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of assets in exchange for the
issuance of minority interest shares in UPREIT

- Acquisition of assets in exchange for assumption
of long-term debt and issuance of note payable

Acquisition of assets in exchange for
assumption of special assessments payable

Increase in land improvements due to

- increase in special assessments payable
Dividends declared
Dividends reinvested

Dividends paid to shareholders

Distributions declared to minority interest in UPREIT
Distributions reinvested by minority interest

Total dividends/distributions paid

FS-9

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2002 2001
$ 826,589 599,364
$ 2,720,779 792,859
$ 4,297,242 2,135,076
$ 317211 -
$ 10,804 .
$ 325141 200,375
(277,078) (181,464)
48,063 18,911
50,704 3,534
(4,434) (691)
$

94,333

21,754




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2002 AND 2001

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (the Trust) is organized as a real estate investment trust (REIT) incorporated
under the laws of North Dakota. Internal Revenue Code Section 856 requires that 75 percent of the assets of a
real estate investment trust must consist of real estate assets and that 75 percent of its gross income must be
derived from real estate. The net income of the REIT is allocated in accordance with the stock ownership in the

same fashion as a regular corporation.

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust is the general partner in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota limited
partnership, with ownership of approximately 77% and 84% as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
Dakota UPREIT is the 100% owner of Amber Fields Apartments, LLC.

NOTE2 - PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Dakota REIT, and its operating partnership, Dakota
UPREIT. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Principal Business Activity

Dakota REIT has a general partner interest in Dakota UPREIT, which owns and operates the following property
in Fargo:

Residential Property
Eight 24-plex apartments, two 6-plex townhomes, one 10-plex townhome, one {18-plex

townhome, and one 24-plex townhome.

Commercial Property
A 12,240 square foot office/warehouse building placed in service in August 2001.
An 18,320 square foot office building purchased in December 2001 and placed in service on |
January 1, 2002.
A 48,860 square foot shopping mall placed in service in July 2002.

Dakota UPREIT is the 100% owner of Amber Fields Apartments, LLC, which owns a 108-unit apartment project.

In addition Dakota UPREIT owns the following limited partnership interests:

Thirteen and one half (13.5) limited partner units (approximately 58%) of South Washingtion Real
Estate Investment Limited Partnership (SWREILP). SWREILP owns an interest in the Richard P.
Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, ND.

Four (4) limited partner units (approximately 18%) of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership
(PRE). PRE developed, owns, and leases a company headquarters and pharmaceutical research
facility in Fargo, ND for PRACS Institute, Ltd.

As general partner of Dakota UPREIT, Dakota REIT has full and exclusive management responsibility for the
properties held by the UPREIT.

FS-10 7
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Trust's cash balances are maintained in various bank deposit accounts. The deposit accounts may exceed
federally insured limits at various times throughout the year.

Estimates.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets. and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and eqmpmem is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line and declining-balance
methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Land improvements ‘ 20 years
Buildings and improvements 20-40 years
Furniture and fixtures 7-12 years

Investments in Partnerships

Investments consist of limited partnership interests in entities owning real estate. Investments of limited
partnership interests of more than 20 percent are accounted for under the equity method. Investments are stated at
cost, plus the company’s equity in net earnings since acquisition, less any distributions received.

Less than 20 percent-owned companies are stated at cost. Dividends received are recorded as other income in the
statements of operations.

Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in connection with financing have been capitalized and are being amortized over the life
of the financing using the straight-line method.

Income Taxes

Dakota REIT is organized as a real estate investment trust (REIT), which calculates taxable income similar to
other domestic corporations, with the major difference being that a REIT is entitled to a deduction for dividends
paid. A REIT is generally required to distribute each year at Jeast 90 percent of its taxable income. If it chooses to
retain the remaining 10 percent of taxable income, it may do so, but it will be subject to a corporate tax on such
income. REIT shareholders are taxed on REIT distributions of ordinary income in the same manner as they are

taxed on other corporate distributions.

The Trust intends to continue to qualify as a real estate investment trust as defined by the Internal Revenue Code
and, as such, will not be taxed on the portion of the income that is distributed to the shareholders. In addition, the
Trust intends to distribute all of its taxable income, therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes have been

recorded in the financial statements.

FS-11
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dakota UPREIT is organized as a limited partnership. Income or loss of the UPREIT is allocated to the partners
in accordance with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code 704(c). UPREIT status allows non-recognition of
gain by an owner of appreciated rea] estate if that owner contributes the real estate to a partnership in exchange
for partnership interest. The conversion of partnership interest to shares of beneficial interest in the REIT will be

a taxable event to the limited partner.

Revenue recognition

Housing units are rented under short-term lease agreements. Commercial space is rented under long-term lease
agreements. Rent income from tenants is recognized in the month in which it is earned rather than received.

Advertising

Costs incurred for advertising are expensed as incurred.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2001 financial statements with no effect on net income or
beneficial interest, to be consistent with the 2002 financial statements.

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED DEPOSITS
2002 ! 2001

$ 134,348 $ 87,588
367,256 229,775
178,096 | 99,868

Tenant security deposits
Real estate tax and insurance escrows

Replacement reserves

$ 679,700 $ 417,231

Tenant Security Deposits

Pursuant to management policy, the Trust has set aside funds to repay tenant security deposits upon tenant move-out.

Real Estate Tax and Insurance Fscrows

Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and management policy, the Trust established and maintains a real
estate tax escrow and insurance escrow to pay real estate taxes and insurance. The Trust is to contribute to the
account monthly an amount equal to 1/12 of the estimated real estate taxes and insurance premiums.

Replacement Reserves

Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and Board policy, the Trust established and maintains several
replacement reserve accounts. The Trust makes monthly deposits into the replacement reserve accounts to be
used for repairs and replacements on the property. Certain replacement reserve accounts require authorization

from the mortgage company for withdrawals.

FS-12 o
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of December 31, 2002 is as follows:

Residential Commercial Total
Land and land improvements $ 2,567,500 h 2,677,327 5,244,827
Building 14,102,317 3,966,768 18,069,085
Fumniture and fixtures 1,617,772 156,665 1,774,437
Construction in progress 2,251,267 230,906 2,482,173
20,538,856 7,031,666 27,570,522
Less accurpulated depreciation (1,355,531) (85,693) (1,441,224)
$ 19183325 § 6945973 26,129,298
' Property and equipment as of December 31, 2001 is as follows:
Residential Commercial - Total
Land and land improvements $ 1,722,500 $ 436,539 2,159,039
" Building 9,372,500 1,388,000 10,760,500
Furmniture and fixtures - 1,289,032 51,188 1,340,220
12,384,032 1,875,727 14,259,759
Less accumulated depreciation (932,973) (3,663) (936,636)
$ 11,451,059 $ 1,872,064 13,323,123

NOTE 5- INVESTMENTS IN PARTNERSHIPS

The Trust is a limited partner of South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership (SWREILP) with
an ownership percentage of approximately 58%. SWREILP owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric
Hospital in Grand Forks, ND. Under the terms of the partnership agreement, the Trust is allocated approximately

47% of the net gains and Josses.

Summary information for SWREILP for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, based on the

partnership’s internal financial statements, consists of the following: -

2002 2001
Total assets $ 379,540 371,288
Total liabilities - 25
Partnership equity $ 379,540 371,263
Net income (Joss) s 44,077 - (6,239)
Depreciation and amortization b) 1,925 1,925

FS-13
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Due from Related Party

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Trust has operating cash surpluses of $35,664 and $32,251, respectively,
that is being held by Valley Rental Service, an entity controlled by George Gaukler, advisor to and a member of
the Board of Directors, to pay operating payables, which is due on demand.

Investments

In June 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for approximately 35,900,000 from a group of
individuals, including Kevin Christianson, a member of the Board of Directors of the Trust. The Trust paid -
$196,483 in cash, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued at $1,193 007) assumed the
special assessments, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment building.

In December 2002, the Trust purchased an apartment building for a total of $2,250,000 from a company in which
George Gaukler, advisor to and member of the Board of Directors of the Trust, is an owner. The Trust paid
$1,800,000 in cash to George Gaukler and issued 3,600 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued at

$450,000) to the unrelated parties.

In January 2001, the Trust purchased 13.5 units of a limited partnership, which owns an interest in the Richard P.
Stadter Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, ND. The Trust paid cash of $170,000 and signed a note payable for
$100,000. The note payable with interest of $1,136 was paid off during 2001. The general partner of the limited
partnership is Grand Forks Land Company, of which Kevin Christianson is President.

In January 2001, the Trust paid $200,000 for 4 units of a limited partnership, which has developed, owns, and
Jeases a company headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, ND for PRACS Insntute Ltd. One
of the general partners of the limited partnership is George Gaukler. !

In July 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building from George Gaukler for $1,250,000. The Trust paid
$250,000 in cash, and entered into a contract for deed for $1,000,000. The contract for deed was subsequently
paid off with the proceeds from one of the mortgages obtained during 2001 (Note 8). ‘

In August 2001, the Trust purchased an apartment building for $1,250,000 from a company in which George
Gaukler was a partner. The Trust paid $61,388 in cash to Gaukler, issued 2,405 Dakota UPREIT Limited
Partnership units (valued at $288,612) to the other unrelated parties, and assumed the mortgage on the apartment
building. The mortgage was subsequently paid off from proceeds from one of the mortgages obtained during

2001 (Note §).

Property Management Fee

During 2002 and 2001, the Trust incurred property management fees of 4 percent of rents 1o Valley Rental
Service. For the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Trust paid management fees of $73,350 and

$66,071, respectively.

During 2002, the Trgst incurred property management fees of 4 percent of rents to Property Resources Group, an
entity in which Kevin Christianson is a principal. The Trust paid management fees of $5,401 for the year ended

December 31, 2002.

FS-14
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Advisory Management Fee

The Trust incurred advisory management fees of $42,875 and $27,759 in 2002 and 2001 respecti\}ely, to Dakota
REIT Management, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. At December 31, 2002 and 2001 the Trust
owed the related party $2,248 and $3,373, respectively, for these fees.

Interest

During 2001, the Trust paid interest of $60,208 to Valley Realty, Inc. an entity, which is controlled by George
Gaukler. The interest related to a $1,000,000 contract for deed resulting from the purchase of an 18-plex
townhome in 1999. This contract for deed was paid off in August 2001 as part of the mongage obtained during

2001 (Note'8).

During 2001, interest of $16,160 was paid to George Gaukler. This interest was for a contract for deed and a note
payable relating to the purchase of two 24-plex apartment buildings. The note payable and the contract for deed
were paid off in 2001 as part of the mortgage obtained during 2001 (Note 8).

Commissions

During 2002 and 2001, the Trust paid $39,810 and $1,442, respectively, to Bison Capital, Inc., an éntity
controlled by George Gaukler, for commissions on the sale of shares of beneficial interest and UPREIT interest.

Acguisition Fees

During 2002 and 2001, the Trust paid $25,000 and $9,325, respectively, to Dakota REIT Management, Inc. for
acquisition fees. These fees are for performing due diligence on properties acquired from unrelated parties.

Rent Up Income

During 2001, the Trust received rent up income of $18,500 from Valley Realty, Inc.

NOTE 7 - SHORT-TERM NOTES PAYABLE

Short-term notes payable consists of:

2002 2001
$250,000 variable rate line of credit (5.25% at December 31,
2002), due July 2003, unsecured $ 250,000 $ .
$250,000 variable rate line of credit (5.25% at December 31,
2002), due April 2004, unsecured 250,000 -

$ 500000 $ ]

FS-15
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE

Mortgage notes payable consists of:

7.1% mortgage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$30,845, unpaid principal balance and interest due April 2024,
secured by a mortgage on property and equipment and

personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler

7.25% mortgage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$34,075, unpaid principal balance and interest due September
2011, secured by a mortgage on property and equipment, the
replacement reserve, an assignment of rents, and a personal

limited guaranty of George Gaukler

7.29% morigage note payable, due in monthly installments of
$29,793, unpaid principal balance and interest due June
2011, secured by a mortgage on property and equipment,
accounts receivable, the replacement reserve, and a personal

limited guaranty of George Gaukler

Variable rate mortgage note payable, (4.25% at December 31,
2002) due in monthly installments of $24,042, adjusted annually,
unpaid principal and interest due June 2007, secured by a
mortgage on property and equipment and an assignment of

rents - see note (A)

Mortgage note payable at 6.5% until 2007, then variable, due
in monthly installments of $11,394, unpaid principal balance
balance and interest due January 2028, secured by a mortgage

on property and equipment - see (B)

Variable rate mortgage note payable, (4.75% at December 31,
2002) due in monthly installments of $6,284, adjusted annually,
unpaid principal and interest due January 2007, secured by a
mortgage on property and equipment and an assignment of

rents - see note (C)

Notes paid in full during the current year

(A) - Maximum rate of 8.5%.
(B) - $1,670,000 available to borrow.

(C) - Maximum rate of 8%.

(continued on next page)
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2002

2001

$ 4,061,772

$ 4,140,464

4,940,250 4,984,250
4,293,555 .
3,656,426 I .

|
[
871,950 .
901,296 925,000
- 327,200
$ 18,725249 $ 10,376,914
13




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Long-term debt maturities are as follows:

Years ending December 31, Amount
2003 $ 342,416
2004 ; 365,282 .
2005 : ‘ 388,514
2006 ' 413,279
2007 4,186,600
Thereafter 13,029,158

'$ 18,725,249

The Trust has loan agreements containing certain covenants related-to, among other matters, the maintenance of
debt coverage ratios. v

NOTE 9 - RENTALS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

As discussed in Note 1, commercial space is rented under long-term lease agreements. Minimum future rentals
on noncancelable operating leases as of December 31 are as follows:

Years ending December 31, : , Amount
2003 § 590,833
2004 442,616
2005 373,483
2006 291,478
2007 169,665
Thereafter - 479,518

$ 2,347,593

NOTE 10 - BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

In June 2002, Amber Fields Apartments, LLC, a 100% owned subsidiary of Dakota UPREIT, purchased all of the
assets of Amber Fields Investments, LLC, which owned a 108-unit apartment building, for approximately
$5,900,000. Amber Fields paid $196,483 in cash, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued
at $1,193,007), assumed $171,662 in special assessments, and assumed the $4,297,242 mortgage on the

apartment building.

In July 2002, the Trust purchased Pioncer Center, a 48,860 square foot shopping mall for approximately
$5,100,000. The Trust paid cash of $3,881,937, issued 9,544 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units (valued
at $1,077,772), and assumed $145,54’9 in special assessments on the apartment building.

In December 2002, the Trust purchased Westlake Townhomes I, a 24-plex townhome apartment building for
$2,250,000. The Trust paid $1,800,000 in cash and issued 3,600 Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership units

(valued at $450,000).
FS-17 14
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
PROFORMA BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)

05/02/2003 Resutt of

03/31/2003 05/02/2003
Dakota Disposition of Purchase of _ Disposition/
REIT Property 32nd Center Units - Acquisition
ASSETS
Real Estate Investments $ 25952014 {425,000) $ 25527,014
Minortity Interests in Real Esfate Partnerships 438,722 400,000 838,722 .
Cash 52,517 410,000 (400,000) 62,517
Restricted E,unds 419,215 419,215
Accounts Receivable 191,455 191,455
Prepaid Expenses 63,704 63,704
| Intangible Asselless accxjﬁulated amontization 141,633 141,633
3 27.259,260 {15,000} 0 §_ 27,244,260
LIABILITIES
Mortgage Notes Payable $ | 19,099,637 $ 19,009,637
Tenant Security Deposits Payable 144,547 144 547
Accounts Payabie 61,707 61,707
Special Assessments Payable 314,742 314,742
Accrued Expenses 240,235 240,235
Total Liabilities 19,860,868 0 ‘ 0 19,860,868
Minority Interest in Subsidiary 3,459,880 0 0 3,459,980
OWNERS EQUITY 3,938,412 (15,000) 3,023,412
$ 27,259,26d {15,000) 0 $_27244260
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
PROFORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

Projected
Result of
Dispositions/
Dakota Discontinued New Operations Acquisitions
REIT Operations 32nd Center on Operations
INCOME ‘
Income from Rental Operations $ 945286 (1,800) $ 943,486
Interest Income 1,053 7,000 8,053
Total Income 946,339 (1,800) 7,000 951,539
EXPENSES
Expenses from Rental Operations:
Administrative 38,137 , , 38,137
Utilities 107,880 (1,100) 106,780
Maintenance 60,214 ‘ (106) 60,108
Management Fees 32,096 32,096
Real Estate Taxes 134,142 (2,000) 132,112
Insurance 25,723 : (360) ' ‘ 25,363
Interest Expense 315,240 315,240
Depreciation/Amortization 189.214 189,214
902,616 ) (3,566) 0 899,050
Admininistration of REIT: ‘
Professional Fees 192 0 0 192
Administration 1,870 0 0 1,870
Directors Fees ‘ 2,000 0 0 2,000
Directors and Officers Insurance 3,000 0 0 3,000
Advisory Management Fees 13,000 Q [1] 13,000
20,062 4] 0 20,062
Total Expenses 922,678 (3,566) 0 919,112
Net Income (Loss) 23,661 1,766 7,000 32,427
f
(
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
COMBINED PROFORMA STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 Projected
: Result of
Dispositions/
Dakota Discontinued New Operations . Acquisitions
REIT Operations 32nd Center . on Operations
INCOME
Income from Rental Operations $ 2,546,156 {17,800) 0 $ 2,528,356
Interest Income 16,351 0 28,000 - 44,351
Income from investments 32,351 0 0 : 32,351
Total Income . 2,594,858 {17,800) 28,000 2,605,058
EXPENSES ‘
Expenses from Rental Operations:
Administrative 117,662 (4,455) 0 113,207
Utilities 214,930 {1,151) 0 213,779
Maintenance : 183,495 (485) 0 183,010
Management Fees \ 94,313 0 0 94,313
Real Estate Taxes ‘ 370,641 (7,898) 0 362,742
Insurance ‘ 46,940 (1,504) 0 45,436
Interest Expense w o 871,034 {23,720) 0 B47.314
Depreciation/Amortization 517.097 (11.512) [¢] 505,585
2,416,112 (50,728) 0 2,365,386
Admininistration of REIT: ‘
Professional Fees 4,807 0 -0 4 807
-Administration 10,210 0 0 10,210
Directors Fees 7,500 0 0 7,500
Directors and Officers Insurance 7,299 0 0 7,299
Advisory Management Fees . 42,875 4} g 42.875
72,691 0 0 72,691
Total Expenses ) 2,488,803 (50,726) o 2,438,077
Net Income {Loss) 106,055 32,926 28,000 166,981
FS-21
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Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Notes to Pro Forma Financial Statements

The purpose of this pro forma is to present, to the best of management’s knowledge and belief, the
Trust’s expected change in financial position resulting from the May 2, 2003 disposition of a 12,240
square foot office/warehouse building in Fargo, North Dakota and the subsequent investment in 32nd
Center LLLP on that same day. 32™ Center is new construction with no operating history.

NOTE 1 - PROPERTY ACQUIRED
32" Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership

32™ Center is a 42,800 square foot strip mall being developed by George Gaukler, Trustee, across from
the Innovis Hospital in South Fargo. The project has no operating history and is scheduled for
completion by November of 2003.

On May 2, 2003 the Trust purchased 8 units of limited liability limited partnership interests in 32™
Center for $400,000. The purchase resulted in an ownership interest of approximately 31%. The
investment allows for a guaranteed 7% retum on equity until the mall reaches a 90% occupancy (this
amount has been included as interest income on the proforma). At 90% occupancy the return will be
based on operating results, which are projected at 9%-11% cash on cash.

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY DISPOSITIONS

Office/Warehouse

On May 2, 2003 the Trust sold an office/warehouse in Fargo. The property was briginal]y purchased
in August of 2001 and was being leased to Integra Solutions. The sale resulted in net cash proceeds

of $410,000 and a capital loss of approximately $15,000.
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (UNAUDITED)
MARCH 31 2003

ASSETS

Real Estate Investments
Property and Equipment, less accumulated. depreciation
Minority Interest in Real Estate Partnerships
Total Real Estate Investments

Cash

Restricted Funds
Tenant security deposits
Real estate tax and insurance escrows
Replacement reserves

Accounts Receivable
Tenant
Other
Due from Related Party

Prepaid Expenses

Financing Costs less accumulated amortization

LIABILITIES
Mongage Notes Payable

Short-term Notes Payable
Special Assessments Payable
Tenant Security Deposits Payable
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Real estate taxes

Interest

Total Liabilities
Minority Interest in Subsidiary
BENEFICIAL INTEREST
Shares of Beneficial Interest

Authorized, 50,000 shares

Issued, 47,780 shares
Syndication Costs

FS-24

$ 25,852,014
438,722

26,390,736
52,517
134,505

87,461
197,248

122,305
50,596
18,554
63,704

141,633

$ 27,259,260

$ 18,629,637
470,000
314,742
144,547

61,707
134,112
106,123

19,860,868

3,459,980

4,385,079

-456.667

3,938,412

$ 27,258,260




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

INCOME
Income from Rental Operations § 945286
Interest Income 1,053
Total Income 946,339
EXPENSES
Expenses from Rental Operations:
Administrative ‘ 38,137
Utilities 107,880
Maintenance 60,214
Management Fees - 32,096
Real Estate Texes 134,112
insurance 25,723
Interest Expense™ 315,240
Depreciation/Amortization 189,214
‘ 902,616
Admininistration of REIT:
Professional Fees 192
Administration 1,870
Direclors Fees 2,000
Directors and Officers Insurance . 3,000
Advisory Management Fees ’ 13.000
20,062
Total Expenses 822,678
Net income (Loss) 23,661
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST (UNAUDITED)
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

Shares of Beneficial interest Accumulated

‘ Income Syndication
Shares Amount {Deficit) Costs Total
BALANCE DECEMBER 31, 2002 46,457 $5,100,731 -$790,067 -$450,074 $3,860,590
Shares of beneficial |
interest issued 606 75,751 . - - 75,751
Dividends Q 0 -95,687 - -95,687
Dividends reinvested 717 80,690 0 - 80,690
Syndication costs 0 0 o -6,693 -6,593
Net Income 0 0 23,661 - 23,661
BALANCE MARCH 31, 2003 47,780  $5,257,172 -$862,083 -$456,667 $3,938,412
|
|
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2003

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (Loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Due from related party
Tenant receivables
Other receivables
Security deposit savings
Real estate tax escrow’
Dividend escrow
Prepaids
Rayables
Net cash from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Distributions from Partnership interests
Increase in replacement reserve
Net cash used by investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on long-term debt
Payments on short-term notes
Principal payments on special assessments
Proceeds from issuance of shares of beneficial interest
Dividends declared
Distributions to minority interest in UPREIT
Syndication costs
Net cash provided by financing activities

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AT MARCH 31, 2003
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23,861

189,214

17,110
-563,446
~44,249

-158
279,796
0

3,163
-325,078
90,013

-8,331
4,698
-19,154
-22,789

-85,611
-30,000
-13,274

156,441

-95,687
-29,613
-6,593
-114,337

-47,113




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2003

NOTE 1- ORGANIZATION

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (the Trust) is organized as a real estate investment trust (REIT) incorporated
under the laws of North Dakota. Internal Revenue Code Section 856 requires that 75 percent of the assets of a
rea] estate investment trust must consist of real estate assets and that 75 percent of its gross income must be
derived from real estate. The net income of the REIT is allocated in accordance with the stock ownership in the

same fashion as a regular corporation.

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust is the general partner in Dakota UPREIT, a North Dakota limited
partnership, with ownership of approximately 63% as of March 31, 2003. Dakota UPREIT is the 100% owner of

Amber Fields Apartments, LLC.

NOTE 2 - PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated fmancia] statements include the accounts of Dakota REIT, and its operating partnership, Dakota
UPREIT. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Principal Business Activity

Dakota REIT has a general partner interest in Dakota UPREIT, which owns and operates the fo]lowmg property
in Fargo:

Residentia] Property
Eight 24-plex apartments, two 6-plex townhomes, one 10-plex townhome, one 18-plex townhome, and one
[

24-plex townhome.

|

Commercial Property
A 12,240 square foot office/warehouse building placed in service in August 2001. ‘
An 18,320 square foot office building purchased in December 2001 and placed in service on January 1,

2002.
A 48,860 square foot shopping mall placed in service in July 2002,

Dakota UPREIT is the 100% owner of Amber Fields Apartments, LLC, which owns a 108-unit apartment project.
In addition Dakota UPREIT owns the following limited partnership interests:

Thirteen andlor.)e half (13.5) limited partmer units (approximately 58%) of South Washington Real Estate
Investment Limited Partnership (SWREILP). SWREILP owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter Psychiatric
Hospital in Grand Forks, ND.

Four (4) limited partner umts (approximately 18%) of Pre Limited Liability Limited Partnership (PRE). PRE
owns and leases a company headquarters and pharmaceutical research facility in Fargo, ND to PRACS

Institute, Ltd.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As general partner of Dakota UPREIT, Dakota REIT has full and exclusive management responsibility for the
properties held by the UPREIT. ,

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Trust's cash balances are maintained in various bank deposit accounts. The deposit accounts may exceed
federally insured limits at various times throughout the year.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equzlpvment.‘

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line and declining-balance
methods over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 20-40 years
Furniture and fixtures 7-12 years

Investments in Parinerships

Investments consist of limited partnership interests in entities owning real estate. Investments of limited
partnership interests of more than 20 percent are accounted for under the equity method. Investments are stated at
cost, plus the company’s equity in net eamnings since acquisition, less any distributions received.

Less than 20 percent-owned companies are stated at cost. Dividends received are recorded as other income in the
statements of operations.

Financing Costs

Financing costs incurred in connection with financing have been capitalized and are being amortized over the life
of the financing using the straight-line method. '

Income Taxes

Dakota REIT is organized as a real estate investment trust (REIT), which calculates taxable income sirmilar to
other domestic corporations, with the major difference being that a REIT 1s entitled to a deduction for dividends
paid. A REIT is generally required to distribute each year at Jeast 90 percent of its taxable income, If it chooses to
retain the remaining 10 percent of taxable income, it may do so, but it will be subject to a corporate tax on such
income. REIT shareholders are taxed on REIT distributions of ordinary income in the same manner as they are
taxed on other corporate distributions.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Trust intends to continue to qualify as a real estate investment trust as defined by the Internal Revenue Code
and, as such, will not be taxed on the portion of the income that is distributed to the shareholders. In addition, the
Trust intends to distribute all of its taxable income, therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes have been
recorded in the financial statements. |

Dakota UPREIT is organized as a limited partnership. Income or loss of the UPREIT is allocated to the partners
in accordance with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code 704(c). UPREIT status allows non-recognition of
gain by an owner of appreciated real estate if that owner contributes the real estate to a partnership in exchange
for partnership interest. The conversion of parmership interest to shares of beneficial interest in the REIT will be

a taxable event to the limited partner.

Revenue recognition

Housing units are rented under short-term lease agreements. Commercial space is rented under long-term lease
agreements. Rent income from tenants is recognized in the month in which it is earned rather than received.

Advertising

Costs incurred for advertising are expensed as incurred.

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED FUNDS

Tenant Security Deposits

Pursuant to Board policy, the Trust has set aside funds to repay tenant security deposits upon tenant move-out.

Real Estate Tax and Insurance Escrow )

Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and Board policy, the Trust established and maintains a real estate tax
escrow and insurance escrow to pay real estate taxes and insurance. The Trust is to contribute to the account
monthly an amount equal to 1/12 of the estimated real estate taxes and insurance premiums. ‘

Replacement Reserves

Pursuant to the terms of certain mortgages and Board policy, the Trust established and maintains several
replacement reserve accounts. The Trust makes monthly deposits into the replacement reserve accounts to be
used for repairs and replacements on the property. Certain replacement reserve accounts require authorization
from the mortgage company for withdrawals.
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' NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

‘NOTE 4- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment as of March 31, 2003 is as follows:

Residential Commercial Total
- Land and land improvements- $ 2,880,500 $ 2,677,327 ' $ 5,557,827
Buildings ‘ 15,915,584 3,966,768 19,882,352
Furniture and fixtures 1,751,102 121,955 1,873,057
Leasehold improvements - 34,710 34,710
Construction in progress - 230,906 230,906
P ' $ 20,547,186 $ 7,031,666 $ 27,578,852
Less accumulated depreciation (1,507.118) (119.720) (1.626.838)
‘ $ 19,040,068 $ 6,911,946 $ 25,952,014

'NOTE 5- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Due from Related Party

At March 31, 2003, the Trust has an operating cash surplus, which is due on demand, of $18,554 being held by
Valley Rental Service, an entity controlled by George Gaukler, adwsor to and a member of the Board of

Directors, to pay operating payables
Property Management Fee

During 2003 the Trust incurred property management fees of 4 percent of rents to Valley Rental Service. For the
quarter ended March 31, 2003, Dakota REIT paid management fees of $18,680 to Valley Rental Service.

During 2003, the Trust incurred property management fees of 4 percent of rents to Property Resources Group, an
entity in which Kevin Christianson is a principal. For the quarter ended March 31, 2003, Dakota REIT paid

management fees of $7,862 to Property Resources Group.

Advisory Management Fee

Dakota REIT incurred advisory management fees of $13,000 in the first quarter of 2003, to Dakota REIT
Management, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler. .

Commissions

During 2003, Dakota REIT paid $4,800 to Bison Capital, Inc., an entity controlled by George Gaukler, for
commissions on the sale of shares of beneficial interest.

Rent Up Income/Other Receivable

During 2003, the Trust incurred a receivable of $37,096 from George Gaukler. This receivable is a result of the
cash flow guarantee on Westlake Townhomes II and may increase or decrease dependent on the actual operating

results through June 2004.
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- NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - SHORT-TERM NOTES PAYABLE

Short-term notes payable consists of two $250,000 unsecured operating lines of credit with variabié interest rates
(5.25% as of March 31, 2003). Line 1 has a balance of $220,000 and is due in July 2003. Line 2 has a balance of
$250, 000 and is due in April 2004, ,

NOTE 7 - MORTGAGE NOTES PAYABLE
Mortgage notes payable consists of:

A) 7.1% fixed rate mortgage note payable, due in
monthly installments of $30,845, unpaid principal
balance and interest due April 2024, secured by a
mortgage on property and equipment and :
personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler ‘ $ 4,040,655

B) 7.25% fixed rate mortgage note payable, due in '
monthly installments of $34,075, unpaid principal
balance and interest due September 2011, secured
by a mortgage on property and equipment,
accounts receivable, the replacement reserve and
personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler 4,928,415

C) 7.29% fixed rate mortgage note payable, due in
monthly installments of $29,793, unpaid principal
balance and interest due June 2011, secured
- by a mortgage on property and equipment,
accounts receivable, the replacement reserve and :
personal limited guaranty of George Gaukler | 4,282,376

D) Variable rate mortgage note payable with a maximum rate
of 8.5%, (4.25% at March 31, 2003) due in monthly ‘ i
installments of $24,042, adjusted annually, unpaid principal o '
and interest due June 2007, secured by a mortgage on property v
and equipment and an assignment of rents. - 3,623,489

E) Variable rate mortgage note payable with a maximum rate
of 8.0%, (4.75% at March 31, 2003) due in monthly
installments of $6,284, adjusted annually, unpaid principal
and interest due January 2007, secured by a mortgage on property
and equipment and an assignment of rents. 893,593

F) Mortgage note payable of 6.5% until 2007, then variable, due
In monthly instaliments of $11,394, unpaid principal balance
and interest due January 2028, secured by a mortgage on property _
and equipment. ($1,670,000 total available to borrow). 861,109

$ 18,629,637

FS-32




' NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Long-term debt maturities are as follows:

2003 $ 246,804
2004 $ 365,282
2005 $ 388,514
2006 ‘$ 413,279
2007 : $ 4,186,600
Thereafter $13.029.158

$ 18,629,637

The Trust has Joan agreements containing certain covenants related to, among other matters, the maintenance of
debt coverage ratios.

 NOTE 8- INVESTMENTS IN PARTNERSHIPS

The Trust is a limited partmer of South Washington Real Estate Investment Limited Partnership (SWREILP) w1th
an ownership percentage of approximately 58%. SWREILP owns an interest in the Richard P. Stadter
Psychiatric Hospital in Grand Forks, ND. Under the terms of the partnership agreement, the Trust is allocated
approximately 47% of the net gains and losses. '

Summary information for SWREILP for the year ended December 31, 2002 based on the partnershlp s internal
financial statements, consists of the following:

Total Assets $ 379,540
Total Liabilities -
. Partnership equity $ 379,540
Net income (loss) $ 44077

Depreciation/amortization $§ 1925

NOTE 9- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On May 2, 2003 the Trust sold the 12,240 square foot office/warehouse building placed in service in August
2001. Cash proceeds of $410,668 were received from the sale and a capital loss of approximately $15,000 will
be recognized from the sale.

On May 2, 2003 the Trust purchased 8 units of 32™ Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership for $400,000.
The purchase resulted in an ownership interest of approximately 31%. This strip mall is being constructed in
South Fargo and George Gaukler is the General Partner of 32" Center LLLP.

Pursuant to a Unitholder Reso]utlon passed at the June 20, 2002 annual meeting, a 20 for 1 stock split and an
increase in authorized shares to 10,000,000 were made effective on June 1, 2003 (after discontinuation of the
then current offering).
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BEST-EFFORTS UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

This Best-Efforts Underwriting Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made this. 32 day of

Jrtn o, 2003, between Dakota Real Estate Investnent Trust, « Nosrth Dakota Business
Trust with its principal office at 1121 Westrac Drive, Fargo, North Dakota, 58103 (the “Trust”),
~ and Capilal Financial Scrvices, Inc., a registered securities broker/dealer with its principal office

at ] North Main Street, Minot, North Dakota 58703 (“Underwriter”).

. Whereas the Trust mtcnds to file a Form 1-A Registration Statement wuh the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) to register for sale to the public 444,444 shares
of its Units of Beneficial Interest (hereinafter “Shares™); and,

‘Whereas, Underwriter is a Broker-Dealer registered with the Nativual Association of
Securities Dealers (the “NASD”) and is also registered as a securities broker/dealer in the states
of North Dakota and Minnesota in which shares will also be reg:svered for sale by the Trst.

NOW, THEREFORF m consideration of the mutual covenants herein contamed it 1s
agreed as follows

1.-  The Trust represents and warrants to Underwriter that:

(a) The Trust will usc its best cfforts to file with the Commission a registration statement
on Form 1-A for the registration of the Shares and may have filed one or more amendments
thereof. Before such registration statement becomes effective, the Trust may file with the
Commission a further amendment thereof, copies of which will be delivered to Underwriter.
The Registration Statement and any amendments will be submitted to Underwriter prior to filing
and will be subject to approval by Underwriter and Underwriter’s counsel.

(b) When the Registration Statement becomes effective and at all subscyucul times
during which the Registration Statement is effective, the Registration Statement (and any post-
effective amendment thereof) will fully comply with the provisions of the Securities Act of 1933
and the Rules under the Act (“the Act”) and will not contain any untrie statement of a material
fact and will not omit. to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order
to make the statements therein not misleading, however, the Trust makes no representations or
warranties as to the information contained in or omitted from the Registration Statement or any
amendment in reliance upon and in conformity with information furnished in wnung to the

Trust by or on behalf of the Underwriter.

(¢) During the term of this Agreement, all corporate proceedings and legal matters
undertaken by the Trust related to the Offering will be satisfactory in all material respects to

- Underwriter.
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(d) The Underwriter may terminate this Agreement if, between the date of this
Agreement and the effective date of the Registration Statement, (1) there has been a material
adverse change in the Trust’s business or financial condition or future prospects; (2) market
conditions, in the sole judgment of Underwriter, will not justify the proposed Offering; or (3) the
financial or business condition or future prospects of the Trust are not as represented to the
Underwriter prior to the date of this Agreeuent, or are such that they will not justify an offering
of the type discussed in this Agreement. The Trust will notify Underwriter promptly of any
material change in the Trust’s affairs, financial condition or future prospects actually known to

the Trust. ‘ ' ' | .

(e) Eide Bajlly LLP is an independent accountant with respect to the Trust as required by
the Act and the Rules under the Act.

(H) The financial statements filed with or as part of the Registration Statement present
fairly the financial position, results of opcrations and changes in financial position of the Trust at
the respective dates and for the respective periods indicated, all in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis throughout the periods involved.
The Trust has no material contingent obligation that is not disclosed in the Registration

Statement.

(g) The Shares conform to the descnpﬂon contained in the Registration Statement and are
duly and validly authorized by the Trust. ‘

(1) The Trust is a duly organized and vahd]y existing business trust in good standing
under the laws of the state of North Dakota. i

2. The Trust hereby appoints Underwriter as its exclusive agent to be the principal
underwriter, on a best effort basis, to offer said Shares to the public for sale for $6.75 per Share
with a minimum purchase of 296 Shares by each individual investor. The Trust retains, in its
sole and absolute discretion, the right to control the allocation of shares that may be offered for
sale, or sold, at any given time by Underwriter.

3. The Underwriter agrees, represents and warrants to the Trust as follows:

(a) Underwriter agrees, solely on a best efforts basis, to conduct a sales and marketing
effort necessary to market the Shares in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. This Agreement will become effective only upon a declaration by the Commission
that the Registration Statement is ettective and by the approval of the sale of the sharcs by he
applicable state Securities Commissioners. This Agreement will terminate on the earliest of (i)
notice of termination by cither party to the other party, (ii) the termination or completion of the
offering made pursuant to the Registration Statement or (iii) if the Registration Statement is no
longer effective under the Act or applicahle state securities laws;
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(b) Underwriter and all of its agents are validly registered with the National Association
of Securities Dealers, and with either the state of North Dakota or Minnesota, and are authorized
under existing federal and state law to offer these shares for sale to the public;

(¢) In marketing and selling these shares, Underwriter will make no statements in
contradiction to the information in the Registration Statement, will fully comply with the
provisions of the Act, and will not make any untrue statement of a material fact and will not
omit to state any matcrial fact required to be stated therem or necessary in order to make the

statements therein not misleading;

(@) Un.derwriter will not offer for sale, or sell, these shares to anyone to whom it would
be illegal to offer or sell these shares;

(e) Underwriter will obtain, and provide 1o the Trust, a “no objection” letter from the
- NASD in connection with the vffering contemplated by the Registration Statement and will
obtain, and provide to the Trust, a copy of all clearances required for a broker/dealer or
undcrwntcr to offer these shares for sale in Minnesota and North Dakota.

4. The Trust will provide Underwriter with prompt written notification of the
effectiveness of the Registration Statement undcr the Act and approval by all apphcable state
securities commissioners.

5. Underwriter will provide the Trust with prompt written notification of the “no
objection” letter from the NASD in connection with the offering contemplated by the
Registration Statement and all clearances obtained in connection with filings made under state
securities Jaws regarding the regulation of broker/dealers or underwriters.

6. The parties will promptly advise the other party and confirm in writing the happening
of any event, or the threat or initiation of any action or proceeding, that would impair or prevent
the Offering of the securities hereunder, including any stop orders, suspension or other
regulatory orders. The parties agree that they will not settle or conclude any regulatory action
without first consulting with the other party in good faith.

7. The Trust will be responsible for paying all costs and expenses relating to the
registration of the Shares. including the preparation, printing and filing of the Registration
Statements and the prospectus contained therein (the “Prospectus”) and all amendments and
exhibits thereto, all filing and registration fees and costs under federal or state securities laws,
and all legal, accounting, printing and filing fee expenses in connection therewith.

8. Underwriter will be responsible for paying all solicitation costs and expenses in
connection with the offering of Shares, including travel, telephone, and other expenses incurred
by its salespersons. Underwriter will be responsible for all its internal costs and expenses in
connection with review by the NASD and any broker/dealer or underwriter regulations of the
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states of Minnesota and North Dakota, including electronic filings. Underwriter will be
responsible for payment of the registration fees to NASD Corporate Finance. The costs of
completing any changes to the registration statement required by NASD Corporate Finance
and/or any state securities commission will be the responsibility of the Trust.  The Trust will be
responsible for payment of blue sky registration of the Shares with the States of Minnesota and

North Dakota as well as any other states in which the Shares arc to be sold.

9. As a compensation for its services hereunder, Underwriter will receive payment
totaling 9% of the proceeds of all sales actually subscribed and fully paid for. This payment will:
consist of a 7% commission and a 2% nonaccountable allowance. All payments to the
Underwriter will be rounded down to the nearest penny.

10. Underwriter may, in its discretion, enter into agreements with other Broker-Dealers
registered with the National Association of Securities Dealers to sell Shares in-accordance with
selling group agreements (Sclected Dealer Agrecement). Under such Selected Dealer
Agreements, Underwriter will negotiate any subcommissions that will be pald to the selling
broker by Underwriter. The Trust will not be responsible for any commissions paid to selling
brokers. Selling brokers are to be paid entirely by Underwriter from the proceeds of
Underwriter’s 9% payment. Underwriter represents and warrants that any selling arrangements
pursuant to Selected Dealer Agreements will comply in all respects with NASD regulations and
any applicable state laws. Underwriter represents that any broker who enters into a Selected
Dealer Agreement with Underwriter will be validly registered with the NASD and with cither
the state of North Dakota or Minnesota. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the
contrary, the Trust rctains the right, in its sole and absolute dxscretxon, to approve or disapprove
any and all Selected Dealer Agreements. ,

Upon reasonable request by Underwriter, the Trust will provide to Underwriter and
Underwrncr s counsel all documents and information related to the Trust’s affairs, including but
not limited to property reports, asset valuations, financial reports, news releases, Board of
Trustees and Unitholder meeting minutes, and material contracts.

12. Al officers, directors, principal unitholders and promoters of the Trust will provide
to Underwriter responses to Underwriter’s Questionnaire attached heretn as Exhibit A.

13. Underwriter, and any of its agents, will comply in all respects with all applicable
NASD Conduct Rules, including but not limited to Rule 2110-1, 2420-2710(c)(7)(A), 2730,
2740, and 2750 of the NASD Conduct Rules, and with all applicable regulations of the states of
North Dakota and Minnesota regarding the sale of these Shares,

14. Any noticc to be given under this Agreement will be deemed properly given three
days after the same is deposited postage prepaid with the United States Postal Service for First
Class or Priority Delivery to the following:
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If to the Trust: If to Underwriter:
‘George Gaukler Robert Walstad |
Dakota REIT Management, Inc. Capital Financial Services, Inc.
1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108 -1 North Main Street
Fargo, ND 58103 Minot, ND 58703
Telephone: (701) 239-6879 ~ Telephone: (701) 852-5292

Fax: (701) 838-4902

15. The Trust hereby indemnifies and holds Underwriter harmless from all claims,
demands, liabilites and expenses urising out of or based on any of the representations,
‘warranties or agreemnents made by the Trust herein or arising out of or based upon any untrue
statement or alleged statement of any material facts contained in the Registration Statement, the
Prospectus, or any amendment or supplement thereto, or arising out of or based upon the
omission or alleged omission to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to
make the statements therein not misleading. The Trust will reimburse Underwriter for any legal
or other expenses reasonably incurred in connection with investigation or defending any such
loss, claim, demand, damage, liability or action as such expenses are incurred.

16. Undcrwriter hereby indemnifies and holds the Trust harmless from all claims,
demands, liabilities and expenses arising out of or based on any of the representations,
warranties or agreements made by the Underwriter herein or arising out of or based upon any
" untrue statement or alleged statement of any material facts made by the Undcrwnter or any of
1ts agents, or arising out of or based upon the omission or alleged omission to state a material
fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading.
Underwriter will reimburse the Trust for any legal or other expenses reasonably incurred in
connection with investigation or defending any such luss, claim, demand, damagc, liability or
action as such expenses are incurred.

17. The parties represent and agree that no person has acted as a finder in connection
with this Agreement and each will indemnify the other party with respect to any claim for a
finder's fee in connection herewith.

18, This agreement will be binding upon and will inure to the benefit of the parties, their
successors and assigns, however it may not be assigned by either party without the written
consent of the other party. This Agrecimnent will be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of North Dakota. It may not be changed or modified except by means
of a writing signed by both parties. }
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| In witness, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first written

above.
~ Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
By Mom Eontoe
Its. [/ eEve’
A4
Capital Financial Services, Inc. |
OA G
" Jts. [ | Cnief Compliance Utticer / | S lEARY '
. ’ ’
|
} ,
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
- The Dakota REIT

AMENDED AND RESTATED
DECLARATION OF TRUST

The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust ("Trust") is a regxstcred and unincorporated business
" trust organized in North Dakota pursuant to Titles 10 (House Bill No. 1392), 47, 59 and Chapter 30.1-32
of the North Dakota Century Code. The Trust intends to qualify as a real estate investment trust ("REIT")
for federal income tax purposes. Dakota REIT Management, Inc., is the Adviser and Trustor of the Trust,
and the individuals. who have each separately signed and executed this Declaration of Trust at the end
hereof shall act and are hereby identified as the TRUSTEES and shall for all Trust purposes be at all
times hereinafter identified and known as either "TRUSTEES" or "BOARD OF TRUSTEES."

" Investors who. purchase and pay for transferrable Units of Beneficial Interest will be sometimes
hercinafier = identified as "INVESTORS," "SHAREHOLDERS," "UNIT OWNERS,"

"UNITHOLDERS" and/or "BENEF]CIARIES."

This Real Estate Investment Trust will acquire eligible real estate and hold, manage, administer,
control, and invest or dispose of said real estate by the Trustees empowered to do so for the benefit and
profit of any person who may become & Unit Owner by purchasing Shares which are the equivalent of
transferable Units of Beneficial Interest in this Real Estate Investment Trust, and will acquire interest in

other REITs or UPREITs as the Trustees so determine.

This Rezl Estate Investment Trust shall have the following powers as conferred by North Dakota
law: - ' '

1. Unless the Declaration of Trust provides otherwise, have perpetual existence
unaffected by any rule against perpetuities. ‘

2. - Sue, be sued, complain, and defend in all courts.

3. Transact its business, carry on its operations, and exercise the powers granted by '
this title in any state, territory, district, or possess:on of the United States and in
any foreign country.

4, Make contracts, incur liabilities, and borrow money.

5. Sell, mortgage, lease, pledge, exchange, convey, transfer, and otherwise dispose

of all or any part of its assets.

6. Issue bonds, notes, and other obligations and secure them by mortgage or deed of
trust of all or any part of its assets.

7. Acquire by purchase or in any other manner and take, receive, own, hold title in -
the name of the Trust, use, employ, improve, encumber, and otherwise deal with

any interest in real and personal property, wherever located.

Exhibit 2-1




8. Purchase, take, receive, subscribe for, or othenviée vauire, own, hold, vote, use,
employ, sell, mortgage, loan, plcdge, or otherwise dlspose of and deal in and ‘

with:

a. Securities, shares, and other interests in any obligations of
domestic and foreign corporations, other real estate investment
trusts, umbrella partnership real estate investment trusts,
associations, partnerships, and individuals; and

b. Direct and indirect obligations of the United States, any other
government, state, territory, government district, and
municipality, and any instrumentality of them.

9.  Elector appoint truétces officers, and agents of the trust for the period of time
the Declaration of Trust or bylaws provide, define their duties, and determme ‘

their compensation.
10. Adopt and implement empioyee and officer benefit plans.

11, Make and alter bylaws not inconsistent with law or with its Declaration of Trust
to regulate the government of the real estate investment trust and the
' admxmstranon of its affairs. .

12. Exercise these powers, including the power to take, hold, and dispose of the title
to property in the name of the Trust or in the name of its Trustees, without the

filing of any bond. -

13. Generally exercise the powcrs set forth in its Declaration of Trust which are not
_ inconsistent with law and are appropriate to promote and attain the purposes set
* forth in its Declaration of Trust.

!

" The Trust intends to invest in permissible propemcs and hold at least seventy-ﬁve percent (75%)
of the va]ue of its assets, either directly or indirectly through UPREIT investments, in real |estate assets,
government securities, cash, and cash items, including receivables. The Trust intends  to invest in
properties irrespective of their location as long as permitted by local law, which is intended to include
commercial properties, multi-family dwellings, to include apartment buildings, and such properties as
acquired may be purchased for cash or with mortgage financing or leverage.

The Trustor hereby designates the following named persons as the original Board of Trustees and
beneficiaries under this Trust and specifies the Units of Beneficial Interest that each is to receive upon the
payment of the required consideration by them as being: :

George Gaukler Duane Huber
Ray Braun . ' Gorman King, Jr,
Bradley C. Fay Stan Ryan

- Brian Henderson Kermit E. Bye

The Trustees serve three-year terms, with four Trustees appointed to each term. The Trustees
shall serve the following initial terms:
l-year terms :
dF "
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Duane Huber
+ Jeff Schlossman 4
An as-yet named replacement for Kermit Bye

2-year terms
Ray Braun
" Gorman King, Jr.
Roy Sheppard
_Peter Gugisberg

3-year terms

Brion Henderson
Stan Ryan

Kevin Christianson
George Gauklcr o

After the conclusion of each of the above-stated terms, the Trustees shall be elected to tln'ce-year
terms. The numbcr of Trustees may be increased or decreased by a majority of the Trustees, but shall be
no fewer than seven (7) nor more than twelve (12) at any time.

‘Within the above limits, the number of trustees may be changed from time to time by a majority

vote of the Trustees then in office. Vacancies resulting from the death, resignation or incompetence of a

~ Trustee, when any are so created, or created by an increase in the number of Trustees, may be filled by
appointment by a majonty of the then remaining Trustees. Independent Trustees shall nominate
replacemients for vacancies among the Independcnt Trustees positions. Trustees may be removed by the
affirmative vote of a.majority of the outstanding Units of Beneficial Interest entitled to vote; any

vacancies so created may be filled by the Unitholders, and if not done so within thirty (30) days of
removal, then by appointment by a majority of the remaining Trustees.

The Trustees also are empowered to select a registered ageht, appoint committees, including an
executive committee, or to authorize any one or more Trustees, officers, agents, committees of Trustees
or the Trustor to exercise such powers of the Trustees as do not require a vote of the majority of the .

Trustees.

Itis éxpressly agreed and understood that Trustor may designafc itself as beneficiary cﬁtitled.to :
purchase Units of Beneficial Interest when paid for by Trustor hereunder. .

The total number of Uriits of Beneficial Interest (Shares) represehting the entire beneficial interest
in this real estate investment trust as described herein shall be Fifty Thousand (50,000). An arbnrary
initial price has been established at $100.00 per Unit of Beneficial Interest (Share).

The Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) of the Trust are of one class without par value. There is
a limit (50,000 Shares) on the number of Shares that may be issued. All Shares participate equally in
dividends and distributions when and as declared by the Trustees and in net assets upon liquidation. The
Units of Beneficial Interest offered hereby will be fully paid and non-assessable by the Trust upon
issuance and will have no preference, conversion, exchange, pre-emptive or redemption rights othcr than

disclosed in the Prospectus.

The Units of Beneficial Interest are transferable in the same manner as are shares of a North
Dakota business corporation and shall be subject to the same rights, prmleges, obligations, and duties as
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. are shares of common capital stock of a North Dakota domesnc business corporation formed under
Chapter 10-19.1 of the North Daketa Century Code to every reasonable and practicable extent.

With respect to. the election of Trustees, the Shares have cumulative voting rights whrch allow
each Unitholder or Beneficiary one vote in person or by written proxy for each Unit registered in their
name for as many persons as there are Trustees to be elected .

It is further expressly agreed and understood that any of the foregomg beneﬁcrancs may sell,
transfer, assign, or give any Units of Beneficial Interest he, she or it may hold, and this power and right
may also be exercised by subsequent beneficiaries, and the Trustees agree to issue an acknowledgment
letter reflecting all such transactions as they occur. .

It is understood and agreed between the parties hereto, and by the mvestors ‘beneficiaries or any
other person or persons who may become entitled to any interest under this real estate investment trust,
" that the interest of any beneficiary hereunder shall consist solely of a power of direction to deal with the
title to said property and to assign management and control of said Trust property to its lawfully elected
and/or appointed Board of Trustees as hereinafter provided, and the right to receive the proceeds from
rental and from mortgages, sales or other disposition of said premises, and that such right in the avails of
said property shall be deemed to be personal property and may be readily assigned and freely transferred
as such; that in case of the death of any beneficiary hereunder during the existence of this Trust, his, her,
or their rights and interests hereunder shall, except as herein otherwise specifically provided, pass to his,
her, or their personal representatives and not to his, her or their heirs-at-law; and that no beneﬁcxary now
has, and that no beneficiary hereunder at any time shall have, any right, title, or interest in or to any
portion of said real estate as such, either legal or equitable, but only a beneficial interest in'the earnings,
avails and proceeds as aforesaid. The death of any beneficiary hereunder shall not terminate the Trust nor
" ' in any manner affect the powers of the Trustees hereunder. No assignment of any beneficial interest
hereunder shall be binding on the. Trustees until the original of a valid and previously authenticated
duplicate thereof shall be filed with and accepted by the Trustees and all assignments not filed with and
accepted by the Trustees shall be void as to all subsequent assignees or purchasers without notice.

This agreement shall be construed as not imposing any direct obligation on the Trustéesbut rather
upon the Advisor to file any and all income, profit or other tax reports or schedules, it bej ng expressiy -
understood that the beneficiaries from time to time will individually also make their required reports and
pay any and all taxes requrred with respect to the earnings, rents, avails and proceeds of said real -estate cr
g-rowmg out of their interest under this trust agreement, similar to the mvestor/beneﬁcranes

Specific Trust Provisions and Conditiog_s

This Declaration of Trust governs its operations, and it has been reviewed and unammously
-approved by the Trustees as is evidenced by their attesting hereto with and affixing their signatures

hereto.

Registered Office and Agent. This Real Estate Investment Trust will not engage in any business
until it has established a registered office and a registered agent for service of process as follows:

a. A registered office, which need not be the same as the principal place of business
or the principal executive office of the real estate investment trust,

b. An agent for service of process on the real estate investment trust. The agent
must be an individual resident of this state, a domestic ¢orporation, a domestic
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limited liability company, a foreign corporation, or & foreign limited liability
company authorized to do business in this state. ' ’ ‘

: - This Real Estate Investment Trust shall also register with the North Dakota Secretary of State by
submitting an application signed by one of the Trustees so as to comply with Title 10 of the North Dakota
Century Code relating to real estate investment trusts. : o

" Unitholder Meetings. Annual meetings will be held by June 30 in each yedr immediately
following the close of the last calendar year beginning in 1998. The Trust may provide a proxy statement
in connection with the annual meeting. Special meetings may be called by the Chairman of the Trustees
or by a majority of the Trustees or upon written request of Unitholders holding not less than ten percent
(10%) of the issued and outstanding Units. Upon receipt of a written request, either in person or by mail,
stating the purpose(s) of the meeting, the Sponsor shall provide all Unitholders within ten days after
receipt of said rquest, written notice, either in person or by mail, of a meeting and the purpose of such
_ meeting to be held on a date not less than fifteen nor more than sixty days after the distribution of such
notice, at a time and place specified in the quest, or if none is specified, at a time and place convenient to
Unitholders. * At any meeting, a Unitholder is entitled to one vote for each Unit of Beneficial Interest
owned upon all matters submitted to the Unitholders for a vote. . S .

. Reports to Unitholders. The Trust shall cause to be prepared and mailed or delivered to each
Unitholder as of a record date after the end of the fiscal year and each holder of ‘other publicly held
- securities of the Trust within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year to which it relates an annual report
for each fiscal year ending after the. initial public offering of its securities which shall include: (a)
financial statements prepared in accordance with generally acceépted accounting principles which are
audited and reported on by independent certified public accountants; (b) the ratio of the costs of raising
capital during the period to the capital raised; (c) the aggregate amount of advisory fees and the aggregate
amount of other fees paid to the Advisor and any affiliate of the Advisor by the Trust and including fees
or charges paid to the Advisor and any affiliate of the Advisor by third parties doing business with the
Trust; (d) the total operating expenses of the Trust, stated as a percentage of average invested assets and .
as a percentage of its net income; (¢) a report from the independent trustees that the policies being
followed by the Trust are in the best interests of its Unitholders and the basis for such determination; and
(f) separately stated, full disclosure of all material terms, factors, and circumstances surrounding any and
all transactions involving the Trust, Trustees, Advisors, Sponsors and any Affiliates thereof occurring in '
the year for which the annual report is made. Independent Trustees shall be specifically charged with a
duty to examine and comment in the report on the faimess of such transactions. B

Appraisal of Real Property. The consideration paid for real property acquired by the Trust shall
ordinarily be based on the fair market value of the property as determiried by a majority of the Trustees.
In cases in which a majority of Independent Trustees so determine, and in all cases in which assets are
acquired from the Advisors, Trustees, Sponsors or Affiliates thereof, such fair market value shall be as

determined by an Independent Expert selected by the Independent Trustees.

Transactions with Affiliates. The Trustees occupy a fiduciary relationship with respect to
wansactions entered into with the Trust. The Trust will not engage in transactions with any Trustee,
officer, sponsor, Trustor, or any affiliates of such persons, except to the extent that each such transaction
has, after disclosure of such affiliation, been approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the
Independent Trustees not affiliated with a person who is a party to the transaction, and: (1) The
transaction is fair and reasonable to the Trust and its Unitholders; (2) The terms of such wransaction are at
least as favorable as the terms of any comparable transactions made on an arms™-length (3) The total
consideration is not in excess of the appraised value of the property being acquired, if an acquisition is
involved, as determined by the Board of Trustees; (4) Payments to the Trustor, its affiliates and the
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Trustees for services rendered in a capacity other than that as Trustor or Trustee may only be made upon a
.determination by the Independent Trustees that: (a) The compensat:on is not in excess of their
compensation paid for any comparable services; and (b) The compensation is not greater than the chargcs
for comparable services available from others who are competent and not afﬁhated with any of the parties
mvolved In addition, the followmg limitations shall apply:

A.  The Trust shall not purchase property from the Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates
thereof unless a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not otherwise
interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and at a
price to the Trust no greater than the purchase price or development cost of the asset to such Sponsor,
Trustor, Trustee or Affiliate thereof, or if the price to the Trust is in excess of such value as determined by
the Board of Trustees, that substantial justification for such excess exists and such excess is reasonable,

B.  The Trust shall not sell property to a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof,
~ without the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the ’lndcpendent Trustees),

C. The Trust may obtain loans from a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof
‘with the approval of a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not
otherwise interested in such transaction as long as they approve the transaction as being fair, competitive,
and commercially reasonable and no less favorable to the Trust than loans between unaffiliated lenders
and borrowers under the same circumstances.

D. The Trust will not invest in joint ventures with a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee,: or
affiliates thereof, unless a majority of Trustees (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) not -
otherwise interested in such transaction approve the transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust

. and as being on substantially the same terms and conditions as those received by the other joint venturers.

E. When a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates thereof have sponsored other
investment programs with similar investment objectives which have investment funds available at the
same time as the Trust, the Trust's Prospectus shall describe a reasonable method by which properties are
allocated to the competing investment entities. It shall be the duty of the Trustees: (mcludmg the
Independcnt Trustees) to assure such method is apphed fairly to the Trust. - g .

F." . All other transactions between the Trust and a Sponsor, Trustor, any Trustee or affiliates
thereof, shall rcquu'e approval by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of the Independent
Trustees) not otherwise interested in such transaction as being fair and reasonable to the Trust and on the
terms and conditions not less favorable to the Trust than those available from unaffiliated third parties.

Investment and Other Restrictions. The Trust will not engage in any of the following
investment practices or activities: (1) invest in commodities or commodity future contracts; (2) invest
more than ten percent (10%) of its total assets in unimproved real property or indebtedness secured by a
real estate mortgage loan on unimproved real property; "unimproved property” means property which has
the following characteristics (i) an equity interest in property which was not acquired for the purpose of
producing rental or other operating income, (ii) has no development or construction in process on such
land, and (iii) no development or construction on such land is planned in good faith to commence within
one year; (3) engage in any short sale; (4) borrow on an unsecured basis if such borrowings will result in
an asset coverage of less than three hundred percent (300%); "asset coverage,” means the ratio which the
value of the total assets of the Trust, less all liabilities and indebtedness except indebtedness for
unsecured borrowings, reserve for depreciation and amortization, bears to the aggregate amount of all
unsecured borrowings of the Trust; (5) engage in trading as compared with investment activities; (6)
acquire securities in any company holding investments or engaging in activities prohibited by these
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restrictions; (7) engage in underwriting or the agency distribution of securities issued by others; (8) issue.
equity securities redeemable at the option of the holder; (9) issue debt securities unless the historical debt
service coverage (in the most recently completed fiscal year) as adjusted for known changes is sufficient
to properly service the higher level of debt. In addition, the Trust may not incur any indebtedness which
would result in an aggregate amount of indebtedness in excess of three hundred percent (300%) of the
Trust's adjusted net worth. Any excess borrowing over such 300 % level shall be approved by a majority
of the Independent Trustees and disclosed to Unitholders.in the next quarterly report of the REIT, along
with justification for such excess. 'Adjusted net worth,' means the amount obtained by subtracting the
. Trust's total liabilities from its total assets as adjusted, but not to include its reserve for depreciation and
amortization, and based on figures shown on the Trust's books in accordance with generslly accepted
accounting principles. The aggregate borrowings, if any, of the wust, secured and unsecured, shall be
reasonable in relation to the net assets of the Trust and shall be reviewed by the Trustees at least annually.

' Limited Liability of Trustees. Trustees and zffiliates shall have no liability for any loss suffered
' by the Trust which arises from the action or inaction of them, if they, in good faith determined that their
conduct was in the best interest of the Trust and such conduct did not constitute negligence or

. misconduct.

Responsibility of Trustees, Officers and Agents. No Trustee, officer or agent of the Trust is
liable to the Trust or to & Unitholder, nor is any Trustee, officer or agent liable to any-third persons in
connection with the affairs of the Trust, except as such liability may arise from his, her or its-own
‘misfeasance or negligence, or failure to have acted in good faith in the reasonable belief that his, her or its
action was in the best interests of the Trust. All third persons shall look solely to the Trust property for
satisfaction of claims arising in connection with the affairs of the Trust. With the exceptions stated, a
Trustee, officer or agent is entitled to be indemnified against all liability in connection with the affairs of
the Trust, as is more fully described below. '

Indemnification of Trustees and Affiliates. The Trust shall indemnify the Trustee and affiliates
with respect to actions, suits or proceedings or against whom a claim.or liability is asserted by reason that
he was or is a Trustee or Affiliate. HowevVer, indemnification by the Trust will be provided only if all of
the following are met: (1) The Trustee has determined, in good faith, that the course of conduct which
caused the loss or liability was in the best interests of the Trust; (2) such liability or loss was not the resuit
of negligence or misconduct by the Trustee or affiliate; and (3) such identification or agreement to hold
harmless is recoverable only out of the assets of the Trust and not from the Unitholders. Indemnification
will not be allowed for any liability imposed by judgment, and costs associateéd therewith, including
attorney's fees, arising from or out of a violation of state or federal securities laws associated with the
offer and sale of Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares). Indemnification will be allowed for settlements
and related expenses of lawsuits alleging securities law violations, and for expenses incurred in
successfully defending such lawsuits, provided that a court either: (1) approves the settlement and finds
that indemnification of the settlement and related costs should be made; or (2) approves indemnification.
of litigation costs if a successful defense is made. Any agreement of the Trust providing indemmification
of a Trustee or Affiliate must be approved by a majority of the Trustees (including a majority of
Independent Trustees) not otherwise interested therein as being fair and reasonable to the Trust. In the
opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission, indemnification for liabilities arising out of the
Securities Act of 1933 is against public policy and therefore unenforceable. :

Possible Unitholder Liability. The Trust is an unincorporated business trust organized and
registered under North Dakota law. No individual Unitholder is to be personally liable as such for any
liabilities, debts or obligations of, or claim against, the "real estate investment trust," wherever arising,
and whether arising before or after such Shareowner became the owner or holder of shares thereof. No
Unitholder shall be held to any personal liability whatsoever in connection with the affairs of the Trust,
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and that all persons shall look solely to the Trust estate for satisfaction of claims of any nature and that the
trust shall be solely liable therefore and resort shall be had solely to the Trust estate for the payment. In
respect to tort claims, contract claims where Unitholder liability is not negated, claims for taxes and
certain statutory liabilities, it is possible that Unitholders may, in jurisdictions other than North Dakota,
be held personally liable to the extent that such claims are not satisfied by the Trust. This is because
some other jurisdictions (where the Trust may acquire property) have not, by specific legislation or case
law, granted limited. liability to Unitholders (beneficiaries) of a business trust. In any such event,
however, the Unitholder would be entitled to reimbursement (and indemnity) from the general assets of
the Trust. Under the terms of the Declaration of Trust, the Units of Beneficial Interest being offered
hereby will not be subject to further calls or assessments by the Trust. All agreements. of the Trust
expressly will include a provision that Unitholders have no personal liability thereunder. The Trust does
not believe that Unitholders are exposed to any significant risk, however because (i) the Trust's assets are
expected to be adequate to meet its obligations, (ii) all contract claims will be negated as described in the -
preceding: sentence, (iii) Trust mortgages, if any, will be non-recourse; and (iv) the Trust will carry -
" insurance which the Trust considers adequate to cover probable tort claims. In addition, if the Trust or its
-counsel believe there is a question of liability in any state where the Trust may acquire property, the Trust
will likely acquire such property through a wholly-owned real estate investment trust subsidiary
corporation or limited liability company, and this would further limit or eliminate any such poss'ble
Unitholder liability. ' '

Limit on the Amount of Shares Owned. One Unitholder may not, after the initial public
offering of Units, own in excess of 9.8% of the outstanding Units. The Trustees may prohibit transfer of
any Units that would violate this provision, and/or redeem offcndmg Units following the. redemption
provisions next described. The Trustees may in their discretion issue Units of Beneficial Interest and
other securities for cash, property or other consideration on such terms as they may deem advisable. The
Trustees are not authorized to issue more than one class of equity securities, which' are herewith
designated Units of Beneficial Interest (Sharcs)

Certain Transfer Restncnons-Redemptions. For the Trust to qualify as a real estate
investment trust under the Internal Revenue Code in any taxable year, not more than fifty percent (50%)
of its outstanding Shares may be owned directly or indirectly by five or fewer mdmduals (determined
with the application of certain attribution rules) at any time during the last half of any taxable year. In -
order that the Trust will meet these requirements and to preserve the Trust's tax status as a real estate
investment trust, the Trustees have the power under the Trust's Declaration of Trust to"prohibit the
transfer of and/or redeem a sufficient number of Units, selected in a manner deemed appropriate by the
Trustees to maintain or bring the ownership of Units into conformity with such requirements. The
redemption price will be the fair market value as reflected in the latest market quotations, or, if no
quotations are available, as determined in good faith by the Trustees. The holder of Units called for
redemption shall cease to be entitled to distributions, voting rights and other benefits with respect such
Units except the right to the payment of the purchase price for the Units. The effect of these requirements
is to limit ownership of the Units by each of the five largest Unitholders to no more than 9.8% of the
outstanding Units per holder including certain family members and other persons under applicable Code
attribution provisions. To prevent the establishment and maintenance of small Unitholder accounts that
would be uneconomical for the Trust to service and maintain, the Trustees may restrict transfers into
(following the transfer prohibition and redemption provisions above described) or redeem the Units held
in small lot (initially four Shares or less) and fractional share accounts.

Duration of Trust. The Trust will continue, unless sooner terminated by a majority vote of the
Unitholders, until the expiration of twenty-one (21) years after the death of the last survivor of the
original members of the Board of Trustees who have signed this Declaration of Trust. However, the
Trustees expect that they will begin an orderly process to sell the Trust's properties and distribute the sale
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proceeds (after provision for payment of the Trust's liabilities) to Unitholders on a time schedule and in a
manner that, in the Trustee's business judgment will provide the best return to the Unitholders. In all
events, this Trust shall terminate when and if required in accordance with North Dakota law and shall be
unaffected by any rule against perpetuities. The Trust shall not extend beyond the period permitted by
law, but shall terminate at the expiration of such period.

-'Unitholdcrs may, at any time, by a vote of Unitholders holding at least a 'méjoﬁty,éf the
outstanding Units elect to terminate the Trust and direct the Trustees to wind up and settle the Trust's
. affairs, liquidate the Trust's assets and distribute the net proceeds to the Unitholders of record.

Amendments. The Declaration of Trust may be amerided by an affirmative vote of Unitholders.
holding a majority of the outstanding Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares). In addition, a majority of the
Trustees. (including a majority of the Independent Trustees) may, without the approval of the Unitholders,
‘adopt an amendment to the Declaration of Trust which the Trustees determine in good faith to be

" necessary to conform to the requirements of the federal tax law provisions for real estate investment
trusts, or any requirements imposed by any state securities regulator and any other apphcable laws or’
regulatlons .o :

Limitation on Total Operating Expenses. The Declaration of Trust provides that, subject to the
conditions described in the following paragraph, the Total Operating Expenses of the Trust shall not
exceed in any fiscal year the greater of two percent (2%) of the Average Invested Assets of the Trust
‘during such fiscal year or twenty-five percent (25%) of the Trust's Net Income during such fiscal year.

‘The Independent Trustees may determine that a higher lcvcl of Total Operating’ Expcnses is
justified for such period. Within sixty (60) days after the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for which:
Total Operating Expenses (for twelve (12) months then ended) exceed both two percent (2%) of Average
Invested Assets and twenty-five percent (25%) of Net Income as described above, the Declaration of
Trust hereby provides that there shall be sent to the Unitholders a written disclosure of such fact including
an explanation of the conclusions of the Board of Trustees. In the event the Total Operating Expenses
exceed the limitations described above and if the Trustees are unable to conclude that such excess was
justified then, within sixty (60) days after the end of the Trust's fiscal year, the Trustor shall reimburse the
Trust the amount by which the Total Operating Expenses paid or incurred by the Trust exceed the -

limitation.

Oversight and Compensation of the Advisor. It shall be the duty of the Trustees to evaluate the
performance of the Advisor before- entering into or renewing an advisory contract. The criteria used in
such evaluation shall be reflected in the minutes of such meeting. Each contract for the services of an
Advisor entered into by the Trustees shall have a term of no more than one year. Each advisory contract
shall be terminable by a majority of the Independent Trustees, or the Advisor on sixty ( 60) days written
notice without cause or penaity. In the event of the termination of such contract, the Advisor will
cooperate with the Trust and take all reasonable steps requested to assist the Trustees in making an
orderly transition of the advisory function. The Independent Trustees shall determine from time to time
and at least annually that the compensation which the Trust contracts to pay to the Advisor is reasonable
in relation to the nature and quality of services performed and that such compensation is within the limits
prescribed by this Declaration of Trust. The Independent Trustees shall also supervise the performance of
the Advisor and the compensation paid to it by the Trust to determine that the provisions of such contract
are being carried out. Each such determination shall be based on the factors set forth below and all other
factors such Independent Trustees may deem relevant and the findings of such Trustees on each of such
factors shall be recorded in the minutes of the Trustees: (1) The size of the advisory fee in relation to the
size, composition and profitability of the portfolio of the Trust: (2) the success of the Advisor in
generating opportunities that meet the investment objectives of the Trust; (3) the rates charged to other
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REITs and to investors other than REITs by advisors performiing similar services; (4) additional revenues
realized by the Advisor and any Affiliate through their relationship with the Trust, including loan
administration, underwriting or broker commissions, servicing, engineering, inspection and other fees, -
whether paid by the Trust or by others with whom the Trust does business; (5) the quality and extent of
service and advice furnished by the Advisor; (6) the performance of the investment portfolio of the Trust,
including income, conservation or appreciation of capital, frequency of problem investments and
competence in dealing with distress situations: (7) the quality of the portfolio of the Trust in relationship
to the investments generated by the Advisor for its own account.

~ Roll-Ups. In connection with a proposed roll-up, an appraisal of all Trust assets shall be obtained
from a competent, independent expert. If the appraisal will be included in a prospectus used to offer the
~ securities of a roll-up entity, the appraisal shall be filed with the SEC and the states as an Exhibit to the
Registration Statement for the offering. Accordingly, an issuer using the appraisal shall be subject to
liability for violation of Section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933 and comparable provisions under state -
- laws for any material misrepresentations or material omissions in the appraisal. Trust assets shall be
. appraised on a consistent basis. The appraisal shall be based on an evaluation of all relevant information,
and shall indicate the value of the Trust’s assets as of a date immediately prior to the announcement of the
proposed roll-up transaction. The appraisal shall assume an orderly liquidation of Trust assets over a 12
month period. The terms of the engagement of the independent expert shall clearly state that the
engagement is for the benefit of the Trust and its investors. A summary of the independent appraisal,
indicating all material assumptions underlying the appraisal, shall be included in a report to the investors
in connection with a proposed roll-up. ' ‘ ‘

" In connection with a proposed roll-up, the person sponsoring the roll-up shall offer to Unitholders
who vote “no” on the proposal the choice of: (A) accepting the securities of the roll-up entity offered in
the proposed roll-up, or (b) one of the following: (i) remaining as Unitholders of the Trust and preserving
their interests therein on the same terms and conditions as existed previously; or (ii) receiving cash in an
amount equal to the Unitholders’ pro rata share of the appraised value of the net assets of the Trust.

The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up which would result in Unitholders having .
democracy rights in the roll-up entity that are less than those provided for under this Declaration of Trust.
The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up which includes provisions which would operate to -
materially impede or frustrate the accumulation of shares by any purchaser of the securities of the roll-up
entity (except to the minimum extent necessary to preserve the tax status of the roll-up entity. The Trust
shall not participate in any proposed roll-up which would limit the ability of an investor to exercise the
voting rights of its securities of the roll-up entity on the basis of the number of Trust Units held by that

investor.

The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up in which investors’ rights of access to the
records of the roll-up entity will be less than those provided for under this Declaration of Trust.

The Trust shall not participate in any proposed roll-up in which any of the costs of the transaction
would be bomne by the Trust if the roll-up is not approved by the Unitholders.

Access to Records. Any Unitholder and any designated representative thereof shall be permitted
access to all records of the Trust at all reasonable times, and may inspect and copy any of them.
Inspection of the Trust books and records-by the administrator shall be provided upon reasonable notice
and during normal business hours. An alphabetical list of the names, addresses, and telephone numbers
of the Unitholders of the Trust along with the number of Units held by each of them (the “Unitholder
List™) shall be maintained as part of the books and records of the Trust and shall be available for
inspection by any Unitholder or the Unitholder’s designated agent at the home office of the Trust upon
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the request of the Unitholder. The Unitholder List shall be updated at lcast quarterly to reflect changes in -
the information contained therein. A ‘copy of the Unitholder List shall be mailed to any Unitholder
requesung the Unitholder List within ten days of the request. The copy of the Unitholder List shall be
printed in alphabetical order, on white paper, and in a readily readable type size (in no event smaller than
10-point type). A reasonable charge for copy work may be charged by the Trust.

If the Advisor or Trustees neglects or refuses to exhibit, produce, or mail a copy of the Unitholder
list as requested, the Advisor, and the Trustees shall be liable to any Unitholder requesting the list for the
. costs, including attorneys’ fees, incurred by that Unitholder for compelling the production of the
Unitholder List, and for actual damages suffered by any Unitholder by reason of such refusal or neglect.
* It shall be a defense that the actual purpose and reason for the requests for inspection or for a copy of the
Unitholder List is to secure such list of Unitholders or other information for the purpose of selling such
- list or copies thereof, or of using the same for a commercial purpose -other than in the interest of the
applicant as a Unitholder relative to the affairs of the Trust. The Trust may require Unitholders
" requesting the Unitholder List to represent that the list is not requested for a commercial purpose
unrelated to the Unitholder’s interest in the Trust. The remedies prowded hereunder to Unitholders
. requesting copies of-the Unitholder List are in addition to, and shall not in any way limit, other remedies
“available to Unitholders under federal law, or the laws of any state.

Voting of Shares Owned by Trustees and the Trustor.  The Trustor and Trustees and their
affiliates may not vote or comment on matters submitted to Unitholders regarding removal of the Trustor,
the Trustees or their affiliates, or regarding any transaction between the Trust and any of them.

Glossary of Terms. The definition of terms used in this Amended and Restated Dcclaranon of
Trust are set forth below : '

~ Administrator. The official or agency administering the Securities laws of a jurisdiction.

Acquisition Expense. Expenses including but not limited to legal fees and expenses, travel and
communications expenses, costs of appraisals, non-refundable option payments on property not
acquired, accounting fees and expenses, title insurance, and miscellaneous expenses-related to
selection and acquisition of properties, whether or not acquired. : .

Acquisition Fee. The total of all fees and commissions paid by any party to any party in
connection with making or investing in mortgage loans or the purchase, development or
construction of property by a REIT. Included in the computation of such fees or commissions
shall be any real estate commission, selection fee, development fee, construction fee,
nonrecurring management fee, loan fees or points or any fee of a similar nature, however
designated. Excluded shall be development fees and construction fees paid to persons not -
affiliated with the sponsor in connection with the actual development and construction of a -

project.

Advisor. Any person responsible for directing or performing the day-to-day business affairs of a
REIT, including a person to which an advisor subcontracts substantially all such functions.

Affiliate. An affiliate of another person includes any of the following: (a) any person directly
or indirectly owning, controlling or holding, with power to vote ten percent or more of the
outstanding voting securities of such other person; (b) any person ten percent or more of whose
outstanding voting securities are directly or indirectly owned, controlled, or held, with power to
vote, by such other person; (c) any person directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by or .
under common control with such other person; (d) any executive officer, director, trustee or
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general partner of such other person; or (e) any legal entity for which such person acts as an
executive officer, director, trustee or general partner.

Average Invested Assets. For any period, the average of the aggregate book value of the assets
of the Trust invested, directly or indirectly, in equity interests in.and loans secured by real estate,
before reserves for depreciation or bad debts or similar non-cash reserves computed by taking the

~average of such values at the end of each month during such period.

Cash from Operations. Cash flow generated from operations (including taxable income and
nontaxable cash flow) exclusive of Cash from Sale or Financing of Properties.

.Cash from Sale or Financing of Properties. Net cash realized by the Trust (i) from the sale or
disposition of property (after retirement of applicable secured debt, if any) and (ii) from mortgage -
financing of Trust Properties, after payment of all related transaction expenses.

‘Competitive Real Estate Commission. Real estate or brokerage commission pala for the
purchase or sale of a property which is reasonable, customary and compctmvc in light of the sxze

type and location of such property. ‘

Contract Price for the Property. Thc amount actually paid or allocated to the purchase,
. development, construction or improvement of a property exclusive of Acquxsmon Fees and

Acquisition Expenses. .

. Construction Fee. A fee or other remuneration for acting as general contractor and/or
construction manager to construct improvements, supervise and coordinate projects or to provide

major repairs or rehabilitation on 2 REITS property.

Declaration of Trust. The declaration of trust, by-laws, certificate, articles of incorporation or

other goveming mstrument, as amended or restated, pursuant to which a REIT is organizcd.
[

Development Fee. A fee for the packagmg of a REIT’s property, including negotiating and
_approving plans, and undertaking to assist in obtaining zoning and necessary variances and
necessary financing for the specific property, either initially or at a later date. '
: . |

Independent Expert. A person with no material current or prior business or personal
relationship with the Advisor or Trustee who is engaged to a substantial extent in the business of
rendering opinions regarding the value of assets of the type held by the REIT,

Independent Trustees. The Trustees of a REIT who are not associated and have not been
associated within the last two years, directly or indirectly, with the Sponsor or Advisor of the

REIT.

(a) A Trustee'shall be deemed to be associated with the Sponsor or Advisor if he or she:
(i) owns an interest in the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of their Affiliates; or (ii) is employed by the
Sponsor, Advisor or any of their Affiliates, or (iii) is an officer or director of the Sponsor,
Advisor, or any of their Affiliates; or (iv) performs services, other than as a Trustee, for the Trust;
or (v) is a Trustee for more than three REITS organized by the Sponsor or advised by the
Advisor; or (vi) has any material business or professional relationship with the Sponsor, Advisor, |

or any of their Affiliates.
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(b) For purposes of determining whether or not the business or professional relationship
is material, the gross revenue derived by the prospective Independent Trustee from the Sponsor
and Advisor and Affiliates shall be deemed material per se if it exceeds $% of the prospective
Independent Trustee’s: (i) annual gross revenue, derived from all sources, during either of the last

two Yyears; or (ii) net worth, on a fair market value basis.

‘ (c) An indirect relationship shall include circumstances in which a Trustee’s spouse,
parents, chlldren, siblings, mothers-or-fathers-in-law, sons-or-daughters-in-law, or brothers-or-
- sisters-in-law is or has been associated with the Sponsor, Advisor, any of thexr Affiliates, or the

REIT.

Inmal Investment. That portion of the initial capitalization of the REIT conu'ibutcd by the
Sponsor or its Affiliates. :

Invested Assets. For any period, the current market value of the assets of the Trust invested,
duectly or indirectly, in real estate assets, before reserves for depreciation or bad debts or other

smnlar non-cash reserves.

Leverage. ‘The aggregate amount of indebtedness of the REIT for money borrowed (including
purchase money mortgage loans) outstanding at any time, both secured and unsecured.

NASAA Guidelines. The Real Estate Investment Trust Statement of Policy adopted by the Non.h
: Amcncan Securities Administrators Assomatlon, Inc. ‘

Net Assets. The total assets (other than mtang)bles) at cost before deducting depreciation or
other non-cash rcserves less total liabilities, ca]cu]atcd at least quarterly on a basis consistently

applied.

. Net Income. For any period total revenues applicable to such.period, less the expenses
applicable to such period other than additions to reserves for depreciation or other similar non-
cash reserves. Net income, for purposes of calculating total operating expenses shall exclude the

gam from the sale of the REIT s assets.

Organization and Of:l‘ermg Expenses. All expenses incurred by and to be paid from the assets
of the Trust in connection with and in preparing the REIT for registration and subsequently
offering and distributing it to-the public, including, but not limited to, total underwriting and
brokerage discounts and commissions (including fees of the underwriter’s attorneys), expenses
for printing, engraving, mailing, salaries of employees while engaged in sales activity, charges of
transfer agents, registrars, trustees, escrow holders, depositories, experts, expenses of
qualification of the sale of the securities under Federal and State laws, including taxes and fees,

accounts’ and attorneys’ fees.

Offering Circular, Offering Circular shall have the meaning given to the term “prospectus” by
Section 2(a)(10) of the Securities Act of 1933, including a preliminary prospectus; provided,
however, that such term as used herein shall also include a prospectus as described in Rule 256 of
the General Rules and Regulations under the Securities Act of 1933, or in the case of an intrastate
offering, any document by whatever name known, utilized for the purpose of offering and sellmg

securities to the public.

Person. Any natural persons, partnership, corporation, association, trust, limited liability
company or other legal entity.
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Prospectus. Sha]] have the meaning given to that term by Section 2(a)(10) of the Secuntles Act
of 1933, including a preliminary Prospectus; prowded however, that such term as used herein
shall also include an offering circular as described in Rule 256 of the General Rules and
Regulations under the Securities Act of 1933 or, in the case of an intrastate offering, any
document by whatever name known utilized for the purpose of offenng and sellmg securities to

the public.

Real Estate Investment Trust (REIT). Abcorporation, trust, association or other legal entity
(other than a real estate syndication) which is engaged pnmanly in investing in equity interests in
real estate (including fee ownership and leasehold mterests), or in loans secured by real estate or

both.

REIT Provisions of the Interna) Revenue Code. Sections 856 through 860 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as now enacted or hereafier amended, or successor statutes, and

regulauons and rulings promuigated thereunder

Roll-Up. A transaction involving the acquisition, merger, conversion, or consolidation either:
directly or indirectly of the REIT and the issuance of securities of a Roll-Up entity. Such term
does not include: (a) a transaction involving securities of the REIT that have been for at least 12
months listed on a national securities exchange or traded through the National Association of
Securities Dealers Automated Quotation National Market System; or (b) a transaction involving
the conversion to corporate, trust, or association form of only the REIT if, as a consequence of the
transaction there will be no significant adverse change in any of the following: (i) Shareholders’.
voting rights; (ii) the term of existence of the REIT; (iii) Sponsor or Advisor compcnsatxon @iv)

.the REIT’s investment objectives.

Roll-Up Enmy A partnershxp, real state investment trust, corporation, trust or other entity that
would be created or would survive after the successful comp]cnon of a proposed Roll-Up

transactzons :

. Shares. Shares of beneficial interest or of common stock of a REIT of the class that‘has theright
to elect the Trustees of such REIT. _

Shareholders. The registered holders of a REIT’s Shares.

Sponsor. Any person directly or indirectly instrumental in organizing, wholly or in part, a REIT
or any person who will control, manage or participate in the management of a REIT, and any
Affiliate of such person. Not included is any person whose only relationship with the REIT is as
- that of an independent property manager of REIT assets, and whose only compensation is as
such. Sponsor does not include wholly independent third parties such as attorneys, accountants
and underwriters whose-only compensation is for professional services. A person may alsobe -
deemed a Sponsor of the REIT by: (a) Taking the initiative, dlrectly or indirectly, in founding or
organizing the business or enterprise of the REIT; either alone or in conjunction with one or more .
other persons; (b) receiving a material participation in the REIT in connection with the founding
or organizing of the business of the REIT, in consideration of services or property, or both
services and property; (c) having a substantial number of relationships and contacts with the
REIT; (d) possessing significant rights to control REIT properties; (e) receiving fees for
providing services to the REIT which are paid on a basis that is not customary in the industry; or
(f) providing goods or services to the REIT on a basis which was not negotiated at arms length

with the REIT. |
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- Total Operating Expenses. Aggregate expenses of every character paid or incurred by the
REIT as determined under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, including Advisor’s fees,
but excluding: (a) the expenses of raising capital such as organization and offering expenses,
legal, audit, accounting, underwriting, brokerage, listing, registration and other fees, printed and
other such expenses, and tax incurred in connection with the issuance, distribution, transfer, A
registration, and stock exchange listing of the REIT’s Shares; (b) interest payments; (c) income
taxes; (d) non-cash expenditures such as depreciation, amortization and bad debt reserves; (e)
incentive fees paid in comp]:ance with NASAA guidelines; (f) acquisition fees, acquisition
expenses, real estate commissions on resale property and other expenses connected with the
acquisition, disposition, and ownership of real estate interests, mortgage loans, or other property,
(such as the costs of foreclosure, insurance premiums, legal services, maintenance, repalr and

1rnprovcment of property).
_Trust. The Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.

Trustees. The members of the board of trustees or directors or other body which manages the
REIT.  ~

‘Unimproved Real Property. The real property of a REIT which has the following three
characteristics: '(a) An equity interest in real property which was not acquired for the purpose of
producing rental or other operating income. (b) Has no development or construction in process on
such land; and (c) No development or construction on such land is planned in good fa!th to '
-commence on such land within one year. .

Uninvested Assets The current book value of gross asscts of the Trust other than Invcsted
Asscts :

Unitholders. As of any particular time, all holders of record of outstandmg Units of Beneficial
Interest (shares) at such time.

- UPREIT. An umbrella paftnership real estate investment trust is a REIT which hoids all or
substantxa]ly all of its properties through an operating parmershlp in which the REIT holds an

mtcrcst
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f

IN WITNESS WHEREGQF, the Trustor and each named Trustee hereto have on the day and year -
set forth opposite each of their signatures executed and sealed this agreement. _

TRUSTOR:

Dakota REIT Management, Inc.

Dated:

By: ,/«@'\/ |

. Gaukler, President and COO

- TRUSTEES:

/0. 28 -0

ﬁ

Dated: J. L() 9\5 C\/;\

Dated:

Dated: MZ.ST % 2. .4

Gaukdef
Dated: /3 ’:J’/{" 2
By: @

Peter Gugisberg
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~ Dated: _/9°95-0a

/éw"f\ /ZJW

Bnon J. Henderson

Dated: 1 O,/ ¢ {r/ (R

| By: Cm

Gorman H. KingdJr. #°

Dated: /O~ A5~ ‘):’"/ ™~

Roy Alan She.ppard _
Dated: ///Z ‘5//z

ﬁcvm Chnsnanson

Dated: M%ﬁ

-~

B By: 7 . >
Clarice Liechty

Dated: ___/ 0/ S /u ol

By: QQ@ 8. RQM\

“Stan Johnson
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

OFFERING SUMMARY
October 22, 2002 - May 31, 2003
$1,800,000 :
' : * Date of Price v
~ Invested Record per Share Shares
Dockter, Carol and Tim - v 3,600  10/31/2002 125 28.8000
Markel, Prent and Mary o 1,800  10/31/2002 125 14.4000
Tobolt, Kathy. TOD James - ' 660 10/31/2002 125 5.2800
Lee, Harold - 6,208 11/11/2002 125 49,6604
Gonser, Gary : ‘ 5,000 . 11/11/2002 125 - 40.0000
Ulrich, Charles 2,245  11/11/2002 125 17.9593
Larson, Wayne & Betty 30,000 11/11/2002 125 240.0000
Homnbacher, Lyle ' 6,250 11/11/2002 = 125 50.0000
Lepage, Marc ‘ 25,000 11/11/2002 125 200.0000
Johnson, Stan ' 45,000 11/11/2002 125 360.0000
Lepage, Robert & Virginia 10,000  11/11/2002 125 80.0000
Jesperson Family Ltd Pship . 75,000 11/11/2002 125: 600.0000
Irwin, Karen . .. 7,519 11/11/2002 125 60.1504
Aberle, Dean Patrick 3,000 11/11/2002 125 24,0000
Tarno Distributing Co PSP , 15,161  11/11/2002 125 121.2855
Hystad, Gordon 1,945 ' 11/11/2002 . 125 . 15,5607
- Hystad, Karen : - 9,248  11/11/2002 = 125 73.9866
Martin, Loni _ 1,506  11/11/2002 125 12.0458
Martin, Kevin ' 1,506  11/11/2002 125 12.0458
" Hausauer, Elizabeth 5,000 11/11/2002 125 40.0000
Walker, Bruce & Diane _ 5,000 11/11/2002 125 40.0000
Seidel, Lorene ‘ 15,000 11/11/2002 125 120.0000
Huber, La Vina TOD Debra Ann Doede : 5,000 11/11/2002 125 40.0000
Lindquist, Garry O 25,000 11/11/2002 125 200.0000
Sund, Fred TOD Brittany Sund 10,000  11/11/2002 125 80.0000
Beeter, Clinton & Karen . 10,000  11/11/2002 125 80.0000
Gilstad, Wade & Susan : ' 30,000 11/11/2002 125 240.0000
Gange, Dale & Elizabeth | - 6,250 11/11/2002 1 35 50.0000
Quick; Raymond & Annaliese 7,000 11/11/2002 125 - 56.0000
Greff, Jim & Irene 10,000  11/11/2002 125 80.0000
Wheeler Contracting, Inc : 140,000  11/11/2002 | 125 1,120.0000
Sartwell, Richard & Sheila 100,000 - 14/11/2002 125 800.0000
Stevick, Jack & JoAnn ‘ 15,000 11/11/2002 125 120.0000
Jesperson, Dennis & Michelie 10,000 11/12/2002 125 80.0000
Johnson, Michael G(West Brand), IRA - 2,000 11/12/2002 125 16.0000
Johnson, Patricia (West Brand), IRA 2,000 11/12/2002 125 16.0000 -
Slagg, Emest E, Jr. : 25,000  11/12/2002 125 200.0000
Hoffman, Henry G TOD Kathy Wald 15,000  11/12/2002 125 120.0000
Wald, Kathy E : 5,000 11/12/2002 125 40,0000
Bickel, Barbara Sue 4,000 11/12/2002 125 32.0000
William & Jacquelyn 12/26/01 Revocable Trust 11,000  11/13/2002 125 88.0000

Hochhalter, Marvin | & Marline 1 TOD steven L Hoch. 20,000  11/13/2002 125 .160.0000
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

OFFERING SUMMARY
October 22, 2002 - May 31, 2003
- $1,800,000

Leach, Larroll D ;
Zastoupil, Timothy & Denise
-Gugisberg, Jon

King, Gorman Jr

Schmidt, Herbert J

Bickel, Barbara Sue_ Roth IRA

- Lorenz, Russell J A
Bickel, Edwin David_Roth IRA
Seitz, Mavis E
Vamer, Dianna P
Kendall, Darlene
Schafer, Gene & Donna .

" Ehli, Philip & Carolyn
Schumacher, Donald
Nygaard, Phyllus ~
Becker, Leonard & JOANn
Vossler, Kevin_Roth IRA
Vossler, Brenda_Roth IRA
Zimmer, Judith_Roth iIRA
Redington, Michele_Roth IRA
Redington, Lee_Roth IRA
Stevens, Kirk & Mary
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Friesz, Daniel
Bergquist, Richard R
Kieingartner, Arthur C
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Moore, Benjamin C
Buck, Jean G., IRA
Davis, Dale & Wilma
Lorenz, Russell & Joan N
Bittner, Clarence F. & Shirley E.
Horvick Mnfctring Inc 401(k)

Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Dockter, Carol and Tim

Markel, Prent and Mary

Reister, Duane & Barbara

Heller, Arnold M. & Gail

Hoffman, Henry G TOD Kathy Wald

Stanford, Madonna

Exhibit 3-2

Invested
5,000
10,000
5,000
30,000
15,000
5,529
27,763
5,629
23,708
73,302
375
100,000
6,250
5,000
20,000
25,000
5,034

5,034

2,019
3,008

3,008 -

12,500
300
150

3,000
5,351

10,000
300
150

55

55
2,500
4,415
50,000
5,000

5,000

10,000
300
150

55
300
150

55

300

150
50,000
20,000

6,000
6,000

Date of .

Record
11/12/2002

- 11/12/2002

11/44/2002
11/14/2002
11/18/2002
14/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/20/2002
11/22/2002
11/22/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002

141/25/2002

11/25/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002
11/25/2002
11/15/2002
11/15/2002
12/02/2002

12/02/2002

12/18/2002

12/15/2002 -

12/15/2002
12/01/2002
12/31/2002

12/26/2002 -

01/07/2003
01/24/2003
01/30/2003
01/30/2003
01/31/2003
01/15/2003
01/15/2003
01/30/2003
02/18/2003
02/18/2002
02/28/2003
03/17/2003

03/17/2003 -

04/07/2003
04/07/2003
04/09/2003
04/14/2003

Price
per Share . . -
125
125
125
- 125 -

125

125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

125

125
125
125 -
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

Shares
40.0000
80.0000

.-40.0000
240.0000
120.0000
44 2286
222.1065
44,2286
189.6610
586.4126 .
3.0000
800.0000
50.0000
40.0000
160.0000
200.0000

-~ 40.2717

40.2717

16.1510
24.0629
24.0629
100.0000
2.4000
1.2000
24.0000
42.8055
80.0000
2.4000
*4.2000

0.4400 -

0.4400
20.0000
35.3200

400.0000
40.0000
40.0000
80.0000

2.4000
1.2000
0.4400
2.4000
1.2000
0.4400
2.4000
1.2000

400.0000

160.0000
48.0000
48.0000



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

OFFERING SUMMARY'
October 22, 2002 - May 31, 2003
$1,800,000

e

L 2]

Huber, Clemens & Catherine

irey, Connie. IRA

Martin, Lonnie IRA

Martin, Kevin IRA

Martin, Deborah A IRA

Martin, Keith IRA

Holst, Lisa

Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Karen Beeter
Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Kari Herslip
Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Kevin Beeter
Northern Auction Ret. Plan FBO Ciinton Beeter

. Markel, Prent and Mary
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James

Markel, Prent and Mary
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Markel, Prent and Mary
Dockter, Carol and Tim
Tobolt, Kathy TOD James
Total new investments
Dividends Reinvested
Total

~ Invested
15,000
4,478
2,000

2,000 .

2,000

2,000 .

2,000
1,394
2,914
2,235
18,907
1,000
55

150
300

55

150
300
55
$1,352,683

$445,955
$1,798,638

Per Dividend reinvestment plan (please additional attachment)
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Date of
Record
04/14/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/11/2003
04/16/2003
04/21/2003

04/21/2003.

04/21/2003
04/21/2003
05/09/2003
04/01/2003
04/16/2003

04/16/2003 -

04/30/2003

' 05/15/2003

05/15/2003
05/30/2003

Price
per Share
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125
125

125

125
125
125
125
125
125

Shares
120.0000
35.8248
16.0000
16.0000
16.0000
16.0000
16.0000
11.1519
23.3129
17.8776
151.2576
8.0000
0.4400
1.2000
- 2.4000
0.4400
1.2000
2.4000
0.4400
10,821.4622

3.964,0438
14,785.5060



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
Shares issued Pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan

October 22, 2002 Offering

Aberle, Dean Patrick
Aurit, Mark IRA
Bahm, Robert & Valerie
Becker, Leonard & JoAnn
Beeter, Clinton & Karen
Bergquist, Richard R
Bertsch, Nolen
_ Bickel, Barbara Sue
Bickel, Barbara Sue :
~ Bickel, Edwin Dayid_Roth IRA
Bittner, Clarence F. & Shirley E.
-~ Bohnenblust, Mary -
Borchert, Donavon
- Bott, Duwayne, IRA
Braun, Christopher
Braun, John
. Braun, Rae Marie . o
Braun, Ray
Brewster, James & Fay JTWRS
Brunner, Richard C/F Jesse UGMA
Buck, Jean
Butler, Dave
" Bye, Kermit
Candace A. Dietz, LLLP -
Carlson, Joan
Christianson, Alexander
Christianson, Joseph
Christianson, Kevin
Christianson, Samuel
Christianson, Thomas
Cote, Scott
Davis, Dale & Wilma
Davis, Randal & Amy
Davis, Robbie & Jaclyn
Davis, Ryan & Brenda
Dietz, Larry _
Dockter, Carol & Timothy
Ehli, Philip & Carolyn
Fargo Truss Systems, Inc
Fay, Austin '
Fay, Bradley
Fay, Bradley
Fay, Brandon.
Fay, Charles T
Fay, Lisa
‘Fay, Marcus
Friesz, Daniel
Fuher, Eugene
Fuher, Eugene & Mavis
Fuher, Mavis
Gange, Dale & Elizabeth
Gaukler, George
Gaukler, Madison K
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Dividends Reinvested

Shares
@ $112.50/share
0.7416
32,4321
38.4972
30.1714
2.4722
1.1169
12.5975
0.9815
1.2756
1.2756
0.5186
4.,5588
27.5057
15.0865
0.9198
0.9198
0.9198
160.3624
27.5057
16.8441
27.8056
41.8700
162.8512
5.6926
40,4284
2.4113
2.4537
145.0055
24113
24113
28.6097
42.8351
- 0.1418
0.1418
0.1418

0.6676

7.6530
1.4420
23.4497

0.7002 |

73.7280
81.5609
0.7092
43.2824
1.4184
0.7092
0.6262
8.9946
7.6829
8.8808
1.5451
163.5464
0.7082

$ .
$83.44 -
$3,648.61 .
$4,330.93
$3,394.28
$278.12
$125.65
$1,417.22
$110.42
$143.50
$143.50
$58.35
$512.86
$3,094.39
$1,607.23
$103.48
$103.48
 $103.48
$18,040.78
$3,094.39
$1,804.97
$3,128.12.
$4,710.38
$18,320.76 -
$640.42
$4,548.19
$271.27
$276.04
$16,313.12
$271.27
$271.27
$3,218.59
$4,818.95
$15.96
$15.96

- $15.96
$75.11
$860.96
$162.23
$2,638.09
$79.79
$8,294.40
$9,175.60
$79.79
$4,869.28
© $150.57
'$79.79
$70.45
$1,011.89
' $864.33
$999.09
$173.82
$18,398.97
$79.79

——“



DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
Shares issued Pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan
October 22, 2002 Offering

: _Dividends Reinvested

Shares .
. @ $112.50/share $ ‘
~ Larson, Chris . 0.1418 $15.96
Larson, Dustyn 0.1418 $15.96
Larson, Stacey : 0.1418 $15.96
Larson, Wayne & Betty | '- ‘ 7.4165 . $834.35
Leach, Larroll D ' : ‘ 1.2269 . $138.03
Lee, Harold : 1.5346 $172.64
Lee, Harold - 0.1418 $15.96 .
Lepage, Marc 6.3222 - $711.25
Lepage, Robert & Virginia , '2.8668 $322.51 »
Lindquist, Garry O . 6.1804 . $695.29 -
Linnertz, Dennis 104014 . = $1,170.16
Lorenz, Russell J IRA #323036 ' 6.4056 - $720.63
Lorenz, Russell J & Joan A 0.5186 $58.35
. Markel, Mary A & Prent 14.2673 $1,605.07 .
Martin, Kevin 0.3722 $41.88
Martin, Loni , | ‘ 0.3722 $41.88 -
McCormick, Steve & Karen 38.0745 = $4,283.38 .
McCormick, Thomas ' ~ 76.2758 $8,581.03
McDonald, Hilder 9.6899 $1,090.11
Medhus, Cara ' 1.4184 $159.57
Medhus, Jared ‘ 1.4184 $159.57
Medhus, Nathan 1.4184 $159.57
Medhus, Temi : 37.6148 $4,231.66
Miller, James & Marie ' 27.1226 $3,051.30
Moore, Benjamin C ‘ 04118 $46.34
Mudgett, Bret . 17.7003 $1,991.29
Murray, Judy 24.9376 $2,805.48
Neison, Sue and Keith 9.2243 $1,037.73
Nygaard, Phyllus 4.5412 ~ $510.88
Peterson, Alvin & Lillian < 32,3872 $3,643.56)
Pfenning, Edward & Ema ‘ - 12.7108 $1,429.96
Pierce, Elizabeth ‘ 30.8289 $3,468.25\
'Pierce, Garry and Karen 3.1407 $353.33
Ramsdell, Kristi , 21.4711 $2,415.49
Redington, Lee_Roth IRA ) o 0.6665 . $74.98
Redington, Michele_Roth IRA ' , 0.6664 $74.97
Reule, Roger & Doretta ©27.7949 $3,126.93
Rheault, Kathleen F. _ . 2.5719 $289.34
Robinson, Norm - ' 41.8700 $4,710.38
Rusco Window Co, inc 38.6733 $4,350.74
Ryan, Mike and Doreen _ 9.1837 $1,033.17
" Ryan, Stan 126.3465 $14,213.98
Sayler, Cleaton & Ramona Trust .- ‘ ‘ 16.1962 $1,822.07
Schafer, Gene & Donna © 29.5845 $3,328.26
Schatz, Karen ' 17.5691 $1,976.52
Scherr, Ellizabeth A a 22.0999 $2,486.24
Schlossman, David Craig - 4.2552 $478.71
Schlossman, Erin Elizabeth _ 4.2552 $478.71
Schiossman, Jeffrey C 143.2166 $16,111.87
Schlossman, Susan Collins 4,2552 $478.71
Schmidt, Christian 0.7092 $79.79
Schmidt, Herbert J ‘ 19.2457 $2,165.14

Schmidt, Jonathan - ‘ 0.7092 $79.79
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DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST
Shares issued Pursuant to Dividend Reinvestment Plan

October 22, 2002 Offering

Schmidt, Lucas

Schroeder, Cleo

Schumacher, Donald
- Schwinden, Morris

Seidel, Lorene

Seitz, Mavis E

Sheppard Trust - Amy Parke
. Sheppard Trust - Matthew Roy

Sheppard, Roy & Christine

Sheppard Trust - Susan Marie
Smith, Connor C/O Mike Smith
Smith, Tracy (Wells Fargo Retirement Trust)
Stevens, Kirk J & Mary L
. Stevick, Jack & JoAnn
Sund, Fred TOD Brittany Sund
Tambo Distributing Co PSP
Tobolt, Kathy  TOD Jéimes
Tobolt, Kathy IRA
Tracy, Adam
Ulrich, Charles
Vamer, Dianna P _
Vossler, Brenda_Roth IRA
Vossler, Kevin_Roth IRA
Vossler, Kevin and Brenda

Wald, Kathy E, TOD Alfred A. Wald & Pauline R, Rader, e

Walker, Bruce & Diane
Wheeler Contracting, Inc

William & Jacquelyn 12/26/01 Revocable Trust

York, Connor

York, Michelle

Zastoupil, Timothy & Denise
Zimmer, Judith_Roth IRA
Zoller, James P IRA

Total REIT Shares
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Dividends Reinvest_ed

Shares
@ $112.50/share

0.7092
35.3226
1.1353
40.1818
3.7082

5.4699

0.1418

0.1418
159.8770
0.1418

0.7092
39.3178
30.3519

3.7082

24722
3.7480
14.4891
4.9941
- 4.0273
§.8890
16.9124
1.1153
© 1.1153
28.8145
28.2205
1.2361
34.6102
2.6791
4.2552
4.2552
2.4538
0.4473
33.1490

3,964.0438

$

$3.973.79
$127.72
$4,520.45
$417.18
 $615.36
$15.96
$15.96

$79.79 -

$17,986.16

$15.96
$79.79
$4,423.26
$3,414.58
$417.18

$278.12

$421.65
$1,630.03
$561.84
$453.07
$662.52
$1,902.64
$125.47
$12547
$3,241.63
$3,174.81
$139.06
$3,893.65
$301.39
$478.71

. $478.71
$276.06
$50.32
$3,729.27

$445,954.92



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust Broker-Dealer
1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108
_ Fargo, ND 58103

Gentlemen:

The undersigned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchase of Units of Beneficial Interest
(Shares) of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a North Dakota registered business trust (the “Trust”).

1. Purchase: Terms of Offering. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement and
‘the Subscriber Certification, Warranties and Representations set forth on the reverse side hereof, the undersigned
n'revocably agrees to purchase Units of Beneficial Interest of the Trust

2. Title. The undersxgned desires to take title The exact spellmg of the name(s) under which title

to this interest as follows (check one): to the Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) shall be
taken is (please print):

O (a) Individual Ownership
O (b) Joint Tenancy (with right of survivorship)
O (c) Tenancy in Common
a (d) Other Entity Ownership:

3. " Dividend Payment Preference. [ Dividends paid in cash. [J Dividends Accepted in Additional Units.

4. Acceptance. Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement and tender of the payment
referenced below shall and does constitute an irrevocable offer to purchase the Units of Beneficial Interest
(Shares) indicated

’ |
TOTAL UNITS (SHARES) SUBSCR[BED . DOLLAR AMOUNT: §

\

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
|

Signature — Individual or in Representative Capacity Signature
O Authorized Representative of: [Only if any box (v) above would ordmanly requ:re a
' second 51gnature such as (b) or (c).]

Dated: - i ‘ Dated:

Please print name (Investor) Please print joint owner’s name (if any)

Street - City State Z1P
Exhibit 4-1




DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

The Subscriber to this Subscription Agreement hereby agrees, represents and certifies: '

1. That it is a bona fide resident of the state of North Dakota or Minnesota and is otherwise eligible
fito become an owner of Umts of Beneficial Interest of DAKOTA REIT.
n. That said Subscriber is either a natural person or other legally recognizzd entity.

3, ' That said Subscriber has either (i) 2 minimum annual gross income of at least $45,000 and a

minimum net worth (exclusive of home, home furnishings and automobiles) of $45,000; or (ii) a net worth

determined with the foregoing exclusions) of at least $150,000. Assets included in the computation of net worth
| y be valued at fair market value. Gross annual income is based upon actual income an investor had during the
llast tax year, or is estxmated to have during the current tax year.

For North Dakota residents only, this suitability standard shall not apply to purchases of less than
$25,000 of Units of Beneficial Interest in cases where such subscription does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the
Subscriber’s net worth, which in all cases shall be calculated exclusive of home, furnishings, and personal
fautomobiles. :

4 No subscﬁptions may be aécepted unti] at least five business days after the date the shareholder
lreceives a final prospectus. The Trust shall send each shareholder a confirmation of his or her purchase.

-The Subscriber, by signing below, acknowledges and certifies cach of the warrantxes and representations
|iset forth above.

Signature of Subscriber

Back Side
Exhibit 4-2
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PURCHASER REPRESENTATIVE QUESTIONNAIRE

Dakota Real Estatelnves‘tinent Trust

‘Name of Investor

Please complete the following questionnaire fully, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

1. "Name

BuSiness Address

=T

2. Present occupation or position, indicating period of such practice or employment and field of professional
: speclahzatxon, ifany.

3. List any business or professional education, including degrees received, if any.
4, Have you had prior experience in advising clients with respect to investments of this type?
Yes | No
5. List any professional licenses or registrations, including bar admissions, accounting certificates, real

estate brokerage licenses, and SEC or state broker-dealer registrations or licenses held by &ou.
. , )
|

6. Describe generally any business, financial, or investment expenencc that would help you to evaluate the
merits and risks of this investment.

7. State how long you have known the Investor and in what capacity.

8. Except as set forth in subparagraph (a) below, neither I nor any of my affiliates have any material
relationship with Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a North Dakota registered business trust (the
"Trust"), or any of its affiliates; no such material relationship has existed at any time during the previous
two years; and no such material relationship is mutually understood to be contemplated.
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10.

1.

(a)

() If a material relationship is disclosed in subparagraph (a) above, indicate the amount of
compensation received or to be received as a result of such relationship.

In advising the Investor in connection with Investor's prospective investment in the Trust, I will be relying
in part on the Investor's own experience in certain areas. :

Yes _ ‘ No '

P ]

In advising the Investor in connection with the Investor's prospective investment in the Trust; I will be
relying in part on the expertise of an additional Purchaser Representative or Representatives.

Yes No

If "Yes," give the name and address of such additional Representative or Representatives.

I understand that the Trust will be relying on the accuracy and completeness of my respdnse to the
foregoing questions, and I represent and warrant to the Trust as follows:

(i) Iam acting as Purchaser Representative for the Investor in connection with evaluating the merits
and risks of the prospective investment by the Investor in the Company. ‘

.(ii) The answers to the above questions are true and correct and may be relied upon by the Comphny‘
in determining whether the offering in connection with which I have executed this questionnaire

is exempt from registration under Sections 3(b) and 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and Regulation A which has been promulgated thereunder;

(i) To the best of my knowledge, the information contained in the Investor's Suitability
Questionnaire, which I have reviewed, is true and correct, and, in my opinion, the Investor is
capable of bearing the economic risk of the proposed investment;

(iv) Thave received a copy of the Trust's Offering Circular dated ,and have
reviewed the same with the Investor.

(v) The representations, warranties and acknowledgments made by the Investor in his Subscription
Agreement which pertain to me are true and correct, and those which pertain to the Investor, to
the best of my knowledge, are true and-correct; :

(vi) Iamnot an affiliate of the Trust or any of its Affiliates;
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(vii) Thave disclosed to the Investor in writing any material relationship which I have with the Trust or
its Affiliates disclosed in answer to Question 8 above and ‘

(viii) Ipersonally (or together with the Investor or the additional Purchaser Representative or
Representatives indicated above) have such knowledge and experience in financial and business
matters that I am capable of evaluating the merits and nsks of the Investors prospective
investment in the Trust. '

v Dated: ‘

(Signature of Purchaser Representative)

(Printed Name of Purchaser Representative)
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Properties Acquired from Affiliates

PR,

" 0973

097

eatland Pla .
Apartments 1

Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota

" $1.,115,000

Valley Realty, Inc.

%)

Valley Realty, Inc.

04/01/98 - Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000
‘ Apartments 2 Residential Apartment e8]
: Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,115,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
Apartments 3 Residential Apartment Q)
‘ Fargo, North Dakota ' L
07/01/98 Wheatland Townhomes 1 | 10 Unit $740,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP .
~ Residential Townhome ' 2)
' ~ Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/98 Westlake Townhomes 12 Umit $840,000 Ryan Gaukler LLP
- Residential Townhome ’ » @
Fargo, North Dakota -
10/01/98 Wheatland Place . 24 Unit. $1,165,000 | ValleyRealty, Inc.
' Apartments 4 Residential Apartment ' ¢))
- Fargo, North Dakota
07/01/99 Wheatland Townhomes 2 | 18 Unit $1,135,000 Valley Realty, Inc.
. Residential Townhome )
Farpgo, North Dakota
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 * George Gaukler
' Apartments 5 Residential Apartment
: Fargo, North Dakota :
04/01/00 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,210,000 George Gaukler
Apartments 6 Residential Apartment
Fargo, North Dakota
01/08/01 . Limited Partner Interest in | SWREILP owns an interest in $270,000 SWREILP .
' South Washington the Richard P. Stadter 3
_ Real Estate Investment Psychiatric Hospital in Grand . X
Limited Partnership Forks, North Dakota
(SWREILP)
01/19/01 PRE Limited Liability | PRE LLLP is the owner of a $200,000 Pre LLLP
Limited Partnership pharmaceutical research @
(Pre LLLP) facility being leased to
PRACS Institute, Ltd. in
Fargo, ND
07/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit $1,250,000 George Gaukler
‘ Apartments 8 Residential Apartment
: Fargo, North Dakota
08/01/01 Wheatland Place 24 Unit , - $1,250,000 Wheatland
Apartments 7 Residential Apartment ~ Apartments VII
' Fargo, North Dakota (5)
05/28/02 Amber Fields Apartments | 108 Unit Residential $5,7000,000 - Amber Fields
Apartment Fargo, Investment LLC
North Dakota (©)
Exhibit 5-1




12/31/02 Westlake Townhomes I | 24 Unit $2,250,000 George Gaukler
: Residential Townhomes , . ‘ ’
' : ' Fargo, ND , ‘
05/03/03 32™ Center LLLP Strip Mall $400,000 32" Center LLLP
S . Fargo, ND (8)
(1) Valley Realty, Inc. | George Gaukler,.President of the Trust and Trustee, is President
and substantial owner. ,
2) Ryan Gaukler Partnership is owned by George Gaukler, Trustee, and Stan Ryan,
a former Trustee.
@3 - SWREILP Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is President of the General Partner
Grand Forks Land Co. :
“ PRELLP ‘ George Gaukler, Pres1dent of the Trust and Trustee is a General
' Partner. :
(5) = Wheatland Apt. VII George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Trustee, is an owner.
©) Amber Fields Investments, LLC ~ Kevin Christianson, Trustee, is the General Paxﬁer.
@)  The purchase price reflects the total amount paid by the Trust to the identified Affiliate. The named
. affiliate may have paid portions of this total to various subcontractors, including other Affiliates:.
(8) +32™ Center LLLP George Gaukler, President of the Trust and Tfustee, is the General
Partner. :
l
}
i
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Sonviee e

1330 WIS'I MAN 87, ~ BOX 448 - \’ALIIV GTI. NORTH DAXOTA 5&072

v s PHONE: 201-345-280%. - _TDOR. A-80D- 365630
Fas - 701—645-0335 4 .

o Service Agreewent
This service sgreewent is betveen Wheatland Place Apart:nentt and Valley
2l Service Inc, concerning the th:ree 24 pleyes Xnovn as ¥bhestland Place
-t:.nents Jocated et 3302, 3322 and 3342 33st Ave. SW, Pnrgo, North Dn)r.ota.,

This ag;reeme.nt becowes effective October 1, 1998 and Shnll continue S.n
ct until tenninated by either party vpon & 30 day writtem notice, ™ .

vaJJey Rental Service Inc. vill prov:lde the fo:llowinq serv:leen

l. COJJect :rent and pay the bills.
Provide tbe ovner vith guarterly financial statewents. -

:: Propexly sdvertise and shov the spartwents in order to keep them-

. rente@. (The cost of esdvertising vill be paid by the project.
4. Oversee tbe cleaning and »rintenance of the b\:ildi.ng
Provide & crretzker for the building. .

S.
6. Look aftexr the genenl operation of the buildinq

vaney Rental Serviee' Inc. vill receive the fonovi.ng coxpensations

1. A mansgewent texrvice fee of 4% of the net rent collected each 'nonth.
Reixburserent for the cost of provjdj_ng the follovi_nq: ,

Re
A. A building caretaker,

. B. Cleaning the coxmon &res.
. An ‘bourly charge for repairs and meintenance by Valley Re.nt.;

- Ce
‘ sexrvice n.‘lnte.nanca personnel.
agremoe.nt »aYy be wodified at any t:l)e by mutual consent of both parties.

exv)

. Wheatland Plzce Aparﬁentl

Yy Rental EEervice
d H. Trepp. Propert}' Hanagar Dakota nxn'
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Valley Rental &= L

1330 WEST MAM ST, = BOX 446 = VALLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 58072

<+='+ - PHONE 701-848-1601 -~ TDD# 1-250-268-5088
. Fax = 701-845-053%

. Semmmme » SEseamdmes r¢@s W o4 o

Service Agreewent

" ymis service agreene.ntvis betveen Vestlake/Wheatl and Townbowes and Valley *
intal Sexvice Inc. concerning the tvo tovnbome corplevyes knovn as Yestlake/

seetl and Towvnhomwes Jocated at 32nd St. SK and 31st Ave. SW, Fargo, Korth -
ikm. . ) ' . . ., . o

_ :'m.‘l'sl'agréeme.nt becopes effective a\.ﬁy 1, 1998 and shell continve in
(fect until terminsted by eitber party upon & 30 day vritten notice. -
Velley Rental Sexvice Inc. vill provide the following sexvices: .-

1. Collect rent and psy tbe bills, , : - ‘
2. Provide tbe .ovner vith guarterly financial statements. -
Properly edvertise and sbov the zpartments in order to keep them

J.
rented. (Tbe cost of 2dvertising will be peid by the project.
Oversee the cleaning and meintenance of the buillding, cY

4 : :
5. - Provide & ciretzkexr for the building: -
6. look after. the general cperation of the builaing.

valley 'mtal' Service Inc. vill receive the tolﬁovlng coxpensation:

1. A mansgewent service fee of 43 of the »net rent collected esch wonth,
2. Reimbursewent for the cost of providing the follovings ' S
A. A bullding caretaker, . . | |

B. Cleaning the coxman area. : ‘ ‘
An bcirxly charge. for repairs and meintenance by Valley Rental .

C.
service peintenance perscnnel.
{s agreement »ay be wodified at any time by putval consent of both parties.

(=AY
¥Yestluke/¥Wbestland Townhomes

y Manager Dakota REIT . ¥
: Gorwan King, Jr., President

ey Rental
ard H. Treppe FPro

hovard. vstvit Exhibit 6b-1 |




Val]ey Rental R

e,

" 1400 WEST WAIN ST, - BOX, 420 vmcm' NORTH DAXOTA sz
PHONE 701-5451501 OO 1-amss-sm'
FAX 7owsosas . e

«
» e M=

Service Agreement

Thig service ogreement ies between Dzkote REIT, Fargo, North Dakota and
'zs]1ey Rental Service Inc., Valley City, North Dzkota concerning the 24 unit

partment bu:Jdnng known as Wheatland Place 1V, 30€3 34th St. SW.

This ogreement becomes effective October 1, 1958 and shall continue. in
etfect until terminated by either party upon a 30 day vritten notice.

VaJJey Rental Sérvice Inc, wil.'l provide the following eemicg.,

Collect rent.and pay the bills.
Provide the owner with quarterly financial statements,

Properly sdvertise snd show the szpsrtments in order to keep them -
(The cost of advertising will be pzid by the project.
ng. .

>'rented
Oversee the clesning and maintenance of the buildi

Provide 8 ciretsker for the building. °*
‘1_.ook sftexr the general operation of the building.

WA
o e o

ama ‘

valley Rental Service Jnc. will receive the following conpenaationg

. A mepsgement Bervice fee of 4% of the net rent collected ea

;, Reimbureement for the cost of providing the following‘ ch rnonth.
‘A. A -building caretakerx.

B. . Cleening the common area, . ,

" An hourly charge for repairs &nd mesintenance by Valley Rental '

c.
, Service maintenance personnel.
ais sgreement may be modified at any time by mutugl consent of both parties.

e
Wheatlzhd Place Apartmentg

Dakote REIT
Gorman King, Jr., Preaident

.
v

Exhibit 6¢-1
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1100WEST MANST. - BOX 420+ VALLEYCWY NORTH DAXOTA 5&72
’ PHONE T0v-845-1601  TOO#  1-500-265-6880
IS e 15 ?01-5150836 .

- - Service Agreement

Thise service cgreement :s between Dzkota REIT, Fergo,” North Dakota &nd
ley Rental’ Sexrvice Inc., Valley City, North Dekota concermng the 18 unit

'nhomes known as Wheatland Townhomes II, '3060-3078 Bdth St. SW.

" This sgreement becomea effective July, 1, 19998 nnd cehall continue in
‘ect until teyminsted by either party vpon & 30 day written notice.

Valley Rental Serv;ce Inc. will provzde the following servicea.

'3. coliect rent end pay the bille. .
2. Provide the owner with guarterly finsncial stetements.
3. Properly, edvertise end show the spartmente in.order to keep themn
(The cost of sdvertising will be paid by the project. R

‘rented.
' Oversee the cleaning and msintenance of the building.

5. Provide a ceretezker for the building.
Look' efter the general cperstion of the building.

velley Rental"Service Inc. will reéeive the t‘ollowi:ng compensation:

1. A management service fee of ﬂ of the net rent collected each month
2. 'Reimbursement for the cost of providing. the following;
" A. A building careteker. | .
B. Cleaning the common area. ' a
.An hourly charge for repaire and maintenance .by Valley Rental

C.
Service maintenance personnel.
, agz.'eement may be modified at any time by mutual‘-consent of bath part;es_,

y WheMd Placg Apartments.

>y Rentél Se ' -
-d H. TrepP. Prope Manager Dakota REIT
Gorman King, Jr.,

Preaident
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2400 WEST MAIN ST..- BOX 420 - VELLEY CITY, NORTH DAKOTA 58072 . °

Talley Rental &2

. [ ]
Dot ] SBI‘VIBB “ HOWARD H.TRAPP
L Property Mansges
mrmmme e s X TUTBABTRIE T TN Tt e e

.o unwn o

Service Agre‘er;zent:

Thie service sgreement is between Dzkota REIT, Fergo, North Dakota and
ce Inc., Velley City, North Dskota concerning the 48 unit

lJey Rental SexVvi
rtment known a8 Wheatland V & VI, 3501, 3511 30th Ave.- SH,

‘This"agreem'ent': becomes effective April 1, 2000 and shall continue in.
ect.until texminated by either party upon & 30 day written notice, -

Valley Rental Service -Inc. wil.l provide the following sexvices:

Collect rent &nd pay the bills. _
provide the owner with quarterly financial statements. .
* Properly advertise znd show the spartments in order to keep them
rented. (The cost of advertising will be peid by the project.
Oversee the cleening &nd maintenznce of the building., CoL

provide & ceretaker -for the building. ‘
" Look aftex ‘'the general operation of the building. e

ANS . WN K

valley Rental Service Inc, will receive the following compensation:

ce fee of 4% of the net rent épllected each month,

A management ‘servi
cost of providing the following:

1. _
Reimbursement for the.

2. :

A. A buillding caretaker.

B. Cleaning the common area. o .
C. an hourly charge for repairs and meintenance by Valley Rental
Servi_ce_maintenance perscnnel, , .

sgreement msy be modified at any time by mutual coneent of both parties.

AL
Wheatlahd Place Apartments

# Maneger  Dakota REIT :
s Gormen King, Jr., President

'y Rental service l
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ADVISORY MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

-t
- This Agreementis made this __/ >~ day of )"Z. [ __, 2003, by and
between DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST (“the Trust”) and
DAKOTA REIT MANAGEMENT, INC. (*Advisor”).

Whereas the Trust is the General Partner of Dakota UPREIT (“UPREIT”) and is
responsible for the day-to-day management of UPREIT and the management of
UPR_EIT ’s investments; and . _

Whereas Advisor was formed for the purpose of providing management servxces
to the Trust; and ’ :

Whereas the Trust desires to avail itself of the experience, sources of information,
advice, assistance and certain facilities available to the Advisor and to have the Advisor
undertake the duties and responsibilities set forth below, on behalf of and subject to the
supervision of the Trustees of the Trust, all as provided in this agreement; and

Whereas, the Advisor is willing to undertake to render such services, subject to the
supervision of the Trustees, on the terms and conditions set forth below.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises contained and other good
and sufficient consideration, the recelpt of which is acknowledged, the parties agree as

follows:

, 1. , Deﬁnmons As used in this agreement, the following terms have the
meanmgs set forth below: ‘ S

()  “Affiliate” includes any of the following: (a) any person directly or
“indirectly owning, controlling or holding, with power to vote ten percent or more
of the outstanding voting securities of such other person; (b) any person ten '
percent or more of whose outstanding voting securities are directly or indirectly
owned, controlled, or held, with power to vote, by such other person; (c) any
person directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control
with such other person; (d) any executive officer, director, trustee or general
partner of such other person; or () any legal entity for which such person acts as
an executive officer, dlrector trustee or general partner.

(b)  “Declaration of Trust” shall mean the declaration of trust, by-laws,
certificate, articles of incorporation or other governing instrument, as amended or .
restated, pursuant to which the Trust is organized. |
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(c)  “Fiscal year” shall mean a Mel_ve-mdnth period ending on December
31,

. (d) ~ “Independent Trustees” shall mean the Trustees of the Trust who are
not associated and have not been associated within the last two years directly or
md1rectly, with the Sponsor or Advisor of the Trust. , . '

{HA Trustee shall be deemed to be associated with the Sponsor or Advisor
_ ifhe or she: (A) owns an interest in the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of their

Affiliates; or (B) is employed by the Sponsor, Advisor or any of their
Affiliates, or (C) is an officer or director of the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of -

their Affiliates; or (D) performs services, other than as a Trustee, for the
Trust; or (E) is a Trustee for more than three REITS organized by the
‘Sponsor or advised by the Advisor; or (F) has any material business or
professional relationship with the Sponsor, Advisor, or any of their
Affiliates.

(ii) For purposes of determining whether or not the business or professional
relationship is material, the gross revenue derived by the prospective
Independent Trustee from the Sponsor and Advisor and Affiliates shall be
deemed material per se if it exceeds 5% of the prospective Independent
Trustee’s: (A) annual gross revenue, derived from all sources, during either
of the last two years; or (B) net worth, on a fair market value basis..

(iii) An indirect relationship shall include circumstances in which a
Trustee's spouse, parents, children, siblings, mothers-or-fathers-in-law,
sons-or-daughters-in-law, or brothers-or-sisters-in-law is or has been

~ associated with the Sponsor, Advisor, any of their Affiliates, or the Trust.

(¢)  “Invested assets” shall mean the current market value of the assets of
the Trust invested, directly or indirectly, in real estate assets, before reserves for
depreciation or bad debts or other similar non-cash reserves.

(f)  “Net Assets” shall mean the total assets (other than intangibles) at
cost before deducting depreciation or other non-cash reserves less total liabilities,
calculated at Jeast quarterly on a basis consistently applied.

(g) “Net Invested Assets” shall mean the total assets at cost (other than
non-interest-bearing cash accounts, non-interest-bearing recewables, and prepaid

expenses) less total habllmes

: (h)  “Net Income” shall mean, for any period, total revenues applicable
to such period, less the expenses applicable to such period other than additions to
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reserves for depreciation or other similar no_ti-cash reserves. Net income, for
purposes of calculating total operating expenses shall exclude the gain from the

sale of the REIT’s assets.

(i)  “Person” shall mean and include individuals, corporations, limited-
partnerships, general partnerships, joint stock companies, joint ventures,
associations, companies, Trusts, banks, Trust companies, land Trusts, business
Trusts, or other organizations whether or not legal entities and govemments and
" agencies and political subdivisions of them. o .

4 (]) “Real property” shall mean land, ownership or other rights or
interests in land (including leasehold interests as lessee or lessor), and any
buildings, structures, improvements and fixtures located on or used in connection
with land and rights in land, or interests in it, but does not mclude rnortgage loans :

or interests in it.

(k)  “Total Operating Expenses” shall mean the aggregate expenses of
every character paid or incurred by the Trust as determined under Generally
Accepted Accountmg Principles, including Advisor’s fees, but excluding: (i) the.
expenses of raising capital such as organization and offering expenses, legal, audit,
accounting, underwriting, brokerage, listing, registration and other fees, printing
and other such expenses, and tax incurred in connection with the issuance,
distribution, transfer, reglstrauon and stock exchange listing of the Trust’s Shares;
(i) interest payments; (iii) income taxes; (iv) non-cash expenditures such as
depreciation, amortization and bad debt reserves; (v) incentive fees paﬁd in
compliance with NASAA guidelines; (vi) acquisition fees, acquisition expenses,

" real estate commissions on resale property and other expenses connected with the .
acquisition, disposition, and ownership of real estate interests, mortgage loans, or
other property, (such as the costs of foreclosure, insurance premiums, legal’
services, maintenance, repair, and 1mprovement of pr0perty)

2. Duties of Advisor. Under the direction of the Board of Trustees of the
Trust, the Advisor shall be responsible for all operanons of the Trust, and shall carry out
the terms of the Declaration of Trust, the provisions of the UPREIT Limited Partnership
Agreement, and all publie and private securities offerings by the Trust or UPREIT.

The Advisor’s management duties shall include, but are not limited to, the
fol]owmg ,

(é) Providing office space and staff;

(b)  Conducting the daily operations of the Trust;
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(c)  Maintaining the Trust’s books a_nc-l‘ recbrds;
(d)  Preparing .t.h‘e‘ Trust’s quarterly financial reports;
(e) 4' Maintaining shareholder and unitholder records;
(f)  Preparing anhual repqrtsf |
(8 Disbursing dividends and distributions;
(h) Preparing Trustee reports, as needed;
(i)  Preparing notices of shareholder meetings and proxies;
| '(j) . Advising_Trustees in investment decisions.

The Advisor undertakes to use its best efforts to present to the Trust a continuing
and suitable investment program consistent with the investment policies and objectives of
‘the Trust, and, subject to the supervision of the Trustees: (a) to serve as the Trust’s
investment Advisor, including recommending changes in the Trust’s investment policies
when appropriate; (b) to originate, investigate and evaluate investment opportunities and
recommend them to the Trustees; (c) to manage the Trust’s short-term investments,
including the acquisition and sale of money market instruments in accordance with the
Trust’s policies; (d) to administer the day-to-day operations of the Trust; (e) to’
investigate, select and conduct relations on behalf of the Trust with borrowers, lenders,
mortgage loan originators, builders, developers and other individuals, corporations and
entities in furtherance of the investment activities of the Trust; (f) to invest and reinvest
any money of the Trust; (g) to obtain for the Trust such services as may be required for
property management and other activities relating to the investment portfolio of the Trust;
(h) to advise the Trust in connection with negotiations with investment banking firms,
securities brokers or dealers or securities investors in connection with the public or
private sale of securities of the Trust or UPREIT; (i) to provide personnel, office space
and office equipment, or the use of it, necessary or advisable to carry out its function as
the Advisor to the Trust; and (j) to make reports to the Trustees from time to time of its

performance of the foregoing services.

The Advisor is not affiliated with any other public real estate programs. However,
various investor programs may in the future be formed by the Advisor and its Affiliates
to engage in businesses and invest in properties that may. be competitive with the Trust.
The Advisor will not form any future public program with investment objectives similar
to the Trust until the Trust’s then-current securities offering has been concluded, and the
Advisor will not purchase property for any other public investor program with investment
objectives similar to the Trust until substantially all the funds of UPREIT have been fully
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invested or committed for investment. However, the 'Advisor may form future public or-
private investor programs that invest in similar properties on a leveraged, or mortgaged, -
basis; and such progranis will not be deemed to have investment obJectlves similar to

UPREIT or the Trust.

In recommending investments or participations in them to the Trust, the Advisor
will select from the available investment opportunities those that it believes consistent
with the Trust’s investment objectives. The Advisor shall be free from any obligation to
present to the Trust any particular investment opportunity which comes to the Advisor
regardless of whether such opportunity is within the Trust’s investment policies; provided
- however, that the Advisor shall acton a basis which is fair and reasonable to the Trust
- and its shareholders in selecting from among the particular investment opportunities that

~ come to the Advisor those investment opportunities which it presents to the Trust. In the
event the Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor is presented with a potential investment
which might be made by more than one investment entity which it advises or manages,
the decision as to the suitability of the propcrty for investment by a particular entity will

“be based upon a review of the investment portfolio of each entity and upon factors such
as cash flow, the effect of the acquisition on diversification of each entity's portfolio, the
estimated income tax effects of the purchase on each entity, the policies of each entity
relating to leverage, the funds of each entity available for investment and the length of
time such funds have been available for investment. To the extent that a parncular
property might be determined to be suitable for more than one public entity, priority will
generally be given to the public entity having uninvested funds for the longest period of
time. If a property is found to be inappropriate for any public entity, or if no such public
entity has funds available for investment, then it may be considered for private |
placement. If after completing a review and consideration of the above factors, the
Advisor or an Affiliate of the Advisor designates a particular property(ies) for private
placement, then such private placement may proceed to consummation irrespective of
whether a public entity thereafter raises equity funds that could be available for such
investment. Nothing herein shall be deemed to diminish the Advisor's overriding
fiduciary obligation to the Trust or as a waiver of any right or remedy the Trust may have

in the event of a breach by the Advisor of such obligation.

3. Servicing functions. The Advisor undertakes by this agreement to provide
the reqmsne servicing of the Trust’s mortgage loans and real property investments. Such
servicing functions may be performed directly by the Advisor or by others, but the
Advisor shall, in any event, be respon51ble for the supervision of such servicing
performed by others. The servicing functions shall include the review of appraisal
reports and title opinions or reports from independent counsel for the Trust, the collection
of all payments when due, the supervision of the payment of taxes, special assessments,
fire and other insurance premiums and any other required payments, to the extent of
funds collected, and the remission to the Trust of the balance. In the event of a default on
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an investment, the Advisor shall advise the Trust and supervise foreclosure or other
remedies upon the diréction of the Trustees.

4. Comphance with REIT quahﬁcanons and the Declaration of Trust:

Anythmg else in this agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, the Advisor shall refrain
from any action which, in its sole judgment made in good faith, or in the judgment of the
Trustees (of which the Advisor had notice), (i) would adversely affect the status of the
" Trust as a real estate investment Trust as defined and limited in Sections 856-858 of the
. Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and the regulations promulgated under it, or (ii)

would violate any law, rule or regulation of any governmental body or agency having
jurisdiction over the Trust or would otherwise not be permitted by the Declaration of

Trust,

5. '\R;egor.ds. The Advisor shall maintain appropriate books of account and
records relating to services performed under this agreement, which books of account and
records shall be accessible for mspectlon by the Trust at any time during ordmary

business hours. .

6. - Bank accounts. The Advisor may establish and maintain one or more bank -
accounts in the Trust’s name, and may collect and deposit into any such account or
accounts, and disburse from any such account or accounts, any money on behalf of the
Trust, under such terms and conditions as the Trustees may approve, and the Advisor
shall from time to time render appropnate accounting of such collectlons and payments to

the Trustees and to the audxtors of the Trust.

7. Bond. The Advisor shall, upon request by the Trust, maintain such fidelity
- bond with a responsibility surety company and in such amount as may be required by the
Trust from time to time, covering all officers and employees of the Advisor handling
funds of the Trust and any investment documents or papers, which bond shall inure to the
benefit of the Trust in respect of losses of any such property from acts of such officers
and employees throu gh theft, embezzlement, fraud, negligence in act, error, or omlssmn
or otherwise, the premium for the bond to be at the expense of the Trust.

8. Information furnished Advisor. The Trustees shall at all times keep the
Advisor fully informed with regard to the investment policy of the Trust, the
capitalization policy of the Trust, and generally their then current intentions as to the
- future of the Trust. In particular, the Trustees shall notify the Advisor promptly of their
intention to sell or otherwise dispose of any of the Trust’s investments, or to make any
new investment. The Trust shall furnish the Advisor with a copy of all financial
statements, a signed copy of each report or opinion prepared by independent public
accountants, and such other information with regard to its affaus as the Advisor may

from time to time reasonably request.
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9. Trustees, officers and employees of the Adwsor Trustees, officersand
employees of the Advisor or of affiliates of the Advisor may serve as Trustees, ofﬁcers
agents, nominees or signatories for the Trust. When executing documents or othéerwise
acting in such capacities for the Trust, such persons shall use their respective titles in the
Trust. Such persons who are officers or employees of the Advisor shall not receive
compensation from the Trust for their services to the Trust in any such capacities, except
- that employees of affiliates of the Advisor who are Trustees may receive Trustee fees and -

travel expense relmbursements

10.  Compensation for management and advisory functions. The Trust shall pay
to the Advisor as compensation for all services rendered to the Trust under this agreement
(except for any acquisition fees or disposition fees for which compensation is to be paid
under Sections 11 and 12), for each fiscal year, compensation as follows: .8 of 1%
(eight-tenths of ‘one percent) of the net invested assets of the Trust. B

Said compensation shall be due within 15 days after the end of each month of a
fiscal year in an amount equal to one-third (1/3) of the compensation calculation for the
immediately preceding quarter. Compensation due shall be reconciled to compensation
paid on a quarterly basis and any amounts overpaid or underpaid shall be due to the
appropriate party w1thm 15 days of the reconciliation. :

- All of the foregoing payments rn‘ay be based on unaudited financial statements.
The amount of advisory compensation payable under this agreement for any fiscal year
shall be finally determined after the close of such fiscal year by independent accountants
satisfactory to the Trust and the Advisor based on audited financial statements. Any
payment by the Trust or repayment by the Advisor which shall be indicated to Be
necessary in accordance with them shall be made promptly after the completlon ofthe

 audit. : . .
, : ) -

11.  Acquisition Fees: The Trust shall pay to the Advisor Acquisition Fees,
for due diligence property review, a maximum fee as follows: .5 of 1% (one half of one
percent) of the acqmsmon cost of a property, up to a maximum acquisition cost of
$2,500,000 (for a maximum Acquisition Fee of $12,500 per acquisition). Such a fee
must be approved by a majority of independent trustees and shall be paid to the Advisor
when the principal amount of the investment is disbursed by the Trust. However, if the
principal amount of an investment is disbursed by the Trust in more than one installment,
the Trust shall pay to the Advisor each time the Trust makes a disbursement of the
principal amount of the investment the appropriate percentage of the amount of principal
then disbursed. The Trust shall not pay acquisition fees on any prOpemes acquired from
the Advisor or an Afﬁhate ;

12.  Disposition Fees: The Trust shall pay to the Advisor a maximum
Disposition Fee as follows: 3% (three percent) of the gross selling price of the property.
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Such a fee will not exceed what is the prevailing market rate at the time of the disposition
and must be approved by a majority of independent trustees. Such a fee shall be paid to
the Advisor when the principal amount is received by the Trust. However, if the
principal amount of an investment is received by the Trust in more than one installment,
the Trust shall pay to the Advisor each time the Trust receives a disbursement of the
principal amount the appropriate pereentage of the amount of principal then received.

. 13, Compensauon for additional services. As and to the extent that the Advrsor
~ or any affiliate of the Advisor shall render any services for the Trust other than those
* required to be rendered by the Advisor pursuant to the provisions of this agreement, such
additional services and activities will be compensated for separately on terms to be :
agreed upon between such party and the Trust from time to time.

14. wEXpen’s‘e of the Advisor. Without regard to the amount of compensation
received under this agreement by the Advisor, the Advisor shall bear the following

expenses:

(a) employment expenses of the personnel employed by the Advisor (other

~ than fees paid to the Trustees, officers and employees of the Trust who are
not officers or employees of the Advisor, and reimbursement of expenses
made to the Trustees, officers and employees of the Trust, and fees and
reimbursements of expenses made to independent Advisors, independent
contractors, mortgage servicers, consultants, managers and other agents
employed by or on behalf of the Trust), including, but not limited to,
salaries, wages, payroll taxes, and the cost of employee benefit plans and

temporary help expenses; and

- (b) rent, telephone, utilities, office furniture, equipment and machinery .
- (including computers to the extent utilized) and other office expenses of the

Advisor and the Trust.

15.  Expenses of the Trust. Except as expressly otherwise provided in this
agreement, the Trust shall pay all its expenses not assumed by the Advisor, and without
limiting the generality of the foregoing it is specifically agreed that the following
expenses of the Trust shal] be paid by the Trust and shall not be paid by the Advisor:

(a) the cost of borrowed money;

(b)  taxes on income, taxes and assessments on real property and other taxes
applicable to the Trust;

()  legal, auditing, accounting, underwriting, brokerage, listing, registration
(including all blue sky applications) and other fees, the printing, engraving
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(e

)
(2)

(b
(i)

G)

(k)

M
(m)

and other expenses and taxes incurred in connection with the issuance,
distribution, transfer, registration and stock -exchange listing of the

securltxes of the Trust;

expenses connected with the acquisition, disposition and ownership of real
property, mortgage loans or other property (including the cost of
foreclosures, insurance premiums, legal services, architectural and
engineering fees, mortgage taxes, appraisal and: inSpection fees, title and
abstract expenses, brokerage, sale and leasing commlssrons maintenance,

repairs and improvements of property),

fees and expenses pald to independent contractors, consultants, managers
and other independent agents employed directly by the Trust in connection
with the acquisition, operation, maintenance, protection and drsposmon of
Trust properties, including but not limited to salaries, wages, payroll taxes,
and cost of employee benefit plans and temporary help expenses;

expenses of maintaining real property 1nterests or other mvestment assets
owned by the Trust;

insurance as required by the Trust, including but not limited to Tmstees

and Officers’ liability insurance;
expenses of organizing or terminating the Trust;

expenses connected with payments of dividends or interest or distributions

in cash or any other form made by the Trust to holders of securmes of the
Trust , :
. _ I

all expenses connected with communications to ho]ders of securities of the
Trust and the other bookkeeping and clerical work necessary in maintaining
relations with holders of securities, including the cost of printing and
mailing certificates for securities and proxy solicitation materials and
reports to such holders and the cost of holding meetings of holders of the

Trust’s securities.

transfer agents’, registrars’, authentrcatmg agents’, paymg agents’, and
indenture Trustees’ fees and charges;

losses and provisions for them on disposition of assets;

all provisions for depletion, depreciation and amortization;
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(n)  the cost of the fidelity bond or bonds obtamed by the Advisor as reqmred
by this agreement; - :

(0)  the fees and expenses paid to Trustees, and appraisers, contractors |
consultants, managers ‘officers, employees and others employed byoron
behalf of the Trust . 4

(p) tothe extent not paid by borrowers from the Trust, loan administration and
' mortgage and property servicing fees;

(q) ‘, - the expenses of revising, amending, converting or modifying the Trust;
()  legal, accounting and auditing fees; and -

(s)  the cost of any accounting, statistical, or bookkeeping equipment or
computer software necessary for the mamtenance of the books and records

of the Trust.

_ 16. Refund by Advisor. The total operating expenses of the Trust shall (in the .
absence of a satisfactory showing to the contrary) be deemed to be excessive if they
exceed in any fiscal year the greater ‘of 2% (two percent) of the Trust’s Average Invested
Assets or 25% of its net income for such fiscal year. Within 120 days after the end of
each fiscal year the Advisor will refund to the Trust the amount, if any, by which the
operating expenses of the Trust during such fiscal year exceeded the lesser of (a) 2% (two
percent) of the Trust’s Average Invested Assets for such fiscal year (or a proportionately
lesser percentage with respect to a fiscal year of less than 12 months) or (ii) 25% of the
Net Income of the Trust for such fiscal year; provided, however, that the Advisor shall
not be obligated to refund an amount which exceeds the aggregate of the compensation
payable to it under Sections 10, 11 and 12 for such fiscal year. Further, the Advisor shall
not be obligated to refund to the Trust those operating expense which exceed the above
limitations if the Independent Trustees shall have made a finding that, based on such
unusual and non-recurring factors which they deem sufficient, a higher level of expenses.
is justified for such year. Any such finding and the reasons in support thereof shall be
reflected in the minutes of the meeting of the Trustees.

Within 60 days after the end of any fiscal quarter of the Trust for which total
operating expenses (for the twelve (12) months then ended) exceeded 2% of Average
Invested Assets or 25% of net income, whichever is greater, there shall be sent to the
shareholders of the Trust a written disclosure of such fact, together with an explanation of
the factors the Independent Trustees considered in arriving at the conclusion that such
higher operating expenses were justified. |
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17.

Originiation and brokerage fees. Any remuneration or brokerage fees

received and retained by the Advisor for services rendered in connection with the
origination of a mortgage loan or real property investment acquired by the Trust shall be
credited against compensation payable to the Advisor by the Trust pursuant to Secnons

10 through 12 of this agreement.

18.

Term, termination of agreement. (a) This agreement shall contrnue in force

for a period of one year from this date and it may be extended from year to year by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Trustees who are not affiliates of the Advisor, as

prov1ded in the Declaration of Trust

®

' ©

(d)

NOMthstandmg any other provision to the contrary, this agreement may be
terminated for any reason upon 60 days’ written notice by the Advisor or
upon like notice by the Trust, upon vote of a majority of the independent
Trustees or upon vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares
of the Trust. :

This agreement shall not be assignable by the Advisor wnhdﬁt the consent
of the Trust or by the Trust without the consent of the Advisor, except in

the case of ass1gnment by the Trust to a corporation, Trust or other
organization that is a successor to the Trust. Such successor shall be bound

under this agreement and by the terms of said assignment in the same. -
manner as the Trust is bound under this agreement.

- At the option solely of the Trustees this agreement shall be and become

terminated immediately upon written notice of termination from the
Trustees to the Advisor if any of the following events shall occur: l

(i)  If the Advisor shall violate any provision of this agreement,' and after

notice of such violation shall not cure such violation within thirty days; or

(ii)  1f the Advisor shall be adjudged bankrupt or insolvent by a court of
competent jurisdiction, or an order shall be made by a court of competent
jurisdiction for the appointment of a receiver, liquidator or Trustee of the
Advisor, or of all or substantially all of its property by reason of the
foregoing, or approving any petition filed against the Advisor for its
reorganization, and such adjudication or order shall remain in force or

unstayed for a period of thirty days; or

(ili)  If the Advisor.shall institute proceedings for a voluntary bankruptcy
or shall file a petition seeking reorganization under the federal bankruptcy
laws, or for relief under any law for the relief of debtors, or shall consent to
the appointment of a receiver of itself or of all or substantially all of its
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property, or shall make a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors, -
or shall admit in writing its inability to pay its debts generally, as they
become due. .

The Advisor agrees that if any of the events specified in subparagraphs (ii) and (iii)
of this subsection (d) shall occur, it will give written notice of the fact to the Trustees
within seven days after the occurrence of such event.

(©)

From and after the effective date of termination of this agreement pursuani
to subsections (a), (b}, (c) or (d) of this section, the Advisor shall not be
entitled to compensanon for further services hereunder but shall be paid all . -

‘compensation accruing to the date of termination. The Advisor shall be

entitled to compensation under Sections 12 and 13 hereof for any

'~'acqu1smon or disposition approved by the Trustees prior to such

termination without regard to whether any portlon of the principal amount
of such investment was disbursed or received prior to such termination,
provided, however, that thie Advisor shall be entitled to compensation uﬂder
this Subsection (e) only for acqu1smons or dispositions that are

- consummated.

Upon termination the Advisor shall:

(M)

(1)

(i)

19.

pay over to the Trust all moneys collected and held for the account of the
Trust pursuant to this agreement, after deducting any compensation then

' ‘payable and reimbursement of its expenses to which it is then entitled;

as soon as possible deliver to the Trustees a full accounting, including a
statement showing all payments collected by it and a statement of all

" moneys held by it, covering the period following the date of the last

accounting furnished to the Trustees; and

deliver to the Trustees all property and documents of the Trust then in the
custody of the Advisor.

Miscellaneous. (a) The Advisor assumes no responsibi]ity under this

agreement other than to render the services called for under it in good faith, and shall not

be responsible for any action of the Trustees in following or declining to follow any

advice or recommendations of the Advisor. None of the Advisor, its policyholders,

Trustees, officers or'employees shall be liable to the Trust, the Trustees, the holders of

~ securities of the Trust except except by reason of acts constituting bad falih negligence,
misconduct, or not having acted in good faith in the reasonable belief that their actions

were in the best interest of the Trust.
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(b)  The Trust and the Adv:sor are not partners or Jomt ventureres w1th each
other and nothing in this agreement shall be construed so as to make them partners or
joint venturers or impose any liability as such on either of them. The Advisor shall
perform its duties under this agreement as an independent contractor and not as an agent

of the Trust or the Trustees.

: (C) - Any notice, report or other cpmmhnication required or pefmiﬁed tobe
given under this agreement shall be in writing unless some other method of giving such

notice, repbrt or other communication is accepted by the party to whom it is given, and
shall be given by being delivered at the followmg addresses of the parties to this

~ agreement:’
The Trustees and/or the Tmst:

- Chairman of the Board of Trustees
- Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust |
1121 Westrac Drive
Suite 108
Fargo, North Dakota 58103

The Adwsor

Ch:ef Executive Ofﬁcer

Dakota REIT Management, Inc. '

1121 Westrac Drive o | |
Suite 108 | o
Fargo North Dakota 58103 |

Either party may at any time give notlce in wrmng to the other party of a change
of its address for the purpose of this subsection (c).

(d)  This agreement shall not be changed, modified, terminated or discharged in
whole or in part except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties to this
agreement, or their respective successors or assigns, or otherwise as provided in this

- agreement.

. (e)  The section headings of this agreement have been inserted for convenience
of reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meanmg, construction or effect

of this agreement.

. (f) The provisioné of this agreement shall be construed and interpreted in
accordance with the law of the State of North Dakota. ' :

Exhibit 6{-13
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20.  Effective date; termination of prior adv1sory contract. This agreement shall’
be effective on L. /_, 2003, and shall supercede all prior Advisory Management
Agreements between the Advisor and the Trust.

In witness, the pames have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first
written above ‘ :

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

- y \
By (“\ Ji
Its. k -'/ TR e

DAKOTA REIT MANAGEMENT INC e
A )
BV‘ . //;z}:c/ — |

.’./-" ' // (// -

" ——a

\_—
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WARRANTY DEED

. THIS NDENTU'R'E, Made this' _{_,_;__‘:_5 day of Aﬁ_gizst, 2001,' between I?AKOTA
* REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST, gastor, and DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, a Non_h Dakota limited partpership, grantee, whose post office addrés
| is 1121 Westrac Dﬁvé, Suite 108, Fargo, North Dakota 58163-2385. | |
MTﬁESSH'I;I, That the said grantor, in consideration of the sum of One and No/100
tSl .00) Dollar and other valuable consideration 0 it in hand paié by said grantee, receipt
w_hcr.eof is hqeby acknowledged, does by these presents, GRANT, BA'RG:AIN; SELL and
CONVEY to the grantee, its successors and assigns, all of the following real estate lying an;i
being in the Couﬁty of Bgnsoﬁ, State of Nof}h Dakota, described as ':follows, to-.w%t: .
| Lots TWo (2) and Three (3), in Block One (1), of thailand Fourth Addiﬁém
to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakotsa, (a Replat of Lot Nine (9),
in Block Two (2), of Wheatland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass
County, North Dekota), according 16 the certified plat thereof on file and of
rgcord in the oﬂ'xc_c of the Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dekote. |
TO HAVEAND TO HOLD THE SAME, Together with ai-l the-hcr;dita_m‘cnts and
_ eppurtenances thereunto bc10pging or in anywise sppertzining to the ;aié grantee, its
suc;:csso;s and'éssigns, FOREVER. And the said grantor, for itself and its succcsséis. does
cc;vcnam with the grantee, its SUCCESSOrs and assigns, that it is well seized in fee of the land

and premises aforesaid, and has good right 1o sell and convey the same in manner and form

aforeszid; and that the same are free from all incumbrances, whatsoever; and the above

-1-
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bargained and granted lands and premxses in the qmet and peaceab]e possesswn of the sald

gxamee its successors and assigns, against all persons Iawful]y claxmmg or 10 claun the

whole or any pan thereof, and said grantor will warrant and defcnd

] c:mfy thet the curzent sale price of the property described within this.
instrument is § ' )

" Date

(Grantee or Agent)

IN T.ESTIMON_Y WHB{EOF, The szid grantor has caused these pfésents 1o be executed

| its cbrpbratc name by its President the day and year first above written.

DAKOTA REAL EST TE S'I'.MENI‘ TRUST

By@

~ \Gommfi King, Jr., Jts President _

TATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
¥ ss.
OUNTY OF Bermes

On this /& £ 42~ dey of Avgust, 2001, before me, personally appearcd Gorman ng, Jr., known )
me to be the Prcsadcnt of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust that is described i in, and that
ecuted the foregoing mstmmcnt, and acknowledged to me that such real estate investment trust

ecuted the same. 4
He Ot

[Nofﬂryhn#hs(%fﬁ OF NORTH DAXOTA L / _ : » Notary Public
My Commession Exprres JXY 10, 2004 : County, North Dakota
AL) _ My commission expxres

-2
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Cen MF T ROV T e ‘ . ‘
'

ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT -

Loar SRLE60Z24

‘Whereas State Bank of Fargo, s North Dzakota Corporstion whose post office address is
Box 10877, Fargo, ND 58106-0877 loaned George Gaukler (Borrower) @ married

~ person, the sum of Nine Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($960,000.00), evidenced by
Note, Morigage, (dated December 30, 1999 and recorded as Document No. 948681)
and Ascrgnment of Rents (dzted December 30, 1899 and recoided as Document Ne.
648682) and Security Agreements. Recordable loan documents are recorded in the
‘Cass County Register of Deeds Office, Fergo, ND. This loan was subsequently
modrﬂed in accordance with that certzin Modification Agreement dated February 17,

2000 and Recorded March 8, 2000 as Document No 952436,

The mol"lgaQEd property is descrrbed as..
Lot 2, Block 1, of Wheatland Fourth Addmon to the Crty of Fargo, Cass
County, North Dzkota (2 replat of Lot 8, Block 2, Wheatland 3rd Addition to
the City of Fargo, North Dzkota) . ) ‘

‘Whereas, said Borrower has sold thé subject property and title to the property will be in
the name of Dzkota Real Estate Investment Trust (Purchaser) Purchaser agrees to
assume szid indebtedness and perform all obligations under said Loan Contract, and
said Bank is willing to consent to said transfer of title, and essumption of said |

indebtedness. ‘ | :
. . . % )

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows:

1. The Bank does hereby consent to the sale and conveyance of said premises
by the sfcresaid Borrower to said Purchaser.

2. The Purchaser hereby sssumes and agrees to pay said indebtedness,
-videnced by said Note, Morigage, Assignment of Rénts, ‘Modification of said Morigage -
snd Security Agreements and to perform all of the obligations provided therein, it being
igreed and understood that as of this date said indebtedness is Nine hundred -
fty-seven thousand three hundred thirteen and 66/100 (957,313.66)-Dollars, -

]

Reviewed by w\j

7-2%0
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3. George Gaukler agrees {0 provnde an unlimited personal guaramee under

aid morigage loan,
4. All other terms and condmons of the Note, Morlg.:ge and re!ated documents

‘main the same. :

his acsumphon by seid Purcheser is joint and several and sha“ bind them their hesrs.

- ol
N WITNESS WHEREOF the pariies have hereunto executed thls instrument this ag '
:ay of June, 2000. :

ersonal representatives, successors and assugns

PU RCHASER

Dzkota Real F.Wem Trust
Y

By:

State Bank argo

Tom Ber>sth, V.P,

%ﬁ;

—en Krajsﬂ.

TATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
) ss.

ountyof Cass )

I

On thls,_,;___day of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in -
1d for szid county and state, personslly appeared George Gaukler, known 1o me to
: the "Borrower” that is described in and which executed the above and foregomg
cument and acknowledged to me that executed the same.

. STACY WRium ' (/ /Q
‘WMatare Duhlic, State of North Dekota / M‘- "'/‘v ...-f~/ )
P % i ey 20,2003 r:lptaI{Pubth'
i ) STACY WRIGHT
. Hotary Public, Stete ¢f Horth Da
Exhibit 6g-4 My Commistion Exphes iay 29, ?;3
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
o ) ss. ‘ o
County of Cass = ). | e L

On this&éday of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, @ Notary Public in
and.for szid county and state, personzlly appeared (>0444a/ Krnert and
faaniey O F2y known to me to be the Ruidio? esd G carkinem of
. Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust who executed the sbove and foregoint document .

and acknowledged 1o me that they executed the same(.f(é
. STACY WRIGHT Jote f—&-’——f\' 4' 2y A-%

Notary Public, State ci Nor:h Dakota . Notary P@‘ic JJ

My Commission Expirs* “4a,.20, 2003
; STATE v» - .a‘p' . .~'-C,';-‘ 2008
P s comnn, BEAY

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
) sS.
County of Cass )

[Y4 - ) .
On this,;g?zday of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for said county and state, personally appeared Tom Berseth and' Ken Krajsa,
known to me 1o be Vice President and Vice President, respectively, of the State Bank of -
.Fargo, a corporation that is described in and which executed the above and foregoing
document and acknowledged 1o me that the corporation execut_ed the same.

“e®
rd

R

STACSY WRIGHT
Notary Fublic, Stzte 5t Herth Dekewa

My Ccmmistion & xpi22 2iey 20, 2005 .-}!..' s ) .o |
ETEIY S el e B :/ :l ’.(-l'-t".‘ t'! LA .! ‘“l

CED i 4 o o Ll Byt —— q
: —Natary Public/ .

LI ¢ Y

brEDS OFFICE, CRSS COUNTY, ND  08/25/2008 ea:0oPm '
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ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

Loa_n SRLEEOZ7S

Whereas State Bank of Fargo, & North Dekota Corporation whosé post office address is
Box 10877, Fargo, ND 58106-0877 loaned George Gaukler (Borrower) a married
person, the sum of Nine Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($260,000.00), evidenced by
Note, Morigage, (dated December 30, 1998 and recorded as Document Ne. 948684)
and Assignment of Rents (dated December 30, 1999 and recorded as Document No. .
948685) and Security Agreements. Recordable loan documents are recorded in the
Cass County Register of Deeds Office, Fargo, ND. This loan was subsequentty
modified in accordance with that certain Modification Agreement dated February 17

2000 and Recorded March 8, 2000 as Document No. 952438,

The mortgaged proper‘ry is described as:

- Lot 3, Block 1, of Whestland Eounh Add‘mon 1o the City of Fargo, Cass
“County, North Dakota (a replat of Lot 9, Block 2, Wheaﬂand 3rd Addttion to

the City of Fargo, North Dakota)

Whereas, said Borrower, has sold the subject property and title to the property will be in -
the name of Dzkota Real Estate Investment Trust (Purchaser). Purchaser agrees to
assume said indebledness and perform il obligations under said Loan Contract, and
szid Bank is willing to consent to said transfer of title, and assumptron of said ,

indebtedness.

THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows: :

1. The Bank does hereby consent to the sale and convéyance of said premises
oy the gforesaid Borrower to said Purchaser. .

2. The Purcheser hereby assumes and agrees to pay said indebtedness,
:videnced by said.Note, Morigage; Assignment of Rents, Modification of said Mongage
\nd Security Agreements and to perform all of the obligations provrded therein, it being
greed and understood that as of this date said indebtedness is Nine hundred
fty-seven thousand three hundred thirleen and 66/100 (957, 313 66)-Dollars.

‘Reviewed by Dt
Exhibit 6g-6 o pDate | 172D
A tnt2MHTY

\




3. George Gaukle) egrees 1o provide an unlimited personal guarantee under
sard mongage loan,

4. All other terms and conditions of the Note, Mongage and related documents
remam the same.

~ This assumption by said Purchaser is joint and several and sha\l bind ‘lhem, their helrs
personal repre<ematrves successors and assigns. -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the periies have hereunto execuled thrs instrument thrs ﬁv—g
day of June. 2000 '

PURCHASER
Dzkota Real Estate Investment Trust

Tom Berseth X/.P.

y - ‘ . ' ) . | ! ’
' By: " L | . o o
en Krajsa, V.E . L o

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
) ss.

County of Cass )

On this e??%ay of June, 2000, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for szid county and state, personzlly appeared George Gaukler, known to me to
‘be the "Borrower” that is described in and which executed the sbove and foregorng
document and acknowledged to me that execuled the same,

L STACY WRIGHT
Notary Publl, Stte of North Dzkote C74>UL<,,,1A2L dz,l

My Commission Expires May 20, 2003 Notary{Bublic I

EI1ATE OF AR I Py Dn S TR
SNOTAY Ul Btot
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
)ss.
County of Cass )

.On thls a?/day of June, 2000, before me, the undersxgned a Notary Publici in
and for said county, and state, personzlly appeare Godma and -
Breprey C.Fay known to me 1o be the Reidid A‘Q:,mem of
Dzkota Real Estate invesiment Trust who executed the above and 1oreéb|ng document
and acknowledged to me that they executed the same.

STACY WRICHT NetaivIPubli
Notery Public, Stale of Norih Dakota *

My Commission Expires May 20, 2003
ETATE O NCFT s LARO TS
NOTARY ool ELa

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA)
: ) 8s.
' County of Cass )

On this "'"ﬁday of June 2000, before me, the undemgned a Notary Pubhc in
~.ahd for said county and state, personzlly sppeared Tom Berseth and Ken Krajsa,.
known 1o me to be Vice President and Vice President, respectively, of the State Bank of -
Fargo, a corporation that is described in and which executed the above and foregoing
. document and acknowledged to me that the corporation executed the same.

STACY WRIGHT:
No:ary Publlc, Stste ¢t North Dakoto [
My Commission Expires Mey 25

ETATE OF PaORT I Lo O &
TOTARY et 2° bl.t-

U ﬂUHHH]/]UHHl i ng;iizefu .
mﬁiﬁwsf__ 050883 - "‘ " :‘: :N "

Exhibit 6g-8




" WARRANTY-DEED

“THIS INDENTURE Madethis _ /U= o day of August 2001, between GeorgeA.
Gaukler, a mermied person, P.O. Box 446, Vzlley City, North Daskota 58072, Kenneth L.
Anderson and Shirley L. Anderson, husband and wife, whose post office address is 11
Riverview Drive, Morris, MN, 86267 and Frank T. Knox and Marjorie K. Knox, husband and
wife, whose post office address is 5315-C University- Drive South, Fargo, ND 58104,

- grantors, whether one or more, and, Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership, a North. Dakota |
limited partnership, grantees whose post office address is 1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108
Fargo, ND 58103

WITNESSETH for and in consuderahon of the sum of Ten ($10.00) Dollars and
other good and valuable consideration, grantor does hereby GRANT to the grantee all of
the following real property lying and bemg in the County of Cass, State of North Dakota,
and descnbed as follows, to-wit:

Lot One, in Block One, of Wheatland Founh Addxtlon to the Clty of
Fargo, Cass County, North Dakota. . o

And the said grentor for himself, his heirs, execulors and admmistrators does
covenant with the grantee that he is well seized in fee of the land and premises aforesald.
. and has good right to sell and convey the seme in manner and form aforesald; that the
same are free from.all encumbrances, except instéliments of special assessments or
assessments for special improvements which have not been certified to the County Auditor
“for collection, and the sbove granted lands and premises In the quiet and peaceable

possession of said graniee, against zll persons lawiully clalmmg or to claim the whole or
any par thereof the sald grantor wnll warrant and defend.

WITNESS, The hand of the gramor:

Kenneth L. Anderson, Grantor

dsm.’eyw %Angerson, Crantor
L7 757/*:{

Frank T. Knox, Grahtor 7~ -

Pl

Marjorié K. Knok, Graritor
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. STATE OF NORTH DAQA,
| ) ss.

COUNTY OF CASS )

Onthis _/ < _ 4= day of August, 2001, before me, personally’ appeared George A.
‘Gaukler, 2 married [ person, known to me 1o be the person who is described in, and who
execuled the within end foregoing instrument, and severaliy acknowledged that he

executed the same.

(SEAET  JoiEsr muson
Notary Fublic, STATE OF NORTH DAXDTA Notary Aublic
My Commassion Expires JULY 10, 2004 Expi s

STATE OF NORTHDAKOTA )
L . ) s

COUNTY OF CASS )

On this / g:'lay of August, 2001, before me, personally appeared Kenneth L -

Anderson and Shnrley L. Anderson, husband and wife, known to me to be the persons who
are described in, and who executed the within and foregomg lnstrument, and severa“y

acknowledged that they executed the same

(SEAL), SE—— ‘
| | Nolary Fuﬂ%ﬂi OF NORTH DAKOTA No[éfy Public
Myc.ormnssmbpunsu‘l 10, 2004 ExplreS'

-~ .

STATE OF NORTHDAKOTA )
‘ ) ss.

COUNTY OF CASS - - )

On this _/.9 - day of August, 2001, before me, persbnclly appeared Frank T. Knox
and Marjorie K. Knox, husband and wife, known to me to be the persons who. are
described in, and who executed the within and foregoing mstrument, and severaﬁy

acknowledged that they executed the same.

(SEAL) |
: JAMES P KNUTSON Not Pubhc
Notary Public, STATE OF NORTH DAXOT, Exp
My Commussion Expires JUY 10, 2004
2
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. . | " . . ) l \
_2<_ | certify that the full consideration for this transacﬁon iss /i aSO, 008

| centify that @ reporl of the full consideration paid for the property conveyed has
vbeen filed with lhe State Board of Equalization. |

GRAr\(f;E_ OR GRANTEE'S AGENT

Tax Paicel No. __._01-5640-00100-000 .

Dehnquent taxes and specnal assessments or mstallments of special assessmems pald and
transfer entered this : day of

_CountyAuditor
By __Deputy
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WARRANTY DEED

THIS I]\IDI:?T\ITURE, Made !hls _Q_K day of ./3\‘?5 u s7 , 2001, 'between GEORGE.
G'AUKI'.ER, | gwamﬁr, wheihcr one or more, and DAKO&‘A UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP, a Nortb Dakota ]Jmned pannerth)p, grantee, whose post ofﬁce address is
112] Wchac Dnve, First Floor, Fargo, North Dakota 58103.

| W]']NESSE'JH for and in considesation of the sum of One and No/ 100 ($1.00) Dollar and

othcr valuable. con.ldtratmn, grantor does hcreby GRANT 1o the gramee all of the fol]owmg real

property lying and bcmg in thc County of Cass, State of North Dekota, and- descn’bcd &s follows, .

to-wit:

Lot Four (4), in Block One (1), of Wheatland Fourth Addition to the City of Fargo,
Cass County, North Dakota, (2 Replat of Lot Nine (9), in Block Two (2), of
Whestland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dekote),.
according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the

Register of Deeds, Cass County, North Dakota.

And the s2id gantor for himsglf, his he‘irs, executors and gdmipisfatom, does covenant with
the grantee Q;ai he gs well seized in'féc of the land ans.i premises aforesaid and has goodright to sell -
and convey ﬁuc same in manner and form z;forcsaid; that the_same'are free frc_)m all iqcumﬁrancs,
except instz]lments of spcc.z'a] assessments or asscss.ments for gpec’iai iimprovements which have not
been cexlliﬁ;d to the Coﬁnty Auditor jor collection, and no other exceptions, whatsocye;; and the
above granted Jands and }':rex.ﬁiscs;in the _quict‘ and peaceable possession of sa?gl grantc;, against
1] p'ersons Jawfully c]aimin.g or 1o claim 41_}he who]\c or any part ﬂneréof, the said grantor will wmt

ind defend.
, "
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1 cenify that the ciinent szle price of the property descn'bed

within this instrument is § {,250 298¢ .
Y Yo e 8901
(/ (Grantee or Agent) ‘

WITNESS, The hand of the grantor/%

Wauklcr

\TE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
| 7S,
UNTY OF _lotemes .

"Onthis_4 day of Aruco s~ 2001, before me, personally eppeared Gcorge Gauklet,
wn 10 me to be the person who is described in, and who executed the within and foregoing |

rument, and acknowledged that he executed the same.

S =)

JAMES F. KNUTSON ' .- — - —
ry Public, STATE OF NORTH DAXOTA (/ , Notary P\gbhc
. My c,mnussm bpns JULY 10, 2004 ' . ' : .Clounty, North Dakota

AL) | . My cqmrnission expires

-
. ';
R
‘2.
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CONTRACT FOR DEED

‘THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this 17 day of July, 2001, by and between
rge Gavkler (SELLER), whose post office address isP.0.Box 446,'Valley City, North Dakota
72, and Dakbta Upreit Limited Partnership, a North Dskota'Lim'iied Paﬁnersbip
RCHASER), whosc post office address is 1121 Wesvac Drive, First Floor, Fargo, North

.ota 58103 |
W]'INESSETEH; That the séjd se]]cr,.in consideration of the covenants and agreements of said

chascf; ‘hg:rcinaﬂcr contained, .herc‘by sells and agrees to convey unto the said purchaser, or its .
.gns, by deed of warranty-upon the prompt and full pcri'ormancc of said purchaser of its part of
s agreement, the followmg described prcmlses situzted in the County of Cass and State ofNonh

kota, to-wlt. . .
" Lot Four (4), in Block One (1), of Whestland Fourth Addmon to the Cny of Fargo,
Cass County, North Dakota, (28 Replat of Lot Nine (9), in Block Two @), of

" Wheastland Third Addition, to the City of Fargo, Cass County, North Dakots),
sccording to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in the office of the

Register of Deeds, Cass Couinty, North Dekota;

| to furnish an Abstract of Title therewith. .
And said purchascr, in consideration of the premises, hercby agrees to pay seid seller, as and

the purchase price of said prcmxscs, the sum of One Mﬂhon Two Hundrcd Fifty Thousand and

100 ($1,250,000.00) Dollars, in manner and times following, to-wit:

The sum of $250,000.00, represented by an unsecured promissory note apart -
herefrom; $900,000.00 with interest thereon fromn July 1, 2001, at the rate of 8%%
per snnum paysble in installments as follows: Monthly interest psyments of

$6,187.50 commencing August 1, 2001, and & like and equal sum on the 1 ® day of
each month theresfier until October 1,2001, when any remaining interest and the full
principal balance of £900,000.00 shall be due and payable, with the balance of
$100,000.00 with interest thereon from July 1, 2001, at the rate of 8% pér annum
" psyable in instsllments. as follows: Monthly interest psyments of $666.67
. commencing August 1, 2001, and a like and cqual sum on the 1 ® day of each month
~ thereafier until October 1, 2001, when any remaining interest and the full principal

balance of $100,000.00 shall be due and payable.. .

o1- -
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Rea] estate taxes shall be prorated 10 July 1,2001, the seller responsible for payment of all
s10 such date and thé purchaser reSponsib]e for all taxes afier such date. Special assessments-
improvements in place shall be paid in full by the seller. The purchaser will be ICSponsible for

future improvements to sef\"e thp premises and to pay any Spepial assessments lherefor.

Prepeyment of any portion of the principal may be made at any time at the optmn of the |
g}ma’. Any such prepayments shall be zpplied to the rnsta]]mems Jest 10 become due under thrs
tract and shall not affect the obhgatron of the purchaser 10 pay the remaining installments as
'duled herein,

The purchaser erl keep all bur]dmgs and improvements upon seid prcrmscs insured for thcn'
msurablc value with Joss payable clause 1o the seller, _

" Should default be made on the payment of said several sums of moncy, or any or pi\h"cr of

m, or any part thereof, or in the payment of said interest or taxes orlany- part thereof, or m any
the coverxants herein to be by said purchaser kept or performed, then this agrccmcn; io be void,
he election of said seller, time being the essence of this agreement. And in case of defeult by
d prxrchascr,‘ in whoic or mpaﬂ, in any or either of the covenants of this agreement to be the
chaser kept énd performed, the purchaser hereby sgrees upon demand of said seller, quietly end
icegbly tp surrender to the seller possession of said premises and every part thereof, it being
jerstood that until such defsult, said purchaser will have posscssron of seid premises, and that
-ase of such dcfau]t, or any defavlt by the ‘purchaser in any ‘of the terms of this agrccmcnt, the
er shall have the ng,ht:to declare the entire purchase price and any and all’ taxes and i msuraqee
rnimns_‘advanc'cd or peid by the seller, together with interest on said purchase price and peyments
sdvances by the seller, to be immediately due and payable; and that in the event of the
-ellstion of this egreement, the seller shall have the right to retain all the psyments made -
under by the pu:chaécr prior 1o the cancellation or forfeimré', and sll of the imppovcmcnts or
tions made by l-h-e purchaser upbn said premises prior to cancellation and forfcifrxre, as and for
ed and liquidsted damages or thé feilure of the purchaser to carry out the terms of this

-ment, and as and for the vse and occupation of said premises prior to such forfeiture and

]]ation.
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This contract is not transferab]e or assignable by the re5pecuve pames hereto, norcanthe
roperty described herein be sold or further encumbered, wnhom the writien consent of seller,
h consent will not be unreasonably withheld.

ThlS ageement and the stipulations contained herein shall i mure to the benefit of and bind
eirs, personal represenlanvcs, SUCCESSOrs and assigns of the respective parties hereto, as well

¢ parch hercto themselves.

" The purchaser cerifies that the curent sele price of the proPerty

descriped within this instrument is §1,250,000.00.
: Dete 7 -7-0/

U ('Purcbaset or Agent)
T

IN TESTIMONY WH%JU:’.OF, Both parties have hereunto set their hands end seals thc: day

rear first above written.

SELLER

. DAXOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERS}ﬁP.
a North Dakota Limited Partnership
Dakota Real Estste Investment Trust,

General Partner

Sonan King, Jr., Its President

PURCHASER
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,TE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
- . SS.

oNTY OF ey

On this 1st day of Iuly, 2001 before me, personal]y appeared George Gaukler, known to me -
e the person who is described i in, and who executed the wnhln and foregomg mstrumem, and
now]edged that he executed the same. _ :

%MF&’;«,.A:;

e JAVEEF,
AL) Moty Pubic, SIATE 5’?‘3331"” DAKOTA , Notary Public
My Commession Expires JULY 10, 2004 - County, North Dakota
My commission expires L
ATE OF NORTH DAKOTA,
SS.

'UNTY OF . '3“"“

On this._ (= '-'f dey of July, 2001 before me personal]y appeared Gorman ng, Ir., known
ne to be the Pres:dcnt of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, General Partner of Dakota Upreit
nited Partnership, a North Dakota Limited Partnership, and that he, being suthorized so to do,
.cuted and acknowledged to me that Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust executed the forcgomg
trument as General Partner of Dakota Uprcn le:tcd Panncrsth : |

.

[No(ary M'%fri 2’;",’]3,?{:, D é Notary Pubhc
My Commisson Expires sy 1g, ;ﬁm County, North Dakota
AL) My commission expires: ___
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INSTALLMENT NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
PARTNERSBIP promises o pay 1o the order of GEORGE GAUKLER, P.O. Box 446,
Valley City, North Dakota 58072, the principal sum of Two Hundred Fifty Thousand and
No/100 (£250,000.00) Dollars, with interest from July 1,2001, at the rate of eight percent
(8%) per ennum, in installments as follows: | : '

Interest'only payable on August 1, 2001, and on the same day of each month
 thereafier until July 1, 2003, when the principal amount and all unpaid interest

shall be due and payzble. Monthly interest payments prior to the maturity of
- this note may be deferred subject to availability of cash. ' S

Prepayments of scheduled installments, or any portion thereof, may be made at any
time st the option of the bomowers. Prepayments shall be applied 10 the installments last to
become due under this note and shall not affect the obligation of the borrower to pey the
remaining installments as scheduled herein, o ' :

In the event of default in the payment of any of the installments as provided, time
being of the essence of this instrument, the holder of this note, without notice or demand,
msy declare the entire principal sum then unpaid, together with accrued. interest thereon,
immedietely due and payable. ' : e

Dsted this 1st day of July, 2001,

DAXOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

a North Dakota Limited Partnership '
Dszkota Real Estate Investment Trust, .
General Partner

By ; )
Gormal King, Jr., Its President
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SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Pre Limited Liability Partnership
1330 West Main

P.O. Box 446

Valley City, ND 58072

Gentlemen:

. The under51gned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchase of Units of
* Limited Partmership of PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership, a North Dakota
limited hab:htv limited partnership (the “Partnership™). v A

1. Purchase: Terms of Offering.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement the undersigned
irrevocably agrees to purchase _ ¢ Units (representing $50,000 per Unit) and tenders
herewith the cash contribution as set forth on Page 4 below. ,

If for any reason the subscription is rejected, all amounts received hereunder shall be
returned within 14 days without interest or deductions, together with this Subscription

Agreement.
2. Representations and Warranties. ‘ ' |

The undersigned hereby makes the following representations and warranties tol the
Partnership and agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and pay all judgments of and claims
against the Partmership from any liability or injury incurred as a result of any
misrepresentation herein or any warranties not performed by the undersigned.

(a2)  Except as hereinafter set forth, I am the sole and true party in interest and am not
- purchasing for the benefit of any other persons. I have a net worth and prospective
income as represented on the Suitability Questionnaire submitted herewith, and I
have sufficient means to bear the economic risks of this investment, even if the

investments results in a total loss.

(b)  Ifthe undersigned is a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity, (1) it is duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing and has all the requisite power
and authority to invest in the Units as provided herein; (2) such investment does
not result in any regulation applicable to it; (3) such investment has been duly
authorized by all necessary action on behalf of the undersigned; and (4) this
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(©)

(4

(e)

®

(g)

(h)

- Subscription Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the

undersigned and constitutes a ]egal valid and bmdlng agreemcnt of the
undersigned. ‘

I have consulted with the following advisor(s), if any (such advisor(s) ‘ére
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Purchaser Representative™) (1f NONE

0 indicate):

I and/or my Purchaser Representative have read and analyzed and are familiar with
the Offering Circular dated Ja~u Lry ]), 2001 , this Subscription Agreement,
‘and other related documents, and I confirm that all documents requested by me
and/or my Purchaser Representative have been made available to us, and that we
have been supplied with all of the additional information concerning this
investment that we have requested. :

I personally, or together with my Purchaser Representative, have such knowledge
and experience in financial and business matters that I am, or we are, capable of
eevaluating the merits of ricks of this investment.

I understand that an investment in the Units is highly speculative and éﬁbject to
- substantial risks, and I am capable of bearing the high degree of economic risk and

burdens of this venture, including, but not limited to, the possibility of the
complete loss of all contributed capital, the lack of a public market, and the limited
transferability of the Unties, such that it might not be possible to readily liquidate

this investment.

1 have been advised that the following persons will receive compensatlon as
_brokers, salespersons, purchaser representative or in any other capacity in

connection with my purchase of the Units (if NONE, so indicate):

Nowe

The solicitation of this offer to purchase Units was directly communicated to me
by the Partnership through the Offering Circular to which this Subscription
Agreement is attached, in such a manner that I was able to ask questions of and
receive answers from a person acting on behalf of the Partnership concerning the
terms and conditions of this transaction and, at no time was I presented with or
solicited by or through any leaflet, public promotional meeting, television '
advertisement, or any other form of general advertising.

The Units are being acquired in good faith, solely for my own account, for
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o)

()

M

(n)

investment purposes, and are not being purchased with a view to the resale,

| distribution, subdivision, or fractionalization thereof

No representations or promises have been made concerning the marketability or
value of the Units. The undersigned understands the restrictions on transfer
described in the Offering Circular. The undersigned further acknowledges and
agrees that, because the Units have not been registered under the Securities Act of
1933, as amended and are being offered and sold pursuant to an exemptlon from
registration, the registration is available, and the undersigned must continue to bear
the economic risk of his investment in the Units for an indefinite period of time.

The Units will not be resold or otherwise disposed of, unless the Units are
subsequently registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and appropriate state
securities laws or the Partnership receives an opinion of counsel sansfactory toit
that an exemption from Tegistration is available. :

I am aware of the following:

(1) There are substantial restrictions on the transferability of the Units, the
Units will not be registered under the Securities Act of 1933, or the
securities laws of any state, and any such registration is unlikely. In
addition, investors in the Partnership have no right to require that the Units
be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or the securities laws of any

state.

(2)  No federal or state agency has made any finding or determmanon as to the
~ faimess or public investment, nor any recommendation nor endorsement of

the Units. : _ |

The representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments contamed
herein and the information set forth in the Suitability Questionnaire executed by
me, a copy of which is attached hereto, is true and correct, and may be relied on by
the Partnership in determining whether to accept or reject this Subscription. In '
addition, all such representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments

shall survive the purchase of the Units.

I have not distributed the Offering Circular to anyone other than my Purchaser
Representative and no persons other than myself and my Purchaser Representative
have used this Offering: Circular or any copies thereof.

I hereby agree to indemnity the Partnership and hold the Partnership harmless from
and against any and all liability, damage, cost or expense incurred on account of or

arising out of:
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(1)  Any inaccuracy in my declarations, representanons and warranties herem
above set forth; ‘ :

2 My dlsposmon of any of the Units contrary to my foregoing declaratlons
representations and warrannes

3. Title.

The undersigned desires to take title to this interest as follows (check one):

X (2) Separate Property
(b) Joint Tenancy

(c) Community Property
(d) Tenancy in Common

The exact spelhng of the name(s) under which title to the Units shall be taken i 1s (please :
print): Dekota uFr ETT C(ﬂ\.')LeJ Cov e ".?0

4. Restrxctxon on Transferabxhty

The undersigned agrees not to transfer or assign the obligations or duties contained in this
Subscription Agreement, or any of the interest the investor obtains as a result of entering
into this Subscription Agreement without the express written consent of the General

Partner.
5. Regulation D.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, every person or entity who, in
addition to or in lieu of the undersigned, is deemed to be a purchaser pursuant to |
Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, makes and joins
in making all of the covenants, representations, and warrannes made by the undersigned.

6. Purchaser Representative’s Relationship with Partnership.

The undersigned acknowledges that he has been advised that the relationship described
below exists by and between the Purchaser Representanve named below (including his

affiliates) and the Partnership and its affiliates.

7. Acceptance.

Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement anAd tender of the payment
referenced in Paragraph 1 above shall constituted an irrevocable offer to purchase the
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Units indicated, which offer may be accepted or rejected by the Parmershii).

TOTAL UNITS SUBSCRIBED: kS |
DOLLAR AMOUNT: S 200 000N

- MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO PRE Limited Liability Limited Partnership .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the underswned has executed thls Subscnpt]on Ac'reement
this 2S day of '5},,4..‘.. y ,2001.

(Si gnature of Investor) , (Additional signature if joint ownership) |

Dikode WPRETT bimited Firdorerhye

Please print name (investor) | ~ Please print joint owner’s name'(if any)

N2l WesFree Drive, Suide 109
Street

Ferso, O - Sgo72
City State ZIP

70—y 263 - ooéq
Telephone No.

' ACCEPTED BY: . | | ,
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SUITABILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

Please comp]ete sign, date and return one copy.of this Quest10nna1re to PRE lelted
Liability Limited Partnership (the “Partnership™) or its authorized representative along
with your Subscription Agreement. Your subscription will not be accepted until the
Partnership determines that you satisfy the suitability standards set forth in the Offering
Circular dated ___ /= /- 01 .. If the answer to any question is “None” or ‘‘Not
Applicable,” please so indicate: ’ ‘ ' - ,

Name Daleo b L{P( 1T LP Occupation__ 4

A&dress_ =y v 0, ~JO | : Numbers of Yrs at Occupation_ NE
' Ho_me"Telephon'e' N4 Type of Business adcs

Date c;f _Birtﬁ _ (\;/9 ?resent Employer - /%

Social Secuﬁty Number | Position/Title ,-/;7_

1. Do you ﬁaintain residence in any other states? If yes, in which

“state(s)?__No

2. In which states, if any, do you pay state income taxes? /N 1D
3. In which states, if any are you registered to vote? NA
4. In which states, if any, do you hold a presently valid driver’s license?__ N ¥
5. My tax returns are prepared by:
() - Self () Tax Attorney
(%] CPA () Other (specify)
6. Net Worth and Income:
(a) 1had an individual gross income in excess ofS ~B in
the last tax year and § in the preceding tax yes,
and expect income in excess of § for the current tax year.

(b) I have a net worth of at least 5 &, 099,00 0" . I have a net worth of at
Jeast § exclusive of principal residence, furnishings
therein, and personal automobiles.
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10.

11.

12,

Are there any suits outstanding, pending litigation or claims against you which
could materially affect your net worth as reported on thxs questlonnalre'?‘ No

If yes, please explain:
Please described your educaﬁonal background and degrees obtained, if any:

Please describe briefly any principal positions held by you during the last ten years
or since graduation from college. Specific employers need not be identified. The
information requested is to enable the Partnership to determine the extent of your
experience in financial and business matters. :

Investment experience:
(a)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:

()Often = & Occasionally () Seldom () Never

(b)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in securities in which no

market is made: -
() Often & Occasionally () Seldom () Never

Are you acting solely on your account: () Yes & No

_ e |
Agent Trustee Partner Corporate Ofﬁcer_

Joint Tenant Tenant in Common Other

(a)  Please list the name, address and telephone number of all persons that you
represent. kot UPREIT Cimided Foclorerchya

(b)  Please attach evidence of your authority to represent the person(s) named

above. (Partnership Agreement, Trust Aoreement Corporate Resolution,
etc.) :

I intend to rely on the following purchaser representative to assist me in evaluation
the risks and merits of an investment in the Units. I hereby authorize the
Partnership to furnish this Purchaser representative on my behalf with any and all
information which he may deem appropriate in evaluating an investment in the
Units of the Partnership. (Please obtain your purchaser representatives’s
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permission before submitted his name).

Name
Address
Telephone No.

(Please attach an executed copy of the Purchaser Representative Questionnaire.)

13.  Ihereby acknowledge that the Units offered involve a high degree of risk. The

: purchaser of an interest in this Limited Partership is appropriate for me as an
investor because I have no need for liquidity in said investment and can afford to
make such an investment which I understand cannot be readily sold, transferred or -
assigned. I have adequate other means of providing for my current needs and
contingencies even if the investment to be made herein results in a total loss for
me. I understand that sales of these Units will be made to persons who satisfy the
financial requirements of an “accredited investor” as defined in Regulation D.

The above information is true and correct in all material respects and I recognize that the
‘Partnership is relying on the truth and accuracy of such information in offering Units
pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 3 (2)(11) and 4(2) of the Securities Act of
1983, as amended and Regulation D which has been promulgated thereunder. .

Dated: [-2>$—0] | - '
/m éoflhluv ‘k_:;v{ Sr. . Creg. g’g../;,-
Slcnature of Investor . Printed Name of Investor

D¢k0+» uF@C.I/ Ll'-\ALCo’ F(:—J\~</J"H,<>

F:\US\Sjs\FRE Limited Liability Limited Pann:rshxp\subscnpnon agreement-ver 2.wpd
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RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Made by and berween VALLEY RENTAL SERVICE, INC.,,
Valley City, ND (hereinafter referred to as “VRS”) and Dakota REIT, Fargo, ND (heremafter

- referred to as “owner”).

- RECITALS

WHEREAS, The above referenced owner owns Wheatland Apartments V & VI,
located at 3501-3511 30th Ave. SW; Fargo, ND and Wheatland Townhomes 0, located at

3040-3078 34th St. SW; Fargo, ND (the property).

WHEREAS, The above referenced parties have negotiated the terms and conditions for
_the rental management of the property. ‘ ’

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, do
- hereby agree as follows:

A. Management Services provided by VRS:

1. Handle all tenant contact.

2. Provide lease agreements, tenant handbooks, and other paperwork necessary in -
the lease process.

3. Pre qualifications of tenants, which includes:

a, Credit check.

b. Criminal background check.

c. Prior Jandlord check. , }
d. Reviewed and approved by management.

4, Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Multi-Bousing Program.

5. Complete lease and security deposit agreements - maintain secunty deposit
account.
6. Rent collection services, including a full time accounts recejvable person trained

in small claims collection process.
7. Review and payment of bills,
8. Hire and supervise on site personnel.

9. Oversee the marketing of the project.

10. Secure property insurance and manage claims. (V chy Rental Service, Inc. to be
listed as an additional insured on the building insurance policy)

11. Oversee all subcontractors including lawn care and snow removal.
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12. Financial reporting.

Quarterly cash flow statements

Annual financial statement (cash or accrual) ready for tax preparation.
Annual budget.

Monthly occupancy reports available upon request. :

Cash payment to owner monthly, based on projected income and expenses
adjusted quarterly and annually to actual amounts.

oo T

~ B. On Site Personnel

VRS employs on site managers that will generally manage several buildings in the same
area. In addition, cleaning and maintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost
- for these employees is prorated and paid by the individual apartment buildings.

1. The on site managers responsibilities include:

a. Handles leasing arrangements with tenants; ie. check in and out, rent
" collection, etc. :
~b. _Takes tenant calls.

c. Responsible to see that vacated units are rentable in a timely manner,
d. Available to show apartments and rent units.

e. Oversees other personnel necessary to keep pro_]ect mamtamed ie.
snow/lawn, piumber, etc. :

f. The on site manager may provide maintenance, cleaning services, and site
care, personally.

2. Cost allocation includes:

a. Property to reimburse VRS for the gross salary of the manager, pro rated by
building, plus 25% overhead which covers employer taxes, workers
compensation, health insurance, etc. Other maintenance employees of VRS
will be billed on an hourly bases, which will include overhead, for actual

hours worked.

b. We allocate $10.00 per unit per month of the mangers salary to caretaker fees
in the property budget and the balance to maintenance expense.

C. Marketing Services

VRS employees a full time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is
available to market units during the initial rent up stage, and continuing once the project
is occupied. We also use the services of a local rental agency on a per unit bases.

1. Initial rent up - (cost to be assumed by developer).

a. Assistance in developing brochures, banners, etc.

b. Assist in setting up a model unit.

c. Develop and schedule advertising - costs paid by project.
d. Conduct open houses.
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2. Ongoing marketing after initial rent up.

a. Although our apartment managers are available to show and rent units, we -
find that someone with advanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
prospect closings, and therefore a higher project occupancy, then the use of
on site mangers alone. The project reimburses the cost of this person at
$100.00 per rented unit, up to a maximum reimbursement of a 50% turn over
($3,3000.00 annually).

b. In addition to VRS marketing person, we use the services of a local rental
agency on a per unit bases. The agency receives 50% of the first months
rent. '

c. Site manager is trained to effectively show and rent units. No additional

' costs to the project if the site managers rent a unit.

d. ‘Produce and monitor advertising - costs of advertisement paid by the project.-

e. Weekly marketing reports are reviewed by management.

f. VRS uses a single marketing number (293-RENT) to collect and screen

potential tenant calls.

D. Summary of Fees

1. Management Fee

a. 4.0% of net rental income.
b. Netrental income is determined by deducting vacancies and bad debts from

the projects gross potential rent, including garage rents.
2. On Site Personnel

a. Prorated managers salary plus overhead
b. Maintenance by VRS employees on an hourly basis.
~¢. Independent subcontractors at their net fee.

3. Marketing

a. No charge for units rented by on site personnel.
b. $100 per unit rented (maximum $750 annual) for marketing representanve
c. Independent rental agency at their net fee.

4. All costs to be estimated and included in projects annual budget.

This agreement is effective __January 1, 2000__, and shall continue in effect unless terminated

by either party upon a 30 day wntten notice.
/M@% ) @
4 / N

Valley Rental Service, Inc. Dakota REIT
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9
RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, Msde by ind berween VALLEY RENTAL SERVICE, INC,,
alley Ciry, ND (bereinzfier referred 10 as *VRS”) and Dakota REIT, Fargo, ND (hcxcmaﬁcr

ferred to as “owner”),

‘ macrms

WHEREAS The ‘bove referenced owper owns ani]‘nd Apariments 7 & 8, ]ocau:d
i 3521-3531 30th Ave. SW, Fargo,ND (the property).

WHEREAS, The abovc 1eferenced parties have negotizied the mms and conditions for
ne 1eptal management of the property.

NOW TH:EREFORE the pariies hereto, in considerztion of the foregomg recitals, do
)cnby sgree as follows: , |

| A. Manzgement Services pgov{dcd by VRS:

1.
2.

Bandle &l tenant contact. -

Piovide Jease agrecments, tenant handbooks, and other paperwork necessary in
the Jease process. v .
Pre quelifications of tenants, which includes:

a. Credit check ' |

b. Criminal beckground cbeck.

c. Prior landlord ¢heck ' :
d. ‘Reviewed and approvcd by managcmcnt. _ [

Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Multi- Bousing Prograrn
Complete Jease and security dcposzt sgreements - maintain &ccunty deposit

sccount. i
Rent collection services, including & full time accounts recejvable person treined

in small claims collection process.

Review and psyment of bills.

8. Hire and supervise on site personnel. -

10.

Oversee the marketing of the project.

Secure property insurance znd manage claims. ('\’allcy Rental Scrv)cc, Inc. 1o be
Jisted &s &n 2dditions) inswed on the building insurance policy)

11. Oversee &l] subcontrectors including Jswn care and snow removal. -
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12. Financial reporting.
a. - Quarterly cash flow statements
b. Annval financia) statement (cash or accruzl) ready for 12x preparation.
¢. - Annual budget.
d. Monothly occupancy reports avaﬂablc upon request, ,
e. Cazsh pzyment 10 owner monthly, based on projected income and cxpcnses

adjusted qumerly and annua]]y 10 actual arounts.

B. On Site Personne] ‘

VRS employs on site mansgers thet will generally manzge several buildings in the same
area. In addition, cJeaning and mzintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost
for these employees is prossted and paid by the individual spartrnent buildings. '

1. The on site roanzgers responsibilities include:

&

b.

Heapdles Jeasing arrangements with tenants; je. cbeck in and out, rent
collection, etc.

Tekes tepant calls,

Rcrpon.lblc to sce that vacatcd umts are rcntabl: in & timely menner.

d. Availsble to show apartmcms &nd rext umits.

f

Oversees other personne] necessary 1o keep pro_)cct mam\amed ie.
spow/lswn, plumber, etc, .

The on site manzger may provzdc meaintenance, cl:amng services, and site
care, personally,

2. Cost sllocsbon mcludw

.

b'

Pxopmy 1o 1eimburse VRS for the gross salary ofthe manager, pro rsted by
building, p]u. £ 25% overhead which covers employer texes, workers
compensation, bealth insurance, etc. Other mzintenance employees of VRS
will be billed on an bourly bases, which-will include ovcrhcad for sctual

hours worked.

We zllocste $10.00 per.unit per month of the mangers szlary 10 caretzker fees
in the property budget and the bzlance 1o maintenance cxpense, '

C. Marketing Services _

VRS employees & foll time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is
svaileble 10 market unjts during the initial rent up stzge, and continuing once the project
- js occupied. We also use the services of & Jocal 7ental zgency on & per unit bases,

1, Initial rent up - (cost to be assumned by developer).

&
b,
C.
d

Assistance in developing brochures, banners, etc,

Assist in sctting up & model unit. '

Develop and schedule advertising - costs paid by pro;ect.
Conduct open houses,
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2. Ongoing markcung sfig mmal rent up.

a. Although ow zpartment menzgers are ovzﬂablc 10 show and rent units, we -
find that someone with sdvanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
- prospect closings, znd thereforé 2 higher project occupancy, then the use of -
on site mangers alone, The project reimburses the cost of this person at
$100.00 per sented unit, up to & maximum reimbursement of & 50% tumn over
($2,4000.00 annually).

b. Ip zddition to VRS marketing per‘on we use the services of a Jocal rcnla]
sgency on 2 per unit bases. The zgency 1eceives 50% of the first months
reot.

c. Site manager is trzined 1o effectively show and rent units. No addmona]
‘costs 1o the project if the site manzgers yent & unit: '

-d. Produce and monitos advcﬂ1<mg costs of edvertisement paad by the project.

Weekly marketing 1eports are reviewed by management.

f. VRS uses a single marketing number (293- RENT) to collect and screen

potential tenant calls, ,

L

- -D. Summary of Fees
1. Mansgement Fee

2 4% of pet rental income.
b. Nefrentsl income is determined by dcductmg vecancies and bad debts ﬁom

the projects gross potcnha] rent, including garagc Tents.
2. On Site Personnel

&. Prorated manzgers salary plus overhead _
b.: Meaintenance by VRS employces on an hourly basis. . |
¢. Independent subcontractors 2t their net fee.

-3, Marketing
a. No charge for units rented by on site personnel.
b. $100 per unit rented (maximum $750 annval) for marketing reprcccntatxve.

¢. Independent rental agency st their net fee.
4. Al costs 10 be estimated and included in projects annug) budget.

This agreement is effective _July 1, 200]__, and shall continve in effect unless terminated by
either party upon & 30 dsy writien notice. .

Valley Rental Service, Inc.
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PURCHASE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT entered into as of the ¥ ’Lday ofMay, 2002, -

by and between AMBER FIELDS INVESTMENTS LLC, a North Dakota limited
liability company, (“Seller”), and DAXOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
North Dakota limited partoership, (“Buyer”).

o In consideration of the mutua) terms, covenants, conditions and agreements herein
comaincd, itis hereby agreed by and between the parties as follows:

1. Sale of Property. Seller agrees to sell, convey, assign, transfer and deliver to
Buycr and Buyer agrees to purchase, acquire and take from Seller, all that Subject Premises
depicted on Exhibit A hereto, legally described as follows: . _

Lots Thirteen (13), Fourteen (14), Fifieen (15), and Sixteen (16), in Block Two.
(2), of Amber Field’s Second Addition to the City of Fargo, Cass County,
North Dakota, according to the certified plat thereof on file and of record in
the office of the County Recorder, Barnes County, North Dakota. :

together with all bui]'dhxg‘s (the “Buildings™), improvements, and fixtures situated thereon or
affixed thereto, and together also with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in

any way connected thereto (the “Subject Premises”). Also included in this sale are the

following: (i) any and all equipment, furniture and all other personal property owned by the
Seller and Jocated on the Subject Premises as of this date, the list of which is set forth on

Exhibit B hereto (all such property, the “Personal Property”); (3i) any and all leases affecting

the Subject Premises or any part thereof, which are described on Exhibit C bereto (the
“Leases’); (iii) any service and maintenance contracts, equipment Jeases and other contracts
and agreements regarding the Subject Premises that are approved and accepted by Buyer (the
“Contracts™); (iv) any permits, licenses and approvals relating 1o the Subject Premises or the
use or operation thereof (the “Permits”); any and all unexpired warranties and guarantees
given to, assigned to or benefitting Seller or the Subject Premises or the Personal Property
pertaining to the acquisition, construction, design, engineering, use, operation, condition,

management or maintenance of the Subject Premises or Personal Property (the.

“Warranties”); and (Vi) any and all blueprints, plans and specifications regarding the
Buildings, improvements and/or fixtures of the Subject Premises (the “Plans™).

2. Purcbase Price and Payment. The purchase price to be paid by Buyer to

-1-
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Seller for the Subject Premises shall be $5,700,000.00 to be paid as follows:

(a)

(b)

©

@

()

3.

an earpest money iﬁaymcnt of $10,000.00, the receipt of which ié
acknowledged by the Seller to be applied on the purchase price at Date of
Closing;

assumption of existing first mortgage debt of Seller related to the Subject
Premises, estimated by the parties at $4,306,000.00 as of the Date of Closmg
wnh the Buyer responsible for all assumption costs;

cash at Date of Closing to be paid to the Sel]er in the sum of not less than
$575,000.00;

$709,000.00 in the form of a promissory note subordinate to the mortgage
assumed with interest at eight (8%) percent due one (1) year from date of Date
of Closing with prepayment permitted at any time, adjusted by actual
assumption and payment pursuant to (b) and (c); ‘

an option for the Seller to acquire $100,000.00 in limited partner units of
Buyer, valued by the parties for purposes of this transaction at 800 units at
$125.00 per unit. If the Seller exercises said option, all limited partner units

- shall be transferred to Seller at Date of Closing by appropriate certificates or

other instruments of transfer. If the Seller does not exercise this option,
$£100,000.00 will be added to the promissory note referenced in (d).

!
NOTE: It is agreed that Buyer and Seller each reserves the right to assign a
portion of its interest in this transaction to effect an Internal Revenue Code
Section 1031 tax-deferred cxchange P

Contingencies. The obligation of Buyer to close hereunder is continent upon

satisfaction or waiver by Buyer of each of the following conditions on or before 15 days prior
to the Date of Closing: _

()

(b)

the representations and warranties of Seller contained in this Agreement will
be true and complete now and on the Date of Closing; :

title to the Subject Premises shall have been found acceptable by Buyer, or

“been made acceptable, in accordance with the requu’ements and terms of

Section 4 below;

-2-
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(c)  Seller shall have performed all of the obligations required to be performed by -
Seller under this Agreement, as and when reqmred by this Agreement.

(d)  Buyer shall have determined that it is satisfied with the results of and matters
disclosed by surveys, tests, inspections, and environmental reviews of the
Subject Premises, all of which shall be obtained, if at all, at Buyer’s expense.

(¢)  Buyer shall have determined that it is satisfied with its examination and
~ analysis of the documents and data referenced in paragraph 18.

(f) . Buyer shall have obtained a commitment for financing to enable Buyer to -
' consummate the transaction described in this Agreement, which commitment
contains terms and conditions reasonably satisfactory to Buyer.

If any of the foregoing contingencies have not been satisfied or waived by Buyer on
or before 15 days prior to the Date of Closing, then Buyer may terminate this Agreement, at
Buyer’s option, by written notice to that effect to Seller not later than 15 days prior to the
Date of Closing, in which event this Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force and
effect, and any earnest money and any other sums paid by Buyer hereunder shall be
immediately returned to Buyer. All of the conditions set forth above are for the sole and
exclusive benefit of Buyer, and Buyer shall have the unilateral ight to waive any conditions
by notice to Seller.

4, Title Examipation. Seller shall, within 20 days after the date of this
Agreement, provide Buyer with an updated abstract of title for the Subject Premises (which
shall include all appropriate searches). Buyer shall have 15 days after the later of (i) receipt
 of a title insurance commitment based on such Abstract (the *Commitment”) from a title

insurer selected by Buyer or (ii) receipt of a current ALTA/ACSM survey (1o be obtained at
Buyer’s option and expense) of the Subject Premises to examine title and said survey and
object to matters disclosed thereby, such objections to be made in writing or deemed waived.
Seller shall diligently undertake to resolve all matters objected to, and if necessary, the Date
of Closing shall be extended 1o allow Seller to do so (provided, however, the Date of Closing
shall not be extended more than 60 days from the date of Buyer’s written objections). If all
objected to matters are not corrected within 60 days from the date of written objections, this
Purchase Agreement may be terminated at the written option of Buyer, and neither Seller nor
Buyer shall have any further obligation with respect to this Agreement. If al] objected to
matters are corrected within said time or Buyer elects to close notwithstanding any
uncorrected matters, the parties shall promptly close this transaction.

-3-
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5. Closing. This transaction shall close on or before July 1, 2002 (the *Date of
Closing”), subject 1o extension only to complete the assumpnon of mortgage referenced in

paragreph 2 (b).
(@  On the Date of Closmg, Seller shall execute and deliver to Buyer the
following:
(i)  a Warranty Deed conveying the Subject Premises to Buyer, free and

. ‘(ii)
(331)

@(iv)

v)

(V)

clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances, except the following
(collectively, the *“Permitted Encumbrances™):

[a]  existing indebtedness assumed by Buyer;
[b]  real estate taxes not yet due and payable;

[c] ity easements not affecting the current or proposcd use of the
Subject Premises;

(d] any others not ob_)ected to by Buyer pursuant to Sectnon 4
hereof.

a Bill of Sale conveying the Personal Property to Buyer free and clear
of any liens and encumbrances, except for the mortgage assumed

pursuant to paragraph 2 (b);

. . o
a customary Seller’s Affidavit completed in a manner allowing the title
company to remove’ the standard title policy exceptions covered

thereby; | ' ) | 1

any other documents affecting title to and possession of the Subject
Premises and necessary 1o transfer or assign the same to Buyer, free and
clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances ~except the Permitted

Encumbrances;

an assignment of the Contracts, in form reasonably satisfactory to
Buyer, together with the written consent of all parties requu-ed to

consent to such assignment;

a general assignment, in form reasonably satisfactory to Buyer,

4-
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conveying the Permits, Warranties and Plans to Buyer, free and clear
~ of all encumbrances, together with the written consent of any parm:s.
required to consent to such assignment;

(vii) an updated and revised rent roll, complete and accurate as of the Date
of Closing;

(viii) all sécurity deposits and prepaid rents under the Leases;
(ix)  all originals of the Contracts, Permits, Warranties, Plans, and Records.

(b) " On the Date of Closing, Buyer shall deliver to Seller the consideration as set
- forth in Section 2.

()  On the Date of Closing, Buyer and Seller shall execute and deliver to one
another an Assignment and Assumpnon document, in form acceptable to
Buyer and Seller, whereby Seller assigns to Buyer and Buycr assumes from
Se]]er all rights and obligations under the Leases.

(d)  The closing and delivery of all such documents shall take place at The Title
Company, 17 Seventh Stueet South, Fargo, North Dakota 58103, or at such
other reasonable location as may be agreed upon by Buyer and Seller. Seller
agrees to deliver physical possession of the Subject Premises to Buyer on the
Date of Closing. Seller shall deliver to Buyer at closing any abstracts of title

~relating to the Subject Premises.

| 6. Adjustments. Seller shall pay or escrow on or before closing all rcal estate
taxes and installments of special assessments for the year preceding closing (payable in the
year of closing). Real estate taxes and installments of special assessments for the year of
closing (payeble in the year following closing) shall be prorated to the Date of Closing.

Insurance costs., including prepai d premiums, shall be prorated to the Date of Closing.
Replacement reserves existing as of Date of Closing shall be purchased by the Buyer if not

refunded to Seller by the mortgage company.

Within 10 days prior to closing, Seller shall provide Buyer an accounting of all
security deposits received from tenants. Thc sum representing all security deposits held shall
be transferred from Buyer to Seller as in conjunction with the closing on the Date of Closing.
Seller and Buyer shall prorate all rents and other charges under the Leases as of the Date of

-5.
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Closing. The management company of the Subject Premises shall prorate the utilities and
all operating costs as of the Date of Closing so that Seller pays such costs accrued or payable
before and on the Date of Closing and Buyer pays such costs accruing and payable after the -
Date of Closing.-

Selier will pay the cost of recording all documents necessary to place record title in
Seller in the condition warranted by Seller in this Agreement. Buyer shall pay all other
recording fees, and title insurance premiums charged by Buyer’s title insurance. Buyer and
Seller shall share equally the title company’s closing fees. :

7. Tax Deferred Tropsaction. The partes acknowledge that the Buyer and
Seller and their partners each have the option to undertake this transaction so as to partially
qualify under Section 721 of the Internal Revenue Code. The parties agree to sign such
agreements, documents, and forms and otherwise underiake such actions required in such

event.

8. AsIs. Representations and Warranties. BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT
BUYER HAS HAD OR WILL HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW AND INSPECT
THE SUBJECT PREMISES. SUBJECT TO THE REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES OF SELLER EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, BUYER
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT BUYER IS PURCHASING THE SUBJECT PREMISES IN AN
. AS-1S, WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS AND VIRTUES CONDITION, WITHOUT
OTHER REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF ANY

NATURE WHATSOEVER FROM SELLER
f

Seller represents and warrants to Buyer as follows:

(a)  Title to Subject Premises. Seller owns the Subject Premises, free and clear of
all encumbrances except the Permitted Encumbrances identified in Sechon

5(a)(d).

(b)  Title to Personal Property. Seller owns the Personal Property, free and clear
of all encumbrances, except for the mortgage assumed pursuant to paragraph

2 (b).

(c) Leéses. The information regarding the Leases contained in the Rent Roll,
" attached hereto as Exhibit C, is correct and complete as of the date of this

Agreement.

-6-
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(d) Conwacts. The Contracts are in full force and neither Seller nor any other
* party to the Contracts, to the best knowledge of Seller, is in default under the
“Contracts. All other contracts in effect regarding the Subject Premises may be
terrninated by Seller at its sole option on or before the Date of Closing.

(e)  Permits. The Permits are in full force, and Seller is not in default under the
Permits. No other permits, to the best knowledge of seller, are required from
any governmental entity in order to operate the Subject Premises as it is now
operated and is now contemplated to be operated.

() . Utilities. Seller has received po notice of actual or threatened reduction or
" cunailment of any vtility service now supplied to the Subject Premises.

(g)  Centificates of Occupancy. Seller has no notice of actual or threatened
cancellation or suspension of any certificates of occupancy for any pomon of
the Subject Premises.

(h)  Assessments. Seller has received no notice of actual or threatened special
| assessments or reassessments of the Subject Premises, except those ‘already -
- certified and of record.

() Environmental Laws, No toxic or hazardous substances, 1o the best
knowledge of Seller after due inquiry, or wastes, pollutants, or contaminants
(including, without limitation, asbestos, urea formaldehyde, the group of
organic compounds known as polychorinated biphenyls, petroleum products
including gasoline, fuel oil, crude oil, and various constituents of such
products, and any hazardous substances as defined in the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability - Act’ of "1980
(*CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 9601-9657, as amended) have been generated,
treated, stored, released, or disposed of, or otherwise placed, deposited in, or
located on the Subject Premises, nor has any activity been undertaken on the
Subject Premises that would cause or contribute to (a) the Subject Premises to -
become a treatment, storage, or disposal facility within the meaning of, or
otherwise being within the ambit of, the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act of 1976 (“RCRA™), 42 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., or any similar state law or
local ordinance; (b) a release or threatened release of toxic or hazardous wastes
or substances, pollutants, or contaminants, from the Subject Premises within
the ambit of CERCLA or any similar state law or local ordinance; or (c) the
discharge of pollutants or effluents into any water source or system, the

-7-
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(k)

M

(m)

(n)

dredging or filling of any waters, or the discharge into the air of any emissions
that would require a permit under the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33
U.S.C. § 1251, et seq., or the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7401, et seq., or any
similar state law or local ordinance. No substances or conditions, to the best

~ knowledge of Seller afier due inquiry, exist in or on the Subject Premises that

may support a claim or cause of action under RCRA, CERCLA, or any other
federal, state, or Jocal environmental statutes, regulations, ordinances, or other
environmental regulatory requirements. No above-ground or underground
tanks are located in or about the Subject Premises or have been locatéd under,

" in, or about the Subject Premises and have subsequently been removed or
- filled.

Rights of Others to Purchase Subject Premises. Seller has not executed any
other contract for sale of the Subject Premises, and there are no existing rights
of first refusal or options to purchase the Subject Premises or any other right
of others that might prevent the consummation of this A greement. '

Seller’s Defaults. Seller, to its best know]edge is not in default concerning
any of its legal obligations or liabilities regarding the Subject Prcmlscs

Operating Statements. The operating statements for the Subject Premises for
the period that have been supplied by Seller to Buyer have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting standards and are correct and
complete.

l
Use of Subject Premises. Seller’s current use of the Subject Premises, to the
best knowledge of Seller, does not violate any federal, state, local, or other
governmental building, zoning, health, safety, plamng, subdivision, or other
Jaw, ordinance, or regulation, or any applicable private restriction, and such
use is a legal conforming use.

Amencans With Disabilities Act. The Buildings are readily accessible to and
usable by persons with disabilities, and the primary function areas of the
Buildings, including without limitation the common areas, public areas,
Jobbies, dining areas, parking areas, wash and toilet rooms, and public
telephone and drinking fountain areas, and the path of travel to and from any
such primary function area, comply with Title III of the Americans With
Disabilities Act of 1990 (the *ADA”) and the ADA Accessibility Guidelines

for Buildings and Facilities.

-8-
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(0)  Proceedings. Seller has not received any notice of, nor is Seller aware of, any

action, litigation, investigation, condemnation, violation, or proceeding of any

~ kind from any federal, state, or Jocal govemnment entity against Seller or
related to any portion of the Subject Premises.

(p)  Agents and Employees.. The Subject Premises will continue to be managed by

~ Property Resources Group, 4620 Amber Valley Parkway, Fargo, North Dakota

58104 under separate contract 1o be entered into on Date of Closing. There are

no claims for brokerage commissions or other payments with respect to the
Subject Premises.

(q) ~ Condition. The Buildings, improvements and fixtures are structurally sound,
in good repair and in first-class condition, and all mechanical, electrical,
heating, air conditioning, drainage, sewer, water, and plurnbmg systems are in
properworking order. -

Seller will indemnify Buyer, its successors, and assigns, against, and will hold Buyer,
its successors, and assigns, harmless from, any expenses or damages, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, that Buyer incurs because of the breach of any of the above representations-
and warranties. Consummation of this Agreement by Buyer with knowledge of any breach
of any representation or warranty by Seller will not constitute a waiver or release by Buyer
of any claims due to such breach. ‘

9. Damage, Destruction, and Eminent Domain.

(a) If, prior to closing, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is damaged or-

destroyed by fire, elements or any other cause, Buyer may terminate this
Purchase Agreement. If Buyer elects to proceed and consummate this
Agreement despite said damage or destruction, there shall be no reduction in
or abatement of the purchase price, but Seller shall assign to Buyer all of
Seller’s right, title and interest in and to all insurance proceeds relating to said .
damage or destruction and Seller shall pay the amount of all deductibles.

(b)  If, prior to closmg, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is taken by
eminent domain, Buyer may terminate this Purchase Agreement. If Buyer
elects to proceed and to consununate this Agreement despite such taking, there
chall be no.reduction in or abatement of the purchase price, but.Seller shall
assign to Buyer all Seller’s right, title and interest in and to any award in the
condemnation proceedmgs

.9-
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10.  Assignment. Buyer may, without Seller’s written consent, assign its rights,
duties and obligations under this Purchase Agreement. Such assignment shall not release
Buyer from any of its obligations hereunder.

11. Sumval. All of the terms, covenants, conditions, representations, warranties
and agreements of this Purchase Agreement shall survive and continue in force and effect
and shall be enforceable afier the Date of Closing and delivery of the Warranty Deed.

12. Notices. Any notice of election required or permitted to be given or served by
any party hereto upon any other shall be deemed given or served in accordance with the
provisions of this Purchase Agreement if said notice or election is (a) delivered personally,
or (b) mailed by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and
in any case property addressed as follows: :

Ifto Seller::  AMBER FIELDS INVESTMENTS LLC
c/o Kevin Christianson |
4620 Amber Valley Parkway
Fargo, North Dakota 58104

If to Buyer: DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
“Attn: Jim Knutson
1121 Westrac Drive
Fargo, North Dakota 58103

Each such mailed notice or communication shal] be deemed to have been given on the
date the same is deposited in the United States mail. Each such delivered notice or
communication shall be deemed to have been given upon the delivery. Any party may
change its address for service of notice in the manner above specified.

13.  Captiops, Exhibits. The paragraph headings or captions appearing on this
Purchase Agreement are for convenience only, are not a part of this Purchase Agreement and
. are not to be considered in interpreting this Purchase Agreement. All exhibits to this

Agreement are incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement.

14. Entire Agreement; Modification. This Purchase Agreement constitutes the
entire and complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written
agreements between the parties with respect to the Subject Premises. It is expressly agreed
that there are no verbal understandings or agreements which in any way change the terms,
covenants and conditions set forth herein, and that no modification of this Purchase

-10-
Exhibit 6n-10

"\



Agreement and no waiver of any of its terms and conditions shall be effective unless.’in
writing and duly executed by the parties. |

| 15. Binding Effect. All covenants, agreements, warranties and provisions of the
Purchase Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns. When used herein, the singular
shall include the plural, the plural shall include the singular, and the use of one gender shall
include all other genders, as and when the context so requires.

16. ’Co‘ntroll‘ing Law. This Purchase Agreement has been made and émcred into
under the laws of the State of North Dakota, and said laws shall control its interpretation.

: 17. . Rules of Construction. The parties acknowledge that they have both had the

. opportumty to have this Agreement reviewed by their respective attomeys, and that they have

an equal bargaining position in this transaction. No rule of construction that would cause any

ambiguity in any provision to be construed against the drafter of this document shall be
operative against either Buyer or Seller.

18.  Buyer’s Due Diligence. Not less than 30 days prior to Date of Closing, Seller: |
shall provide to Buyer complete and current documents and data relative to the 'Subject‘
Premises addressing the following topics:

(a)  curmrent rent roll;

(b)  operating income and expense statement;

(c) mortgage information - if assumable;
(d) sample lease;
(e) ifavailable:
Appraisal
Phase 1 Environmental
ALTA Survey

Property Condition Report
pictures of the property

(f)  contracts affecting property;

-11-
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(@)  permits affecting property;

(h)  abstracts;

(i)  certificate of occupaﬁcy;

® | list of personal propérty;

(k)  warranties and guarantees;
M plans and specifications;

(m) | real estate tax statements;

(n). balance of special assessments;
(o)  list of capital improvements.

From and after the date hereof, Seller shall allow Buyer and Buyer’s agénts access to
the Subject Premises for the purpose of investigation, examination, surveying and testing.
Buyer shall pay all costs and expenses of the same and shall hold Seller harmless from &ll
costs and Iiabili_ﬁes relating to Buyer’s activities (excluding any costs or liabilities Seller may
incur as a result of adverse conditions, such as environmental problems, that may be
discovered by Buyer in the course of such activities). Buyer shall repair and restore any
damage to the Subject Premises caused by Buyer’s activities. , '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Purchase Agrecmcnt
to be executed as of the day and year first above written. |

[
l

SELLER: - BUYER:

AMBER FIELDS INVESTMENTS LLC, DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
a North Dakota limited liability company PARTNERSHIP,

a North Dakota limited partnership
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust,

//
ST —

Kevin Chnstianson, President

Exhibit 6n-12
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EXHIBIT A
Site Plan

Exhibit 6n-13
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EXHIBIT B:

AMBER FIELDS APARTMENTS
'PERSONAL PROPERTY LIST

SNOW BLOWER:
John Deere 1032
10 HP, 32’ blade
Serial Number; M01032X598679
Engine Number: 8306R

RIDING MOWER:
"Yard Machine by MTD
17 HP, 42" Deck
" Model Number: 13AK660G352

WEED CUTTER:
Ryobi
- 31CC, 15” trimmer, gas
Serial Number: 103151088
Model Number: Ryobi 700R

BUILDING INVENTORY:
4 Vaccums — Rikkar
4 Buckets
5 Mops
4 Brooms
2 Push brooms
. 2 Dust pans

.~ 2 Hand brooms
4 Snow shovels
.2 Chippers/scrapers
4 File Cabinets
4 Rent Drop Boxes
2 2-ft Ladders
3 4-ft Ladders
1 Ringer with mop
4 Key boxes :
4 Ponta vacuums — Rikkar Supra Quik

3 Plungers
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EXHIBIT C
Rent Roll

Exhibit 6n-16
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Init Tenznt Tenant Market Actual
ype Code Name Sqft Rent Remt Deposit = Move-in  PastDue NSF Loate
HEDLAN Lani Hedberg 938.0 650.00 €50.00 325.00 06/15/01 0.00 0
RETCUR Cun & Susen Retzlaf 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 300.00 10/18/01 0.00 0
KJEDEN Denise Kjelland - 839.0 650.00 650.00 325.00 08/28/01 0.00 0
FRIDUS Justin Frieboes 702.0 540.00 £30.00 265.00 06/01/01 -108.67 0
STRDEN Dennis & Alice Streife! 938.0 £50.00 630.00 470.00 01/01/01 -0.00 0
ROBGA} Gazil Roble - 696.0 £40.00 500.00 375.00 08/0100 0.00 0
VACANT £838.0 650.00 :
KRETER Tern Kreminski 720 540.00 £40.00 270.00 07/01/04 0.00 0
GREBEN Benjamin & Janelle Green 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 380.00 09/01/01 0.00 (]
OHETAR Tera O'Heam (Lincseth) 930.0 640.00 640.00 480,00 10/01/00 0.00 0
VACANT 1,116.0 770.00° _
FARTRA Tracy Fammer 923.0 640.00 £40.00 480,00 09/07/00 0.00 0
LEWSHA Sharon Lewis 723.0 550.00 550.00 275.00 08/24/01 0.00 1
PIEPAY Faula Pierson 939.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 100101 0.00 0
o VACANT 880.0 €35.00 :
FLEBRA Brad Fleck ©39.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 05/15/01 0.00 0
HOFJON John Hefiman 723.0 £30.00 £28.00 395.00 09/01/00 0.00 0
- ADAAMI Amina Adan 1.116.0 770.00 770.00 385.00 06/01/01 0.00 0
SAUCHR Chris & Natzlie Saverresig €38.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 04/15/01 0.00 0
KRIJAM1 Jamie Kringlie 1,116.0 790.00 790.00 385.00 06/15/01 -0.01 o
LOUKIM ' Kimberly Louden €23.0 660.00 650.00 325.00 0370101 0.00 1
GRERYA =~ Ryan Greft 723.0 550.00 535.00 400.00 08/0100 0.00 o .
VACANT ‘ 923.0 660.00 o '
" JOHEL) _ Elizabeth Johnson 839.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 1271500 0.00 0
VACANT : 723.0 £50.00 :
WENJAR Jared Wendland 1,116.0 790.00 790.00 580.00 08/01/04 "0.00 0 .
DUNTRE Trevor Dunn 838.0 650.00 650.00 325.00 0501102 0.00 0
BALDUS Dustin Balliet 1,116.0 780.00 750.00 £60.00 080100 0.00 0
BORBIL Bill Borkowski 938.0 650.00 640.00 470.00 1020600 0.00 [/}
LONELI Elijah Lonewolf 702.0 540.00 £30.00 265.00 04/2302 0.00 0
BOGTIM Timothy & Jod] Bogenteit 838.0 650.00 €30.00 470.00 0828700 0.00 0
ANDKIR Kirk Anderson 696.0 - 540.00 500.00 375.00 0828700 0.00 0
BENTHO Thomas & Tiftany Bendickson 239.0 650.00 630.00 470,00 02724101 0.00 0
CLAXAR Kare Clancy 7220 540.00 £30.00 265.00 050102 0.00 0
WEBGEQD George & Sta VWebster 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 380.00 06/01/01 0.00 0
TWIER] Enc Twidt 938.0 640.00 540.00 220.00 0OB/0101 000 .0
GEOAMY Amy Georgeson 1,116.0 770.00 760.00 570.00 080100 0.00 0
HOLERI Erik Hoimberg 923.0 640.00 €40.00 320.00 Q81101 0.00 0
CARLIS Lisa Carison 723.0 530.00 £30.00 26500 O8M18501 000 .0
D Andrea Male £38.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 02/12/02 0.00 0
WAL CAR Carl Walbe! 880.0 635.00 €25.00 470.00 090100 0.00 1]
WENTER Tera Wenz 938.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 040101 0.00 0
KLEKYL Kyle Kiein 723.0 £30.00 £30.00 265.00 05/1102 0.00 0
STEMAR Mark Stenseth 1,116.0 770.00 770.00 570.00 080100 -41.00 o]
OLSKR! Krista Olson 938.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 09/01/00 0.00 Q
VACANT 1,116.0 780.00 ) :
GLEBRA Brandi Gleave 823.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 080101 0.00 (4]
JOHDAV Devid Johnson 723.0 £50.00 £3%5.00 400.00 0870100 0.00 0
EMMTOD Todd Emmel 023.0 660.00 630.00 315.00 060101 - 0.00 0
STUHEA Hesther Stubson 880.0 645.00 £50.00 275.00 110101 0.00 0
HAECHA  Ched Hefl 938.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 103101 000 O
HAUSTA Stacey Haugen 723.0 550.00 £50.00 275.00 11/29/01 -10.00 0
SAISTE Stephanie Sgiler 1,116.0 790.00 770.00 580.00 0171001 - 0.00 0
WALSTE Steve Walton 839.0 650.00 640.00 385.00 07/01/01 000 O
SCHSHE Shelly Schroeder 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 07/01/01 0.00 0
HALLLO Lioyd & Esther Halverson 839.0 €650.00 650.00 325.00 10/01/01 0.00 D
ANDCAR Carmen Anderson 702.0 540.00 505.00 380.00 11/01/00 0.00 0
GREDAR Darce Greene 836.0 650.00 630.00 470.00 11/15/00 0.00 0
DARPAU Paul Dardis 696.0 560.00 500.00 375.00 1101200 0.00 0
SCHDUS Dusten Schiefert 939.0 650.00 650.00 325.00 08/28/01 0.00 0
BRILIN Linda Bristow 722.0 540.00 £30.00 26500 04727002 0.00 0
ARNWEN Wendy Amdt 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 03/01/02 0.00 0
ENGUON Jon 8 Sandy Engelhardt 8390.0 640.00 640.00 480.00 1272000 0.00 0
ERIJAS Jason Erickson 1.116.0 770.00 770.00 385.00 0322702 0.00 0
SCHSHE!  Sheilz Schuette 923.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 08/26/01 010 0
YATWIL William Yates 723.0 £30.00 530.00 275.00 05/10/02 0.00 0
WINMIS Mishe Wingenbach 39,0 640.00 640.00 320,00 05/28/02 -640.00 0
CARJEN Jenniter Carison 880.0 635.00 635.00 320.00 09728701 0.00 0
COWCHA  Chad & Chantal Cowiey 939.0 640.00 650.00 325.00 06/01/01 0.00 0
PORCHA Charies Forter 723.0 530.00 $40.00 <70.00 08/0101 0.00 0
ROHKW Kijra Rohr 1,116.0 770.00 760.00 £€70.00 10/01/00 0.00 0
BOZDAV Devid Bozovsky 939.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 04/12/02 0.00 0
SCHMIC Michae] Schmitz 1,116.0 780.00 790.00 385,00 12/0101 -3.67 0
BEATRA Travis Beaver 923.0 660.00 660.00 220.00 07/01/01 0.00 0
LEMAMY Amy Lemna 723.0 550.00 £50.00 265.00 06/01/01 0.00 D
FORTAM Tammi Fortney 823.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 05/01/02 0.00 0
SHACLA George Clay Shaw 880.0 645.00 645,00 317.50 04/03/02 -32.50 1
MORJUL Julian Moaore 838.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 0127/01 0.00 0
SAFPEN Penni Safranski 723.0 §50.00 535.00 400.00 110100 0.00 5]
VACANT ’ 1.116.0 7980.00
CLETRA Travis & Mandy Cleem 939.0 €50.00 630.00 470.00 0801/01 0.00 1]
THOMVIC Vicki Thomson 1,116.0 780.00 780.00 390.00 080101 000 0
MOIDEA Dean Moilanen 839.0 €50.00 650.00 325.00 03/25/02 0.00 0
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i Unit Market Actual
Type Code Name Sgft Rent Rent Deposit  Move-in  PastDue NSF Late
11 VACANT 702.0 54000 .. g
22 ROLMIK Mikkal Rolfson 939.0 €50.00 630.00 315.00 040101 000 . O 0
10 Aaron Halvorson 696.0 560.00 525.00 375.00 120100 0.00 0 0
22 ZELJEN Jennifer Zejler 939.0 £50.00 650.00 325.00 04/26/02 000 0O 0
11 VACANT L 722.0 540.00 ‘ o
3 CRODAR Daryl & Krist Croston 1,116.0 780.00 750.00 375.00 030101 - 0.00 0 0
o2 ERTLAU  Laure Enett 9380 64000 64000  320.00 11001 000 0 1
iz VACANT 1,116.0 "770.00
2R SAUKRI Kristen Saustad 923.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 0ans02 000 - ¢ 0
in LARKAT - Kathryn Larson 723.0 530.00 540.00 270.00 051201 '27.00 0 0
22 EHLSHE Shelle Ehlers 939.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 050101 0.00 0 0
22 VACANT 880.0 635.00
22 HILJAN Jana Hillestad © 839.0 640.00 640.00 320.00 10/30/01 0.00 0 1
1 CLADAR Daryl Clasemann 723.0 5£30.00 530.00 285.00 081501 0.00 0 0
an RAVCHE Chelsie Ravnass 1,116.0 770.00 760.00 £70.00 120100 -21.00 0 1
252 SCHJEN Jennifer Scheett 939.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 O8R40 0.00 0 0
n KRADAN Danny Kraft 1,116.0 790.00 790.00 385.00 0101102 0.00 0 0
212 WAMMAT Mstthew 8 Beth Wambach 923.0 660.00 650.00 490.00 010101 .00 [+) 0
2/2 NARSTE Stephanie Narum - 923.0 660.00 660.00 330.00 D4N1R2 0.00 0 0
rirg VACANT - 8B0.0 645.00 : )
22 COSLAR Larry Cossette 939.0 660.00 £50.00 480,00 1270100 0.00 0 0
wn JENLAR Lamy Jensen 723.0 £50.00 $35.00 400.00 11/28/00 110.00 0 0
V7] THOLEA . .Lesh Thomas & Sarah Thorsta 1,116.0 '+ 790.00 790.00 394,99 0320102 -0.00 0 0
Total 87,149.0 692,025.00 60,310.00 35,357.48 £79.85 3 <0
Total Occupied 86,036 61,050.00 60,310.00
% Occupied 88.56 . BB.A4% §737
Tota! Vecant 11,113 7.875.00
% Vecant 1144 11.58



EXCHANGE AGREEMENT

THIS EXCHANGE AGREEMENT, entered into as of the - I.Sﬁ"day of

' May, 2002, by and between Pioneer Center, LLP, a North Dakota limited liability

parmership (* Pmneer”), and Dakota UPREIT Limited Parmership, 3 Nonh Dakota
limited parmership (“UPREIT). '

4 In consideration of the mutual terms, covenants, conditions and agreements herein
contained, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties as follows:

1. . Pioneer Exchange Property. Pioneer agrees to convey, assign, transfer -

and deliver 1o UPREIT, and UPREIT agrees to acquire and take from Pioneer, all that |

Sub_]ect Premises depicted on Exhibit A hereto, located in the County of Cass and State of
North Dakota, described as Lots 1, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9, all in Block 1, Pioneer Center
Addition to the City of West Fargo, mgethcr with all buildings (the “Buildings™),
improvements and fixtures situated thereon or affixed thereto, and together also with all.
hereditaments and appurtenances belonging or in any way connected thereto (the
“Subject Premises™). Also included in this transaction are the following: (i) any and all
equipment, furniture and all other personal property owned by the Pioneer and located on

the Subject Premises as of this date, the list of which is set forth on Exhibit B hereto (all -

such property, the “Personal Property™); (ii) any and all leases (the “Leases™) affecting
the Subject Premises or any part thereof, which are described on the rent roll (the “Rent
Roll")attached as Exhibit C hereto (the “Leases”); (iii) to the extent assignable, any
service and maintenance contracts, equipment leases and other contracts and agreements
regarding the. Subject Premises that are approved and accepted by UPREIT (the
“Contracts™); (iv) to the extent assignable, any permits, licenses and approvals relating to
the Subject Premises or the use or operation thereof (the “Permits™); (v) to the exient
assignable, any and all unexpired warranties and guarantees given to, assigned to.or
benefiting Pioneer or the Subject Premises or the Personal Property pertzining to the
acquisition, construction, design, engineering, use, operation, condition, management or
maintenance of the Subject Premises or Personal Property (the *“Warranties™); and
(vi)any and all blueprints, plans and specifications regarding the Buildings,
improvements and/or fixtures of the Subject Premises (the “Plans™).

2. UPREIT Exchange Property. In exchange for all of the above property
Pioneer shall receive from UPREIT property having a value of USS 4,970,453.00 the
components which are as follows: ~ ‘

a) The satisfaction at closing of all debt of Pioneer related to the Subject Premises,
estimated by the parties at US$3,700,000.00 as of the Date of Closing, and in no
event to exceed US$3;866;666:66;

3 ?”/9“\ ék
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b) less a credit for the cost of any landscaping to be completed, or if completed the.
sums which remain unpaid, for Buildings D and F, @s said buildings are depicted
on Exhibit A (all such work is uncompleted as of the date of this Agreement, and
estimated by the parties at $20,000.00 for complenon), the level landscaping for
Buildings D and F shall be comparable to other completed Buildings;

c) less a credit of $20.00 per square foot for any portions of the rentable space within
Buildings D and F for which stud walls, sheet rock and utility stub-ins have not
been completed, or if completed the sums which remain unpaid, as of the Date of
Closing (estimated by the parties at $80,000.00, based. upon the level of
completion as of the date of this Agreement); .

d) Less a credit for the net effect of the adjustments contemplated at Section 6 below;

and,

e) the balance in hmncd partmer units of UPREIT, valued by the parties for purposs
of this transaction at US$120.00 per unit.

All limited parmer units shall be transferred to Pioneer at closmg by approp'natc
certificates or other instrumnents of transfer. .

3. Contingencies. The obligation of UPREIT to close hereunder is
contingent upon satisfaction or waiver by UPREIT of each of the following conditions on
or before 3 days prior to the Date of Closing:

a) the representations and warranties of Pioneer contamed in this Agrcemcnt wﬂl be
true and complete now and on the Date of Closing.

\

b) m]c 10 the Subject Premises shall have been found acceptable by UPREIT -or been
made acceptable, in accordance with the requirements and terms of Section 4
below.

c¢) Pioneer shall have performed all of the obligations required to be performed by
Pioneer under this Agreement, as and when required by this Agreement.

d) UPREIT shall have determined that it is satisfied with the results of and matters
disclosed by surveys, tests, inspections, and environmental reviews of the Subject
Premises, all of which shall be obtained, if at all, at UPREIT s expense.

e) UPREIT shall have determined that it is satisfied with its examination and analysms
of the Leases, Contracts, Permits, Warranties, Plans and Records (as defined in
Section 20, below).
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f) UPREIT shall have obtained a commitment for financing to enable UPREIT to
consummate the transaction described in this Agreement, which comrmtment
contains terms and conditions reasonably satisfactory to UPREIT.

If any of the forgoing contingencies have not been satisfied or waived by UPREIT
on or before 3 days prior to the Date of Closing, then UPREIT may terminate this
‘Agreement, at UPREIT s option, by written notce to that effect 1o Pioneer not later than
3 days prior to the Date of Closing, in which event this Agreement shall terminate and be
of no further force or effect, and any earnest money and any other sums paid by UPREIT
hereunder shall be immediately returned to UPREIT. All of the conditions set forth
above are for the sole and exclusive benefit of UPREIT, and UPREIT shall have the
unilateral nght 1o waive any conditions by notice to Pioneer. -

| 4. - Title Examination. Pioneer shall, within 20 days after the date of this
Agreement, provide UPREIT with an updated abstract of tile for the Subject Premises
(which shall include all appropriate searches). UPREIT shall have 15 days after the later
of (i) receipt of a title insurance commitment based on such Abstract (the
“Commitment”™) from a title insurer selected by UPREIT or (ii) receipt of a current
ALTA/ACSM survey (to be obtained at UPREIT’s option and expense) of the Subjcct
Premises, but in no event later than three days prior to the Date of Closing, to examine
title and said survey and object to matters disclosed thereby, such objections to be made
in writing or deemed waived. Pioneer shall diligently undertake to resolve all maners
objected to, and if necessary, the Date of Closing shall be extended 10 allow Pioneer to do
so (provided, however, the Date of Closing shall not be extended more than 60 days from
the date of UPREIT's written objections). If all objected to matters are not cormrected
within 60 days from the date of written objection, this Exchange Agreement may be
terminated at the writien option of UPREIT, and neither Pioneer nor UPREIT shall have .
" “any further obligation with respect to this Agreement. If all objected to matters are
corrected within said time or UPREIT elects to close notwithstanding any uncorrected
matters, the parties shall promptly close this transacton.

5. Closing. This transaction shall close on or before June 15; 2002 (the "Date
of Closing™).

(a)  On the Date of Closing, Pioneer shall execute and deliver to UPREIT the
following:

(i) A Warranty Deed conveying the Subject Premises to UPREIT, free
and clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances, except the
following (collectively, the “Permined Encumbrances™):

[a]  real estale taxes not yet due and péyable;
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(i)

- (i)
@(iv)

)
(V)

(vii)

(viii)

[b]  the reservation of mineral rights by the state of North Dakota;

[c] udlity easements, covenants and restrictions not adversely
affecting the current or proposed use of the Subject Premises;

[d]  Construction, operéﬁng and reciprocal easement agreement
(the’COREA™) with Western State Bank that is filed of

rccord, and

[e]  Any others not objected to by UPREIT pursuant to Section 4
hereof. UPREIT will accept title subject to the COREA,, and
it will not unreasonably object to any other agreements of
record with Western State Bank.

A B1ll of Sale conveying the Personal Property to UPR.EIT frcc and
clear of any liens and encumbrances.

A FIRPTA Certificate and 1099-S.

‘A customary Pioneer’s Affidavit completed in 2 manner ai]owmg the
title company to remove the standard title policy exceptions covered

thereby.

All other documents affecting title to and possession of the Subject
Premises and necessary to transfer or assign the same to 'UPREIT,
free and clear of all liens, charges and encumbrances, except the .

Permitted Encumbrances.

To the extent assignable by Pioneer, an assignment of the Cohtracts,
in form reasonably satisfactory to UPREIT, together with the written
consent of all parties UPREIT reasonably believes are required to

consent to such assignment.

To the extent assignable by Pioneer, a general assignment, in form
reasonably satisfactory to UPREIT, conveying the Pemmits,
Warranties and Plans to UPREIT, free and clear of all
encumbrances, together with the written consent of any parties
UPREIT reasonably believes are requu‘cd to consent to such

assignment.

An updated and revised Rent Roll, complete and accurate as of the
Date of Closing.
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(b)

()

(d)

(ix)

(x)

Notices to the tenants under the Leases, in form reasonably
satisfactory to UPREIT, advising them of the sale of the Subject

Premises and directing them to make all future rent payments to

UPREIT at the place designated by UPREIT.

A Bring Down Certificate,. cemfymg that all representations and

(x1)
(xii)

complete as of the Date of Closing and/or specifying which of same
are no Jonger true and complete. If such Bring Down Certificate
contains staterpents indicating a substantial or material change from-
the representations or warranties set forth in this Agreement,

UPREIT may, at its election by written notice to Pioneer prior to or .

simultaneous with closing, terminate this transaction in which case
neither party shall have any further obhganons under this

- Agreement.

All sécurity deposits and prepaid rents under the Leases.

All ongmals of the, Conuacts, Permits, Warranties, Plans, and
Records in Pioneer’s posscsswn or control.

(xili) An original of each of the Leases.

On the Date of Closing, UPREIT shall deliver to Pioneer the consideration

On the Date of Closmsz UPREIT and Pioneer shall execute and deliver to '

as set forth in Section 2.

one another:

(a) A Reciprocal Easement Agreement, in form -acceptable to
UPREIT and Pioneer, providing for cross access and utility
placement between the Subject Premises and Lots 3 and 4 (which are
being retained by Pioneer) over current drives and utility locations;

and

(b) ~An Assignment and Assumption document, in form
acceptable to UPREIT and Pioneer, whereby Pioneer assigns to
UPREIT and UPREIT assumes from Pioneer all rights and

‘obligations under the Leases.

The closing and delivery of all such documents shall take place at The
Vogel Law Firm, 502 First Avenue North, Fargo, ND 58102, or at such
other reasonable location as may be agreed upon by UPREIT and Pioneer.

Exhibit 60-5
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Pioneer agrees to deliver physical posséssion of the Subject Premises to
UPREIT on the Date of Closmg Pioneer shall deliver to UPREIT- at
c]osmg any abstracts of title rejating to the Sub_)ect Premises. :

6. "Adjustments. P]OUCCT shall pay on or before closing all real estate taxes
and installments of special assessments for the year preceding closing (payable in the
year of closing). Real estate taxes and installments of special assessments for the year of
closing (payablc in the year following closmg) and thereafier shall be the responsibility

of UPREIT.

- Within 10 days prior to closing, Pioneer shall provide UPREIT an accounting of all
security deposits received from tenants, all common area expense receipts from tenants
for the calendar year 2002 and all common area expense expenditures made for the
calendar year 2002. Simultaneous with closing, this accounting shall be updated for
receipts and expenditures made since the time of the preliminary accounnng The sum
representing all security deposits held and rents paid more than one month in advance,
plus common area expense receipts for the calendar year 2002, less common' area
expenditures made for the calendar year 2002, all as of the Date of Closing, shall be
transferred from UPREIT to Pioneer as in conjunction with the closing on the Date of
Closing. Pioncer and UPREIT shall prorate all rents under the Leases as of the Date of
Closing. Except as may be accounted for at Section 2 above, UPREIT shall not
reimburse Pioneer for any leasehold improvements installed or constructed by Pioneer
under the prowqons of any Lease. Pioneer shall notify all utlities serving the Subject
Premises of the pending change in ownership and direct that all future billings be made 1o
UPREIT at its notice address with no interruption of service. UPREIT shall, followmg
closing, pay directly or reimburse Pioneer for any reasonable cost or expense. consnrunng
an operanng cost incurred prior to the Date of Closing, if and to the extent: such cost
either (a) is to be allocated to tenants as operating costs under the Leases, or (b) pertains
‘to Lots 7 or 8 and represents an amount only for the most recent billing period. -

Pioneer will pay the cost of recording all documents necessary to place record title in
Pioneer in the condition warranted by Pioneer in this Agreement. UPREIT shall pay all
other recording Jees and title insurance premiums charged by UPREIT’s title insurer.
Pioneer shall pay any sales tax due by reason of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement. UPREIT shall pay the costs of issuing the Commitment. UPREIT and

Pioneer shall share equally the title company’s closing fees.

7. Partnership Units. Of the total of partnership units transferred to UPREIT
as part of this transaction, 3040 shall be referred to as “Segment 2" units, and the balance
shall be referred to as “Segment 1" units. Segment 1 units shall not generate distributions
otherwise payable to the parmers of Pioneer until the first distribution date following the
earlier to occur of: (a) the date upon which 90% of the rentable space of buildings
currently constructed and under construction on Lots 1, 5, 6 and 9 is occupied, or (b) one
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year from the Date of Closing. Segment 2 units shall not generate distributions otherwise
payable to the parmers of Pioneer until the first distribution date following the earlier to.
occur of: (c) the date upon which 90% of the rentable space within the first building to be
constructed on Lot 7 is occupied, or (d) S years from the Date of Closing.’ |

8. Minpesota Registration. UPREIT will undertake to register or cause to be
registered the shares of Dakota REIT with the Minnesota State Department of Commerce
to allow the sale of Dakota REIT shares to Minnesota residents. If such registration is
‘not accomplished by the latter of (a) within twelve months from the Date of Closing, or
~(b) a time when any parmer of Pioneer who is a Minnesota resident wishes to liquidate -
units of UPREIT either in whole or in part, UPREIT shall, at the election of any such .

. parmer and within 30 days following notice of such election, purchase such units for cash
at the current price of Dakota REIT shares as deterrmned by the Dakota REIT Board of

Trustees under its_operative documents.

9. Tax Deferred Transaction, UPREIT acknowledges that Pioneer and its

partners intend to undertake this transaction so as to the greatest extent possible qualify
under Section 721 of the Internal Revenue Code. UPREIT shall cooperate with Pioneer
~ and sign such agreements, documents, and forms and otherwise undertake such actions so

-as to accomphsh this goal

' 10. As Is: Representations and Warranties. BUYER ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT BUYER HAS HAD OR WILL HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW AND
INSPECT THE SUBJECT PREMISES. SUBJECT TO THE REPRESENTATIONS
AND WARRANTIES OF PIONEER EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS
AGREEMENT, UPREIT ACKNOWLEDGES THAT BUYER IS PURCHASING THE
SUBJECT PREMISES IN AN AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS AND
VIRTUES CONDITION, WITHOUT OTHER REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY,
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER FROM SELLER.

Pioneer represents and warrants to UPREIT as follows:

(a)  Organization; Authority. Pioneer is a validly organized limited liability
parmership and is in good standing under the Jaws of the State of North
Dakota; Pioneer is duly qualified to transact business in the State of North
Dakota; Pioneer has the requisite power and authority to execute and
perform this Agreement and those Pioneer’s closing documents to be
signed by it; such documents have been duly authorized by all necessary
partmership action on the part of Pioneer and at the closing shall have been
duly executed and delivered; such execution, delivery, and performance by
Pioneer of such documents do not conflict with or result in a violation of
Pioneer’s agreement of partership, any judgment, order, or decree of any

Exhibit 60-7

-




)

©

C)

¢y

(g)

court or arbiter to which Pioneer is a party, or any agreement by wh:ch

Pioneer is bound; and such documents are and shall be valid and binding
obligations of Pioneer, enforceable in accordance with their terms.

Leases. The information regarding the Leases contained in the Rent Roll, -
artached hereto as Exhibit C, is correct and complete as of the date of this

4Ag:rcement. The Leases are in full force, and, to the best of Pioneer’s

knowledge, neither Pioneer nor any tenant is in default under the Leases.

There are no other leases or possession rights of others regarding the
Subject Premises other than the agreement with Western State Bank

referred to in Section 5(a)(i)[d}, above and any other easements, restrictions

and covenants of record. (Further, UPREIT and Pioneer agree to execute
and deliver the Reciprocal Easement Agreement referred to in Section
5(c)(a), above.) With the exception of the improvements and costs referred
to in Sections 2(b) and 2(c) of this Agreement, all obligations of Pioneer
under the Leases for which performance is currently required, including
without limitation alterations and construction of leasehold improvements,
have been, or by the Date of Closing shall have been, performed,

completed, and paid for.

Contracts. The Contracts are in full force and neither Pioneer nor any other
party 1o the Contracts, to the best knowledge of Pioneer, is in default under
the Contracts. All other contracts in effect regarding the Sub_)cct Premises
may be terminated by Pioneer at its sole option on or before the Date of

Closing.

|
Permits. The Permits are in full force, and Pioneer is notin default under
the Permits. No other permits, to the best knowledge of Pioneer, are
required from any governmental entity in order to operate the Subject
Premises as it is now operated and is now contemplated to be operated.

Utilities. Pioneer has received no notice of actual or threatened reduction
or curtailment of any utility service now supplied to the Subject Premises.

Certificates of Occupancy. Pioneer has no notice of actual or threatened
cancellation or suspension of any certificates of occupancy for any portion

of the Subject Premises.

Environmental Laws. No toxic or hazardous substances, to the best of
Pioneer’s knowledge, or wastes, pollutants, or contaminants (including,
without limitation, asbestos, urea formaldehyde, the group of organic
compounds known as polychlorinated biphenyls, petroleum products
including gasoline, fuel oil, crude oil, and various constituents of such
products, and any hazardous substance as defined in the Comprehensive
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(k)
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Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(*CERCLA™), 42 U.S.C. §§ 9601-9657, as amended) have been gcncrated,
treated, stored, released, or disposed of, or otherwise placed, deposited in,
or located on the Subject Premises, except in compliance with all applicable
laws, nor has any activity been undertaken on the Subject Premises that
would cause or contribute to (a) the Subject Premises to become a
treatment, storage, or disposal facility within the meaning of|, or otherwise
being within the ambit of, the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of
1976 (“RCRA™), 42 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., or any similar state law or local
ordinance; (b) a release or threatened release of toxic or hazardous wastes
or substances, pollutants, or contaminants, from the Subject Premises -

" within the ambit of CERCLA or any similar state law or local ordinance; or -

(c) the discharge of pollutants or effluents into any water source or system,
the dredging or filling of any waters, or the discharge into the air of any
emissions that would require a permit under the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1251, et seq., or the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.

§ 7401, et seq., or any similar state law or local ordinance. No substances
or conditions, to the best of Pioneer’s knowledge, exist in or on the Subject.
Premises that may support a claim or cause of action under RCRA,
CERCLA, or any other federal, state, or local environmental statutes,
regulations, ordinances, or other environmental regulatory requirements
No above-ground or underground tanks are located in or about the Subject
Premises or have been located under, in, or about the Subject Premises and

have subsequently been removed or filled.

“Rights of Others to Purchase Subject Premises. Pioneer has not executed

any other contracts for the sale of the Subject Premises, and there are no
existing rights of first refusal or options to purchase the Subject Premises or |

-any other rights of others that might prevent the consummation of thxs

Agreement.

Pioneer’s Defaults. Pioneer, to its best kno;wledge, is not in default
concerning any of its legal obligations or liabilities regarding the Subject

Premises.

Operating Statements. The operating statements for the Subject Premises
that have been supplied by Pioneer to UPREIT are correct and complete.
FIRPTA. Pioneer is not a “foreign person,” “foreign partnership,” “foreign
trust” or “foreign estate,” as those terms are defined in Section 1445 of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Use of Subject Premises. Pioneer’s current use of the Subject Premises, to
the best knowledge of Pioneer, does not violate any federal, state, local, or
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(n)

(o)

®)

other governmental buflding, 2oning, health, safety, platting; subdivision, or
other Jaw, ordinance, or regulation, or any applicable private rcstncnon,

and such use is a legal conforming use.

Amcn'cans With Disabilities Act. The Buildings are readily accessible to .
and usable by persons with disabilities, and, to the best of Pioneer’s
knowledge, the primary function areas of the Buildings, including without
limitation the common areas, public areas, lobbies, dining areas, parking
areas, wash and toilet rooms, and public telephone and drinking fountain
areas, and the path of travel to and from any such primary, function area,

- comply with Title III of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 (the
“ADA”) and the ADA Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities.

Proceedings. Pioneer has not received any notice of, nor is Pioneer aware
of, any action, litigation, investigation, condemnation, violation, or
proceeding of any kind from any federal, state, or local government entity
against Pioneer or related to any portion of the Subject Premises.

Agents and Employees. No management agents or other personnel
employed in connection with the operation of the Subject Premises have the
right to continue such cmploymem after the Date of Closing. There are no
clzims for brokerage commissions or other payments with respect to the
Sub_)cct PIleSCS, including such claims with respect to Leases, that will

" survive and remain unpaid after the Date of Closing.

Condition. All mechanical, electrical, heating, air conditioning, drainage,
sewer, water, and plumbing systems are in proper working order.

Pioneer will indemnify UPREIT, its successors, and assigns, against, and wﬂl hold
UPREIT, its successors, and assigns, harmless from, any expenses or damages, ‘including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, that UPREIT incurs because of the breach of any of the above

representations and warranties..

Consummation of this Agreement by UPREIT with

knowledge of any breach of any representation or warranty by Pioneer will not constitute
a waiver or release by UPREIT of any claims due to such breach.

11.

(a)

Damage. Destruction and Eminent Domain.

If, prior to closing, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is damaged or
destroved by fire, elements or any other cause, UPREIT may terminate this
Exchange Agreement if UPREIT reasonably determines that such damage
or destruction has a material adverse affect on the Subject Premises and the
insurance proceeds to be received therefrom are not sufficient to repair such
damage or destruction. If UPREIT elects to proceed and consummate this
Agreement despite said damage or destruction, there shall be no reduction
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in or abatement of the purchase price, but Pioneer shall assign to UPREIT
all of Pioneer’s right, title and interest in and to all insurance proceeds

relating to said damage or destruction.

(b) I, prior to closing, the Subject Premises or any part thereof is taken by
eminent domain, UPREIT may terminate this Exchange Agreement. If
“UPREIT elects to proceed and to consummate this Agreement dwpne such
taking, there shall be no reduction in or abatement of the purchase pncc but
Pioneer shall assign to UPREIT all Pioneer’s right, title and interest in and
to any award in the condemnation proceedings.

12, Assignment. UPREIT may not, without Pioneer’s written consent, assigﬁ
~its rights, duties and obligations under this Exchange Agreement, which consent may be
withheld in Pioneer’s sole discretion. Even if consented to by Pioneer, such assignment

shall not release UPREIT from any of its obligations hereunder.

13.  Survival. All of the terms, covenants, conditions, representations,
warranties and. agreements of this Exchange Agreement shall survive and continue in
force and effect and shall be enforceable after the Date of Closing and delivery of the
Warranty Deed. With respect to the covenants, conditions, representations and
warranties of UPREIT and the rights of Pioneer, the same may also be enforceable by any
subsequent lawful holder of the units of UPREIT to be transferred by Pioneer as part of

this transaction.

14. Notices. Any notice or election required or permitted to be given or served
by any party hereto upon any other shall be deemed given or served in accordance with
the provisions of this Exchange Agreement if said notice or election is (a) delivered
personally, or (b) mailed by United States certified mail, return receipt requcstcd, postage

prepaid and in any case properly addrcssed as follows:

If to Pioneer: Pioneer Center, LLP
c/o Jeff Schlossman
1747 7% St. S.
Fargo, ND 58103

If to UPREIT: Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership
Attn: Jim Knutson
1121 Westrac Drive
Fargo, ND 58103

With a copy to: Gary A. Renneke
Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lmdgrcn Ltd.

1500 Wells Fargo Plaza
Exhibit 60-11
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7900 Xerxes Avenue South
Bloomington, MN 55431-1194

Each such mailed notice or communication shall be deemed to have been given on the
date the same is deposited in the United States mail. Each such delivered notice or
communication shall be deemed to have been given upon the delivery. Any party may
change its address for service of notice in the manner above specified. , 4

15.. Captiops. Exhibits. The paragraph headings or captions appearing on this
Exchange Agreement are for convenience only, are not a part of this Exchange
 Agreement and are not to be considered in interpreting this Exchange Agreement. All

exhibits to this Agreement are incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement. - :

16. Entire Agreement; Modification. This Exchange Agreement constitutes
the entire and complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or.
written agreements between the parties with respect to the Subject Premises. It is
expressly agreed that there are no verbal undersiandings or agreements which in any way
change the terms, covenants and conditions set forth herein, and that no modification of
this Exchange Agreement and no waiver of any of its terms and conditions shall be

effective unless in writing and duly executed by the partes.

17. Binding Effect. All covenants, agreements, warranties and provisions of
this Exchange Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and
"their respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns. When used herein, the
singular shall include the plural, the plural shall include the singular, and the use of one
gender shall include all other genders, as and when the context so requires. !

'1‘8. Controlling Law. This Exchange Agreement has been made and entered
into under the laws of the State of North Dakota, and said laws shall control its

interpretation.

19.  Rules of Construction. The parties acknowledge that they have both had
the opportunity to have this Agreement reviewed by their respective attomneys, and that
they have an equal bargaining position in this transaction. No rule of construction that
would cause any ambiguity in any provision to be construed against the drafter of this
document shall be operative against either UPREIT or Pioneer.

20. Buver’s Due Diligence. UPREIT may at any time while this Agreement is
pending inspect all records of Pioneer regarding the Subject Premises, including all
records regarding management and leasing, real estate taxes and assessments, insurance,
tenants, construction, maintenance, repairs, capital improvements, leases, and operating
expenses, but excluding tax returns and such other records as are normally viewed as
confidential, if such other records are not necessary, in UPREIT’s reasonable judgment,
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-to the continued development, operation, management and leasing of the Subject
Premises (collectively, the “Records™). Pioneer shall maintain the Records at its address
set forth in Section 14 of this Agreement and shall produce the same to UPREIT at such |

" address upon UPREIT’s request. UPREIT shall have the right to make copies of any of
the Records. From and afier the date hereof, Pioneer shall allow UPREIT and UPREIT’s
~ agents access to the Subject Premises for the purpose of investigation, examination,
surveying and testing. UPREIT shall pay all, costs and expenses of the same and shall
indemnify and hold Pioneer harmless from al] costs and liabilities relating to UPREIT’s
activities (excluding any costs or liabilities Pioneer may incur as a result of asdverse
conditions, such as environmental problems, that may be discovered by UPREIT in the
course of such activities). UPREIT shall repair and restore any damage to the Subject.
Prennscs caused by UPREIT s activities. ‘

]N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Exchange
Agreement to be executed as of the day and year first above written.

PIONEER CENTER,LLP . DAKOTA UPREIT LIMITED
a PARTNERSHIP |
By- R AjO/\L\ | By |
JcH Ychlossman, Partner Gebrge Gauki€r, President

4 v FarTrerl

F:\US\DAB\Pioneer\PA7.doc 5/13/02 |

Exhibit 60-13




it

Exhibit 60-14




PRAIRIE PARKWAY

ETH AVENUS zacT

_ RED RIVER i
. nE.nJ _
!
!

WESTERN
STATE
3anK

- D'LEARYS
)

PAD 2 PAD 3

i
CHINA |
KING _

Exhibit 60-15

NINTH S&TRLCET CADST

cal urne-
- fleLos

THINGS - WESTERN GREAT=~
. : SOPHISTICATE. c(gpg. NALLS PENDELTONS ~

I & fz0]z0
20| 40
TR e fesd | rm o [eefoe o o m.ﬂ..l.
0 |0-3 | 0-9 by Sl v ] D
o , £ |




UL YW @

HLYON ‘O94Y4 1S3IM ]
LI0QY 1S¥l4 ¥IINOIJ

amméﬁa

JINULLIUUY FII H-] N=U

D
|

8 43

H=INUI

—— — —

————

G
¥ Oo 03 ‘QAUON ISMUTHLQ €
|| \ I %0078 Q \ | Qo m\,v:m | NMOHS SIN3NESY3
os| 4 09°6E8_ « . MZG0688S . |
_— 0008 nl—ﬁmll iiii o e = CR°6L l..lllld-.l"ll'l!wcd lllllll pogll.ll‘””..-rlzd.-. _ﬁ : .t .OW NS m<wm( 1C
} I Bﬂﬂu i d32Y7d ANINNNON NO:
ﬁ __ " _3 BoWT9” wmﬂﬁ pue1 35 000‘cer (M (180°g) I ONNOJ IN3RNNON NO:
Hi | faisse) 45 000'y 8|8 / Si _
— _ | _.uhiu 373 0 53v2 .01 @ a DCﬁmvﬁ.—..:m I w mm Dzllullq
.vP _ F} ' : ~lo LY ¥ -
1 08 Sl 45 0€L°04 8 Puey S BZ0‘€TL N =
' m__ @ butprmg Burpyma 1%5“8 45°000°sZ _“_ - — e
lllllllllllllllllllll —— J buyprd —_— e Y
@ _lhunu 1kQrGsvD §5253v / i o6 - .‘,mmn- ﬁ. Qar .l// \M.HDE a8 [l w ||—
T L _ - -D070CT_uoras sszoy mﬁa:. s:..,%&i O Y | & 3 3NV Hlyt 8,
-~ .nm xw P M TS.05.R9] ow ﬁ.nw. .08 gUs % ™ N\ \%Nrmo.mnﬂzd i 4
— i = £oLi / AR . —_—— .
elE i =B | s ey oo [
|aglE gitikay P %ﬁm& Nz | 8
| ZE| CET TETa s owe i =
m 241 ™ - 2
_ .3::.“.“ lllllllllllll MuZnOIIN*Ub._m 14 14 =
i == .1 00°0LZ waresva ssov|/ asnun 02 32G0800N  2oo0rg lr:noumou.o_. 0 i =3 _ DQ o
_ R L L0908k narmmalemor / anun ot 0T J uwv Q
. m Wy - T T T T T = ——a 3 ) :
w_ wl _"_ #..... 1§ ™ T:ll..ll:.._
_ :
_WMM _:%Saud i ?Mw frauon 19vzg4y s fff: W _
! -5 “.um = . L 35 ove‘ey e =<
-~ w N . I I T ] ¥ mé ’
_ = _um (¢8r'gy) m m (coer) T (9990} x.w @ﬁa Hi qu _
& I S A 1S S |- ¢ 3|8 _k 5 | | yyo1a
m _ ol z 2 yueg aln Ald = 2014
i ! % R |
_ oosihiTy R
_ 10°05 15 £OTE 1AL 00rON .Ea.E!ih: Jau:- 03 50 o ; m it m..
0| Eom :cmm_unJJnss%omnhnhmnhﬁmmm ..... ST || B
o 3 .  3,TseeN Sl l
S : Pl —_———
e & HLNOS  3nNmy 9
. S ¢




- Garbage Cans
Planters

Exhibit 60-17




g t-a iy SRR
TR

Ly

EXHIBIT C
Rent Roll

Exhibit 60-18




, Tcoe.ow , @6y 9|qEesea] 1y hOH_
BIE VLIS - - - ,

e . _ WioL .
e . R SSE B Lt ind e Y OF G 00 OV LWV AE ST O I8 S e e o e P : RN LT
‘ oo% _ﬂw 00'008'¢ 008 ouUBZZOW
0SS T 00'ELE O Uondo K g - omp e s ..0000v'928 siioianian DOV E L LOMEIEO | ZO/MOIS0 40014 UEW - PUOM BUO
na:QN— 01 £O/L€/80 W03 021§ . e
] S e et b st o, JUOSSOYS | CESTLS  0OLL  QONERL. ZONONO souwog _
) 00218 00081838 caSeLSS OV . iiotiE0 - 10RO 5T spietem  oee
8. ; .» i .;.&L’n_:u T _rr. 250N ’ . “ .
mo\pnaos nc;nao Won 53118 IR smaN Or.w,rs&.nw#sﬁuﬁ +; 089788 .- i‘a“.mMMM—WMM,??{.E“WW:F.?% st~ OV __.A..Wu...r:!._r Lok ?ﬁﬁ&mn_m_»m: i IVLOLENS bt
et et i Er;:..m« T R A omwbm Na‘ . 000 , SO/LE/80 00/22/90 4 asmusm_: 0S UIBISaA\
- 069'6$ 00'068°'6$ ) G696 : ) B Frs.\l-u .H. -........—.Z<O<> ~ :M
NP e et ittt . : g3 v
oam&uc. *n :.. pedde) w2 Lo, biates : IR s b e i T .
cz ol ¥0'002'028 L9'18E°Z$ 008'Z S0/1€/80 10/10/60 UoleIpUSY
ue) o.umou_;:. B Bt e . e sk s st e nin, TN . e -
| szots VOOSZOIS  L1vsas 000't SO/LE/80 00/22/90 ijer sdyd 1eeis
T IR DRy T e e it stk Stk s e Y,
00°Z1$ 00°00L' 118 G16$ 516 80106190 L0/8L/50 ~sieN UoNSEd -3
ulioy 85867" SZoiE B S VY .S_:,mw:nap “ZONGIL0  I6i98dS mes susfieioly  -Beia
%95 : R o 00 OVE098 £y L 00 OVEBON s ot o, s OB ONII Sk - it B SR b TY SO BN Bzt
005’014  00°005°01$ 0SLL o BUIUBSSBI - INVIVA
S $ . §er'oes  oogel'ocs B N .ww.ar z — 1001 UEW - | ﬁ<o<>
GIEGIE  00SLE G T o0s'L Tpeuueid eejjoD Joa peul INVOVA @
e i o e D008 00TYS L 0000ZYS OO s uiyess? Em: ANYRYA L "
€0/40/50 o1 Z0/0€/50 ol 00°V 1§ 00z T g Goarave T T T 000 guies0  20ioEiso ¥ (ejojd sbuug poop  “frig
%ic: PRSI Tt R e Siin SR 00°8LS SR i 00 SLLIOYE bl - OTL e o oAb S T S AR e TTY AQ DO St
LIV Y * 1M _xo Ee G Jmpoue + . , 0o’ .
We Ik G 4 we) psEn) YA KS 00°009'vZ$ 050'Z$ 00¥'Z - €OnerZL  86/E02L au| ‘s18yoig jea i
S TIPSO reteon it eentematenad T Gk S et ery e o mett B_m__uzm uey — a
00218 00°009'6$ 008$ oog  SAS . :
e et amite ettt e b e ek et o8 * Aetemam .Ts!:«.:..... |L...r: [T PP SORPPRNP IR S DS ..»;nlr....i...rr. UL YPPeup: ROV W TS g et st . e o .H.Z..(..ml<v>|ré. - -Dﬁ—ﬂ
Sz oL 6.6'G1$  00°6L5'G1S 0zs't
s ki AR it YAOLG0
%z - St ALY xn rA L SO TR .Kr:...rsaﬁ?.w? :w: BulYyD
wya) oseo 000S0'EY 05'185'€S B0/LE/NVO 86/L1/11 ™
U A P e L L ol e YW ST (P T RO B 11 ...r'... o - b2 il a & - -~ i bt ’ lr ” °0=8 h@)}—m‘ Ucm .
"gz01$ g ererie  cacel'ts ~ oov't | !
et ew e T Y TR g Ry TR R S ST PO P P AL .. Prams e St ki s st —_ho d ﬁ:& -.-a_u— ﬂbﬂ@l—.o W
‘wie) asea) i 1074001 GZ oLt 06'v£9'06$ AL ov8'y G0/0€/80 tont0/08 | y K
TR TP SO S IIP POTR MUY B3 SS) -SSR WIPRII Y TRRPRRYS ¥ YRR .lb..;bitaslr..;i-.a.l:(..:...u..-.... B e O Tt - i s blhass st .
T T “d0002'az8 008' |
—— — . . ) .e88077J0 - . <"
edep sejeg = .. L -, juey - yjuoW Jod aoom ouao.. jo ose ._ _ Yuay
B . 1. ..‘.sr.ﬂ
Bed - juey omam Ecm "_mn_ + FJUBJRA; i [ERULY i Juey S«m A




|(we) _Dakota UPREIT LP , of 1121 Westrac Drive. Suite 108

Fargo ND 58 103_-2385 hereinafter referred to as purchaser, offer to purchase from
George Gaukler of PO Box 446, Valley City, ND 58072

hereinatter referred jo as seller, the following described Real Estate:
An 80% tenant-in-common interest in: Westlake Townhomes II
3140 ~ 3170 32nd St. SW

Fargo, ND

Located in the county of Cass State of _North Dakota
Price to include all itemns and equipment thal are anached to the property {such as TV anienna, water sofiener, if property of the owner, built-
in stove, cunain rods and light fixtures) shali be inciuded except

The foliowing personal property is also included as a pari of the propenrty for said purchase price:
Stoves, Refrlgera tors, and Washers & Drvers.

2. Purchase Price the sum of . Dotlars ($ 1,800,000.00
Earrest money herewu’th Doliars ($ )
Cn 20 , &5 adaitional eamest money, the sum of Dollars ($ o )

" On owner's acceptance. -
Balance ol Purchase Price Dollars ($ mem__ )
shall be paid upon delivery of deed.

Financing terms: _Purchaser to provide cash and 2 mortgage from Frrqt Intpmar:\ ona‘l BRank

and Trust for the full purchase price.

3. By acceptance thereof the Selieregrees 1o deliver 1o the Buyer an up to date abstract showing markelabie fitle in the name of theSeller. Buyer
shall have a reasonable time 10 examine said abstract of title and shall aliow the Seller 45 days after notification in which 1o cure any defects
which may appear therein. The Seller further agrees to deliver a good and sufficient Deed, lree and clear of all liens and encumbrances except

zoning ordinances, building and use restrictions, easement of record end
and parking.

4. Fent, taxes and the instaliment of special essessments (i assumed by the buyer) for the current year shall be prorated between buyer and

seller as of the date of possession.
Special assessments not certified tc the county treasurer for collection shall be paid by seller

5. Seller further agrees to deliver possession of the premises to purchase on December 31 ,2002.
Closing and possession could be soones if all paniies agree. .
. . [
6. Purchaser hereby deposits with __NA the sum of
$ : , in the torm of : , €8 eamest money, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, to
be held in escrow, and returned in the event of refusal ot tailure of the Seller to accept this ofier within _______days, from date hereof. In the

event the Seiler pertorms all his obligations aher acceplance and the purchaser shall 1ail 1o consummate the purchase, the Seller shall be paid
the earnest money 50 held in escrow &s liquidated damages tor such tailure to consummate the purchase w:thout pre]udice to other nghts and
legal remedies. Time is of the essence for all covenants and conditions in this entire agreement. ’ »

7. 1 is understood between the panies hereto that the property herein soid has been mspected by the Buyer, or his or their agent, and that
the same is being purchased as a result of such inspection.

8. Itis undersiood that Valley Realty is acting as agent and will in no case whatsoevet be held liabie 1o either party for the performance of any term
or covenant ot this agreement or fot damages for nonperormance thereol.

9. Other conditions:_George Gaukler, a real estate hroker, is @ principal ip this transaction,

PotGedn. UP z ETT

FUFIC?ASER —

LICENSEE
~t /\*/ <& 7/&/&‘——“’“
WITNESS /_,- S PUPCH.ASERQCOv ¢ Conblor (Prodent

e

0. The undersigned Seller hereby accepts the above offer 1o sell on the terms stated. agrees 10 keep and maintain the premises in their present
congition until completion ¢f this sale and delivery ol possession, and to keep buildings thereon reasonably insured against loss by fire and

extended coverage hazards, during said period.
X *** FISMA & OMB Memorandum M-07-16 **

A
SELLER Social Secunty Number
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Dakota UPREIT LP ot 1121 Westrac Drive, 'Sui;:é—IOS
Fargo, ND 58103-2385 5 hereinafier referred 1o as purchaser, offer 1o purchase trom
W.W. Realty Company Partnershipof 304 10th St. North, Fargo. ND 58102
hereinafler referred to as seller, the iollowing described Real Estate: ;
A 20% tenant-in-common interest in: Westlake Townhomes II

' 3140 - 3170 32nd St. SW

Fargo, ND
Located in the county of ___Cass State of -North Dakota

Price to include all items and egquipment that are attached to the property (such as TV antenna, water soﬁener it propeny of the owner, built-
in stove, curtain rods and light fixtures) shall be mcluded except__None

} (We)

The iollowing personal propenty is aiso included as a pan of the property for said purchase price:
Stoves Refrigerators, and Washers & Drvers.

2. Purchase Price the sum of Dotlars (3 450, 000.00 )
Earnest money herewith Dolars ($ )
On _ 20 , 88 additional eamest money, the sum of Dollars ($ - , )

On owner's acceptance. :
Balance of Purchase Price Dollars (8 450,000, 00 )

shall be paid upon delivery of ceed.
Financing terms: _Purchaser to DI‘OVldP 3,600 Dekota VIPREIT Timinted Partnership wunits for

sellers 20% interest in the propertv.

By acceptance thereof the Seller agrees to deliver io the Buyer an up to date abstract-showing marketable title in the hame-of theSeHer Buyer

3.
shall have a reasonable-time to examine said abstract of title and shall allow the Seller 45 days after notification in which to cure any defects
which may appear therein. The Selier further agrees lo deliver & good and sutficient Deed, free and clear of ail liens and encumbrances except
zoning ordinances, building and use restrictions, easement of record and __COMMON aCCeSS agreement for drivewavys
and parking.
4. FRent, taxes and the installment of special assessments (si assumed by the buyer) for the current year shall be prorated between buyer and

selier as of the date of possession.
Special assessments not cerified to the county treasurer for collection shallbe_paid by seller

December 31 , 20 02

5. Selier further agrees to deliver possession of the premises to purchase on
Closing and possession could be sooner if all panties agree.

6. Purchaser hereby deposits with __NA the sum of
S . , in the form of . 88 earnest money, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, to

be held inescrow, and returned m the event of retusal or tailure of the Sener 10 accept this offer within days, from date hereol. In the
- event the Seller performs ail his obligations ahier acceptance and the purchaser shall lail 1o consummate the purchase, the Seller shall be paid
the earnest money so held in escrow as liquidated damages for such lailure 10 consummate the purchase, without pre]udtce 10 other rights and

legal remedies. Time is of the essence for all covenanis and conditions in this entire agreement.

1t is understood between the perties hereto that the property herein sold has been inspecied by the Buyer, or his or their agent, and that

7.
the same is being purchased &s & resul! of such inspection,

8. Nis understood that Valley Reslty is acting as agent and will in no case whatsoever be held liable to either pany for the performance of anyterm
or covenant of this agreement or for damages for nonperformance thereot.

9. Other conditions:_George. Gsukler, a real estate broker, is a principal in this transaction.

Pekers 1 PESTT
,PUF(CHASER,.,-’ -
A

—

PURCHASER = \-‘€°’5~ u»-"‘f"f- d:’rcn-‘:.-w‘

\

LICENSEE

WITNESS

0. The undeisigned Selier hereby accepts the above oler 1o sell on the 1erms stated, agreeso keep and maintain the premises in their present
condition until completion of ihis szle and delivery of possession, and to keep buildings thereon reasonably insured against loss by fire and

extenced coverage hazards. during said period. )

i

e 4 e 45-18395029

SELLER - Socsal Security Number
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SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

32™ Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership
1330 West Main

P.O. Box 446
Valley City, ND 58072

Gentlemen: .

The undersigned hereby tenders this subscription and applies for the purchase of Units of
Limited Partnership of 32™ Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership, a Nonh Dakota

limited llablhty limited partnership (the “Partnership”).

1. Purchase: Terms of Offering.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Subscription Agreement the un’defsigned
irrevocably agrees to purchase __ 8  Units (representing $50,000 per Unit) and tenders

herewith the cash contribution as set forth on Page 4 below.

If for any reason the subscription is rejected, all amounts received hereunder shall be
returned within 14 days without interest or deductions, together with this Subscription

Agreement.
2. Representations and Warranties. - [

The undersigned hereby makes the following representations and warranties to ti'xe
Partnership and agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and pay all judgments of and-claims

against the Partnership from any liability or injury incurred as a result of any
misrepresentation herein or any warranties not performed by the undersigned.

(a)  Except as hereinafter set forth, ] am the sole and true party in interest and am not
purchasing for the benefit of any other persons. I am an accredited investors as
defined in the Securities Act of 1933 and have sufficient means to bear the
economic risks of this investment, even if the investments results in a total Joss,

(b)  1fthe undersigned is a corporation, partnership, trust or other entity, (1) itis duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing and has all the requisite power
and authonty 1o invest in the Units as provided herein; (2) such investment does
not result in any regulation applicable to it; (3) such investment has been duly
authorized by all necessary action on behalf of the undersigned; and (4) this
Subscription Agreement has been duly executed and delivered on behalf of the
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(c)

@

(e)

¢y

(g)

(h)

)

)

~ undersigned and constitutes a legal, valid and binding agreement of the

undersigned.

1 have consulted with the following advisor(s), if any (such advisor(s) are
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Purchaser Representative™) (if NONE,

so indicate):

1 and/or my Purchaser Representative have read and analyzed and are famlhar
with the Private Investment Letter Memorandum dated _April 16, 2003 , this
Subscription Agreement, and other related documents, and I confirm that all
documents requested by me and/or my Purchaser Representative have been made
available to us, and that we have been supplied with all of the additional
informan'on conceming this investment that we have requested.

1 persona]ly, or together with my Purchaser Representative, have such knowledge
and experience in financial and business matters that I am, or we are, capable of
evaluating the merits of risks of this investment. .

1 understand that an investment in the Units is highly speculative and subject to
substantial risks. 1 am capable of bearing the high degree of economic risk and
‘burdens of this venture, including, but not limited to, the possibility of the
complete loss of all contributed capital, the Jack of a public market, and the limited

transferability of the Units, such that it might not be possible to readily liquidate
this investment.

] have been advised that the following persons will receive compensation as
brokers, salespersons, purchaser representative or in any other capacity in
connection with my purchase of the Units (if NONE, so indicate):

The solicitation of this offer to purchase Units was directly communicated to me
by the Partnership through the Private Investment Letter Memorandum to which
this Subscription Agreement is attached. 1 was able to ask questions of and
receive answers from the General Partner concerning the terms and conditions of
1his transaction and, at no time was I presented with or solicited by or through any
Jeaflet, public promotional meeting, television advertisement, or any other form of

general advertising.

The Units are being acquired in good faith, solely for my own account, for
investment purposes, and are not being purchased with a view to the resale,
distribution, subdivision, or fractionalization thereof.

No representations or promises have been made concerning the marketability or
2
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(m)

(n)

(0)

value of the Units. The undersigned understands the restrictions on transfer
described in the Private Investment Letter Memorandum. The undersigned further
acknowledges and agrees that, because the Units have not been registered under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and are being offered and sold pursuant to
an exemption from registration, the undersigned must continue to bear the
economic risk of his investment in the Units for an indefinite period of time.

The Units will not be resold or otherwise disposed of, unless the Units are
subsequently registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and appropriate state
securities laws or the Partmership receives an opinion of counsel satxsfactory to it

that an exemption from registration is avaxlable

1 am aware of the following:

(1)  There are substantial restrictions on the transferability of the Units, the
Units will not be registered under the Secunties Act of 1933, or the
securities laws of any state, and any such registration is unlikely In
addition, investors in the Partnership have no right to require that the Units

be registered under the Securities Act of 1933 or the securities laws of any

state.

(2)  No federal or state agency has made any finding or determination as to the
fairness or public investment, nor any recommendation nor endorsement of

the Units.

The representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments contained
herein and the information set forth in the Suitability Questionnaire executed by
me, a copy of which is attached hereto, is true and correct, and may be relied on by

the Partnership in determining whether to accept or reject this Subscription. In
addition, all such representations, warranties, agreements and acknowledgments

shall survive the purchase of the Units.

1 have not distributed the Private Investment Letter Memorandum to anyone other
than my Purchaser Representative and no persons other than myself and my
Purchaser Representative have used this Private Investment Letter Memorandum

or any copies thereof.
] hereby agree to indemnity the Partnership and hold the Partnership harmless
from and against any and all liability, damage, cost or expense incurred on account

of or arising out of:

(1)  Anyinaccuracy in my declarations, representations, and warranties herein

-
J
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above set forth;

(2) My dispbsition of any of the Units contrary to my foreg‘oing declarations,
representations and warranties. ,

3. Title.

The undersigned desires to take title to this interest as follows (check one):

X (a) Separate Property

(b) Joint Tenancy

(c) Community Property
(d) Tenancy in Common

The exact spelling of the name(s) under which title to the Units shall be taken is (please
print): Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership

4. Restriction on Transferability.

The undersigned agrees not to transfer or assign the obligations or duties contained in this
Subscription Agreement, or any of the interest the investor obtains as a result of entering
into this Subscription Agreement without the express written consent of the General

Partner.
S. Regulation D.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, every person or entity who, in
addition to or in lieu of the undersigned, is deemed to be a purchaser pursuant to '
Regulation D promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, makes and
joins in making all of the covenants, representations, and warranties made by the

undersigned.

6. Acceptapce.

Execution and delivery of this Subscription Agreement and tender of the payment
referenced in Paragraph 1 above shall constituted an irrevocable offer to purchase the
Units indicated, which offer may be accepted or.rejected by the Partnership.

TOTAL UNITS SUBSCRIBED: - 8
DOLLAR AMOUNT: $ 400.000.00

MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE To: 32™ Center Limited Liability Limited Partnership

4
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Subscnpnon Agreement
this _Sth__ day of May 2003 |

C?A D

(Signature of Investor) (Additional signature if joint ownership)
_Dakota UPREIT LP
Please print name (investor) Please print joint owner’s name (if any)

1121 Westrac Drive, Suite 108
Street

Fargo, ND 58103-2385
City , State - ZIP

701-293-0064
Telephone No.

ACCEPTED BY:

32™ CENTER LIMITED LIABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

) Q:._-;__?,‘ ' U v .

A O |

By: /’v - :;;':;_ _ Sl &
Dated:_ <"~ *—" . ‘
' J

R
. |

s
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- SUITABILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

Please complete, sign, date and return one copy of this Questionnaire to 32™ Center
Limited Liability Limited Partmership (the “Partnership™) or its authorized representative
along with your Subscription Agreement. Your subscription will not be accepted until
the Partnership determines that you satisfy the suitability standards set forth in the Private
Investment Letter Memorandum dated __April 16, 2003 . If the answer to any question
is “None” or “Not Applicable,” please so indicate: .

- Name ___Dakota UPREIT LP Occupation
Address_-_Fargo, ND Numbers of Yrs at Occupation
Home Telephone___ | Type of Business
" Date of Birth___~__ Present
Employer
Social Security Number Position/Title
1. Net Worth and Income: _
(@)  1had an individual gross income in excess of § in
the last tax year and § in the preceding tax yes,
and expect income in excess of $ for the current tax year.

(b)  1have assets of at least $_25.000,000

2.  Are there any suits outstanding, pending litigation or claims against you which
could matenally affect your net worth as reported on this questionnaire?__ No
If yes, please explain: ' : : “

3. Investment expenence:
(a)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in marketable securities:

() Often (X) Occasionally () Seldom () Never

(b)  Please indicate the frequency of your investment in securities in which no

market is made:
() Often (X) Occasionally () Seldom () Never

6
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Are you acting solely on your account: () Yes (X) No

Agent Trustee ‘Partner . Corporate Officer
Joint Tenant Tenant in Common Other

(a)  Please list the name, address and telephone number of all persons that you
represent. : : :

(b)  Please attach evidence of your authority to represent the person(s) named
above. (Partnership Agreement, Trust Agreement, Corporate Resolution,

etc.)

I intend to rely on the following purchaser representative to assist me in evaluation
the risks and merits of an investment in the Units. 1 hereby authorize the
Parmership to furnish this Purchaser representative on my behalf with any and all
information which he may deem appropriate in evaluating an investment in the
Units of the Partnership. (Please obtain your purchaser representatlves s
permission before submitted his name).

Name
Address
Telephone No.

(Please attach an executed copy of the Purchaser Representative Questionnaire.)

I hereby acknowledge that the Units offered involve a high degree of risk. The
purchaser of an interest in this Limited Partnership is appropriate for me as an
investor because I have no need for liquidity in said investment and can afford to
make such an investment which I understand cannot be readily sold, transferred or
assigned. 1 have adequate other means of providing for my current needs and
contingencies even if the investment to be made herein results in a total loss for
me. I understand that sales of these Units will be made to persons who satisfy the
financial requirements of an “accredited investor” as defined in Regulation D.

;
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The above information is true and correct in all matenial respects and I recognize that the
Partnership is relying on the truth and accuracy of such information in offering Units
pursuant to the exemption contained in Section 3 (a)(11) and 4(2) of the Securities Act.of
1983, as amended and Regulation D which has been promulgated thereunder. =~

Dated:  May 5, 2003

CL Ay, ik REIT

. Sigmjre of Investor Printed Name of Investor
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RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

‘THIS AGREEMENT, Made by and between VALLEY RENTAL SERVICE, INC., Valley
City, ND (hereinafter referred to as- “VRS’ ") and Dakota UPREIT LP, 1121 West:rac Dnve, Fargo,

ND 58102 (hereinafter referred to as “owner™).

RECITALS

WHERE.AS, The above referenced owner own§ Westlake Townhomes 11, located at
3140-3170 32nd Street South, Fargo, ND (the property).

W’HEREAS The above referenced parties have negonated the terms and conditions for
the rental management of the property.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto in consideration of the foregoing recnals, do
* hereby agree as follows: ‘

A. Management Services provided by VRS:

1.
2.

10.

11.

Handle all tenant contact.

 Provide lease agreements, tenant handbooks, and other paperwork necessary in

the lease process.

Pre qualifications of tenants, which includes:

Credit check.

a
'b. Criminal background check.

¢. Pnor landlord check.
d. Reviewed and approved by management. |

Follow the guidelines of the Crime Free Multi-Housing Program. |

Complete lease and security deposit agreements - maintain security deposn
account. ‘

Rent collection services, including a full time accounts receivable person trained
in small claims collection process.

Review and payment of bills.
Hire and supervise on site personnel.

Oversee the marketing of the project.

Secure property insurance and manage claims. (Valley Rental Service, Inc. to be
listed as an additional insured on the building insurance policy)

Oversee all subcontractors including lawn care and snow removal.
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12. Financial reporting.

Quarterly cash flow statements

Annual financial statement (cash or accrua]) ready for tax preparation,
Annual budget.

Monthly occupancy reports available upon request.

Cash payment to owner monthly, based on projected income and expenses
adjusted quarterly and annually to actual amounts. :

L S L

| B. VRS Personnel

VRS employs on site managers that will generally manage several buildings in the same
area. In addition, cleaning and maintenance personnel are hired where needed. The cost

for these employees is prorated and paid by the individual apartment buildings.

1. The management responsibilities inciude:

~a. Handle leasing arrangements with tenants; ie. check in and out, rent
.collection, etc. ‘
b. Take tenant calls.

Responsible to see that vacated units are rentable in a timely marnner.

d. Show available units.

e. Oversees other personnel necessary to keep project maintained; ie.
snow/lawn, plumber, etc.

f. The on site manager may prov:de maintenance, cleaning services, and site
care, personally. :

2. Cost allocation includes:

a. Property to reimburse VRS for the gross salary of the on site manager, pro
rated by building, plus 25% overhead which covers employer taxes, workers

compensation, health insurance, etc. Other maintenance employees of VRS
will be billed on an hourly bases, which will include overhead for actual

" hours worked.

b. We allocate $10.00 per unit per month of the on site mangers salary to
caretaker fees in the property budget and the balance to maintenance

expense.

C. Marketing Services

VRS employees a full time marketing person in the Fargo market. This person is.
available to market units during the initial rent up stage, and continuing once the project
is occupied. We also use the services of a Jocal rental agency on a per unit bases.

1. Iniual rent ﬁp - (cost to be assumed by developer).

a. Assistance in developing brochures, banners, etc.
b. Assist in setting up a model unit.
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d.

Develop and schedule advemsmg costs paid by project.
Conduct open houses.

2. Ongoing marketing afier initial rent up.

a.

Although our aparunent managers are available to show and rent units, we
find that someone with advanced marketing skills provides a higher level of
prospect clo<1ngs and therefore a higher project occupancy, then the use of

on site mangers alone.

In addition to VRS marketing person, we use Lhe services of local rental
agencies on a per unit bases. The agency receives 50% of the first months
rent.

Site manager is trained to effectively show and rent units. No additional
costs 1o the project if the site managers rent a unit.

Produce and monitor advertising - costs of advertisement paid by. the project.
Weekly marketing reports are reviewed by management.

VRS uses a single marketing number (293-RENT) to.collect and screen

potential tenant calls,

D. Summary of Fees

1. Management Fee

a.
b.

_.2._ On Site Personnel

4 % of net rental income. ‘
Net rental income is determined by deducting vacancies and bad debts from

the projects gross potential rent, including garage rents.

Pro rated managers salary plus overhead

a.
b. Maintenance by VRS employees on an hourly basis.
__¢. Independent subcontractors at their net fee.
3. Marketing

a. No charge for units rented by on site personnel.
b. Independent rental agency at their net fee.

4. All costs to be estimated and included in projects annual budget.

This agreement is effective __Mav 5. 2003
day written notice.

, and may be terminated by either party upon a 30
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Valley Rental Service Anf. Daxofa UPREIT LP
Howard H. Trapp Gorman King Jr.

Property Manager Chairman of the Board
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Consultants * Certified Public Accountants

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

We consent. to the inclusion of our audit report, dated March 11, 2003, of the consolidated financial
. statements of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust as of and for the periods ended December 31, 2002
and 2001 as part of the Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933 of Dakota Real
Estate Investment Trust on Form 1-A, and the Offering Circular attached thereto and the reference to our
firm therein.

I

Fargo, North Dakota
July 21, 2003
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CONSENT BY LAWYER

The undersigned, on behalf of the law firm of Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.,
hereby consents to the issuer, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, utilizing their legal opinions in
connection with a Form 1-A, Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933,
~ and the Offering ercular attached thereto and mcoxporated therein by reference.

- VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK, LTD.

Dated f7/;-a/ %) By;M
| | Sidney ¥, Saeth

Vogel, Weir, Hunke & McCormick, Ltd.
502 First Avenue North

P.O. Box 1389

Fargo, ND 58107-1389
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502 First Avenve North H. Patnck Weir® . oteven A, Jonnson®  ‘Lisa cdison-Smith™

Fargo, ND 58102-4804 Carlton J. Hunke* Bruce D. Quick® Monte L. Rogneby*+
' C. Nicholas Voge ' Robernt ). Udland®+ Angie Elsperger Lord*
Reply to: P.O. Box 1389 Maurice G. McCormick Wayne W, Carlson* Tami L. Norgard®
Fargo, ND 58107-1389 M. Daniel Vogel* Daniel A. Bueide®*  Michael T. Andrews®*#
John C. Kapsner John J. Petrik+ Christe] M. Bender*
-237- William A.Schiossman,Jr,* Brenda L. Blazer Mark A. Friese® .

Telephone 701-237-6983 William et "  Leah M. Sorettie Wamer®
Fax 701-237-0847 Jane C. Voglewede Leslie Bakken Oliver .

X . . Daniel R. Conrad *
E-mail: sspaeth@vogellaw.com Jon R, Bralke* SidneyJ. Spacth® ¢ en G. Miller®

/| ‘ Beian. W. Todd Haggart* Joel W. Gilbertson '

) Frank G. Gokey* Jerilynn B. Adams  Al5q licensed in MN®
‘ ? O G_ E L Offices in Fargo & Bismarck “Alee looneed in MT+
Also licensed in SD#

LAW FIRM

July 3, 2003
Filing Desk
United States Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street NW
- Washington, DC 20549

Re: Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Application for Sale of Securities Pursuant to a Regulation “A” Offering

Dear Sir/Madam:

We are counsel ‘to Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust in connection with the
preparation of a Form 1-A, Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933,
pursuant to Regulation A, 17 CFR 230.251 ef seq. :

As counsel, we are familiar with the Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, the
contents of the Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933 mentioned
above, the Offering Circular, attached exhibits, and such other documents pertaining to the
formation of the registered business trust and applicable provisions of both state and federal law
as we deem necessary for the purpose of rendering this opinion. Based upon the foregoing, it is
our opinion that:

1. The registered business trust is a duly organized and validly existing
registered business trust under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

2. When issued and sold in accordance with the Form 1-A, Regulation A
Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933, and the Amended and
Restated Declaration of Trust, said Units of Beneficial Interest (Shares) will
constitute valid, legally issued, fully paid non-assessable ownership
interests in Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust.
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We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an exhibit to to the Form 1-A,
Regulation A Offering Statement Under the Securities Act of 1933, pursuant to Regulation A,
- 17 CFR 230.251 et seq. ' v

Very truly yours,

VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK,— LTD.

By z |
Sidney J. Spaet
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Corpcrate Financing Department

3508 Key West Avenue

Rockville., MD 20850 ,

\ 2’
NASQ%},%&

-
Cr”
- at®

January /2, 2004

Capital Financial Services, Inc,
#1 Nerth Main Street
MINOT. ND 58703

Attn: Corporate Financing Depariment

Re: SEC#: 024-10063
CIK #: 0001074922
NASDR Filing ID: 2003-0825-001
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
444,444 - TRUIST

Decar Six/Madam:

In connection with the above refercnced offering, the Corporate Financing Department {the
“Department’”) has reviewed the information contzined in the following documents:

(1) the initial Corporate offering transminal received Angust 22, 2003, and the amEnded/lj'eviged
Corporate offering transmittals reccived January 8, 2004, August 25, 2003, August 26, 2003,
October 13, 2003, Ccioher 30, 2003, October 31, 2003, November 13, 2003, December 8,‘?2003
and December 29, 2003; and )

(2) 1he form of 2003Form]-A Amend2.txt, 20030 ering Circular-amend.txt,
NDCzpUWApmttxt, Offering Circular, Offering Stetement, Offering Statement Amcndment,
taxopinion.pdf and Undcrwriter AgmtCFS.txt received as of the date of this letter.

We understand that your {irm intends (o act as the representative of the underwriters in this offering on a
Best Efforts basis.

This will confirm that on Januvary 7, 2004, acting in reliance upon the information contained in the
above documents, the Department decided to raise no objections with respect to the faimess and
reasonableness of the underwriting terms and amangements as propcscd in such documents,

Y ou should note that the Department 2lso requires any amendments to the above documents, incinding s
specific notificztion as to any change(s) in the public offering price and/or numbcer of shares prior to or at
the time of pricing and & copy of the final prospectus to be filed on a timely basis for review. If such
smendmients o prespectus indicate a sukstantial modification of the terms and arrangements of the
proposed offering, further review may result in a change in the Department’s determination,

’
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Capital Financial Services, Inc.
Jenuary 12, 2004
Page 2

'Ihis is an advisory opinion of the Department's staff based on the information as presented 10 the
zssociation in connection with this offering. This opinion shonld not be deemed a precedent with respect to
the fairness and reasonableness of the terms and arrangements of any other offering. Please nule that this
opinion relates sclely to the NASD rules governing underwyiting terms and arrangements and does not
purport to express any deierminztion of compliance with other NASD statutory or regulatory requirements.

Very truly vours,
Nileema Pargoorker

Coordinating Analyst
. Corporate Financing Depanment

ce: Gordon D. Dihle, Eeq.
NASDR District No. 4%

Reviewing Authority SEC Main Office
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Form U-2
UNIFORM CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That the undersigned, Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a registered business investment trust organized
under the laws of the State of North Dakota, for the purpose of complying with both state and federal laws of the States
of North Dakota and Minnesota and the United States of America relating to either the registration, exemption, or sale of
securities, hereby irrevocably appoints the Commissioners of the United State Securities and Exchange Commission
and/or the Securities Commissioner and the successors of such office, its attomey in the State of North Dakota and/or

- the Secretary of Commerce and the successors of such office, its attorneys in the State of Minnesota, upon whom may be
served any notice, process or pleading in any action or proceeding against it arising out of or in connection with the sale
of securities or out of violation of the aforesaid laws of said States; and the undersigned does hereby consent that any
such action or proceeding against it may be commenced in any court of competent jurisdiction and proper venue by
service of process upon said officer(s) the same effect as if the undersigned was organized or created under the laws of
said States and had lawfully been served with process in said States.

It is requested that a copy of any notice, process or pleading served hereunder be mailed to: -

Sidney J. Spaeth

VOGEL, WEIR, HUNKE & McCORMICK, LTD.
P.O. Box 1389

Fargo, ND 58107

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Dated: 2 ~'% | 2003. By :
(—-Gé)rge GauKler, President
Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF BARNES )
" .
On this 19 day of \ , 2003, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared George

Gaukler, known personally to me to be the President of the above-named business trust, and that he, as such officer,
being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of
the business trust by himself as such officer on the date indicated herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 have hereunto set my hand and official seal.

m{/ﬂfh A
&,

SARA.J SCHUH
o tNo;apgy Public
oiale of North Dak
(SEAL) | My Commission Expires Octc?ttazr 2, 2007
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Form U-2A

Uniform Corporate Resolution
Uniform Form of Corporate Resolution of

DAKOTA REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

RESOLVED, that it is desirable and in the best interest of this Business Trust that its securities be qualified or

: registered‘ for sale in various states; that the President or any Vice President and the Secretary or any Assistant
Secretary hereby are authorized to determine the states in which appropriate action shall be taken to qualify or
register for sale all or such part of the securities of this Business Trust as said officers may deem advisable; that said
officers are hereby authorized to perform on behalf of this Business Trust any and all such acts as they deem
necessary. or advisable in order to comply with the applicable laws of any such states, and in connection therewith to
execute and file all requisite papers and documents, including, but not limited to, applications, reports, surety bonds,
.inevocab]e consents and appointments of attorneys for service of process; and the execution by such officers of any

" such paper or document or the doing by them of any act in connection with the foregoing matters shall conclusively
establish t}'léir authority from this Business Trust and the approval and ratification by this Business Trust of the

papers and documents so executed and the action so taken.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that he is the President of Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust, a business trust
organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Dakota; that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
resolution duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of said business trust held on April 28, 2003, at which

meeting a quorum was at all times present and acting; that the passage of said resolution was in all respects legal; and

that said resolution is in full force and effect.

Dated this day of August, 2003,

(/ President
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Hojfman
JJ ATTORNEYS 1500 Wells Fargo Plaza

7900 Xerxes Avenue South
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55431-1194

Larkin Hoffman Daly & Lindgren Ltd.

ceneral: 952-835-3800
FAX 952-896-3333
WEB: www.larkdnhoflman.com

January 14, 2004

Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership
1121 Westrac Drive

Fargo, North Dakota 58103

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as special tax counsel to Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust (the “Trust”), a
North Dakota real estate investment trust, and Dakota UPREIT Limited Partnership,
(“UPREIT”), a North Dakota limited partnership, in connection with the registration of 444,444
Units of Beneficial Interest (“Shares”) of the Trust. This opinion Jetter is furnished in.connection
with the filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), on or about January 14,
2004, of a Regulation A Offering Statement relating to the Shares (the “Offering Circular”).
Unless otherwise defined herein or the context hereof otherwise requires, each term used herein
with initial capitalized letters has the meaning given to such term in the Offering Circular.

The opinions set forth in this letter are based on relevant current provisions of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), Treasury regulations thereunder (including
proposed and temporary Treasury regulations), and interpretations of the foregoing as expressed
in court decisions, legislative history, and administrative determinations of the Internal Revenue
Service (the “IRS”) (including its practices and policies in issuing private letter rulings, which
are not binding on the IRS, except with respect to a taxpayer that receives such a ruliné), all as of
the date hereof. These provisions and interpretations are subject to changes (which may apply
prospectively or retroactively) that could cause this opinion to no Jonger be valid. Our opinions
do not foreclose the possibility of a contrary determination by the IRS or a court of competent
jurisdiction, or of a contrary position by the IRS or the Treasury Department in regulations or
rulings issued in the future. In this regard, an opinion of counsel] with respect 1o an issue is not
binding on the IRS or the courts, and is not a guarantee that the IRS will not assert a contrary
position with respect to any such issue or that a court will not sustain a position asserted by the

IRS.

In rendering the following opinions, we have examined such statutes, regulations, records,
certificates and other documents as we have considered necessary or appropriate as a basis for
such opinions, including (but not limited t0) the following: (1) the Offering Circular; (2) the
Trust's Declaration of Trust dated May 13, 1997, and amended and restated on September 26,
2000 and on October 25, 2002 (the *“Declaration of Trust™); and (3) the Limited Partnership
Agreement of UPREIT dated October 1, 2000 (the “Partnership Agreement”). The opinions set
forth in this letter are also premised on certain written representations of the Trust and UPREIT
contained in letters to us dated January 14, 2004 including representations regarding the assets,
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Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust
January 14, 2004
Page 2

operations, activities and ownership of the Trust and UPREIT (the “Mahagement Representation
Letters™).

For purposes of rendering our opinions, we have not made an independent investigation or audit
of the facts set forth in any of the above-referenced documents, including the Management
Representation Letters. We consequently have relied upon the representations in the
Management Representation Letters to the effect that the information presented in such
documents or otherwise fumished to us is accurate and complete in all material respects. Any
inaccuracies in or alteration of such information may adversely affect our opinion. Finally, our
opinion is limited to the tax matters specifically covered herein, and we have not addressed, nor
have we been asked to address, any other matters, including other tax matters, relevant to the

Trusf, UPREIT, or any other person.

Moreover, we have assumed, with your consent, that, insofar as relevant 1o the opinions set forth
herein: -

(1) the Trust and UPREIT have been and will be operated in the manner described in the
Management Representation Letters and the Offering Circular (including the various SEC filings
incorporated therein by reference) and in the Partnership Agreement, Declaration of Trust or

other organizational documents;

(2) as set forth in the Management Representation Letters, the Trust has taken and will
continue to take measures to ensure that services provided to its tenants are either: (a) “usually
or customarily rendered” and not otherwise considered “rendered to tenants;” (b) provided by
either (i) an entity that qualifies as an “independent contractor,” as defined in Section 856 of the
Code and the Treasury regulations thereunder, from which the Trust receives no income, or (i1) a
“taxable REIT subsidiary” within the meaning of Section 856(1)(1) of the Code; or (¢) do not
result in the Trust having more than a “de minimus” amount of “impermissible tenant service
income” under Section 856(d)(7) of the Code with respect to any particular property during any

taxable year;

(3) the Trust is a duly organized and validly existing registered and unincorporated business
trust under the laws of the State of North Dakota and UPREIT is a duly organized and validly
existing limited partnership under the laws of the State of North Dakota.

(4)  the Trust has made a valid election to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (“REIT”)
pursuant to the filing of its federal income tax retumns for its 1ax years ending December 31,
2000; December 31, 2001; and December 31, 2002, and will continue to make such elections on
its timely filed federal income tax returns for all subsequent tax years;

(5) all of the obligations imposed by or described in the documents that we have reviewed,
including obligations imposed under the Declaration of Trust and Partnership Agreement, have
been and will continue to be performed or satisfied in accordance with their terms; and
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Dakota Real Estaté ’Investment Trust
January 14, 2004
Page 3

(6) all documents that we have reviewed have been properly executed, are valid originals or
authentic copies of valid originals, and all signatures thereon are genuine.

Based upon, subject to, and limited by the assumptions and qualifications set forth herein, we are
of the opinion that:

(a) commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000 and continuing through the date
hereof, the Trust has been organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a
REIT under the Code, and that the Trust’s prior, current and anticipated methods of operation
have enabled and will enable it to satisfy the requirements under the Code to qualify as a REIT

for federal income 1ax purposes;

(b) commencing with its tax year ending December 31, 2000 and continuing through the date
hereof, UPREIT has been organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a
partnership under the Code, and that UPREIT s prior, current and anticipated methods of
operation have enabled and will enable it to satisfy the requirements under the Code to qualify as

a partnership for federal income tax purposes; and

(c) the portions of the discussion in the Offering Circular under the caption ‘““Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Consequences” that describe applicable U.S. federal income tax laws are
correct in all material respects as of the date hereof.

We assume no obligation to advise you of any changes in our opinions or of any new
developments in the application or interpretation of the federal income tax laws subsequent to the
date of this letter. The Trust’s qualification and taxation as a REIT depend upon (i) the Trust’s
satisfaction in the past of the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT; and (ii) the
Trust’s ability to meet on a continuing basis, through actual annual operating and other results,
the various requirements under the Code, as described in the Offering Circular with regard to,
among other things, the sources of its gross income, the composition of its assets, the level of its
distributions to shareholders, the diversity of its share ownership and other factors. Larkin,
Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has not independently reviewed and will not independently
review in the future the Trust’s compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, no assurance
can be given that the actual results of the Trust's operations, the sources of its income, the nature
of its assets, the level of its distributions to shareholders, the diversity of its share ownership for
any given taxable year and other factors will satisfy the requirements under the Code for
qualification and taxation as a REIT.

In rendering the opinions herein, Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. has assumed the
correctness of, and has relied upon, the representations of the Trust and UPREIT with respect to
REIT and partnership qualification matters, including those set forth in the Management

Representation Letters.

This opinion letter has been prepared for use in connection with the filing of the Offering
Circular, and we hereby consent to the filing of this opinion letter as Exhibit 12 to the Offering
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Dakota Real Estate Investment Trust |
January 14, 2004
Page 4

Circular, and to the reference to Larkin, Hoffman, Daly & Lindgren, Ltd. under the caption
“Legal Matters” in the Offering Circular. In giving this consent, however, we do not admit
thereby that we are an “expert” within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

Very truly yours,

Jadec, /%m % “loikpa, L2
LARKIN, HOFFMAN, DALY & LINDGREN, Ltd.

871138.1 '

Exhibit 12-4

*ﬁ—“



